
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

GENERAL FUNCTIONS COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

TUESDAY 11TH NOVEMBER, 2014 
 

AT 7.00 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF GENERAL FUNCTIONS COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Joan Scannell (Chairman) 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Wendy Prentice (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillors 
 

Richard Cornelius 
Kitty Lyons 
 

Charlie O-Macauley 
Barry Rawlings 
 

Daniel Thomas 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Geof Cooke 
Tom Davey 
 

Claire Farrier 
David Longstaff 
 

John Marshall 
Alison Moore 
 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Nathan – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Andrew Charlwood  020 8359 2014  

andrew.charlwood@barnet.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Minutes  
 

1 - 4 

2.   Absence of Members  
 

 

3.   Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non Pecuniary interests  
 

 

4.   Report of the Monitoring Officer (if any)  
 

 

5.   Public Question and Comments (if any)  
 

 

6.   Members Item (if any)  
 

 

7.   Family Services Transformation  
 

5 - 296 

8.   Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places for UK Parliamentary 
Elections  
 

297 - 372 

9.   Any item(s) that he Chairman decides is urgent  
 

 

10.   Motion to Exclude the Press and Public  
 

That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraph 9 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act (as amended) 

 

11.   Family Services Transformation (Exempt)  
 

373 - 442 

 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Andrew 
Charlwood  020 8359 2014  andrew.charlwood@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing 
difficulties who have a text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All 
of our Committee Rooms also have induction loops. 

 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed 
custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 



 
    

 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
Decisions of the General Functions Committee 

 
13 October 2014 

 
Members Present:- 

 
Cllr Joan Scannell (Chairman) 

Cllr Wendy Prentice (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Councillor Richard Cornelius 
Councillor Kitty Lyons 
 

Councillor Charlie O-Macauley 
Councillor Barry Rawlings 
 

Councillor Daniel Thomas 
 

 
1. MINUTES (Agenda Item 1): 

 
RESOLVED  - That the minutes of the meeting held on 14 July 2014 be approved as a 
correct record.  
 

2. UPDATE (Agenda Item 2): 
 
The Chairman requested that a verbal update be provided by the Human Resources 
Director. The Committee noted that discussions were still on-going with the trade unions 
in respect of facility time and demand for trade union time on projects.  These 
conversations had been constructive.  A wider document defining facility time activities 
and procedures had been presented to the trade unions for further consideration.  At this 
time however, it would not be progressed as trade union time is focussed on the 
upcoming terms and conditions negotiations. A future report to the Committee would be 
presented when these matters were concluded. 
 

3. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (Agenda Item 2): 
 
All members were present.   
 

4. DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS 
(Agenda Item 3): 
 
Councillor Rawlings declared a non-pecuniary interest as he is a member of UNISON.  
 

5. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY) (Agenda Item 4): 
 
There was no report.  
 

6. PUBLIC QUESTION AND COMMENTS (IF ANY) (Agenda Item 5): 
 
There were none.  
 

7. MEMBERS ITEM (IF ANY) (Agenda Item 6): 
 
There were none.  
 

8. COMMISSIONING RESTRUCTURE AND ASSOCIATED SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
POSITION (Agenda Item 7): 
 

AGENDA ITEM 1

1



 

2 

The Chief Executive introduced the Commissioning Restructure and Associated Senior 
Management Position report. He informed the committee that the restructure was 
required following the current structure’s implementation in 2013 and noted that it is now 
appropriate to review the senior management structure within the Council. The Chief 
Executive noted the requirement for a strong commissioning strategy in order to deliver 
outcomes whilst highlighting the importance of strong partnership working and the need 
for robust contract management arrangements.  
 
The committee further noted that a complete consultation process was carried out, which 
provided positive feedback. This contributed to the proposed structure that the 
Committee was asked to consider.  
 
During the deliberation, a Member requested that the recruitment for all statutory roles be 
appointed to by persons with the specialised skill to conduct the position, and that this 
request requested that this be noted.   
 
The Committee also noted that the Care Act will be updated in 2015. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

• That the General Functions Committee agree the deletion of posts on the 
Council’s establishment and the creation of new posts as set out in Section 6 of 
the report.  
 

• That the General Functions Committee agree to delegate to the Chief Executive 
the authority to introduce interim and  transitional arrangements to ensure the 
continuity of service during  appointments to the new structure and any vacancies 
arising pending  consideration by the Remuneration Committee.  

 
 
 

9. VACANCIES ON SCHOOL GOVERNING BODIES (Agenda Item 8): 
 
RESOLVED – The following appointments set out in the schedule were made:  
 

 School Appointment 

1. Akiva Primary School Terry Feller 

2. Beit Shvidler  Colin Richman 

3. Brunswick Park Robert Pavitt 

4. Jewish Community Secondary School Robert Rams 

5. Monken Hadley CE School Rosemary Gwilliam  

6. Moss Hall Infant Joy Court 

7. Our Lady of Lourdes RC School Karen Spooner 

8. Osidge Primary School Andreas Tambourides 

9. Rosh Pinah Cllr Brian Gordon 

 

• The Committee also noted that the appointment for Northside Primary School is 
no longer required and should be removed.  

 

2



 

3 

10. ANY ITEM(S) THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES IS URGENT (Agenda Item 9): 
 
There were no urgent items.  
 
 

The meeting finished at 19:37 
 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

General Functions Committee 
 

11 November 2014 
  

Title  Family Services Restructure 

Report of Nicola Francis - Family Services Director 

Wards Not Applicable 

Status Public 

Enclosures 
 
                         

Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure Consultation 
Document 
Appendix 2.1 – Current Family Services structure chart 
Appendix 2.2 – Family Services Proposed Structure Chart 
Appendix 2.3 – Explanation of responsibilities in proposed 
structure 
Appendix 3 – Assimilation, ring-fence and open recruitment 
roles 
Appendix 4 –  Responses to proposals and feedback through 
consultation 
Appendix  5 – Family Services Proposed Gradings 
Appendix 6 – Recruitment Process 
Appendix 7 – Managing Organisational Change 
Appendix 8 – Selection Process – Ring-fences 
Appendix 9 – Updated Proposed Selection Process for the 
New Structure 
Appendix 10 – Frequently Asked Questions 
Appendix 11 – Advanced Social Worker Clarification 
Document 
Appendix 12 – Youth and Family Support Clarification 
Document  
Appendix 13 – Trade Union Responses  
Appendix 14 – Job Description Examples 
Appendix 15 – Equalities Impact Assessment 

Officer Contact Details  Elaine Tuck, elaine.tuck@barnet.gov.uk, 0208 359 4191 

AGENDA ITEM 7

5



Summary 

This report proposes changes to the Family Services Delivery Unit. Details of the proposed 
changes are set out in the main body of the report. 

The Family Services Director undertook collective and individual consultations between 22 
September and 22 October 2014. 

The restructure affects more than 20 employees and therefore requires consideration by  
General Functions Committee. 

Whilst the implementation date for this restructure is 1 April 2015, General Functions 
Committee are asked to agree that transitional arrangements may be necessary to 
compensate for vacant positions, possible redundancies and handover of duties between 
current and future roles and that the Family Services Director is authorised to take the 
necessary actions to put in place transitional arrangements for the continuity of business. 

 

Recommendations  

1. The deletion of posts on the Council’s establishment and the creation of new 
posts as set out in Appendix 2.2 of this report. 
 
Reason for decision: The reason for this decision is to formally alter the Council’s 
establishment (Family Services and Education and Skills) and that the Committee 
are satisfied that the proposals, rationale and consultation have been sufficient. 

2. To delegate to the Family Services Director the authority to introduce interim 
and transitional arrangements to ensure the continuity of service during 
appointments to the new structure and any vacancies arising. 
 
Reason for decision: to ensure that the Council has in place key positions to 
deliver Family Services during the transitional arrangements. 

Alternatives considered 

These recommendations and the structure have been subject to consultation and amended 
as set out in the report, below. 

Consideration to continue with the existing arrangements would result in the retention of 
the current structure, without the benefit of the savings indicated, improvements to the 
support children and young people receive to achieve positive outcomes, in line with Ofsted 
frameworks and the benefits expected from separating away from Family Services support 
functions for the Education and Skills Delivery Unit. 

 
 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  

1.1 The report concerns the proposed changes to the establishment of the 
Council. The report is presented as there are more than 20 posts in scope for 
the restructure and therefore the approval of General Functions Committee is 
required before the new proposals can be implemented. 

 
 

6



2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

2.1 The recommendations in this report are designed to: 

2.1.1 Raise the quality of outcomes for children and families placing the Family 
Services Delivery Unit on a sustainable footing by: 

· Close senior management oversight of frontline service delivery 

· Strengthening the management arrangements for front line delivery 
teams 

· Ensuring sufficient frontline social work capacity 

· Further development of workforce skills  

· Investment in quality assurance  

· Streamlining processes and improving delivery 

2.1.2 Contribute towards the overall financial savings approved by Council for 
the Medium Term Financial Strategy with consideration for reducing the 
need for further structural change resulting from the financial pressures 
identified through the Council’s Priority Spending Review. 

2.1.3 Create capacity for development of workforce skills and competencies to 
transform service delivery across Family Services in Barnet. 

2.1.4 Ensure that Family Services is best configured to support children and 
young people to achieve positive outcomes, in line with Ofsted 
frameworks.  

2.1.5 Transfer support functions to Education and Skills to future proof the 
organisation in the context of the Education and Skills Alternative Delivery 
Model project. 

 
3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 

 
3.1 The development of the proposals included a 30 day consultation with the 

Family Services Delivery Unit to explore alternative proposals. The response 
to the consultation is set out in Appendix 4. 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 Should the recommendation be approved the Family Services Director and 
Education and Skills Directors will start the process of moving staff into the 
new structure, in accordance with the Council’s Managing Organisational 
Change Policy, and recruiting to any vacant roles. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 

5.1.1 The report concerns the Family Services Delivery Unit and support functions 
for the Education and Skills Delivery Unit. 

5.1.2 The proposals within the report support the vision of the Children and Young 

7



People Plan 2013 – 2016 that  

‘All children and young people in Barnet should achieve the best possible 
outcomes, to enable them to become successful adults, especially our most 
vulnerable children. They should be supported by high quality, integrated and 
inclusive services that identify additional support needs early, are accessible, 
responsive and affordable for the individual child and their family.’ 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

 Finance 

5.2.1 The proposals set out within this report can be contained within the relevant 
existing budgets of the Council with savings made to deliver the requirements 
of the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy. 

5.2.2 The proposals reduce the reliance of the Family Services Delivery Unit on 
external, short-term grant funding for the delivery of the core functions of the 
Delivery Unit. 

5.2.3 Any redundancies will be funded through the Council’s redundancy reserve. 

5.2.4 The cost of implementation of the proposed restructure will be funded by 
budget already agreed from the council’s Transformation Reserve. 

5.2.5 The financial implications of the restructure are outlined in the table below: 

 Current / £,000 Proposed / £,000 

Revenue cost of staffing – Family 
Services 

17,050 15,455 

Revenue cost of staffing – Education 
and Skills Support functions 

0 321 

Grant funded cost of staffing 1,552 742 

Total costs 18,602 16,518 

 
Staffing 

5.2.6 The proposals include the deletion of all posts below Assistant Director in the 
Family Services Delivery Unit (excluding those in): 

· Children’s Homes 

· Early Years 

· Joint Commissioning 

· Youth Service 

· Youth Offending Service 

· Libraries 

5.2.7 The proposals include the creation of a new structure in Family Services and 
the establishment of 311.55 FTE. The proposed structure is set out in 
Appendix 2.2. 

5.2.8 The proposals include the transfer of functions to the Education and Skills 

8



Delivery Unit and the consequent establishment of 10.6 posts. The proposed 
structure is set out in Appendix 2.2. 

5.2.9 Should the recommendation be approved the proposals will be implemented 
in accordance with the Council’s Managing Organisational Change Policy. 

5.2.10 One of the objectives of the implementation of the proposal is to minimise the 
number of redundancies. At this stage of the process there are 130 staff at 
risk of redundancy s188 Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidated) 
Act 1992 Compliance 

5.2.11 The close of consultation in Appendix 1 document which originated to open 
consultation and now details the outcome of consultation to formally close the 
consultation.  This document was provided under section 188 to the councils 
recognised Trade Unions on 19 September prior to consultation opening on 
22 September.  

5.2.12 The council provided detailed information over and above requirements when 
opening consultation and continued to do so throughout consultation, 
providing information and responding to Trade Union and employee queries. 

5.2.13 The reasons for the proposed dismissals. The Consultation document for the 
Family Services Transformation explains this information in clear and specific 
detail. This document was provided to to the councils recognised Trade 
Unions on 19 September prior to consultation opening on 22 September 

5.2.14 The numbers and descriptions of employees whom it is proposed to dismiss 
as redundant. The number of potential redundancies is between 20 and 99. 
We intend to inform the Redundancy Payments Service with an HR1 on 15 
December 2014 for a last day of service for those given notice of redundancy 
to take place on 31 March 2014, this is more than the required 30 days before 
the first redundancy takes place and is the point that the first phase of the 
recruitment process concludes accurate numbers will be known.  At this point 
notice of redundancy will be issued to those that have been unsuccessful. 

5.2.15 The total number of employees of any such description employed by the 
employer at the establishment in question is detailed in the Consultation 
document 

5.2.16 The proposed method of selecting employees who may be dismissed. The 
council sent the Trade Unions and staff this information on 29/09/14 in the  
document ‘Family Services Transformation – Proposed Selection Processes 
for the New Structure’ 

5.2.17 The proposed method of carrying out the dismissals, with due regard to any 
agreed procedure, including the period over which the dismissals are to take 
effect  

5.2.18 The timetable of events has been published in the original consultation 
document provided to Trade Unions and staff on 22/09/14 (Trade Unions on 
19/09/14) 

5.2.19 The timetable has also been issued in the various briefings and 
communications throughout the process 

5.2.20 The ‘Family Services Transformation – Proposed Selection Processes for the 
New Structure’ document details the process, as have many communications 

9



including the FAQ’s also attached 

5.2.21 The proposed method of calculating the amount of any redundancy payments 
to be made (over and above the statutory redundancy payment) to employees 
who may be dismissed. The councils Managing Organisational Change Policy 
was sent to all staff and the Trade Unions on 24/09/14 detailing this 
information 

5.2.22 "Suitable information" about its use of agency workers. Agency workers 
information was sent to the Trade Unions on 19/09/14, for August (it is a 
monthly report). The council have also responded to the Trade Unions request 
to publish the agency workers report to staff, as detailed in the document ‘ 
Joint Response to UNISON’s Questions 2 & 10 October’ sent on 15/10/14: 

 
5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 

 
5.3.1 Part 15a of the Constitution Responsibility for Functions – General Functions 

Committee – All other Council functions that are not reserved to Full Council 
including: 

· Staff matters other than those within the remit of Remuneration Committee 

· Consider reports on restructure in line with the HR regulations 

 
5.3.2 As the restructure involves the proposal to dismiss as redundant 20 or more 

employees at one establishment within a period of 90 days, the Council has a 
duty is to inform and consult appropriate representatives of the affected 
employees under s188 Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidated) Act 
1992.  The Council is also required to notify BIS (The Department of Business 
Innovation and Skills). Failure to comply with the information and consultation 
requirements under s188 could lead to a protective award being made for 
each members of staff affected up to a maximum of 90 days gross pay. 
Please see 5.2 for mitigation. 

 

5.4 Risk Management 

5.4.1 It will not be possible to fill all of the posts during the restructure and 
subsequent recruitment exercise. 

5.4.2 Costs of redundancy are unknown until the completion of the restructure. 

5.4.3 Reduction in staff morale and motivation during a such a significant period of 
change impacting on the delivery of the core functions of Family Services 

5.4.4  Key staff members may decide to resign and move to what they perceive to 
be a less disrupted organisation 

5.4.5 Staff will be working notice periods while others are preparing to move into the 
new structure and the consequent disruption. 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  

5.5.1 The proposals set out in the report have been considered in the Equalities 
Impact Assessment (Appendix 15). 

 

10



5.6 Consultation and Engagement 

5.6.1 Thorough consultation has taken place with Trade Union colleagues. 

5.6.2 Consultation was extended on the Virtual School role profiles for an additional 
week to give Trade Unions and two members of staff affected in the Corporate 
Parenting Team additional time to feedback comments.  

5.6.3 The consultation with staff and Trade Unions affected has been undertaken 
through group consultation, one-to-one meetings with those directly affected 
and the opportunity to feedback into the consultation process for both Trade 
Union colleagues and employees. There was an extremely high level of 
engagement from the staff within the Delivery Unit with considered points of 
view that have been reflected in these final proposals.  Feedback to 
employees was through a number of channels including frequently asked 
questions throughout the process, responses to Trade Union consultation 
documents and the close of consultation briefings and documentation. 

5.6.4 A summary of the changes made due to consultation feedback and reasons 
why these have and have not been implemented following due consideration 
is set out in Appendix 4. 

 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 None 
 
 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

London Borough of Barnet 

Consultation Document 

Family Services 

November 2014 

 

 

  

13



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

2 

 

 

VERSION CONTROL 

 

Version Date Version changes Distribution 

V0.1 04/09/14 Original draft Jennifer Burt 

V0.2 05/09/14 Project detail & 
methodology update 

Andrew Cox 

V0.3 08/09/14 Consultation detail update Jennifer Burt 

V0.4 09/08/14 Comments update Jennifer Burt 

V0.5 09/08/14 Programme Board update Jennifer Burt 

V1.1 26/10/14 Update for consultation 
closure 1.2 and 2.2 

Andrew Cox 

V1.2 27/10/14 Update for circulation Jennifer Burt 

V2.0 31/10/14 Version signed-off by SMT Andrew Cox 

 

 

 

 

APPROVALS  

 

Distribution Date Approvals Version(s) 

Family Services SMT  05/09/14 Approved v0.2 

Circulation for FS 
Transformation Programme 
Board 

08/09/14 Updated v0.3 

FS Transformation 
Programme Board 

09/09/14 Approved V0.5 

Workforce Board 17/09/14 Approved V0.5 

Close of Consultation Project 
Board - Circulation 

27/10/14 Approved V1.2 

Circulation for GFC clearance 27/10/14 Approved V1.2 

Family Services SMT 31/10/14 Approved V2.0 

14



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

3 

 

 

POLICY SUMMARY  

This document is provided under Section 188 of the Trade Union and Labour relations 

(Consolidation) Act 1992 and in line with the council’s obligations under ICE Regulations to 

inform and consult employees about proposed changes to their working circumstances. This 

document was provided to open consultation with Trade Union colleagues on 19 September 

2014 prior to the meeting held on 22 September 2014 and has been updated for the close of 

consultation following feedback during consultation from Trade Union colleagues and 

employees.  

The council has in place a Managing Organisational Change Policy (J3)(2010) set out within 

the employee handbook.  

Elements within the document include proposals to change contractual elements and 

arrangements for which the Council will use our recognised Collective Bargaining (Trade 

Union and Employee Engagement Framework (J1)(2011)). 

 

DECISION MAKING 

This proposal affects more than 20 employees. It is a decision of the General Functions 

Committee to approve the proposals following consultation with trade unions and 

employees.   

The Council’s Workforce Board has approved the consultation document and the General 

Functions Committee report. 

This proposal is made by the Family Services Director.  

 

  

15



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

4 

 

CONTENTS 

 

Section Title 

1.0 Executive Summary Information 

2.0 Objectives and Rationale 

3.0 Methodology and Organisational Design 

4.0 Proposals for Consultation 

5.0 Timetable 

6.0 Consultation Method 

7.0 Selection for New Roles 

Appendices 

A 2.1 Current Family Services Structure chart 

A 2.2 Family Services Proposed Structure Chart 

A 2.3 Explanation of responsibilities in proposed structure 

A 3 Assimilation, ring-fence and open recruitment roles 

A 4 Responses to proposals and feedback through consultation 

A 5 Family Services Proposed Gradings 

A 6 Recruitment Process 

A 7  Managing Organisational Change 

A 8  Selection Process – Ring-fences 

A 9  Updated Proposed Selection Process for the New Structure 

A 10 Frequently Asked Questions 

A 11 Advanced Social Worker Clarification Document 

A 12 Youth and Family Support Clarification Document  

A 13 Trade Union Responses 

A 14 Job Description Examples 

A 15 Employee Equalities Impact Assessment 

  

  

16



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

5 

 

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY INFORMATION 

 

1.1. OFFICERS 

 

ROLE NAME CONTACT 

Sponsor Nicola Francis Nicola.francis@barnet.gov.uk  

Programme Lead Andrew Cox Andrew.cox@barnet.gov.uk 

Human Resources Advisory  Jennifer Burt 

Nkem Ogidi 

Jennifer.burt@barnet.gov.uk 

Nkem.ogidi@barnet.gov.uk  

All responses from the consultation were sent to: Amy.Sumpter@barnet.gov.uk 

 

1.2. TIMETABLE 

Date Action 

May 2014 
Informal briefings  that a programme of work starting to look at the 
structure of Family Services 

03/09/2014 Trade Unions informed of timelines for staff consultation in JNCC 

05/09/2014 Email to all staff informing them of the timelines for staff consultation 

17/09/2014 Workforce Board approve initiation of staff consultation 

22/09/2014 Initiation of staff consultation (30 days) 

22/10/2014 
Staff consultation complete and feedback considered as a whole 
(Extension: Corporate Parenting Team – 8 days)  

23 – 31/10/2014 
Extension to consultation for Corporate Parenting Team on the Virtual 
Schools Role Profiles (8 days) 

03/11/2014 
Trade Union meeting for LBB formal feedback and close staff 
consultation 

03 - 05/11/2014 Staff briefings for LBB feedback and formally close staff consultation 

04, 06, 07/11/2014 Interview skills workshops 

11/11/2014 
General Functions Committee to approve implementation of new 
restructure 

12/11/2014 
Start of recruitment process, ring-fenced and open competition phase 1 
posts advertised for employees at risk of redundancy, subject to 
General Functions Committee approval 

12 – 19/11/2014 
Application via personal statements to be completed and submitted for 
all employees at risk of redundancy 

17



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

6 

 

Date Action 

20/11/2014 

Interviews for Head of Service posts (as previously stated the Heads of 
Service roles will be the first roles advertised internally before, if 
necessary, going out to external advert. This is to ensure the top tier of 
management is in place to support the transformation) 

24/11 – 10/12/2014 
Interviews for all candidates at risk of redundancy (other than Head of 
Service posts) 

12/12/2014 
Recruitment process complete for Ring-fenced roles and Open 
Competition Phase 1 

15/12/2014 
All staff informed of outcome of recruitment process.  Notice of 
redundancy issued where appropriate 

15/12/14 - 31/03/15 
Redeployment and one:one activity to continue for those issued notice 
of redundancy 

15/12/14 - 31/03/15 Open Competition Phase 2 

31/03/2015 Last day of service for those given notice of redundancy 

01/04/2015 New structure live 

 

1.3. STAFF IN SCOPE 

 

This restructure affects all staff within the Family Services Delivery Unit below the level of 

Assistant Director, excluding Libraries, Early Years, Youth Offending, Youth Service, 

Children’s Homes and Joint Commissioning Unit. 

 

1.4. SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

Changes described in the opening consultation document were proposed for consultation.  

Through thorough feedback from Trade Union colleagues and employees many changes 

have been made to these. 

Detailed feedback and changes made due to consultation are shown in Appendix 4. 

 TITLE  CHANGES 

General Rationale · These proposals set out changes to the organisational structure to 
raise the quality of outcomes for children and families placing the 
Family Services Delivery Unit on a sustainable footing by: 

· Close senior management oversight of frontline service delivery 

· Strengthening the management arrangements for front line 
delivery teams 

· Ensuring sufficient frontline social work capacity 

· Further development of workforce skills  

· Investment in quality assurance  

· Streamlining processes and improving delivery 

18



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

7 

 

 TITLE  CHANGES 

· The proposals are contributing towards the overall financial 
savings approved by Council for the Medium Term Financial 
Strategy with consideration for reducing the need for further 
structural change resulting from the financial pressures identified 
through the Council’s Priority Spending Review. 

· The proposals create capacity for development of workforce skills 
and competencies to transform service delivery across Family 
Services in Barnet. 

· The proposals aim to ensure that Family Services is best 
configured to support children and young people to achieve 
positive outcomes, in line with Ofsted frameworks  

· Proposals to transfer support functions to Education and Skills are 
to future proof the organisation in the context of the Education and 
Skills Alternative Delivery Model project 

Structural 
Changes 

The structures seek to: 

· Enhance career development pathways within the service with the 
development of the Deputy Team Manager roles 

· Increase resilience of Social Care teams 

· Redefine operating procedures to ensure all intervention work with 
a children and families is based on assessed need and approved 
as appropriate within a plan 

· De-layer management across the Delivery Unit 

· Invest in quality of practice 

· Reconfigure support functions to support required service 
outcomes and management oversight  

The significant changes that are proposed are as follows: 

Social Care 

· Removal of Service Managers in Social Care with subsequent 
increase in Heads of Service by two and realignment of Heads of 
Service responsibilities 

· Movement of all non-Social Work qualified workforce (except those 
in specifically defined roles) from Social Care to Early Intervention 
and Prevention (into a new ‘Youth and Family Support’ Service) 

· Deletion of Hospital Social Work Team with functions merged into 
other social work teams 

· Line management of Duty Support Officers moved to MASH Team 
Manager/Deputy Team Manager 

· Increase of spans of control for team managers from 
approximately 1:5 on average to approximately 1:7 on average 

· Larger team size in some social work teams enabled by increase 
in Deputy Team manager roles 

· Removal of Principal Practitioner roles replaced with Advanced 

19



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

8 

 

 TITLE  CHANGES 

Social Worker roles with a specific allocation of these roles for 
each team within the Social Care structure, these roles having to 
be filled by staff who have completed the Middlesex accreditation 
or will be expected to complete it within a 12 month period. As an 
exception incumbent Principal Practitioners that already hold an 
equivalent post graduate qualification in a relevant discipline will 
need to complete the Professional Capabilities Framework (PCF) 
to demonstrate they are working at the Advanced level for each of 
the 9 capabilities – they will not need to complete the Middlesex 
accreditation. 

· Transfer of MAST team from Early Intervention and Prevention to 
Social Care, and renaming this team the ‘CAF team’. Changes to 
the structure of MAST team, with 3 CAF co-ordinator roles 
replacing the MAC roles, and the creation of a Deputy Team 
manager role for this CAF team. 

· New Intervention and Planning teams created with responsibility 
for 

· All active CIN assessed 

· All active CP 

· PLO 

· Care Proceedings 

· All LAC where the plan is to return home 

· LAC for whom the permanence plan and legal status is not final 

· Creation of two Children in Care teams with responsibilities to 
include: 

· Ensuring stability and good outcomes for LAC with an approved 
plan of permanence that is not to return home (including 
Pathway Planning) 

· Private Fostering (where a child is not in need) 

· Onwards and Upwards – one team manager post deleted and 
replaced with a Deputy Team Manager post 

· Corporate Parenting Team deleted and new Virtual School with 
new staffing structure created 

· Reconfiguration of staffing at Family Resource Centre including 
deletion of Deputy Team Manager and Contact Co-ordinator roles 

· Enlarged Carer Recruitment and Assessment Team with 
responsibility for recruitment and assessment of all types of carers 
for children requiring a permanent family (assessment of 
prospective adoptive carers to be completed by the Adoption 
Team) 

· Panel Administrator role moved to line management of Carer 
Recruitment and Assessment Team Manager post 

· Fostering Support and Kinship and Permanence teams 

20



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

9 

 

 TITLE  CHANGES 

responsibilities merged (with some transferred out to different 
parts of the structure) 

· Senior Placements Officer post deleted, Placements Team 
Manager post created 

· One Information and Resources Officer post deleted (with transfer 
of responsibility for all non-placement type activity to Finance 
Team) 

· Case Conference Administrators (CP Minute takers) reduced – 
new electronic recording system to be implemented 

· Line management of Safeguarding and Quality Assurance Support 
Manager post (job title changed to Conference and Review 
Support Officer) moved to Conference and Review Team Manager 
post 

· Deletion of Principal Officer Safeguarding role with consequent 
flattening of the structure 

· Investment in Quality Assurance with creation of new Practice 
Standards Manager (Principal Social Worker) 

· Central Support Team roles and functions moved to early 
Intervention and Prevention under Head of Libraries, Workforce 
and Community Engagement. 

Early Intervention and Prevention 

· Realignment of Heads of Service posts 

· CAF Team transferred to Social Care (see above) 

· New Youth and Family Support Service created bringing together 
youth and family support services, and non-social work qualified 
workers from Social Care to create an integrated offer sitting under 
a single Head of Service (Head of Youth and Family Support). 

· Youth Services and Youth Offending team are out of scope of this 
restructure, but will sit within the Youth and Family Support 
service, allowing integration between youth and family work 

· Two Family Support Teams proposed, each team with: a Family 
Support Team Manager, a Deputy Family Support Team Manager 
and 12 Family Support Practitioners.  

· Support Services for Education and Skills transferred to Education 
and Skills with new posts established 

· Reduction of one role in Workforce Development 

· Service Commissioning and Business Improvement Teams 
realigned: 

· New team with responsibility for Data and Performance with 
realigned roles and responsibilities  

· New team with responsibility for Strategy, Insight and 
Commissioning 

· Transfer in to Finance Team of responsibility for Interpretation 

21



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

10 

 

 TITLE  CHANGES 

and Translation Administration, Family Group Conferencing 
Administration, Asylum Grant return, Junior ISA administration, 
Leisure pass administration, EI&P contracts, EYVF funding 
payments, 2 year old offer payments with subsequent creation 
of two additional officer posts 

· New Development Projects team created 

· Business Support and Customer Engagement moved to Head 
of Libraries, Workforce and Community Engagement 

· Workforce Development Team transferred to Head of Libraries, 
Workforce and Community Engagement 

· Business Support and Customer Engagement changed to 
Communications, Complaints and Support 

· Complaints Officer deleted and 1.6 FoI and Complaints Officer 
posts created 

· Reduction to 1.5 Communications Officer posts 

· Transfer in of Central Support Team and CAMHS Support (and 
renamed as Practitioner Support) 

· Line management of Duty Support Officer roles transferred from 
Central Support Team Manager to MASH Team 
Manager/Deputy Team Manager 

Education and Skills  

· Creation of new Business Support and Communications Team 
reporting to the Head of Education Commercial Services and 
Partnerships. Posts to include: 

· Business Support and Communications Team Manager 

· Senior Business Support Officer 

· Business Support Officer  

· Communications Officer 

· Strategy, Analysis and Performance Officer 

· Creation of Data and Systems Team reporting to the Head of 
School Improvement. Posts to include: 

· Senior Data and Systems Officer 

· Two Data Quality Officers 

· Creation of Resources and Contracts Team reporting to Statutory 
and Strategic Processes Manager. Posts to include: 

· 0.6 Senior Business Resource and Contracts Officer 

· Two Resource and Contracts Officers 

Pay and Grading The Council is moving towards implementing a ‘Unified Pay and 
Reward’ programme to: 

· Standardise terms and conditions across the workforce 

22



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

11 

 

 TITLE  CHANGES 

· Introduce job families  

· Introduce a new pay and grading system linked to Hay grading 

This restructure will be completed under the current pay and grading 
methodology: 

· Heads of Service evaluated under HAY 

· All other posts evaluated under GLPC 

· . 
 
The move to a ‘Unified Pay and Reward’ programme will happen in 
July 2015 in line with the rest of the Council, and consultation on this 
will take place separately at a later date. 

 

2.0 OBJECTIVES AND RATIONALE 

 

2.1. The Family Services restructure aims to provide an efficient and excellent service     
that improves outcomes for children and families by: 

· Streamlining processes so that they are clearly defined and efficient, minimising 
unnecessary hand-offs and duplication 

· Developing capabilities and competencies of the workforce to enable delivery of 
the objectives of the Delivery Unit 

· Reviewing IT systems to ensure they are efficient and effectively support frontline 
casework 

· Ensuring that staffing structures across the Delivery Unit are effective and efficient 
(management levels, team size, skill-sets within teams, required competence at 
different levels) 

· Reducing costs – contributing to the MTFS targets 

· Reducing the reliance on grant funding to deliver core service activity 

 

2.2. This will be implemented through four transformation workstreams. Part of the 
development of this implementation structure has been built on output of workshops and 
feedback from members of staff during the design phase to ensure that issues and 
opportunities that were identified can be addressed and taken advantage of: 

· HR Implementation 

This workstream is responsible for delivering the technical restructure of the Delivery 

Unit in accordance with the new Operating Model. 

· Workforce Transformation 

Part 1 of this workstream will define (in the Workforce Operating Model) the 

workforce required to deliver the objectives of Family Services; and the offer that will 

attract and retain this workforce. There will be a collaborative approach working with 

frontline staff and managers to define the products based on their experiences, 

centred around the journey of a child / family. It is essential that the products are 

23



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

12 

 

aligned with the direction of travel for the whole council that is being developed by 

CSG HR. 

Part 2 of the workstream will support the existing workforce to develop and become 

that defined in the Workforce Operating Model. 

Part 3 of the workstream will focus on systems and processes  

· IT Development 

The workstream will ensure that the ICS system is efficient and effectively supports 

end-to-end all Social Care processes. Involvement from staff across the Service will 

be essential to inform the review and specification.  

Additionally within the scope of the transformation are the implementation of the 

Early Help System to support Early Intervention casework and the eFinance system. 

 

· Operational Implementation 

This workstream will ensure that all the required processes and policies are updated 

and in place to enable the new operating model to function 

. 

2.3. A benefit realisation plan will measure the delivery of: 

 

· Financial savings in accordance with the council’s medium term financial strategy 

and reduction in available grant funding 

· Delivery of improved outcomes for children and families in Barnet 

· Workforce “health” measures including turnover, sickness, recruitment, staff 

satisfaction 

 

2.4. The proposed structural changes:  

 

· Reconfigure services to bring responsibility for the plan for all children and young 

people into one place 

· Redefine operating procedures to support intervention work  

· De-layer management across the Delivery Unit 

· Invest in quality of practice 

· Reconfigure support functions improving delivery  

· Within Social Care the proposed responsibilities of each Head of Service have 

been configured to ensure that accountability is clear and that the journey for a 

child / family through the system is clear and hand-offs are minimised 

§ Head of Intake and Assessment - threshold analysis at the front door is 

timely, safe and appropriate; Ensuring the CAF system is high quality and 

24



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

13 

 

risk being managed in the community or below Social Care thresholds is 

appropriate; Ensuring high quality Social Care assessment and 

throughput.  

§ Head of Intervention and Planning - Ensuring effective and timely 

assessment, planning and case and risk management 

§ Head of Permanence, Transitions and Corporate Parenting - Ensuring the 

Council is an excellent Corporate Parent; ensuring effective transition to 

independence for care leavers; ensuring good outcomes for children in 

care and care leavers. 

§ Head of Placements - Ensuring the placements budgets (internal and 

external) are managed effectively; ensuring there is sufficiency of internal 

placements; ensuring internal placement provision is high quality, well 

supported and utilised; ensuring that external placements are properly 

commissioned, contracted and utilised   

§ Head of Safeguarding and Quality - Ensuring  high quality practice across 

Family Services; responsibility for strategic planning of practice audit and 

ensuring delivery of recommendations; ensuring all statutory 

responsibilities surrounding case conferences and looked after reviews 

are fulfilled; ensuring statutory responsibility to  investigate allegations is 

fulfilled; ensure effective running of Safeguarding Children Board 

· The Head of Head of Libraries, Workforce and Community Engagement role has 

been given responsibility across the whole of Family Services for workforce 

issues to ensure there is a senior management lead on the workforce and staff 

engagement. This role also has accountability for engagement and participation 

with young people and ensuring the voice of the child is recognised throughout 

the Delivery Unit. 

· The new Head of Youth and Family Support role will be responsible for the Youth 

and Family Support teams who will: 

§ Provide evidence based, high quality interventions based on need 

§ Offer a defined set of interventions to improve outcomes for children and 
young people 

· Responsibilities under the Head of Service Commissioning and Business 
Improvement have been realigned to mitigate for the impact of removal of funding 
(and roles) to Education and Skills and to ensure that the structure is fit-for-
purpose to deliver the vision of a data and performance driven organisation 

 

2.5. The Delivery Unit will be required, as part of the Council’s financial management and 
control of restructures, produce a final benefits realisation plan demonstrating the total 
expected savings and their delivery. For 2015/16 the financial benefits allocated to this 
restructure are £1,306k, plus reducing reliance on grant funding by a further £800k. 

 

25



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

14 

 

2.6. Organisational Development is a key function of the restructure and transformation 
programme. Through the Workforce Transformation workstream a Workforce Operating 
Model will be developed that will include the following components:  

 

· Vision for the workforce  

· Defined expectation of staff at all levels (behaviours, capabilities, competencies etc)  

· Defined offer to staff (pay & reward, training, how managers behave and what they do, 
staff development and progression, new starter experience, attraction, environment 
and infrastructure)  

· Competency Framework – against which in future staff will be recruited, developed 
and performance managed 

· Training and Continuing Professional Development Framework 

 

2.7. It is proposed to introduce the new structure on 1 April 2015. 

 

3.0 METHODOLOGY AND ORGANISATIONAL DESIGN 

 

3.1. As part of the Council’s Workforce Strategy (and savings proposed under the Priority 
and Spending Review (PSR)), it has been agreed that the process of organisational design 
will include taking the opportunity to review spans and layers of management to reduce 
management costs and increase direct accountability for performance and staff 
management through fewer levels within the organisation. 

 

4.0 PROPOSALS FOR CONSULTATION 

This section sets out the proposals under which the council has a duty to consult and inform 

employees.  This includes the structure of the service and the operational matters: 

 

4.1. Please see the existing structure and the proposed structure in appendices A2.1 and 
A2.2 

 

4.2. The current establishment of Family Services is 425 FTE including temporary and 
fixed term contracts.  The staffing position is as follows: 

Workforce No. FTE 

Existing Employed Staff (in scope) 301.96 

New Structure 322.15 

Agency 83.0 

Employees ‘At risk’ 120.24 

Proposed Final Redundancy  Up to 52.74  

(subject to outcome of open 
recruitment process) 

26



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

15 

 

4.3. The proposal will reduce workforce costs by an estimated £2.1m 

 

Budget Finances £ 

Current total  18.6m 

Base budget reduction -1.3m 

Grant funding reduction -0.8m 

Outcome total budget 16.5m 

 

5.0 CONSULTATION TIMETABLE 

 

5.1. The consultation process included a series of opportunities for staff to feedback their 
views from trade union consultation meetings, staff briefings, surgeries, one:one meetings 
and a number of communication routes 

Activity Affected Date Method 
  

Board Approval   

Programme Board Programme Board 9 September 2014 Meeting  

Workforce Board Workforce Board 17 September 2014 Meeting  

TRADE UNION Meetings   

Share documents TU's on behalf of Staff 18 September 2014 Paper 

Open Consultation TU's on behalf of Staff 22 September 2014 Meeting  

Response Document 
to UNISON TU’s on behalf of Staff 15 October 2014 Paper  

Response Document 
to NUT TU’s on behalf of Staff 21 October 2014 Paper 

Second Response 
Document to NUT TU’s on behalf of Staff 21 October 2014 Paper 

Special JNCC TU’s on behalf of Staff 17 October 2014 

 

Meeting 

JNCC Meeting TU's on behalf of Staff 10 December 2014 Meeting  

Close Consultation TU's on behalf of Staff 3 November 2014 Meeting  

Staff Briefings   

Open Consultation 
All - Circa 425 
Individuals 

22 & 23 September 
2014 Briefing  

  Exceptions:     

   - Libraries 22 September 2014 Email 

   - Early Years 22 September 2014 Email 

27



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

16 

 

Activity Affected Date Method 

Close Consultation 
All - Circa 425 
Individuals 3 November 2014  Briefing  

  Exceptions:     

   - Libraries 3 November 2014  Email 

   - Early Years 3 November 2014  Email 

Ongoing Communication    

Additional Group 
Briefings  

Specific by team 
where applicable 

23 & 24 September 
2014 Team Meeting 

One:one  All – Optional 
Ongoing throughout 

consultation Meeting  

Employee Surgeries All - Optional 13 - 22 October 2014 Meeting  

Staff Forum 
Staff Reps on Behalf 
of Peers 

24 & 26 September 
2014 Meeting  

Constant Review, 
consultation response 
document & FAQ’s All - 425 Individuals 

Ongoing from 22 
September 2014 Intranet 

Change and Me 
Workshop All – 425 individuals 

Ongoing from 22 
September 2014 Workshops 

Individual support 
sessions on change All – 425 

Ongoing from 22 
September 2014 Meeting 

Pensions workshops 
and briefings 

‘At risk’ employees – 
120 individuals October 2014 

Meetings and 
briefings 

Interview skills 
workshops 

‘At risk’ employees – 
120 individuals 4 – 7 November 2014 Workshops 

 

6.0 CONSULTATION METHOD 

 

6.1. The consultation has taken place by means of 

· Collective consultation: Family Services Director to trade union representatives 

· Open consultation: Family Services Director with all those potentially affected in 

staff briefings  

· Collective consultation: Circulation of the consultation document to all 425 staff 

affected as well as Libraries and Early Years who are not directly affected by the 

change but are part of the affected service 

· Regular updates to the consultation provided to employees and Trade Union 

representatives, including detailed updated FAQ’s published twice a week 

including responses on the consultation, structure, recruitment process and 

weightings, role profiles and suggestions on mitigating redundancies  

· Individual consultation: Family Services Director and the Senior Management 

Team offered one:one meetings with all affected employees  

28



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

17 

 

· Trade Union response documents provided to Trade Union consultation feedback 

· Consultation extended by eight days on the Virtual School role profiles to give 

Trade Unions and two members of staff affected in the Corporate Parenting 

Team additional time to feedback comments. 

6.2. Individuals and trade union colleagues were given many channels to submit their 
own feedback on the structure, role profiles and full consultation document following the 
launch of the consultation.  These were sent directly to Amy.Sumpter@barnet.gov.uk. 

 

6.3. There were a selection of feedback routes for employees including one:one 
meetings, larger briefings, Trade Union representatives, email, focus groups and staff 
representatives, employee surgeries and frequently asked questions (FAQs), Link Managers 
and through a 3 day anonymous consultation response box provided in the Family Services 
kitchen area. 

6.4.  Employees were encouraged to request further time with their line managers outside 
of these structured sessions if they had further queries they would like answered. 

 

6.5. The Frequently Asked Questions were updated twice a week, sent to employees and 
Trade Union email addresses and published on the intranet, Family Services page.   

 

6.6. The key areas for consultation were:  

· Structural proposals: what are the views of those being consulted about the 

proposed structures, alignment of responsibilities and approach? 

· Statutory proposals: what are the views in respect of positions that are statutory 

designations? 

· Resourcing: what are the views in respect of the proposed recruitment to the 

roles proposed? 

· Redundancies: how can the council mitigate any potential redundancies resulting 

from this proposal?  

 

7.0 SELECTION FOR NEW ROLES 

 

7.1. The council has an objective to minimise the potential for redundancies.  This is 
carried out through identifying at an early stage employees who are potentially ‘at risk’ of 
redundancy and providing the council’s redeployment vacancy list. 

 

7.2. Each existing post has been assessed against the council’s criteria for job matching 
for the purposes of assimilation.   

 

29



Appendix 1 – Family Services Restructure – Consultation Document 

18 

 

7.3. The overall structure and much of the content of role profiles has changed through 
the consultation process. 

 

7.4. The council offered the opportunity for employees assimilated to the generic roles of 
Social Worker and Advanced Social Worker to enter their preference for the team within 
which they would like to be placed, prior to the close of consultation.  

  

7.5 For these proposed assimilation positions it was intended that where more than one 
candidate expressed an interest in a role, a selection process would be required.  Through 
consultation and to reduce disruption to employees within the service it was agreed that if 
more than one employee expressed a preference for the same established position the 
allocation of people to roles in teams would be made as a management decision.  This was 
based on the needs of the Service and where the skills, expertise and experience of 
individual would best fit. 

 

7.6 Please see the recruitment process reference document attached as appendix 6.  

This document aims to bring together all of the briefings, questions, FAQ’s and queries that 

have been responded to during consultation on the matter of the recruitment process in to 

one reference document to cover the recruitment process and outcome activity. 

 

 

 

 

 

30



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 T

ra
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e
d

 P
o

s
ts

31



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s

F
a

m
ily

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r

E
a

rl
y
 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 &

 

P
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r

In
c
lu

s
io

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s

32



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

r

E
a

rl
y
 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o
n
 &

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

D
ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g

B
a

rn
e

t 
C

C
G

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
E

a
rl
y
 

Y
e

a
rs

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
Y

o
u

th
 &

 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

J
o

in
t 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
F

a
m

ily
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 E

a
rl
y
 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n

33



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
Y

o
u

th
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

V
o

ic
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

ild
 

C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s

S
e
e
 p

a
g
e
s
 5

-7

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 &

 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
s

T
e

a
m

 L
e

a
d

e
r

V
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

C
o

u
n

s
e

lli
n

g
 S

ta
ff

T
a

rg
e

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 

W
o

rk
e

rs

T
e

a
m

 L
e

a
d

e
r

T
a

rg
e
te

d
 Y

o
u
th

 

W
o

rk
e

rs

P
o

s
it
iv

e
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 

Y
T

S
 P

a
n

e
l 

C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r

D
u

k
e
 o

f 
E

d
in

b
u
rg

h
 

C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r

S
e

n
io

r 
A

rt
s
 W

o
rk

e
r

S
p

o
rt

s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 &

 D
o

fE
 

w
o

rk
e

r

G
re

e
n

 T
o

p
 C

e
n

tr
e

P
la

y
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r

D
e

p
u

ty
 P

la
y
 L

e
a

d
e

r

P
la

y
w

o
rk

e
rs

A
d

m
in

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

S
c
h

o
o

ls

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 &
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r

F
o

s
te

r 
C

a
re

rs
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 &
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

&
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 W

o
rk

e
r

T
a

rg
e
te

d
 Y

o
u
th

 W
o

rk
e
r

T
a

rg
e
te

d
 Y

o
u
th

 W
o

rk
e
r

34



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
Y

o
u

th
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 L
e

a
d

e
r

B
o

o
k
s
ta

rt
 

C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r:
 S

to
c
k

S
to

c
k
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

B
o

o
k
s
ta

rt
 L

ia
is

o
n

 

O
ff

ic
e

rs

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

L
ib

ra
ri

a
n

S
c
h

o
o

l 
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

(t
e

rm
 t

im
e

 o
n

ly
)

A
d

m
in

 O
ff

ic
e

r

A
d

m
in

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

S
e

n
io

r 
O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

L
ib

ra
ry

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

S
to

c
k
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

B
o

o
k
s
ta

rt
 L

ia
is

o
n

O
ff

ic
e

rs

35



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
Y

o
u

th
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

E
d

g
w

a
re

 L
C

S
M

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
 

L
C

S
M

C
h

u
rc

h
 E

n
d

 L
C

S
M

H
e

n
d

o
n

 L
C

S
M

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e

t 

L
C

S
M

N
o

rt
h

 F
in

c
h

le
y
 L

C
S

M
B

u
rn

t 
O

a
k
 L

C
S

M

L
C

S
O

 x
 3

.5

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 

E
v
e

n
in

g
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 

x
 0

.3
9

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k

L
ib

ra
ry

O
s
id

g
e

 

A
L

C
S

M

L
C

S
O

 x
3

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 

E
v
e

n
in

g

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 

x
 0

.2
8

O
s
id

g
e

L
ib

ra
ry

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e

t

A
L

C
S

M

L
C

S
O

 x
5

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 

E
v
e

n
in

g
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 

x
 0

.4
7

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e

t

L
ib

ra
ry

C
h

ip
p

in
g

B
a

rn
e

t 

A
L

C
S

M

L
C

S
O

 x
9

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 

E
v
e
n

in
g
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 

x
 1

.1
7

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y
 

A
L

C
S

M

L
C

S
O

 x
 3

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

E
v
e

n
in

g

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts

x
 0

.4
7

E
a

s
t

F
in

c
h

le
y

L
C

S
O

 x
 6

.5

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

E
v
e

n
in

g

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts

x
 0

.3
9

C
h

u
rc

h
 E

n
d

L
ib

ra
ry

L
C

S
O

 x
6

.5

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 

E
v
e

n
in

g
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 

x
 0

.6
7

A
L

S
C

M

H
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

M
o

b
ile

L
ib

ra
ry

S
e

n
io

r 
L

ib
ra

ry
 

O
ff

ic
e

r/
D

ri
v
e

r

H
o

m
e

 &
 M

o
b

ile
 

L
ib

ra
ry

L
ib

ra
ry

 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
/ 

D
ri
v
e

r 

x
2
 H

o
m

e
 &

 

M
o

b
ile

 L
ib

ra
ry

L
C

S
O

 x
5

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 

E
v
e

n
in

g

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 

x
 0

.7
2

G
ra

h
a

m
e

 

P
a
rk

A
L

C
S

M

L
C

S
O

 x
2

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 

E
v
e
n

in
g
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 

x
 0

.1
9

C
h

ild
s
 H

ill

A
L

C
S

M

L
C

S
O

 x
1

.5

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 

E
v
e

n
in

g
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 

x
 0

.1
9

A
L

C
S

M
 (

0
.5

)

L
C

S
O

 x
9

.5

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 

E
v
e

n
in

g

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 x

 

1
.0

8

M
ill

 H
ill

A
L

C
S

M

L
C

S
O

 x
3

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 

E
v
e

n
in

g

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 

x
 0

.6
4

L
C

S
O

 x
5

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 

E
v
e

n
in

g

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 

x
0

.5

N
o

rt
h
 

F
in

c
h

le
y

L
ib

ra
ry

 

S
o
u
th

 F
ri

e
rn

A
L

C
S

M

L
C

S
O

 x
2

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 

E
v
e

n
in

g

A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 

x
 0

.1
9

36



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 &
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

s
ti
c
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

P
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

O
ff

ic
e

r
P

o
lic

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r

C
lin

ic
a
l 

P
s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
is

t
P

o
lic

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r

R
e
fe

rr
a

l 
O

rd
e

r,

R
e

s
to

ra
ti
v
e
 J

u
s
ti
c
e

a
n

d
 V

o
lu

n
te

e
r

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 W

e
lf
a

re
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

R
e

s
to

ra
ti
v
e

 J
u

s
ti
c
e

 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r

Y
O

S
 V

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

Y
O

S
 P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

Y
O

T
 O

ff
ic

e
r

C
o

u
rt

 a
n

d
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

u
p

p
o

rt

Y
O

T
 O

ff
ic

e
r

Y
O

S
 S

e
n

io
r 

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

IS
S

 C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r

P
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r

Y
O

T
 O

ff
ic

e
r

37



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

K
a

te
 M

a
lle

s
o

n

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

K
a

ri
n

 R
id

o
u

t

In
te

n
s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 F

o
c
u

s
 T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r

J
a
n
ie

 R
o
b
e
rt

s
o

n

S
e

n
io

r 
In

te
n

s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 

F
o

c
u

s
 W

o
rk

e
r

H
e

le
n

 B
a

rr
e

tt

S
e

n
io

r 
In

te
n

s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 

F
o

c
u

s
 W

o
rk

e
r

C
a

ro
lin

e
 Q

u
in

la
n

S
e

n
io

r 
In

te
n

s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 

F
o

c
u

s
 W

o
rk

e
r

M
a

je
lla

 M
a

n
n

e
rs

S
e

n
io

r 
In

te
n

s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 

F
o

c
u

s
 W

o
rk

e
r

S
e

n
io

r 
In

te
n

s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 

F
o

c
u

s
 W

o
rk

e
r

C
a

ro
l 
S

a
m

p
a

io
-R

ic
k
e

tt
s

S
e

n
io

r 
In

te
n

s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 

F
o

c
u

s
 W

o
rk

e
r

N
a

m
e

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

S
a

n
a

 K
a

ta
n

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

G
e

ra
ld

in
e

 M
o

rs
o

n

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

P
a

u
le

tt
e

 C
a

to
-T

y
s
o

n

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

T
ra

c
y
 C

u
m

b
e

rb
a

tc
h

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

V
a

c
a

n
t

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

D
ia

n
e

 R
a

n
d

a
ll

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

T
e

s
s
a

 F
la

m
e

n
t

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

A
n

g
e

la
 S

ili
s

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

B
e

v
e

rl
e

y
 B

e
rr

ic
k

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

J
u

lie
-A

n
n

 M
o

rg
a

n
s

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

L
a
u
ra

 H
a
n

b
u
ry

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

A
n

n
e

-M
a

ri
e

 A
s
a

n
te

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

T
o

n
y
 B

u
tt

e
rf

ie
ld

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

G
a

ry
 D

u
n

c
a

n

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

A
lla

n
 N

e
w

b
y

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

Y
v
o

n
n

e
 S

c
o

tt

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

V
a

c
a

n
t

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

V
a

c
a

n
t

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

V
a

c
a

n
t

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

W
a

rr
e

n
 T

o
m

m
e

y

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

M
a

ri
s
a

 M
a

n
c
o

-C
o

x

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

V
a

c
a

n
t

M
A

S
H

 I
F

F
 w

o
rk

e
r

J
e

n
n

y
 A

d
d

a
e

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

S
te

v
e

 C
o

lli
e

r

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

L
a

u
re

n
 P

in
c
h

e
s
s

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e
r

C
la

ir
e

 N
ic

k
lin

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e

r

M
a

rs
h

a
 R

o
b

in
s
o

n

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e

r

M
a

re
k
 W

o
ly

n
ie

c

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e

r

J
o

 T
o

o
s
e

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e

r

G
e

m
m

a
 B

a
rt

o
n

-S
m

it
h

IF
F

 w
o

rk
e

r

38



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

J
a

n
e

t 
D

ia
m

o
n

d

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs

S
u
e
 H

ill
s
d
e
n

E
a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

M
a
n

a
g
e

r

J
o
h

a
n
n

a
 G

o
s
lin

C
h
ild

 C
a
re

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

L
y
n

 G
a

lla
c
h

e
r 

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 S

u
p

p
o

rt

T
a

s
 A

n
ja

ry

P
ro

je
c
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r

B
ro

k
e

ra
g

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r

B
ro

k
e

ra
g

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r

J
u

lie
 P

a
ic

e

S
e

n
io

r 
C

h
ild

m
in

d
in

g

C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r C
h

ild
m

in
d

in
g

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

O
ff
ic

e
r

C
h

ild
m

in
d

in
g

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

O
ff
ic

e
r

N
a
m

e

E
a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 L
e
a
d

D
e
b
ra

 D
a
v
ie

s

E
a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

L
e

a
d

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

T
e

a
c
h

e
r

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 T

ra
in

in
g

 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

T
e

a
c
h

e
r

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 

T
e

a
c
h

e
r

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 

T
e

a
c
h

e
r

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 T
e

a
c
h

e
r

39



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

J
a

n
e

t 
D

ia
m

o
n

d

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs

S
u
e
 H

ill
s
d
e
n

E
a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e
r

C
e

n
tr

e
 M

a
n
a

g
e

r
C

e
n

tr
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r
C

e
n
tr

e
 M

a
n
a

g
e

r
C

e
n
tr

e
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r

T
e

a
m

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 T

e
a

c
h

e
r

C
o

o
k
 (

0
.8

)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

W
o

rk
e

r

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt

S
e

n
io

r 
F

a
m

ily
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r

C
o

o
k
 (

0
.6

)

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

W
o

rk
e

rs

H
a
n
d

y
 P

e
rs

o
n

D
e

p
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 &
 

O
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 w
o

rk
e

r

C
o

o
k
 (

0
.8

)

S
e

n
io

r 
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 W

o
rk

e
r

S
it
e

 K
e

e
p

e
r 

(0
.2

)

C
h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

W
o

rk
e

rs

T
e

a
m

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

D
e

p
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r

O
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

H
o

u
s
e

k
e

e
p

e
r

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 &

 E
x
te

n
d

e
d

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

O
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 &
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 W
o

rk
e

r

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
e
n

tr
e
 

W
o

rk
e

rs

T
e

a
m

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

D
e

p
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

T
e
a
m

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

L
e

a
d

 o
n

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n

C
a

re
ta

k
e

r

M
e

a
lt
im

e
 

S
u
p

e
rv

is
io

rs

D
e

p
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

T
h
e
 H

y
d
e
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n
tr

e
P

a
rk

fi
e

ld
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

N
e

w
s
te

a
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
e

n
tr

e
W

in
g

fi
e
ld

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
e

n
tr

e

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e

rs

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

a
n
d
 O

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 

w
o

rk
e

rs

C
h

ild
c
a

re
 T

e
a

m

C
a
re

ta
k
e

r

E
Y

P
S

N
u

rs
e

ry
 N

u
rs

e

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 &
 

O
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 w
o

rk
e

r

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

rs

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 W

o
rk

e
r

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
e

n
tr

e
s
 H

e
a

lt
h

 

a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r

E
Y

S
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r

W
e

lf
a

re
 R

ig
h

ts
 O

ff
ic

e
r

W
e

lf
a

re
 R

ig
h

ts
 O

ff
ic

e
r

40



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

E
la

in
e

 T
u

ck

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

A
n

a
ly

s
is

,

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

D
a

ta
 a

n
d

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 

a
n

d
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

41



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

R
a
c
h
e
l 
W

ill
ia

m
s

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

R
e

jo
ic

e
 A

m
a

d
i

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r

M
a

d
h

u
 N

a
m

b
ia

r

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r

S
a

ra
h

 C
a

ld
e

rb
a

n
k

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 O

ff
ic

e
r

A
b

is
o

la
 I

fa
s
a

w
o

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r

M
a

m
ta

 A
u

jla

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r

S
te

v
e

 L
a

w
lo

r

S
e

n
io

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

B
a

rn
e

t 
S

E
N

D
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 &

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

T
a

n
y
a

 S
tu

d
d

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r

J
a

c
k
ie

 S
ilv

e
rm

a
n

 (
0

.4
)

C
a

s
e

w
o

rk
e

r

H
ila

ry
 F

e
rt

ig
 (

0
.6

)

C
a

s
e

w
o

rk
e

r

J
o

a
n

n
a

 Z
a

rk
a

d
o

u
la

s

C
a

s
e

w
o

rk
e

r

J
e

a
n

 W
a

it
t 

(0
.7

)

C
a

s
e

w
o

rk
e

r

K
a

re
n

 D
e

m
p

s
e

y
 (

0
.8

)

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r

J
a

im
ie

 N
e

ls
o

n

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

H
e

e
ra

l 
P

a
te

l

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

E
la

in
e

 T
u
c
k

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

G
a

b
ri
e

lle
 M

a
s
e

lin
o

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r

42



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

P
a

u
l 
K

e
n

n
e
d

y

D
a

ta
 a

n
d
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

D
a

m
o

n
t 

B
a

k
e

r

R
e

p
o

rt
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r

S
e

n
io

r 
D

a
ta

 a
n

d
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
(E

IP
, 

Y
o

u
th

)

M
o

n
ic

a
 R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 (

0
.8

)

D
a

ta
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r

L
a

y
li 

A
ra

s
te

h

D
a

ta
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r

K
ri

s
 W

e
b

b

D
a

ta
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r

H
a
rs

h
a
 S

h
a
h
 (

0
.8

)

D
a

ta
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t

E
v
a

 W
ils

m
o

re

D
a
ta

 Q
u
a

lit
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r

L
a

u
re

n
 B

u
rb

id
g

e

D
a
ta

 Q
u
a

lit
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r

J
a

n
e

 E
lli

o
tt

D
a
ta

 Q
u
a

lit
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r

P
e

te
r 

D
a

v
is

A
rc

h
iv

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

A
rc

h
iv

e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 W

e
s
t

S
e

n
io

r 
D

a
ta

 a
n

d

S
y
s
te

m
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(S
c
h

o
o

ls
 &

 S
e

tt
in

g
s
)

A
li 

A
la

v
i 
(0

.6
)

D
a

ta
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t

P
a

llv
i 
S

h
a

h

D
a

ta
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t

E
la

in
e
 T

u
c
k

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

E
le

n
a

 T
im

o
th

e
o

u

S
e

n
io

r 
D

a
ta

 a
n

d
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

(s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
)

Z
a

h
id

 A
ft

a

S
E

N
 D

a
ta

 O
ff

ic
e

r

V
ik

to
ri
ja

 K
v
ia

k
o

v
s
k
a

it
e

D
a

ta
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t

43



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 
E

la
in

e
 T

u
c
k

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

L
in

d
a
 B

u
rb

id
g

e

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

S
m

i 
K

a
d

e
lb

u
rg

 (
0

.5
)

S
e

n
io

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
io

b
h

a
n

 S
ta

ce
y

 (
0

.6
)

S
e

n
io

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
h

a
ro

n
 T

a
y

lo
r

S
e

n
io

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r

M
a

v
is

 O
se

i-
A

g
y

a
p

o
n

g

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

K
u

su
m

 J
o

sh
i 

(0
.7

)

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

Jo
 B

a
rn

fi
e

ld

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

A
n

n
e

 C
o

re
ra

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

e
s
o
u

rc
e

 

O
ff

ic
e

r

P
a

u
li

n
e

 B
a

k
a

ri

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

e
s
o
u

rc
e

 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

V
a

ca
n

t

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

R
a

ch
n

a
 D

e
p

a
la

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

Y
o
g
it
a
 P

o
p
a

t

A
n

a
ly

s
is

, 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r

A
li

ce
 M

a
n

n
e

rs

D
a

ta
 A

n
a

ly
s
t 

(T
ro

u
b

le
d

 

F
a

m
ili

e
s
)

M
a

tt
h

e
w

 B
o

xa
ll

S
e

n
io

r 
In

s
ig

h
t 

&
 

P
e

fo
rm

a
n

c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

r

S
io

b
h

a
n

 W
il

li
a

m
s

In
s
ig

h
t 

&
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

O
ff

ic
e

r

V
a

n
e

ss
a

 M
a

rs
h

m
a

n
 (

0
.6

)

In
s
ig

h
t 

&
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

O
ff

ic
e

r

R
o

n
it

 G
re

e
n

S
e

n
io

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

ff
ic

e
r V
a

ca
n

t

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r

Ja
sm

in
 C

h
e

u
n

g

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

–

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

G
a

il
 J

a
ck

so
n

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r

D
io

n
 W

a
tt

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r

D
a

ta
 &

 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

(T
ro

u
b

le
d
 

F
a

m
ili

e
s
)

44



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

E
la

in
e
 T

u
c
k

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t V
a

c
a

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

M
o

n
it
o
ri

n
g

 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

H
o

w
a
rd

 F
o
rd

J
o
in

t 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r

R
e
s
h
a
d

 N
u
n
h
u
c
k

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 J
o
in

t 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r

R
o
b
in

 P
a
rt

ri
d
g
e

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r

V
a

c
a

n
t

C
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 

O
ff
ic

e
r

D
a

n
ie

l 
B

a
ile

y

C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

O
ff
ic

e
r

J
a
y
e
 F

o
s
te

r

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r

A
p
h
ro

d
it
e
 A

s
im

a
k
o
p
o
u
lo

u

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 M

a
n
a
g
e

r

45



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

J
o

 P
y
m

o
n

t

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
fo

r 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

P
a

u
le

tt
e

 T
h

o
m

p
s
o

n
-O

m
e

n
k
a

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

a
re

 &
 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

J
o
 M

o
s
e
s

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 &

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

C
a

ro
ly

n
 G

re
e
n
a
w

a
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
&

 

C
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 N

e
e
d
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 N

e
e
d

C
e
n

tr
a

l 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

A
n
d

re
a
 C

la
re

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

J
o
y
c
e
 C

a
rt

e
r

C
e
n

tr
a

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
r

E
ri
c
a
 F

e
rr

a
ri

S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

P
ro

v
id

e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

a
re

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n
a

g
e
rs

D
e
b

b
ie

 G
a

b
ri
e

l

S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a

g
e

r 

M
a

ri
e

 M
o

o
d

y

S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

O
n
w

a
rd

s
 &

 

U
p
w

a
rd

s

K
u

lb
a

n
t

M
c
L
a

u
g

h
lin

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 &

 

R
e
v
ie

w

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

V
io

le
n
c
e

L
iz

 S
h
a

w

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 

O
ff
ic

e
r

M
a

n
ju

 L
u

k
h

m
a

n

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

V
io

le
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

Q
u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

M
a
n
a

g
e

r

46



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

C
a

ro
ly

n
 G

re
e

n
a

w
a

y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
&

 C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 N
e

e
d

Jo
y
ce

 C
a

rt
e

r

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

M
A

S
H

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 T
e

a
m

A
ru

n
a

 S
h

a
h

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

A
m

a
n

d
a

 G
o

ld

P
a

n
e

l 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r

X
e

n
ia

 P
ie

ri

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

S
h

il
p

a
 P

a
te

l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
(0

.7
)

C
h

a
rm

a
in

e
 G

a
ll

im
o

re

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

V
a

ca
n

t

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

P
ri

ti
 S

h
a

h

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

Ji
n

n
y

 H
u

ss
e

y

D
u

ty
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(0
.5

)

A
n

n
a

 P
e

n
n

a
n

t

D
u

ty
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(0
.5

)

M
a

ry
 Y

o
u

n
g

D
u

ty
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(0
.5

)

A
n

n
e

 B
a

rk
e

r

D
u

ty
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r

C
o

u
n

te
ss

 L
u

n
d

y

D
u

ty
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(0
.5

)

Ja
m

ie
 P

re
st

o
n

D
u

ty
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r

47



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
&

 C
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 N

e
e
d

E
ri

ca
 F

e
rr

a
ri

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

–
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

Ja
ck

ie
 S

tr
o

u
d

M
A

S
H

 T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

S
a

v
a

g
e

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

Ja
m

e
s 

C
a

p
li

n

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

K
e

ll
y

 O
’C

o
n

n
o

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

Ja
m

e
s 

B
a

ll

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
h

u
 P

a
n

g

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

V
a

n
d

a
 B

u
tk

o
v

ic

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

S
h

a
b

in
a

 R
a

h
im

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

Ju
li

a
 M

o
ss

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

S
a

ra
h

 O
’D

o
n

o
v

a
n

D
e

p
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

M
u

lt
i 
A

g
e
n

c
y
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

M
a
n

a
g
e

r

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

D
V

 w
o

rk
e

r

D
V

 w
o

rk
e

r

D
V

 w
o

rk
e

r

R
a

im
o

n
d

a
 S

v
ir

sk
ie

n
e

D
V

 w
o

rk
e

r

Ja
cq

u
i 

B
e

n
n

e
tt

D
V

 w
o

rk
e

r

M
ig

le
n

a
 V

la
d

im
ir

o
v

a

C
A

F
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

C
A

F
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

M
A

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

–
W

e
s
t

M
A

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

-
C

e
n

tr
a

l 

(0
.5

)

M
A

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

–
E

a
s
t 

(0
.5

)

M
A

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

-
C

e
n

tr
a

l 

(0
.5

)

M
A

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

–
S

o
u

th
 

(T
T

)

M
A

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

–
E

a
s
t 

(0
.5

)

M
a

ry
 W

a
ls

h

M
u

lt
i 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r

48



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
&

 C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 N
e

e
d

Ir
e

n
e

 L
iv

in
g

st
o

n
e

S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

–
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

D
u

ty
 &

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 1

D
u

ty
 &

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 3

D
u

ty
 &

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 2

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

C
la

ir
e

 L
a

rk
in

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
 W

h
it

tl
e

st
o

n
e

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

Je
n

n
ie

 P
a

tt
e

rs
o

n

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 

W
o

rk
e

r

M
ic

h
e

ll
e

 A
d

e
u

ja

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

E
ll

a
 P

a
tt

e
rs

o
n

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

K
a

m
il

la
 R

a
m

se
y

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

La
y

la
 Q

u
re

sh
i 

(0
.5

)

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

A
n

g
e

la
 H

il
l

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

D
a

n
ie

ll
e

 H
u

ss
e

y

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

N
a

to
y

a
 C

h
a

rl
e

s-
Jo

b

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

Ir
e

n
a

 L
ia

g
k
o

u

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

V
ic

to
ri

a
 W

il
li

a
m

s

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 

W
o

rk
e
r

E
m

m
a

 H
a

w
e

s

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

K
a

ti
e

 S
te

v
e

n
s

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

G
e

m
m

a
 T

h
o

m
so

n

S
e

n
io

r 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
y
lv

ia
 R

o
d

o
st

h
e

n
o

u
s

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

Jo
e

l 
H

e
p

b
u

rn

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 

W
o

rk
e

r

Iy
e

sh
a

 T
o

m
li

n
so

n

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
il

v
ia

 M
ir

ch
a

n
d

a
n

i

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

s
ta

n
t

R
o

b
e

rt
 M

a
y

n
a

rd

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

49



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
&

 C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 N
e

e
d

E
ri

c
a

 F
e

rr
a

ri

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

–
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

Ir
e

n
e

 L
iv

in
g

st
o

n
e

S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

–
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

Ju
a

n
it

a
 W

o
o

d

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

O
a

k
 L

a
n

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 C
e

n
tr

e
B

e
a

c
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

E
d

g
w

a
re

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l

C
h

ild
 &

 A
d

o
le

s
c
e

n
t 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e

T
ri

ci
a

 D
i 

P
in

o

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r 
(0

.5
)

Ir
e

n
e

 T
a

g
g

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

V
a

ca
n

t

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

Li
sa

 Z
a

ra
n

y
ik

a

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

Li
n

d
a

 G
a

rd
n

e
r

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r 
(0

.5
)

D
e

b
o

ra
h

 N
e

v
il

le

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
u

e
 H

a
rr

is

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r 
(0

.5
)

Ju
li

a
n

n
e

 W
re

n

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 T
e

a
m

Ja
n

e
 R

u
ss

e
ll

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

R
u

th
 C

o
h

e
n

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r 
(0

.5
)

C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
 D

e
 M

e
ll

o

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

E
st

h
e

r 
D

o
n

k
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

(0
.5

)

T
a

n
y

a
 F

ra
n

ci
s

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
 H

o
rg

a
n

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 W
o

rk
e
r

E
im

e
a

r 
T

im
m

o
n

s

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

M
ir

e
ll

e
 F

io
re

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 W
o

rk
e
r

V
a

le
ri

e
 M

o
n

u

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

50



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

&
 C

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 N

e
e
d

S
e
rv

ic
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
–

C
h
ild

re
n

 i
n
 N

e
e
d

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n
 N

e
e
d
 T

e
a
m

 

4

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 N
e

e
d

 T
e

a
m

 

5

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 N
e

e
d

 T
e

a
m

 

3

D
is

a
b

le
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
 

T
e

a
m

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 N
e

e
d

 T
e

a
m

 

2
S

h
o

rt
 B

re
a

k
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 N
e

e
d

 T
e

a
m

 

1

S
h

o
rt

 B
re

a
k

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r

S
h

o
rt

 B
re

a
k
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

R
a

c
h

e
l 
B

ra
y

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

G
e

m
m

a
 N

y
a

o
k
e

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

A
fs

h
a

n
 M

u
s
ta

fa

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

A
s
h

ra
j 
G

a
ta

o
ra

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

K
a

re
n

 H
u

g
h

e
s

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

L
a

u
ra

 R
a

p
le

y

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 W
o

rk
e

r

C
a

th
e

ri
n

e
 J

o
n

e
s

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

G
a

re
th

 P
e

te
rs

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

S
u

k
h

i 
A

n
a

n
d

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

N
a

ta
lie

 V
ie

ir
a

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
u

e
 F

ra
n

c
is

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 W
o

rk
e
r

R
a

u
f 

A
h

m
a

d

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r R
e

b
e

c
c
a

 M
o

s
s

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

A
b

im
 M

u
s
ta

fa

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

M
e

lo
d
y
 C

h
ir

a
m

b
a

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

P
a

u
le

tt
e

 P
a

tt
e

rs
o

n

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

D
ia

n
e

 B
la

c
k
w

o
o

d

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

K
e

lly
-M

a
ri
e

 J
a

c
o

b
s

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 W
o

rk
e

r

R
o

s
ie

 H
a

lli
d

a
y

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

A
la

n
 E

g
a

n

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

K
a

th
y
 B

o
w

e
rs

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 W
o

rk
e

r

E
m

m
a

 H
a

is
te

a
d

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

L
e
ila

 C
o

rb
y

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

R
o

s
 G

re
e
n
b
e
rg

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

C
o

rn
e

lia
 L

a
n

g
e

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rM

ic
h

e
lle

 C
a

te
r 

(0
.5

)

T
e

a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e

r 

B
a

rb
a

ra
 B

e
v
e

rl
e

y

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

A
n
g
e

la
 D

u
ff
in

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

A
n
it
a

 L
e
e

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 W
o

rk
e

r

R
u

th
 C

o
o

p
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
ie

rr
a

 R
o

b
in

s
o

n

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

A
n

th
o

n
ia

 A
n

y
a

n
w

u

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

G
e
ra

ld
in

e
 M

e
a
d
e

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

B
e
a
u

ty
 N

d
lo

v
u

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

D
a

n
ie

l 
B

le
a

s
d

ill
e

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
it
io

n
e

r

V
a

c
a

n
t

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
u

e
 B

e
n

g
e

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

V
a

c
a

n
t

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

A
y
is

h
a

 M
c
N

a
u

g
h

to
n

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

51



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

P
a

u
le

tt
e

 T
h

o
m

p
s
o

n
-O

m
e

n
k
a

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

a
re

 a
n

d
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 C
a

re

T
e

a
m

 2

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 C
a

re

T
e

a
m

 3

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 C
a

re

T
e

a
m

 1

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 C
a

re

T
e

a
m

 4

M
a

rk
 C

a
m

p
b

e
ll

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

T
o
n

y
 L

u
p
o
li

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

A
a

s
ia

 Q
a

y
iu

m

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

M
a

ri
a

n
a

 G
ra

h
a

m

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

52



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

P
a

u
le

tt
e

 T
h

o
m

p
so

n
-O

m
e

n
k

a

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n
 C

a
re

 a
n
d
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

D
e

b
b

ie
 G

a
b

ri
e
l

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

–
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

N
e

w
 P

a
rk

 H
o

u
s
e

6
8

a
 M

e
a

d
o

w
 C

lo
s
e

M
a

n
a
g

e
r

C
h

ri
st

in
e

 H
ip

p
o

ly
te

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

N
a

m
e

T
it
le

A
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 

W
o

rk
e
rs

Ja
n

e
 S

te
v
e

n
so

n

T
e

a
m

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

D
e

ri
ck

 D
a

ls
o

n

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 

W
o

rk
e

rs
-

n
ig

h
ts

H
a
n
d
y
p
e
rs

o
n

D
e

rr
ic

k
 F

y
ff

e

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

Lo
ji

 P
h

il
li

p

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 

W
o

rk
e
rs

M
a

u
re

e
n

 W
a

rd

H
o

u
s
e

k
e

e
p

e
r/

C
o

o
k

N
a

m
e

D
e

p
u

ty
 T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

M
a

n
a

g
e
r

R
e

b
e

cc
a

 N
w

a
o

zu
zu

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

S
te

p
h

e
n

 L
e

e

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 

A
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

W
o

rk
e

rs
V

a
ca

n
t

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

T
o

n
y

 X
a

v
ie

r

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

F
io

n
a

 A
rm

st
ro

n
g

T
e

a
m

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

W
o

rk
e

rs

C
h

a
rm

a
in

e
 W

il
li

a
m

s

H
o

u
s
e

k
e

e
p

e
r/

C
o

o
k

V
a

ca
n

t

D
e

p
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

V
id

a
 T

u
ll

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

53



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

P
a

u
le

tt
e

 T
h

o
m

p
so

n
-O

m
e

n
k
a

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n

 i
n
 C

a
re

 a
n
d
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

D
e

b
b

ie
 G

a
b

ri
e

l

S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

–
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
K

in
s
h

ip
 a

n
d

 P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
c
e

F
o

s
te

ri
n

g
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 &

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

Ju
d

it
h

 E
ll

is

D
e

p
u

ty
 T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

S
o

n
ia

 T
h

o
m

a
s

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 T
ra

in
e

e

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

D
e

p
u

ty
 T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

Je
n

n
y

 H
a

m
ro

g
u

e

A
g

e
n

c
y
 A

d
v
is

o
r

F
o

s
te

ri
n

g
 R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
&

 

T
ra

in
in

g

D
e

b
b

ie
 B

is
s

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s
 &

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

F
o

s
te

ri
n

g
 R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 

C
o

-o
rd

in
a
to

r

A
k

ik
 N

a
je

e
b

 A
li

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

A
m

a
n

d
a

 G
ra

h
a

m
-K

in
g

d
o

m

P
e

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r

D
e

b
o

ra
h

 E
d

w
a

rd
s

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

D
e

p
u

ty
 T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

Ja
ck

ie
 M

cE
w

a
n

 (
0

.5
)

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

W
e

b
st

e
r 

Jo
h

n
so

n

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t

T
h

e
re

sa
 G

ra
ce

 (
0

.8
)

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

T
ra

y
si

 M
a

tt
h

e
w

 (
0

.5
)

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

M
o

n
ic

a
 B

u
n

b
u

ry
 (

0
.8

)

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

V
a

le
ri

e
 W

e
e

k
e

s

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

54



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 C
a

re
 a

n
d

 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

–
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

C
o

rp
o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 T
e

a
m

T
o

n
y

 C
a

rr
o

ll

C
o

u
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r

Je
m

m
a

 B
o

w
e

n

1
6

+
 P

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

 O
ff

ic
e

r

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 O
ff

ic
e

r

H
e

le
n

 C
h

ri
st

o
p

h
e

r 
(0

.5
)

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 O
ff

ic
e

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

V
e

ro
n

ic
a

 S
co

tt

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 O
ff

ic
e

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

Ja
ck

ie
 H

o
lm

e
s

S
e

n
io

r 
P

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

 O
ff

ic
e

r

S
e

n
io

r 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 W

e
lf
a

re
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

V
ir
tu

a
l 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
H

e
a

d
 

T
e

a
c
h
e

r

La
u

ra
 C

o
v

e
n

e
y

V
ir

tu
a

l 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r

V
a

ca
n

t

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r
S

tr
a

te
c
y
 a

n
d

 P
ro

je
c
ts

 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
(0

.6
)

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 T
e

a
c
h

e
r

S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

N
u

rs
e

 –
C

IC

H
e

a
lt
h

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

D
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 N
u

rs
e

 –
C

IC

F
ra

n
ce

sc
a

 P
ir

a
s 

(0
.6

)

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t

G
a

e
a

 D
e

la
n

d
ro

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r
C

o
n

ta
c
t 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

V
a

ca
n

t

S
e

n
io

r 
C

o
n
ta

c
t 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r

M
a

ri
n

a
 C

a
st

e
ll

a
n

o

D
e

p
u

ty
 T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

Lo
re

tt
a

 L
a

th
w

o
o

d

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

55



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

J
o

 P
y
m

o
n

t

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
fo

r 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
e

re
n

a
 H

a
d

i

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r

K
u

lb
a

n
t 

M
c
L

a
u

g
h

lin

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

M
ill

ic
e

n
t 

M
a

iz
e

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r

W
o

rk
s
h

o
p

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

&
 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v
is

o
r

T
e

a
m

 M
a
n

a
g
e

r
Z

a
n
a
 M

a
lo

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v
is

o
r

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v
is

o
r

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v
is

o
r

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 W
o

rk
e

r

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v
is

o
r

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v
is

o
r

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v
is

o
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v
is

o
r

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v
is

o
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

56



=
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

=
P

a
rt

 T
ra

d
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

=
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

=
 P

a
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

=
 S

e
c

o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s

t 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 &

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e Q

u
a

lit
y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

r

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 C

h
ild

re
n

 

B
o

a
rd

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

Li
z 

S
h

a
w

P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 

O
ff

ic
e

r

M
a

n
ju

 L
u

k
h

m
a

n

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 

C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r

M
e

e
 C

h
e

u
k

M
A

R
A

C
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r
P

o
ll

y
 W

a
ls

h
 (

0
.5

)

B
S

C
B

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

V
a

ca
n

t

B
S

C
B

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

Q
u

a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t

Q
u

a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t

Q
u

a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

W
ri
te

r

N
a

se
e

m
a

 A
h

m
a

d

S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 

O
ff

ic
e

r

A
n

d
re

w
 N

ic
o

la
o

u

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e
 &

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 &
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 &
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e
 &

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e
 &

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 &
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

F
o

s
te

ri
n

g
 &

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e
 &

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e
 &

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 &
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r

57



58

This page is intentionally left blank



Lo
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 

Fa
m

il
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 f
o

r 
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

5
 

 
U

p
d

a
te

d
 3

 N
o

ve
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

1
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

.2
 

59



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

Fa
m

il
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

- 
S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

Te
a

m
 

R
2

2
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
D

ir
e

ct
o

r 

R
3

 -
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
S

o
ci

a
l C

a
re

 

R
2

 -
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
E

a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

2
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

.2
 

60



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 -
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

Te
a

m
 

R
3

 -
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
S

o
ci

a
l C

a
re

 

R
3

6
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

In
ta

ke
 

a
n

d
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

R
3

7
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

R
3

9
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
ce

, 
Tr

a
n

si
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti

n
g

 

R
4

0
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
la

ce
m

e
n

ts
 

R
4

1
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

3
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

.2
 

61



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 -
 I

n
ta

k
e

 a
n

d
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

R
3

6
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

In
ta

k
e

 a
n

d
 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

R
1

1
2

 -
 M

A
S

H
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
1

0
6

 -
 D

e
p

u
ty

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

0
8

 –
 M

A
S

H
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
1

0
8

 –
 M

A
S

H
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
1

0
8

 –
 M

A
S

H
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
1

0
8

 –
 M

A
S

H
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
1

0
3

 -
 D

u
ty

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
3

 -
 D

u
ty

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
3

 -
 D

u
ty

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
3

 -
 D

u
ty

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

1
2

 -
 D

u
ty

 a
n

d
 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

1
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
va

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 N

Q
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
2

 -
 D

u
ty

 a
n

d
 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

2
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
va

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 N

Q
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
2

 -
 D

u
ty

 a
n

d
 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

3
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
va

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 N

Q
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
8

 -
 C

A
F

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

0
6

 -
 C

A
F

 
D

e
p

u
ty

 T
e

a
m

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
9

8
 -

 C
A

F
 C

o
-

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

r 
(W

e
st

) 

R
9

8
 -

 C
A

F
 C

o
-

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

(E
a

st
 

&
 C

e
n

tr
a

l)
 

R
9

8
 -

 C
A

F
 C

o
-

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

(S
o

u
th

) 

R
8

2
 -

 0
.5

 C
A

F
 

S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
8

2
 -

 C
A

F
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

4
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

.2
 

62



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 -
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

R
3

7
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

R
1

1
2

 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 1

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

0
6

 -
 D

e
p

u
ty

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v

a
n

ce
d

 
S

o
ci

a
l W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v

a
n

ce
d

 
S

o
ci

a
l W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v

a
n

ce
d

 
S

o
ci

a
l W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 N

Q
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
2

 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 2

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

0
6

 -
 D

e
p

u
ty

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

3
 -

 A
d

v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 N

Q
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
2

 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 3

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

0
6

 -
 D

e
p

u
ty

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

3
 -

 A
d

v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 N

Q
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
2

 C
A

M
H

S
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

5
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

.2
 

63



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

R
-3

9
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
P

e
rm

a
n

e
n

ce
, 

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 

R
1

1
2

 -
 C

h
il
d

re
n

 i
n

 
C

a
re

 1
 T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 

A
d

v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 –
 0

.5
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 N

Q
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
2

8
 –

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 
in

 C
a

re
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
1

1
2

 -
 C

h
il
d

re
n

 i
n

 
C

a
re

 2
 T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 

A
d

v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 0

.5
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
  N

Q
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
2

8
 -

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 
in

 C
a

re
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
1

1
2

 -
 O

n
w

a
rd

s 
a

n
d

 
U

p
w

a
rd

s 
T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
1

0
6

 -
 D

e
p

u
ty

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v

a
n

ce
d

 
S

o
ci

a
l W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v

a
n

ce
d

 
S

o
ci

a
l W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

0
5

 -
 P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

A
d

v
is

o
r 

R
1

0
5

 -
 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v

is
o

r 

R
1

0
5

 -
 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v

is
o

r 

R
1

0
5

 -
 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v

is
o

r 

R
1

0
5

 -
P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

A
d

v
is

o
r 

R
1

0
5

 -
 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v

is
o

r 

R
7

4
 -

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
6

 –
 O

&
U

 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
4

4
 -

 V
ir

tu
a

l 
S

ch
o

o
l 

H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

r 

R
5

0
 -

 A
cc

e
ss

 a
n

d
 

In
cl

u
si

o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
5

8
 -

 
C

a
se

w
o

rk
e

r 

R
5

8
 -

 
C

a
se

w
o

rk
e

r 

R
5

8
 -

 
C

a
se

w
o

rk
e

r 

R
5

8
 -

 
C

a
se

w
o

rk
e

r 

R
5

8
 -

 
C

a
se

w
o

rk
e

r 

R
6

5
 -

 V
S

 
P

ro
je

ct
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
2

1
 -

 F
a

m
il
y

 
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
8

8
 -

 S
e

n
io

r 
C

o
n

ta
ct

 
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 

R
8

8
 -

 S
e

n
io

r 
C

o
n

ta
ct

 
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 

R
1

0
9

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
R

1
0

9
 -

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

R
1

0
9

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
R

1
0

9
 -

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

R
1

0
9

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
R

1
0

9
 -

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

R
1

0
9

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
R

1
0

9
 -

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

R
7

5
 –

 F
a

m
il
y

 
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 

T
e

a
m

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 

R
1

6
 -

 0
.5

6
 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 

R
1

1
2

 -
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v

a
n

ce
d

 
S

o
ci

a
l W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v

a
n

ce
d

 
S

o
ci

a
l W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 –
 0

.5
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
2

3
0

 –
 S

e
n

io
r 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

3
1

 –
 3

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
rs

 

R
1

2
7

 –
 1

.6
 

O
cc

u
p

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

T
h

e
ra

p
is

t 

S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 –
 P

e
rm

a
n

e
n

ce
, 

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti

n
g

 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

6
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

.2
 

64



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 –
 P

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

 

R
4

0
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
la

ce
m

e
n

ts
 

R
2

6
 -

 C
a

re
r 

R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

0
6

 –
 D

e
p

u
ty

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

1
3

 –
 A

d
v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
7

 -
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
8

5
 -

 R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 

R
8

5
 -

 R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 

R
3

3
 -

 0
.2

8
 F

o
st

e
r 

C
a

re
r 

P
e

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 

R
5

1
 -

 P
a

n
e

l 
C

o
-

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

R
1

1
2

 -
 F

o
st

e
ri

n
g

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
1

0
6

 -
 D

e
p

u
ty

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
2

 -
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

0
6

 -
 D

e
p

u
ty

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

3
 -

 A
d

v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
3

 -
 A

d
v
a

n
ce

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
R

1
1

4
 -

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

R
1

1
4

 -
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

R
2

7
 –

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
5

4
 -

 P
la

ce
m

e
n

ts
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
1

0
0

 -
 P

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
0

 -
 P

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
0

 -
 P

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
4

5
 -

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
a

n
d

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

o
m

e
s 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

7
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

.2
 

65



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

R
4

1
 -

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 

R
1

1
6

  C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 R

e
v

ie
w

 T
e

a
m

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

0
7

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 R

e
v

ie
w

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

1
0

7
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 
a

n
d

 R
e

v
ie

w
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
7

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 R

e
v

ie
w

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

1
0

7
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 
a

n
d

 R
e

v
ie

w
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
7

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 R

e
v

ie
w

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

1
0

7
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 
a

n
d

 R
e

v
ie

w
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
7

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 R

e
v

ie
w

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

3
4

 -
F

o
st

e
r 

C
a

re
r 

R
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
8

4
 -

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 R

e
v

ie
w

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
4

 -
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 
a

n
d

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 

R
1

0
4

 -
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 
a

n
d

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 

R
1

0
4

 -
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 
a

n
d

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 

R
1

0
4

 -
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 
a

n
d

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 

R
1

0
4

 -
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 
a

n
d

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 

R
1

1
5

   
A

lle
g

a
ti

o
n

s 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

(L
A

D
O

) 

R
6

3
 -

 S
A

R
s 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
6

4
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 
B

o
a

rd
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
8

6
 S

C
B

 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r 

R
8

6
 -

 0
.5

6
 S

C
B

 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r 

R
1

7
 D

o
m

e
st

ic
 

V
io

le
n

ce
 C

o
-

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

R
4

9
 M

A
R

A
C

 C
o

-
o

rd
in

a
to

r 

R
2

2
6

 -
 P

ra
ct

ic
e

 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 

(P
ri

n
ci

p
a

l S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

e
r)

 

S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 –
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 a
n

d
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

8
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

.2
 

66



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

E
a

rl
y

 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 -
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

Te
a

m
 

R
2

 -
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
E

a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 

R
3

8
 -

 H
e

a
d

 Y
o

u
th

 &
 

Fa
m

il
y

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

R
4

3
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s,

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
E

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

R
4

2
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 &
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

E
a

rl
y

 Y
e

a
rs

 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
Jo

in
t 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

9
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

.2
 

67



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

E
a

rl
y

 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 –
 Y

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
il

y
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

R
3

8
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

Y
o

u
th

 &
 

F
a

m
il

y
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

R
2

3
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
2

5
 –

 D
e

p
u

ty
 

F
a

m
il

y
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

3
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
2

5
 –

 D
e

p
u

ty
 

F
a

m
il

y
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

R
2

9
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 

Y
o

u
th

 T
e

a
m

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

1
0

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
.2

 

68



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

R
4

2
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 

R
1

3
 -

 D
a

ta
 a

n
d

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
7

3
 -

 S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n

si
g

h
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
3

1
 –

 F
a

m
il

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
F

in
a

n
ce

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
R

1
4

 -
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

E
a

rl
y

 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 –
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

1
1

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
.2

 

69



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

E
a

rl
y

 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 –
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

R
4

2
 -

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 

R
1

4
 -

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
1

5
 -

 T
ro

u
b

le
d

 
F

a
m

il
ie

s 
A

n
a

ly
st

 

R
1

5
 -

 T
ro

u
b

le
d

 
F

a
m

il
ie

s 
A

n
a

ly
st

 

R
3

1
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
in

a
n

ce
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
8

7
 –

S
e

n
io

r 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
8

7
 -

 0
.5

 S
e

n
io

r 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
2

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
2

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
2

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
2

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
2

 -
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
2

 -
0

.7
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
8

1
 -

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

R
8

1
 -

 0
.6

9
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

R
7

3
 -

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

, 
In

si
g

h
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
6

8
 -

 S
e

n
io

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

r 

R
9

 -
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

r 

R
8

3
 -

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
8

3
 -

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
8

9
 -

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 

In
si

g
h

t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
8

9
 -

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 

In
si

g
h

t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
8

9
 -

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 

In
si

g
h

t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

3
 -

D
a

ta
 &

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

R
6

9
 -

 S
e

n
io

r 
D

a
ta

 
&

 S
y

st
e

m
s 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
- 

(S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 &
 E

I)
 

R
9

7
 –

 S
y

st
e

m
s 

H
e

lp
d

e
sk

 a
n

d
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
9

7
 -

 S
y

st
e

m
s 

H
e

lp
d

e
sk

 a
n

d
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
9

7
 -

 S
y

st
e

m
s 

H
e

lp
d

e
sk

 a
n

d
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
7

1
 -

S
e

n
io

r 
S

y
st

e
m

s 
A

n
a

ly
st

 

R
9

1
 -

 S
y

st
e

m
s 

A
n

a
ly

st
 

R
9

1
 -

 S
y

st
e

m
s 

A
n

a
ly

st
 

R
7

8
 -

 Y
O

S
 D

a
ta

, 
S

y
st

e
m

s 
&

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
4

6
 -

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
7

0
 -

 S
e

n
io

r 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

A
n

a
ly

st
 

R
9

9
 -

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 
A

n
a

ly
st

 

R
9

9
 -

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

A
n

a
ly

st
 

R
9

9
 -

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

A
n

a
ly

st
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

1
2

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
.2

 

70



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

R
4

3
 -

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s,

 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

&
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 

R
7

6
 -

 V
o

ic
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

il
d

 C
o

-
o

rd
in

a
to

r 

R
5

3
 -

 P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 W

o
rk

e
r 

R
2

2
4

 -
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
2

2
2

 -
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
2

2
0

 -
 E

a
rl

y
 Y

e
a

rs
 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
2

2
3

 -
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

E
a

rl
y

 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 –
 L

ib
ra

ri
e

s,
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

(1
) 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

1
3

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
.2

 

71



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

E
a

rl
y

 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 –
 L

ib
ra

ri
e

s,
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

(2
) 

R
4

3
- 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s,

 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

R
1

1
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s,

 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

S
M

T
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

R
9

0
 -

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
9

0
 -

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
9

0
 -

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

&
 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

R
1

0
 -

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

0
 –

 0
.5

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

2
 -

 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 &
 

F
o

I 
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

2
 -

 0
.6

 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 &
 

F
o

I 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
5

7
 -

 
P

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
1

1
0

 -
 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 

R
1

1
0

 -
 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 

R
1

1
0

 -
 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 

R
1

1
0

 -
 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 

R
1

1
0

 -
 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 

R
1

1
0

 -
 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 

R
1

1
0

 -
 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 

R
1

1
0

 -
 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 

R
1

1
0

 -
 0

.5
 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 

R
5

2
 –

 S
E

N
D

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 &
 

A
d

vi
ce

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

R
9

6
 -

 S
E

N
D

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 &
 

A
d

vi
ce

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
C

a
se

w
o

rk
e

r 

R
9

6
 -

 S
E

N
D

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 &
 

A
d

vi
ce

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
C

a
se

w
o

rk
e

r 

R
9

6
 –

 0
.8

1
 S

E
N

D
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 &

 A
d

vi
ce

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
C

a
se

w
o

rk
e

r 

R
1

1
9

 –
 0

.8
1

 S
E

N
D

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 &
 

A
d

vi
ce

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

1
4

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
.2

 

72



   
  

  
  M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

   
  

  
  O

u
t 

o
f 

S
co

p
e

 
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 S
k

il
ls

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s 
 

E
&

S
 1

 -
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

T
e

a
m

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

E
&

S
 2

 -
 S

e
n

io
r 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

E
&

S
 3

 -
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r 

E
&

S
 4

 -
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

E
&

S
 5

 -
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
, 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
(E

&
S

) 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
ch

o
o

l 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
 

E
&

S
 6

 -
S

e
n

io
r 

D
a

ta
 a

n
d

 
S

y
st

e
m

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

E
&

S
 7

 D
a

ta
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

(E
&

S
) 

E
&

S
 7

 -
 D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
(E

&
S

) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
P

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 

E
&

S
 8

 -
 0

.6
 S

e
n

io
r 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

 a
n

d
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

E
&

S
 9

 -
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
 a

n
d

 
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
s 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

E
&

S
 9

 -
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
 a

n
d

 
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
s 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

4
 

1
5

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
.2

 

73



74

This page is intentionally left blank



F
a

m
il

y
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 T
r

a
n

s
fo

r
m

a
ti

o
n

 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
.3

 –
 E

x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 i
n

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

3
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
      

75



A
im

s
 

O
u

r 
a
im

: 
R

ig
h

t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 t

o
 d

e
li
v
e
r 

b
e
s
t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
ie

s
 w

it
h

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 r

e
s

o
u

rc
e
s

 

•
£
2
.1

m
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

ta
ff
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 

•
E

n
s
u

re
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n

t 
s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

  

•
B

e
tt
e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

 

•
E

n
s
u
re

 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 c
lo

s
e
r 

to
 f
ro

n
tl
in

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

  

•
E

n
s
u

re
 s

ta
ff
 h

a
v
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 s

k
ill

s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 g
o

o
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
IT

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 

 

76



K
e

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 
S

o
c

ia
l 

c
a
re

 

•
N

o
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

p
o
s
ts

, 
b
u

t 
a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 –

 s
o

 f
e
w

e
r 

la
y
e
rs

 o
f 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

•
N

o
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 f
ro

n
tl
in

e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 s
o

 h
a

v
e
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 

•
S

tr
e

n
g
th

e
n

in
g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
u
n

c
ti
o

n
 

•
In

te
g
ra

ti
n

g
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 t
e
a

m
s
 i
n

to
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

•
C

re
a

ti
n

g
 m

o
re

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 t
e
a

m
s
 b

y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h
e

ir
 s

iz
e

 

•
C

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

o
re

 d
e
p

u
ty

 t
e
a

m
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 

E
a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n

ti
o

n
 

•
B

ri
n
g
in

g
 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

n
o
n

-s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 q
u
a

lif
ie

d
 s

ta
ff
 f

ro
m

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 

s
a

fe
r 

fa
m

ili
e

s
 a

n
d

 I
F

F
, 

(a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
th

) 
in

to
 a

 n
e

w
 Y

o
u

th
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 a

n
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 o

ff
e
r 

C
ro

s
s

 c
u

tt
in

g
 

•
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

u
t 

o
f 
s
o
m

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
n
e
w

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
l 

•
M

o
re

 e
m

p
h
a

s
is

 o
n
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 e

n
g

a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

le
d
 b

y
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
, 

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

 

77



K
e

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
th

e
m

e
s

 

•
S

o
m

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

lig
n

 w
it
h

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

•
S

o
m

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t
e

a
m

s
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 s
m

o
o

th
e

r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
s
 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 

•
In

c
re

a
s
e

 s
p

a
n

s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
te

a
m

s
 s

o
 f
e

w
e

r 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

 

•
A

 n
e

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ro
u

n
d

 2
8

 p
o

s
ts

. 
 

•
F

o
r 

m
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

e
re

 w
il
l 
b

e
 n

o
 o

r 
m

in
im

a
l 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 

  

78



1
. 

S
u

m
m

a
r

y
 o

f 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 –

  
S

o
c

ia
l 

C
a

r
e

 
•

D
e

-l
a

y
e

ri
n

g
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

•
M

o
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 s

p
a

n
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
fo

r 
te

a
m

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 (

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 

D
e

p
u

ty
 T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

) 

•
C

re
a

te
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 t
e

a
m

s
 o

f 
a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 n
e

w
ly

 

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
O

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

2
/3

 y
e

a
rs

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 p
o

s
ts

 f
o

r 
fo

s
te

ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

•
F

ro
n

tl
in

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

c
o

h
o

rt
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 

a
n

d
 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 s
a

fe
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

•
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 q
u

a
lit

y
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e

 u
p

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

•
C

h
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
u

s
e

 o
f 

n
o

n
-s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 w
o

rk
e

rs
 (

e
x
c
e

p
t 
fo

r 
v
e

ry
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 t
a

s
k
s
) 

79



1
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 –
 S

o
c

ia
l 

C
a

r
e

 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
In

ta
k
e
 a

n
d
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
P

e
rm

a
n

e
n

c
e

, 
T

ra
n

s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
P

la
c
e
m

e
n

ts
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 

a
n

d
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 

•
E

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 

d
e

c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 

a
n

d
 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 

a
n

a
ly

s
is

 a
t 
th

e
 f
ro

n
t 

d
o

o
r 

is
 t
im

e
ly

, 
s
a

fe
 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 C

A
F

 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 h

ig
h

 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 

b
e

in
g

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 in

 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 o

r 

b
e

lo
w

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

th
re

s
h

o
ld

s
 i
s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 h

ig
h

 

q
u

a
lit

y
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

th
ro

u
g
h
p
u
t 
 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 

a
n

d
 t
im

e
ly

 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
e
 

a
n

d
 r

is
k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 a

ll 
c
h

ild
re

n
 

a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
h

a
rm

 h
a

v
e

 

a
 p

la
n

 o
f 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
c
e

 

 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 a

n
 

e
x
c
e

lle
n

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
a
re

n
t 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
 t
o

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 f
o

r 

c
a

re
 le

a
v
e

rs
 

•
E

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 g

o
o
d
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 f
o

r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 in

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 

c
a

re
 le

a
v
e

rs
 

 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

 

(i
n

te
rn

a
l a

n
d

 

e
x
te

rn
a

l)
 a

re
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 o

f 

in
te

rn
a

l p
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 in

te
rn

a
l 

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 

is
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y,
 w

e
ll 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 

u
ti
lis

e
d
 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

 

a
re

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e
d

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
  

 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
  
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

•
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 o
f 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 a

ll 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 c

a
s
e

 

c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 

lo
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 

a
re

 f
u

lf
ill

e
d

 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

  

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 a
lle

g
a

ti
o

n
s
 

is
 f
u

lf
ill

e
d

 

•
E

n
s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 

ru
n

n
in

g
 o

f 
S

C
B

 

 

80



1
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

: 
In

ta
k

e
 &

 A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
In

ta
k
e
 

a
n
d
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

M
A

S
H

 
D

u
ty

 a
n
d
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

1
 

D
u
ty

 a
n
d
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

2
 

D
u
ty

 a
n
d
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

3
 

C
A

F
 T

e
a
m

 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
1
 D

e
p
u
ty

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

•
3
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
4

 M
A

S
H

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 

•
4

 D
u

ty
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
1

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

•
5
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
1

 A
Y

S
E

/y
r2

 S
o

c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
1

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

•
5
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
1

 A
Y

S
E

/y
r2

 S
o

c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
1

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

•
5
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
1

 A
Y

S
E

/y
r2

 S
o

c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
e

r 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
(S

W
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
)

•
1
 C

A
F

 D
e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

•
3
 C

A
F

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
rs

  

•
1
.5

 C
A

F
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
Id

e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 

o
n

 a
ll 

c
o

n
ta

c
ts

 a
n

d
 

th
re

s
h
o
ld

 f
o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

•
M

u
lt
i-
a

g
e

n
c
y
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

g
a

th
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

 

•
In

it
ia

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

•
S

4
7
 E

n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 

•
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 c

o
u
rt

 

•
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
a

c
ro

s
s
 a

t:
 

•
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 o
f 

in
it
ia

l 
s
in

g
le

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

(~
1

0
 d

a
y
s
) 

a
n

d
 C

IN
 P

la
n

 

•
IC

P
C

C
 

•
S

2
0
 L

A
C

 w
it
h
in

 1
 w

e
e
k
 o

f 
B

L
A

 

•
1

s
t  I

C
O

 h
e

a
ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

L
A

C
/p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
L

A
C

 

•
A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 S

7
/S

3
7
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

•
P

ri
v
a

te
 F

o
s
te

ri
n

g
 o

n
c
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

le
te

 

•
Id

e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

re
s
h
o
ld

 /
 c

o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 f

o
r 

C
A

F
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 

•
Id

e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 

•
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

L
e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 i
n
 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 C

A
F

s
 

•
R

e
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

S
te

p
-d

o
w

n
 c

a
s
e

s
 f

ro
m

 S
o

c
ia

l 

C
a

re
 a

n
d

 e
n

tr
y
 i
n

to
 C

A
F

 s
y
s
te

m
 

•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
/a

p
p

ro
v
in

g
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
D

e
p

u
ty

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
 (

1
 S

W
 

re
m

o
v
e

d
) 

•
R

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 o
n
ly

 f
o
rw

a
rd

e
d
 

to
 D

A
T

/M
A

S
T

 o
r 

N
F

A
’d

 –
 

n
o

 d
ir
e

c
t 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 t

o
 a

n
y
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 t

e
a

m
s
 

•
D

u
ty

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff
ic

e
rs

 

tr
a
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 i
n
 (

lin
e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

) 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

ll 
n

o
n

-s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 w
o

rk
e

rs
 (

to
 E

I&
P

) 

•
A

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
o
n
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

p
e
r 

te
a
m

  

•
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

u
t 

e
a

rl
ie

r 
o

n
 C

IN
 a

n
d

 C
P

 

•
M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 t
o
 e

a
c
h
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
m

 (
e
.g

. 
A

s
y
lu

m
 S

e
e
k
e
rs

, 
S

o
u
th

w
a
rk

 a
n
d
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
) 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
E

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 l
e
a
d
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

ls
 a

n
d

 a
llo

c
a

te
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 

•
K

e
y
 r

o
le

 i
n

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ri
s
k
 i
n

 c
a

s
e

s
 

b
e
lo

w
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 T
h
re

s
h
o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 e
s
c
a

la
ti
o

n
 

•
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
lin

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 

fo
r 

S
a
fe

r 
F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

•
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
M

u
lt
i-

a
g

e
n

c
y
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs
 a

n
d

 

re
p

la
c
e

d
 w

it
h

 C
A

F
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs
 

81



1
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

: 
In

te
r

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 &
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 &

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 1
 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 &

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 2
 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 &

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 3
 

C
A

M
H

S
 

•
1
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

•
1

 D
e

p
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

•
3

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
8

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
1

 A
Y

S
E

/Y
r 

2
 

•
1
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

•
1

 D
e

p
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

•
3

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
8

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
1

 A
Y

S
E

/Y
r 

2
 

•
1
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

•
1

 D
e

p
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

•
3

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
8

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
1

 A
Y

S
E

/Y
r 

2
 

•
1
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

•
2

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

  

•
3

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
A

ll 
a

c
ti
v
e

 C
IN

 –
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 b
y
 D

A
T

 a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

a
 C

IN
 P

la
n

 

•
A

ll 
a

c
ti
v
e

 C
P

 –
 i
f 
S

4
7

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 D

A
T

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 in
 a

t 
IC

P
C

C
 

•
P

L
O

 

•
C

a
re

 P
ro

c
e
e
d
in

g
s
 

•
A

ll 
L

A
C

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

 i
s
 t
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 h
o

m
e

 

•
A

ll 
L

A
C

 f
o

r 
w

h
o

m
 t
h

e
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

c
e

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 l
e

g
a

l 
s
ta

tu
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
fi
n

a
l 

•
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
a

c
ro

s
s
 a

t 
fi
n

a
l 
h

e
a

ri
n

g
 f
o

r 
L

A
C

 (
e

x
c
e

p
t 
fo

r 
A

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

n
 a

 c
a

s
e

 b
y
 c

a
s
e

 b
a

s
is

) 

•
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
N

e
w

 t
e

a
m

s
 w

it
h

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
  

•
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

ll 
n

o
n
-s

o
c
ia

l w
o

rk
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 (
to

 E
I&

P
) 

•
T
e

a
m

 s
iz

e
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 c

a
s
e

lo
a

d
 

•
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
a

c
ti
v
e

 C
IN

, 
C

P
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
L

A
C

 –
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
c
o

h
o

rt
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 4

8
0

 

c
h

ild
re

n
 

•
O

n
e

 o
f 
th

e
 t
e

a
m

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
m

 i
n

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l/
P

re
-b

ir
th

 w
o

rk
 

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r 

tr
a

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

 

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a

m
 

82



1
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

: 
P

e
r

m
a

n
e

n
c

e
, 

T
r

a
n

s
it

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 C
o

r
p

o
r

a
te

 P
a

r
e

n
ti

n
g

 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 

T
ra

n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 C
a

re
 

T
e
a
m

 1
 

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 C
a

re
 

T
e

a
m

 2
 

O
n
w

a
rd

s
 &

 U
p
w

a
rd

s
 

V
ir

tu
a

l 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 T

e
a

m
 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
1

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
e

rs
 

•
5
.5

 S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
1

 A
Y

S
E

/Y
r2

 

•
1
 C

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

a
re

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
1

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
e

rs
 

•
5
.5

 S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
1

 A
Y

S
E

/Y
r2

 

•
1
 C

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

a
re

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
1
 D

e
p
u
ty

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

•
2

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
3
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
6

 P
e

rs
o

n
a

l A
d

v
is

o
rs

 

•
1
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r 

•
1
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff
ic

e
r 

•
H

e
a

d
te

a
c
h

e
r 

•
A

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 I

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
5
 C

a
s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 

•
V

S
 P

ro
je

c
t 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
2
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

o
n
ta

c
t 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

•
8
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

 

•
1

 T
e

a
m

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 

•
0

.5
6

 D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
2

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
e

rs
 

•
1
.5

 S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
1
 S

e
n
io

r 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

•
3
 D

is
a
b
le

d
 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 

•
1
.6

 O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

T
h

e
ra

p
is

ts
 

•
E

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s

ta
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 g

o
o
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

L
A

C
 

w
it
h

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 n

o
t 

to
 r

e
tu

rn
 h

o
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 (

~
1
5
0
 

c
h

ild
re

n
) 

•
L
if
e
s
to

ry
 w

o
rk

 -
1

 C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 C
a

re
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 

•
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
in

 a
t 

fi
n

a
l 
h

e
a

ri
n

g
 

•
P

ri
v
a

te
 F

o
s
te

ri
n

g
 (

w
h

e
re

 c
h

ild
 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
 n

e
e

d
) 

•
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 L
e

a
v
in

g
 C

a
re

 

c
lie

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 g

o
o

d
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
n

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 

tr
a
n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

 

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 
P

a
th

w
a
y
 P

la
n
s
 

•
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
in

 a
t 

1
7

.7
5

 

•
E

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 p

ro
p
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 f

o
r 

L
A

C
 

•
O

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

h
e

a
lt
h

 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

fo
r 

L
A

C
 

•
S

u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 o

f 
a

ll 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 

L
A

C
 a

s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 

b
y
 c

o
u

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

C
a

re
 P

la
n

s
 

•
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

s
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

fo
r 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 S
o

c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
 T

e
a

m
, 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

T
h

e
ra

p
is

ts
 a

n
d

 

S
h
o
rt

b
re

a
k
s
 T

e
a

m
 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
e

rm
a

n
e
n

t 
L

A
C

 a
s
 i
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
iC

 t
e
a
m

s
 

•
P

ri
v
a

te
 F

o
s
te

ri
n

g
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 f

ro
m

 

K
in

s
h
ip

 &
 P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
S

a
m

e
 a

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t,
 b

u
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

o
n

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

p
o
s
t 
to

 a
 D

e
p
u
ty

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 t

o
 E

I&
P

 

•
T
e

a
m

 f
u

n
d

a
m

e
n
ta

lly
 

re
c
o

n
fi
g

u
re

d
 

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

C
o

-

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

•
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 

0
.5

F
T

E
 C

o
n

ta
c
t 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

•
A

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
1
 F

T
E

 

S
e

n
io

r 
C

o
n

ta
c
t 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

•
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 

D
e

p
u

ty
 T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
T
e

a
m

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 t

o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 n

o
n
- s

o
c
ia

l 

w
o

rk
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

•
O

n
ly

 t
h

o
s
e

 c
a

s
e

s
 

re
q

u
ir
in

g
 a

 s
o

c
ia

l 

w
o

rk
e

r 
w

ill
 n

o
w

 

h
a

v
e

 a
n

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 

s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

83



1
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

: 
P

la
c

e
m

e
n

ts
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
P

la
c
e
m

e
n

ts
 

C
a

re
r 

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
T
e
a
m

 
F

o
s
te

ri
n

g
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

T
e
a
m

 
A

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 T

e
a

m
 

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 T
e

a
m

 
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 H

o
m

e
s
 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
1

 D
e

p
u

ty
 T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

•
1

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

•
2

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
0

.2
8

 F
o

s
te

r 
C

a
re

r 
P

e
e

r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 

•
1
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 O
ff
ic

e
r 

•
2

 R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
C

o
-

o
rd

in
a

to
rs

 

•
1

 P
a

n
e

l 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 

•
1
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

•
1

 D
e

p
u

ty
 T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

•
1

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
e
r 

•
7

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
1

 D
e

p
u

ty
 T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
4

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
e
rs

 

•
6

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
1
 A

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
3

 P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 O
ff
ic

e
rs

 

•
1

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 &

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

 

•
O

u
t 
o

f 
s
c
o

p
e

 

•
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
fo

s
te

r 
a

n
d

 

a
d

o
p

ti
v
e

 c
a

re
rs

 

•
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 

o
f 
fo

s
te

r 
c
a

re
rs

 

•
O

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 
o

f 
A

d
o

p
ti
v
e

 

C
a

re
r 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

•
In

te
rf

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 

c
o

n
s
o

rt
iu

m
 

•
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

o
f 
K

in
s
h

ip
 C

a
re

rs
 

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 i
n

te
rn

a
l f

o
s
te

r 

c
a

re
rs

 (
8

5
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
) 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 

u
ti
lis

a
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
 f
o

r 

in
te

rn
a

l f
o

s
te

r 
c
a

re
rs

 

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 K

in
s
h

ip
 

c
a

re
rs

 (
2

1
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
) 

•
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(s

ta
g

e
s
 1

 

a
n

d
 2

) 
o

f 
p

ro
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 

A
d

o
p

ti
v
e

 C
a

re
rs

 

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 

A
d

o
p

ti
v
e

 C
a

re
rs

 

F
a

m
ily

 F
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

m
a

tc
h

in
g

 f
o

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 

p
la

c
e

d
 f
o

r 
a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 

a
n
d
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 f
o
s
te

ri
n
g
  

•
C

h
ild

 f
in

d
in

g
 f
o

r 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

d
o

p
te

rs
 

•
P

o
s
t-

a
d

o
p
ti
o

n
, 
S

G
O

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
Id

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
u

it
a

b
le

 

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
L

A
C

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
L

A
C

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

•
B

ro
k
e

ri
n

g
 in

-h
o

u
s
e

 f
o

s
te

ri
n

g
 

•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 f
o

r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 

•
M

a
rk

e
t 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 

•
O

u
t 
o

f 
s
c
o

p
e

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
A

d
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 

o
v
e

rs
e

e
 a

d
o

p
ti
v
e

 c
a

re
r 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

•
A

d
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 

fo
r 

k
in

s
h

ip
 c

a
re

r 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

•
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 

b
o

th
 in

-h
o

u
s
e

 a
n

d
 b

y
 

IS
W

s
 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
M

e
rg

e
r 

o
f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 

fo
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 f
o

s
te

r 
a

n
d

 

k
in

s
h
ip

 c
a
re

rs
 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 

o
v
e
rs

e
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
v
e
 c

a
re

r 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
S

e
n

io
r 

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 O
ff
ic

e
r 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
 t
o

 T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

n
o

n
-p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 
ty

p
e

 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 e

.g
. 
T

ra
n

s
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

In
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o

n
 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
N

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 

84



1
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

: 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
r

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 

a
n

d
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

T
e

a
m

 
A

lle
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

T
e

a
m

 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 C
h

ild
re

n
 

B
o

a
rd

 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
7

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

•
1

 F
o

s
te

ri
n

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

•
1

 C
&

R
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

•
5

 C
&

R
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
rs

 

•
1

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
(T

M
) 

•
1

 S
A

R
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

•
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
(P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l S

o
c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
e
r)

 

•
S

C
B

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
1

.4
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r 

 

•
D

V
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 

•
M

A
R

A
C

 C
o
-

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

•
C

h
a

ir
in

g
 C

P
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

s
 

•
C

h
a

ir
in

g
 L

A
C

 R
e

v
ie

w
s
 

•
F

o
s
te

r 
C

a
re

r 
R

e
v
ie

w
s
 

•
P

a
th

w
a

y
 P

la
n

 R
e

v
ie

w
s
 (

p
ri
o

ri
ty

) 

•
C

IN
 P

la
n

 R
e

v
ie

w
s
 (

p
ri
o

ri
ty

) 

•
D

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 c

h
a

ir
s
 

•
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ll 
c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 

•
C

h
a

ir
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

•
L

A
D

O
 

•
S

A
R

s
 

•
Q

u
a

lit
y
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

•
A

u
d

it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

•
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 

•
C

o
u

rt
 a

n
d

 l
e

g
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

•
P

e
rm

a
n

e
n

c
e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

•
B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b
ili

ty
 t
o

 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e

 

•
A

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
•

A
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
in

 o
f 
a

d
m

in
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

•
In

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

C
IN

/P
a

th
w

a
y
 p

la
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 

•
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

P
 m

in
u

te
-t

a
k
in

g
 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
 (

to
 b

e
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
) 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 T

O
 A

S
 I

S
 

•
N

e
w

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
 

 
 

85



2
. 

S
u

m
m

a
r

y
 o

f 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 –

  
E

IP
 (

e
x

c
lu

d
in

g
 S

C
&

B
I)

 

1
. 
N

e
w

 H
e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

•
B

ri
n
g

s
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
/c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 a

n
d
 l
ib

ra
ri
e

s
  

 2
. 
N

e
w

 Y
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 F

a
m

il
y
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

•
B

ri
n
g
s
 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 f

a
m

ily
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

o
n
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 

•
‘F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 T
e

a
m

s
’:
 B

ri
n
g

s
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

n
o
n
-s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 w
o
rk

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

, 
S

a
fe

r 
F

a
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 I

F
F

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
n

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 o

ff
e

r 
to

 

fa
m

ili
e
s
  

•
E

a
rl
y
 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 f

o
c
u

s
, 
b

u
t 
w

ill
 a

ls
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 

Y
o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 c
lie

n
ts

  

•
M

o
d

e
l 
w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 p

o
s
ts

 

 

86



2
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

 s
tr

u
c

tu
r

e
: 

E
I&

P
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
E

a
rl
y
 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 &

 
P

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
Y

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 
F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

Y
o

u
th

 O
ff
e

n
d

in
g

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 

Y
o

u
th

 T
e

a
m

 

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
T
e

a
m

 1
 

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
T
e

a
m

 2
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a

m
 

L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 T

e
a

m
 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

D
a

ta
 a

n
d

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 T
e

a
m

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n

s
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

T
e

a
m

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 T
e

a
m

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 T
e

a
m

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

87



2
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

: 
E

I&
P

 –
 Y

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
il

y
 

S
u

p
p

o
r

t 
S

e
r

v
ic

e
 

•
A

s
-i
s
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

•
1

2
.5

 F
T

E
 

 

•
E

a
c
h

 t
e

a
m

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 

•
1

 F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
1

 D
e

p
u

ty
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

•
1

2
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

rs
 

•
2

8
 F

T
E

 i
n

 t
o

ta
l 
a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 t
w

o
 t

e
a

m
s
 

•
A

s
-i
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

(Y
o

u
th

 T
e

a
m

 o
u

t 
o

f 
s
c
o

p
e

) 

•
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
•

N
e

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

c
u

s
s
in

g
 o

n
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 b

y
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
 o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 

•
A

ll 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
s
e

 t
e

a
m

s
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 f
ro

m
 a

 p
la

n
 

•
T
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
c
o

p
e

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 L

e
a

d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l o

n
 a

 c
a

s
e

  

 

•
Y

o
u

th
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
s
 i
s
 

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
w

a
y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

 

e
n

s
u

re
 in

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 F
a

m
ily

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
Y

o
u
th

 
a

n
d

 F
a

m
ily

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

Y
o

u
th

 
O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

F
a

m
ily

 S
u
p

p
o

rt
 

T
e

a
m

 1
 

F
a

m
ily

 S
u
p

p
o

rt
 

T
e

a
m

 2
 

Y
o

u
th

 T
e

a
m

 

88



2
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

: 
E

I&
P

 L
ib

r
a

r
ie

s
, 

W
o

r
k

fo
r

c
e

 a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

•
A

s
-i
s
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

•
S

e
e

 n
e

x
t 
s
lid

e
 

•
C

u
rr

e
n

t 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
2

F
T

E
 

•
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

•
L

e
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

•
E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

•
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff
ic

e
r 

•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y
 C

S
G

 

 

 
•

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

•
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 

•
C

S
G

 C
o
n

ta
c
t 
C

e
n

tr
e
 l
in

k
a

g
e

 

•
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n
 

•
F

o
I 

•
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 

•
S

E
N

D
IA

S
S

 

•
H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 

•
A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d
a
ti
o
n

 /
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

•
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 F
S

 S
M

T
 

•
B

ri
n
g
s
 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 d

e
v
o
lv

e
d
 

w
it
h

in
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
a
re

n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
th

 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 

•
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

•
T

ra
in

in
g

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

•
T

ra
in

in
g

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 

•
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 d

a
ta

 

•
S

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

•
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n

  

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s
 

•
E

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 

•
R

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
n

 o
n

e
 p

o
s
t 

a
s
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 

D
U

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 t

a
rg

e
t 

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

89



2
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

: 
L

ib
r

a
r

ie
s

, 
W

o
r

k
fo

r
c

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
–

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
, 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
r

t 
T

e
a

m
 

 

C
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

s
, 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 &

 
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 

3
 x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 

1
.5

 C
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

s
 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 

1
.6

 C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 
F

o
I 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

8
.5

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n

e
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
ts

S
E

N
D

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 &
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

2
.8

1
 S

E
N

D
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 &

 A
d

v
ic

e
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
a

s
e
w

o
rk

e
rs

 

0
.8

1
 S

E
N

D
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 &

 A
d

v
ic

e
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r 

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 D
ir
e

c
to

r 

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

rs
 

•
M

in
u

ti
n

g
 /
 

fa
c
ili

ta
ti
n

g
 k

e
y
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 

•
M

a
n

a
g

in
g

 p
o

s
t 

•
S

c
a

n
n

in
g

 in
to

 

W
is

d
o

m
 

•
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

a
p

e
r 

fi
le

s
 

•
M

in
u

ti
n

g
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 a

n
d

 

k
e

y
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

•
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
  
F

a
m

ily
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

e
b

 

c
o

n
te

n
t 
is

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 

a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

tr
a

n
e

t 

c
o

n
te

n
t 
is

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 

a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
ll 

D
U

 

m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

•
M

a
n

a
g

in
g

 in
te

rn
a

l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

•
M

a
n

a
g

in
g

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e
s
 t
o

 a
ll 

F
o

Is
 (

2
1

6
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
) 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 F

o
I 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e
s
 a

re
 

w
it
h

in
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

•
M

a
n

a
g

in
g

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e
s
 t
o

 a
ll 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 (

1
7

8
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

) 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e
s
 a

re
 

w
it
h

in
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

•
M

e
m

b
e

r 
E

n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 

 

•
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 

o
ff
e

r 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l,
 

im
p

a
rt

ia
l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

, 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 t
o

 p
a

re
n

ts
 /
 

c
a

re
rs

 o
f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 

w
it
h

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l n
e

e
d

s
  

P
e

rs
o

n
a

lly
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r:
 

•
H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 

•
A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 

•
C

S
G

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 
C

e
n

tr
e

 l
in

k
 

90



3
. 

S
u

m
m

a
r

y
 o

f 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 –

  
S

C
&

B
I 

•
J
o

in
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 w
it
h
 d

a
ta

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 o

n
 d

a
ta

, 
a

n
d
 r

e
a

lig
n
in

g
 

ro
le

s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e

 n
e

w
 I
S

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 

•
B

ri
n
g
in

g
 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

th
e

 c
o
m

p
lim

e
n

ta
ry

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

in
s
ig

h
t 
a
n
d

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
  

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
m

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 &

 i
n
s
ig

h
t 

s
o

 t
h
a

t 
H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

h
a
v
e
 k

e
y
 ‘
g
o

 t
o
’ 
p
e

o
p
le

 

•
C

re
a

ti
n

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
e
a

m
 t

o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t
im

e
-l
im

it
e
d

 &
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
p
ro

je
c
ts

  

•
T

a
k
in

g
 o

n
 n

e
w

 r
e
s
p
o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
, 
a
n
d

 c
a
p
a

c
it
y
, 
fo

r 
fi
n

a
n
c
e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 

•
M

o
v
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

c
o

m
p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
o
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
, 

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

n
g

a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

s
o

 t
h
a

t 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
re

 b
e
tt

e
r 

a
lig

n
e
d

 

•
T

ra
n

s
fe

rr
in

g
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 S
k
ill

s
 f
u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 

fi
n

a
n
c
e
, 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

, 

c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

to
 t

h
e
 E

&
S

 D
e
liv

e
ry

 U
n
it
 

 F
o
r 

s
o

m
e
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 l
it
tl
e
 o

r 
n
o
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
rs

 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t.

 W
e

 w
ill

 b
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
 t

o
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 t
h
e

 d
e

ta
il,

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 

91



3
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

: 
E

IP
  

S
C

&
B

I 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

D
a
ta

 a
n

d
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 t
e

a
m

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n

s
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

te
a

m
 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 t
e

a
m

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 t
e

a
m

 

•
S

y
s
te

m
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

•
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 d
a

ta
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

•
E

a
rl
y
 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

d
a

ta
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

•
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 

•
E

a
rl
y
 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 

•
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 

•
R

e
c
o

rd
s
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

•
R

e
p

o
rt

 w
ri
ti
n

g
 

 

•
S

tr
a

te
g

y
  

•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

•
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

•
D

e
e

p
-d

iv
e

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 

•
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

•
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

•
A

g
e

n
d

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
  

•
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g
 

•
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

•
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

•
R

is
k
 

•
S

p
e

c
ia

lly
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e
d

 

p
ro

je
c
ts

. 
e

,g
. 

•
T

ro
u

b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e

s
 

s
e

tu
p

 

•
B

u
d

g
e

t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

•
T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o
n

a
l F

in
a

n
c
e

 

•
T

ra
n

s
la

ti
o

n
 &

 

In
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o

n
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

 

•
L

e
is

u
re

 p
a

s
s
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

 

•
F

G
C

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

 

•
A

s
y
lu

m
 g

ra
n

t 
re

tu
rn

 

•
E

Y
V

F
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

•
2

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

 O
ff
e

r 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 

92



3
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

: 
S

C
&

B
I 
–

 D
a

ta
 a

n
d

 P
e

r
fo

r
m

a
n

c
e

 
H

ig
h

 v
o

lu
m

e
, 

s
p

e
c

ia
li

s
t 

w
o

r
k

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
r

t 
e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 u
s

e
 o

f 
s

y
s

te
m

s
 a

n
d

 p
r

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

a
c

c
u

r
a

te
 p

e
r

fo
r

m
a

n
c

e
 r

e
p

o
r

ti
n

g
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

r
t 

ti
m

e
ly

 d
e

c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 

D
a

ta
 a

n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e

r 

S
e
n
io

r 
d
a
ta

 &
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

(S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
E

I)
 

3
 x

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 

H
e

lp
d
e
s
k
 a

n
d
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

S
e
n
io

r 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 

A
n
a
ly

s
t 
 

2
 x

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 

A
n
a
ly

s
ts

 

Y
O

S
 d

a
ta

, 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

o
ff
ic

e
r 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

S
e
n
io

r 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

A
n
a
ly

s
t 

3
 x

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
A

n
a
ly

s
ts

 

•
A

ll 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 D

U
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 

•
P

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 

d
a

s
h

b
o

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 

o
f 
O

m
n

is
c
o

p
e

 

•
A

n
a

ly
s
is

 a
ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

d
e

e
p

 d
iv

e
s
 

•
H

e
lp

d
e

s
k
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

fo
r 

u
s
e

rs
 o

f 
IC

S
, 
e

F
in

a
n

c
e

, 

B
O

X
I,

 a
n

d
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

s
y
s
te

m
s

•
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 

•
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 

•
B

a
s
ic

 r
e

p
o

rt
 w

ri
ti
n

g
, 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

le
x
 

re
p

o
rt

 w
ri
ti
n

g
 

•
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
T

ri
b

a
l 
F

IS
, 

e
F

in
a

n
c
e

, 
IC

S
, 
C

C
IS

 

 

•
  

•
S

y
s
te

m
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 

C
a

re
w

o
rk

s
 e

tc
. 
a

n
d

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
u

s
e

rs
 

•
Y

O
S

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
ri
ti
n

g
 

•
Y

O
S

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 

 

•
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

le
a

d
in

g
 o

n
 d

a
ta

 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
, 
 I

M
G

G
, 
fi
le

 

re
te

n
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

 

93



3
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

: 
S

C
&

B
I 
–

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 T
e

a
m

 
E

n
a

b
li

n
g

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
f 

v
o

la
ti

le
, 

h
ig

h
 s

p
e

n
d

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
p

r
o

c
e

s
s

e
s

. 
S

u
p

p
o

r
ti

n
g

 a
 h

ig
h

 v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

a
l 

fi
n

a
n

c
e

 p
r

o
c

e
s

s
e

s
 f

o
r

 3
3

0
 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
r

o
s

s
  
2

5
 t

e
a

m
s

. 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n
a

g
e

r 

1
.5

 S
e
n

io
r 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

 5
.7

 x
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 

1
.6

9
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 
A

s
s
is

ta
n
ts

 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r:
 

•
O

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 
a

n
d

 t
ro

u
b

le
-s

h
o

o
ti
n

g
 o

n
 

F
a

m
ily

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 

•
 L

e
a
d
 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 C

S
G

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

F
a

m
ily

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

•
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
re

m
e

d
ia

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
 

•
C

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 O
rd

e
rs

 o
n

 I
n

te
g

ra
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
F

o
rm

s
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 (
a

p
p

ro
x
 6

0
0

0
 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r)

 

•
M

a
tc

h
in

g
 P

O
s
 w

it
h

 i
n

v
o

ic
e

s
 (

a
p

p
ro

x
 7

0
0

0
 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r)

•
T

ra
n

s
fe

rr
in

g
 in

v
o

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

 t
e

a
m

 

•
R

u
n

n
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

. 

•
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 o

f 
p

e
tt

y
 c

a
s
h

 n
e

e
d

s
 v

ia
 i
n

s
ta

n
t 
is

s
u

e
 p

re
p

a
id

 c
a

rd
s
, 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
lis

e
d

 c
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 c
a

s
h

 (
a

p
p

ro
x
 6

0
0

0
 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o
n

s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r)

 

•
R

a
is

in
g

 i
n

v
o

ic
e

s
 f
o

r 
d

e
b

to
rs

 (
a

p
p

ro
x
 6

5
0

 p
e

r 
y
e

a
r)

 

•
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l 
fo

r 
p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

lie
n
ts

 (
1
0
0
0
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r)

 

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 i
n

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 a
n

 i
n

 d
e

p
th

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 e
tc

 

•
T

ra
in

in
g

 n
e

w
 s

ta
ff
 i
n

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
ru

le
s
 w

h
e

n
 s

e
tt

in
g

 u
p

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

 u
s
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 v

e
n

d
o

rs
 

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
C

lo
s
in

g
 

•
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
, 
in

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
la

ti
o

n
, 
IS

A
s
, 
F

a
m

ily
 G

ro
u

p
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
in

g
 

•
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 
E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 2

 Y
e

a
r 

O
ld

 o
ff
e

r 

94



3
. 

P
r

o
p

o
s

e
d

: 
S

C
&

B
I 
–

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

, 
In

s
ig

h
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

o
r

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
-t

o
-e

n
d

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

u
s

in
e

s
s

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 c
y

c
le

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
r 

S
e

n
io

r 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

r 
2
 x

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

3
 x

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 &

 
In

s
ig

h
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

•
L

e
a

d
 f
o

r 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

  

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

  

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 a

ll 
F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 a
re

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
a

n
d

 

re
m

a
in

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 

•
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 f
o

r 
P

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

 

•
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

  

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
m

e
d

iu
m

 

ri
s
k
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

  

•
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 a

ll 
F

a
m

ily
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 a
re

 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

m
a

in
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 

•
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

s
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e
d

 b
y
 S

M
T

 

•
A

n
a

ly
s
is

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
s
e

tt
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 

fu
tu

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
, 

P
S

R
 e

tc
 

•
P

o
lic

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

•
P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 

 

95



96

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 -
 A

ss
im

il
a

ti
o

n
, 

ri
n

g
-f

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 r
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
s

C
o

d
e

Jo
b

 T
it

le
A

re
a

T
e

a
m

F
T

E
 i

n
 t

o
-b

e
 

st
ru

ct
u

re

F
T

E
 M

a
tc

h
e

s 

in
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

st
ru

ct
u

re
M

e
th

o
d

E
&

S
 1

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
1

0
O

p
e
n

E
&

S
 2

S
e

n
io

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
(E

&
S

)
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
1

0
O

p
e
n

E
&

S
 3

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
(E

&
S

)
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
1

2
R

in
g
-f

e
n
c
e

E
&

S
 4

C
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
1

2
R

in
g
-f

e
n
c
e

E
&

S
 5

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
(E

&
S

)
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
1

0
O

p
e
n

E
&

S
 6

S
e

n
io

r 
D

a
ta

 a
n

d
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
1

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

E
&

S
 7

D
a

ta
 Q

u
a
lit

y 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
2

2
A

s
s
im

ila
te

E
&

S
 8

S
e

n
io

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
(E

&
S

)
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
0
.6

0
.6

A
s
s
im

ila
te

E
&

S
 9

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
(E

&
S

)
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
2

0
O

p
e
n

R
1

1
8

C
A

F
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r

In
ta

k
e

 &
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

C
A

F
1

2
2
.8

R
in

g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
3

2
C

A
F

 D
e

p
u

ty
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r

In
ta

k
e

 &
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

C
A

F
1

0
O

p
e
n

R
8

2
C

A
F

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

In
ta

k
e

 &
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

C
A

F
1
.5

2
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
9

8
C

A
F

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a
to

r
In

ta
k
e

 &
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

C
A

F
3

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

 -
 o

p
e

n

R
1

0
3

D
u

ty
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r
In

ta
k
e

 &
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

M
A

S
H

4
3
.5

A
s
s
im

ila
te

 -
 o

p
e

n

R
1

0
8

M
A

S
H

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r
In

ta
k
e

 &
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

M
A

S
H

4
4
8
.8

R
in

g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
2

8
C

h
ild

re
n

 i
n

 C
a
re

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r
P

e
rm

a
n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
C

h
ild

re
n

 i
n

 C
a
re

2
4
8
.8

R
in

g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
1

2
7

O
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

h
e
ra

p
is

t
P

e
rm

a
n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
D

is
a

b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 T

e
a
m

1
.6

0
O

p
e
n

R
2

3
0

S
e

n
io

r 
D

is
a

b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r
P

e
rm

a
n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
D

is
a

b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 T

e
a
m

1
0

O
p

e
n

R
2

3
1

D
is

a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r
P

e
rm

a
n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
D

is
a

b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 T

e
a
m

3
0

O
p

e
n

R
1

0
9

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

8
6
.9

6
A

s
s
im

ila
te

 -
 o

p
e

n

R
1

6
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

0
.5

6
0

O
p

e
n

R
2

1
F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

1
2
2
.8

R
in

g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
7

5
F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

 T
e

a
m

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

1
0

O
p

e
n

R
8

8
S

e
n
io

r 
C

o
n

ta
c
t 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

2
0

O
p

e
n

R
1

0
5

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

d
v
is

o
r

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
O

n
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 U
p
w

a
rd

s
6

6
.6

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
6

O
&

U
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r
P

e
rm

a
n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
O

n
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 U
p
w

a
rd

s
1

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
7

4
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 W
o

rk
e

r
P

e
rm

a
n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
O

n
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 U
p
w

a
rd

s
1

0
O

p
e
n

R
4

4
H

e
a

d
te

a
c
h

e
r

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
V

ir
tu

a
l 
S

c
h

o
o

l
1

0
O

p
e
n

R
5

0
A

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
V

ir
tu

a
l 
S

c
h

o
o

l
1

0
O

p
e
n

R
5

8
C

a
s
e

w
o

rk
e

r
P

e
rm

a
n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
V

ir
tu

a
l 
S

c
h

o
o

l
5

0
O

p
e
n

R
6

5
V

S
 P

ro
je

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r
P

e
rm

a
n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
V

ir
tu

a
l 
S

c
h

o
o

l
1

0
O

p
e
n

R
2

7
A

d
o
p

ti
o

n
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r
P

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
1

4
8
.8

R
in

g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
2

6
C

a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

&
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

T
e

a
m

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

C
a

re
r 

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

&
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

1
2
2
.8

R
in

g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
3

3
F

o
s
te

r 
C

a
re

r 
P

e
e

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r
P

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

C
a

re
r 

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

&
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

0
.2

8
0
.2

8
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
5

1
P

a
n
e

l 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r
P

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

C
a

re
r 

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

&
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
7

C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

C
a

re
r 

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

&
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
8

5
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

C
o

-o
rd

in
a
to

r
P

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

C
a

re
r 

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

&
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

2
0

O
p

e
n

R
1

0
0

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 O
ff

ic
e

r
P

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

3
3

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
4

5
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

1
2

R
in

g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
5

4
P

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

 T
e

a
m

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

1
0

O
p

e
n

R
1

1
5

A
lle

g
a

ti
o

n
s
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

(L
A

D
O

)
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
A

lle
g
a

ti
o

n
s
 (

L
A

D
O

)
1

0
O

p
e
n

R
6

3
S

A
R

s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
A

lle
g
a

ti
o

n
s
 (

L
A

D
O

)
1

0
O

p
e
n

R
1

0
4

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r

S
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 &
 R

e
v
ie

w
5

8
.2

7
R

in
g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
1

0
7

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 &
 R

e
v
ie

w
7

5
.4

2
A

s
s
im

ila
te

 -
 o

p
e

n

R
1

1
6

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r

S
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 &
 R

e
v
ie

w
1

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

P
a

g
e

 1

97



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 -
 A

ss
im

il
a

ti
o

n
, 

ri
n

g
-f

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 r
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
s

C
o

d
e

Jo
b

 T
it

le
A

re
a

T
e

a
m

F
T

E
 i

n
 t

o
-b

e
 

st
ru

ct
u

re

F
T

E
 M

a
tc

h
e

s 

in
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

st
ru

ct
u

re
M

e
th

o
d

R
3

4
F

o
s
te

r 
C

a
re

r 
R

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 &
 R

e
v
ie

w
1

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
8

4
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 &
 R

e
v
ie

w
1

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
1

7
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
4

9
M

A
R

A
C

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a
to

r
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
2

2
6

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

S
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
1

0
O

p
e
n

R
3

6
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
In

ta
k
e

 &
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

In
ta

k
e

 &
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

1
0

O
p

e
n

R
3

7
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
In

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
 &

 P
la

n
n

in
g

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

In
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 &

 P
la

n
n

in
g

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
3

8
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
Y

o
u
th

 a
n
d

 F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

In
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 &

 P
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
1

0
O

p
e
n

R
3

9
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
P

e
rm

a
n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
S

e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
1

0
O

p
e
n

R
4

0
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
P

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
4

1
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
S

e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

S
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
1

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
4

2
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 &

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 &

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
4

3
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 E

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
1

3
D

a
ta

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

D
a

ta
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
4

6
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

D
a

ta
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

1
0

O
p

e
n

R
6

9
S

e
n
io

r 
D

a
ta

 &
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

- 
(S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 E

I)
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

D
a

ta
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
7

0
S

e
n
io

r 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 A
n

a
ly

s
t

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

D
a

ta
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

1
0

O
p

e
n

R
7

1
S

e
n
io

r 
S

ys
te

m
s
 A

n
a
ly

s
t

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

D
a

ta
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

1
0

O
p

e
n

R
7

8
Y

O
S

 D
a

ta
, 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

r
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

D
a

ta
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
9

1
S

y
s
te

m
s
 A

n
a
ly

s
t

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

D
a

ta
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

2
2

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
9

7
S

y
s
te

m
s
 H

e
lp

d
e

s
k
 a

n
d

 T
ra

in
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

D
a

ta
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

3
1
.8

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

 -
 o

p
e

n

R
9

9
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 A
n

a
ly

s
t

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

D
a

ta
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

3
2
.6

A
s
s
im

ila
te

 -
 o

p
e

n

R
1

4
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

je
c
ts

1
0

O
p

e
n

R
1

5
T

ro
u
b

le
d
 F

a
m

ili
e

s
 A

n
a
ly

s
t

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

je
c
ts

2
2

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
1

0
2

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

F
in

a
n

c
e

5
.7

2
.7

A
s
s
im

ila
te

 -
 o

p
e

n

R
3

1
F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 F

in
a

n
c
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

F
in

a
n

c
e

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
8

1
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

F
in

a
n

c
e

1
.6

9
1
.6

9
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
8

7
S

e
n
io

r 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

F
in

a
n

c
e

1
.5

1
.5

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
6

8
S

e
n
io

r 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
1

0
O

p
e
n

R
7

3
S

tr
a

te
g

y,
 I

n
s
ig

h
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
1

0
O

p
e
n

R
8

3
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
2

0
O

p
e
n

R
8

9
S

tr
a

te
g

y 
&

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
3

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

 -
 o

p
e

n

R
9

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

r
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
1

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
1

0
6

D
e

p
u
ty

 T
e

a
m

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

8
3
.5

A
s
s
im

ila
te

 -
 o

p
e

n

R
1

1
2

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 T
e

a
m

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

1
4

2
2
.8

R
in

g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
1

1
3

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

2
6

2
6
.3

8
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
1

1
4

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

8
3
.5

7
2
.7

7
A

s
s
im

ila
te

 -
 o

p
e

n

R
1

0
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

C
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 &

 C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
1
.5

2
R

in
g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
1

2
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 &
 F

O
I 

O
ff

ic
e

r
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

C
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 &

 C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
1
.6

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

 -
 o

p
e

n

R
1

1
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

C
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
5

3
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 W

o
rk

e
r

L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

&
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
1

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
7

6
V

o
ic

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ild

 C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

&
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
1

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
1

1
0

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
8
.5

1
5
.1

R
in

g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
5

7
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

ff
ic

e
r

L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
1

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
1

1
9

S
E

N
D

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 &

 A
d

v
ic

e
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

S
E

N
D

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
, 

A
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
0
.8

1
0
.8

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

P
a

g
e

 2

98



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 -
 A

ss
im

il
a

ti
o

n
, 

ri
n

g
-f

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 r
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
s

C
o

d
e

Jo
b

 T
it

le
A

re
a

T
e

a
m

F
T

E
 i

n
 t

o
-b

e
 

st
ru

ct
u

re

F
T

E
 M

a
tc

h
e

s 

in
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

st
ru

ct
u

re
M

e
th

o
d

R
5

2
S

E
N

D
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 &

 A
d

v
ic

e
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n
a

g
e

r
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

S
E

N
D

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
, 

A
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
1

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

R
9

6
S

E
N

D
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 &

 A
d

v
ic

e
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

a
s
e

w
o

rk
e

r
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

S
E

N
D

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
, 

A
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
2
.8

1
2
.1

1
A

s
s
im

ila
te

 -
 o

p
e

n

R
9

0
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

S
u

p
p

o
rt

3
0

O
p

e
n

R
2

2
0

E
a

rl
y 

Y
e

a
rs

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
2

2
2

L
e
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

1
0

O
p

e
n

R
2

2
3

L
e
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
2

2
4

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
, 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

1
1

A
s
s
im

ila
te

R
2

3
F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 T
e

a
m

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r

Y
o

u
th

 a
n
d

 F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 T
e

a
m

2
2
2
.8

R
in

g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
2

5
D

e
p

u
ty

 F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 T
e

a
m

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r

Y
o

u
th

 a
n
d

 F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 T
e

a
m

2
5

R
in

g
-f

e
n
c
e

R
2

9
F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r
Y

o
u
th

 a
n
d

 F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 T
e

a
m

2
4

4
8
.8

R
in

g
-f

e
n
c
e

P
a

g
e

 3

99



100

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 4

 –
 R

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

 

1
 

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 4
 –

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 a
n

d
 f

e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 

1
. 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 

A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 a

n
d

 r
a
ti

o
n

a
le

 

A
d
m

in
 r

o
le

s
 

T
h
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
(S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

),
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

- 
C

A
M

H
S

 (
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

),
 S

W
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 

- 
S

fd
 (

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

) 
a
n
d
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

(S
C

&
B

I)
 a

re
 n

o
t 
ri

n
g

-f
e
n
c
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

 &
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
ro

le
 (

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

),
 R

1
0
4

, 
o
n

ly
 t
o
 t

h
e
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
(R

1
1
0
).

 W
h

y
?

  
 

E
q
u

a
lly

, 
th

e
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
h
a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e

e
n
 r

in
g

-f
e
n
c
e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e
r 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
ro

le
, 

w
h
e
re

a
s
 t

h
e
 T

e
a
m

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
(S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
) 

b
e
e

n
 r

in
g

-f
e
n
c
e
d
 t
o
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 &

 R
e

v
ie

w
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
&

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n

e
r 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
(R

1
1
0
) 

ro
le

. 
 W

h
y?

  
It

 i
s
 c

le
a
r 

th
e
 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 &

 R
e

v
ie

w
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
ro

le
 (

S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 a
n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
) 

m
e
e
ts

 t
h

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 f

o
r 

ri
n
g

-
fe

n
c
in

g
 t
o

 t
h
e

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

T
h
e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t
o

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 i
f 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 5
5

%
 m

a
tc

h
 (

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 

fo
r 

jo
b
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 u

n
d
e
r 

M
a

n
a
g
in

g
 O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
C

h
a
n

g
e
).

 

T
h
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
(S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

),
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

- 
C

A
M

H
S

 (
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

),
 S

W
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 

- 
S

fd
 (

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

) 
a
n
d
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

(S
C

&
B

I)
 a

re
 n

o
t 
ri

n
g

-f
e
n
c
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

 &
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
ro

le
 (

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
),

 R
1
0
4

 b
e
c
a

u
s
e
 i
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

 5
5
%

 m
a
tc

h
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 j
o
b

 
d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 f
o
r 

R
1
0

4
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
w

a
s
 o

ri
g
in

a
lly

 n
o
t 
ri
n

g
-f

e
n
c
e
d
 t
o

 R
1
1

0
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
t 

w
a
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
 5

5
%

 m
a
tc

h
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 r
o
le

 R
1

1
0
; 
th

is
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

a
n
d
 i
t 
h

a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e

e
n
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 m

a
tc

h
 i
s
 g

re
a
te

r 
th

a
n
 5

5
%

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

in
g

-f
e
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

R
1

1
0
. 

C
A

F
 T

e
a
m

 
M

a
rk

e
d
 u

p
 C

A
F

 S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d

. 

 

S
o
m

e
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 a
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 n

o
t.
 T

h
o
s
e
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

e
re

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h

e
y
 w

e
re

 t
o
o
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 f
o
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n
 a

 j
o

b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
. 

J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
. 

 

C
A

F
 T

e
a
m

 
M

a
rk

e
d
 u

p
 C

A
F

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 T
h
e
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
e
r 

e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 B

a
rn

e
t’
s
 E

a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

a
s
 I
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 u

n
d
e
rp

in
 m

u
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 T

e
a
m

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

A
F

 i
s
 a

n
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

l 
e
le

m
e
n
t 
ru

n
n

in
g
 t
h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
S

im
ila

rl
y
, 
I 
th

in
k
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 s

p
e
c
, 
u
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 h

e
a

d
in

g
 

‘k
n
o
w

le
d

g
e
’,
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 p

o
s
t 
h

o
ld

e
r 

n
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
a
b

le
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

e
a
rl

y
 

in
te

rv
e
n

ti
o
n
/p

re
v
e

n
ti
o
n
 p

o
lic

y
, 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 (

M
u

n
ro

, 
A

lle
n
, 
M

a
rm

o
t,
 T

ic
k
e
ll 

e
tc

).
 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
I 
th

in
k
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
o
m

e
 k

e
y
 t
h

in
g
s
 m

is
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 j
o
b
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ly

in
g
 o

f 
th

re
s
h
o
ld

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

u
m

 o
f 

n
e
e
d
, 

a
n
d

 a
ls

o
 t
h
e

 m
o
re

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 r

o
le

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
e
a
rl

y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n

ti
o
n

.  

A
ls

o
 t

h
e
 1

s
t 
p
o

in
t 

in
 t

h
e

 K
e

y
 A

c
c
o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ti
e
s
/d

u
ti
e
s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

is
le

a
d
in

g
, 

a
s
 t
h
e
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

c
a

n
n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

‘a
llo

c
a
ti
n

g
, 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
, 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

lo
s
in

g
 c

a
s
e
s
’,
 a

s
 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

C
A

F
s
 a

re
 

in
it
ia

te
d
, 

le
d
, 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d
 c

lo
s
e
d
 b

y
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n

e
rs

 o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 (

m
a
in

ly
 i
n
 s

c
h
o
o

ls
, 

C
h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
, 
3
rd

 S
e
c
to

r 
a
n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h
).

 T
h
e
 p

o
s
t 

w
ill

 h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

n
e
e

d
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

A
F

 T
e
a
m

 
o
ff

e
rs

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 a
ro

u
n
d

 t
h
e

 C
A

F
 w

h
e
re

 n
e
e

d
e
d
. 

It
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 u

n
re

a
lis

ti
c
 t
h

a
t 
a
 C

A
F

 
T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

w
ill

 h
a

v
e
 a

n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

a
ll 

C
A

F
s
, 

a
s
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

8
0
0
 o

p
e

n
 C

A
F

s
 a

t 
a

n
y
 

o
n
e
 t

im
e
, 
m

a
n

y
 a

t 
a
 v

e
ry

 l
o

w
 l
e

v
e

l,
 s

o
 i
t’
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
b

e
in

g
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 
c
o
m

p
le

x
it
ie

s
/c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
.  

 S
o
m

e
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 n

o
t.
 T

h
o
s
e
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 w

e
re

 g
e

n
e
ra

lly
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e

y
 w

e
re

 t
o

o
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 f
o
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n
 a

 j
o

b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
. 

J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
. 

 

C
a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e

 C
a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 w
e
re

 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
. 

·
 

D
e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

is
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 S

G
O

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 

·
 

T
h
e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

R
8
5
 –

 R
e
c
ru

itm
e
n
t 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 r

o
le

 

·
 

T
h
e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

R
5
1
 –

 P
a
n
e
l 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 

·
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
p
ro

s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
v
e
 c

a
re

rs
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y 
th

e
 A

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

, 
n
o
t 
b
y 

th
e
 C

a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

itm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 a
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 

P
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
: 

·
 

O
n
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

p
o
s
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 t
o
 a

 D
e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

p
o
s
t 

·
 

J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

R
8
5
 a

n
d
 R

5
1
 r

e
w

ri
tt
e
n
 

·
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 R

8
5
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
-e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 a

t 
S

C
P

 2
9
 -

 3
2
. 

·
 

A
d
o
p
ti
v
e
 c

a
re

r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 A

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

, 
b
u
t 
th

e
 C

a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

itm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 (
R

e
c
ru

itm
e
n
t 
C

o
- o

rd
in

a
to

r)
 t
o
 r

e
ta

in
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ro
le

  
- 

R
1
0

 

H
a
v
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 I
 d

o
n

’t
 t

h
in

k
 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

w
o
rk

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t.
  

I 
d
o
n

’t
 t

h
in

k
 1

 x
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
a

ll 
o
f 

th
e
 d

u
ti
e
s
/r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 l
is

te
d

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 J

o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 t
h

a
t 
F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

c
c
u
s
to

m
e
d
 t
o
. 

I 
th

in
k
 t
h
e
re

 n
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

F
T

 o
r 

P
T

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r.

 

A
g
re

e
d
 t
h

a
t 
a

n
 e

x
tr

a
 0

.5
 F

T
E

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(R
1
0
) 

in
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

to
 

m
e
e
t 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

u
ti
e
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 D

ir
e
c
tm

e
. 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 t

o
 R

1
0
 –

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
A

g
re

e
d
 –

 J
o

b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
p

d
a
te

d
. 

101



A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 4

 –
 R

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

 

2
 

 A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 a

n
d

 r
a
ti

o
n

a
le

 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 

J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

R
1
1
 –

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
, 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 M
a
n

a
g
e
r 

–
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 P

a
re

n
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 S

E
N

D
IA

S
S

. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
s
 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 i
s
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lly

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

in
 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 j
o
b
, 

b
u
t 

th
e
s
e

 l
is

te
d

 l
a

te
r 

in
 t
h

e
 J

D
. 

T
h
e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d

 a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

. 

 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 

F
o
I 

R
1
2
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 F

O
I 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

• 
I 
fe

e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 a
ro

u
n
d

 M
e
m

b
e
r 

E
n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 p
ro

m
in

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 j
o

b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
. 

I 
th

in
k
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 j
o
b

 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 m
o
re

 e
x
p
lic

it
ly

 s
a

y
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 r
o
le

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 t

h
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

E
n
q

u
ir

ie
s
 L

in
k
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

fo
r 

F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
A

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
ll 

d
e

liv
e
ry

 u
n
it
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 M
e
m

b
e
r 

E
n
q

u
ir

y
 L

in
k
 O

ff
ic

e
r.

 
T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 c

le
a
re

r 
in

 t
h
e
 j
o
b

 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
  

• 
H

a
n

d
lin

g
 t

h
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

E
n

q
u
ir
ie

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f

a
ir
ly

 t
im

e
 c

o
n

s
u
m

in
g
, 
a

lm
o
s
t 
a
s
 m

u
c
h
 a

s
 a

 c
o
m

p
la

in
t,

 s
o
 t
h

is
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 r
e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 j
o

b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 

• 
T

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 r
e
c
e
n
t 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 t

o
 l
o
g
 a

ll 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

E
n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 a

s
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
s
 w

e
ll,

 w
h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 b
e
 m

o
re

 t
im

e
 c

o
n
s
u
m

in
g
 a

s
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e
 l
o
g
g
e

d
 t

w
ic

e
 

• 
S

o
m

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 s
u

m
m

a
ri
e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
d
u
c
e

d
 q

u
a

rt
e
rl

y
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

n
n
u
a

lly
 

A
g
re

e
d
 –

 j
o

b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t
o
 s

tr
e

n
g
th

e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

M
e

m
b
e
r 

E
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 

 

D
a
ta

 a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
T

h
e
 j
o
b
 t
it
le

 o
f 

‘H
e
lp

d
e
s
k
 O

ff
ic

e
r’
 R

9
7
 s

e
e
m

s
 n

o
n

-d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
e
ri
c
 –

 w
e
 f

e
e

l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 j
o
b
 t

it
le

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 m
o
re

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
n
d
 m

e
a
n
in

g
fu

l.
  
P

e
rh

a
p
s
 y

o
u

 w
o
u

ld
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

·
 

S
ys

te
m

s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 T

ra
in

in
g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

·
 

S
ys

te
m

s
 H

e
lp

d
e
s
k
 &

 T
ra

in
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

A
g
re

e
d
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 t
h

e
 j
o
b
 t

it
le

 t
o
 “

S
y
s
te

m
s
 H

e
lp

d
e
s
k
 a

n
d
 T

ra
in

in
g

 O
ff

ic
e
r”

 

D
a
ta

 a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
M

a
rk

e
d
 u

p
 H

e
lp

d
e
s
k
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

J
D

 
A

g
re

e
d
 –

 c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e

. 
J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
-e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 a
t 
S

C
P

 3
1
 –

 3
4

. 

 

D
a
ta

 a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
M

a
rk

e
d
 u

p
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

J
D

 
A

g
re

e
d
 j
o
b
 t

it
le

 o
f 

th
is

 a
n

d
 s

e
n
io

r 
ro

le
 t

o
 b

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e

d
 t

o
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

n
a

ly
s
t 

a
n
d

 S
e
n

io
r 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

A
n
a

ly
s
t 

a
n
d

 s
o
m

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t
o

 t
h
e

 j
o
b

 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 
I 
h
a
d

 a
 c

o
u

p
le

 o
f 

q
u
e
ri

e
s
 a

ro
u
n
d

 t
h
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 M
a
n
a

g
e
r 

R
o
le

: 

In
 t
h

e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 i
t 
s
p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 a

 ‘
T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 L

e
a
d

’ 
n

u
m

e
ro

u
s
 t
im

e
s
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 t
h

e
 

o
n
ly

 s
ta

ff
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 p
o
s
t.
 W

ill
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 A

n
a
ly

s
ts

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
 ‘
L

e
a
d

’?
 

o
r 

w
a
s
 t
h

is
 s

im
p
ly

 a
 w

ro
n
g

ly
 u

s
e

d
 t
e
rm

?
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 e

rr
o
r 

in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 j
o
b

 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
, 
a
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 L

e
a

d
. 
T

h
e
 j
o
b
 

d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
. 

 

D
is

a
b

le
d
 

C
h
ild

re
n

’s
 T

e
a
m

 
T

h
e
 D

is
a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
e
a
m

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

ls
 s

e
e
m

s
 t
o
 j
u
s
t 
jo

in
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 d

is
p
a
ra

te
 

te
a
m

s
 (

S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

, 
O

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

h
e
ra

p
y
 a

n
d
 S

h
o
rt

 B
re

a
k
s
) 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 b
e

in
g

 a
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

l 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
s
t 

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

.  

R
e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

l:
  

T
h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

 t
a
k
e
s
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

 c
h
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 t
o
 s

tr
e
a
m

lin
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 A

c
t 

S
E

N
D

 r
e
fo

rm
s
. 
T

h
is

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
s
 

o
u
t 
th

e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 a

 s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
 a

 c
a
re

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 o

n
ly

. 
T

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
: 

·
 

D
is

a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

·
 

2
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 S

o
c
ia

l W
o
rk

e
rs

 

·
 

1
.5

 S
o
c
ia

l W
o
rk

e
rs

 

·
 

1
.6

 O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

h
e
ra

p
is

ts
 

·
 

1
 S

e
n
io

r 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

·
 

3
 D

is
a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 

N
e

w
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 a

n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 f

o
r:

 

·
 

S
e
n
io

r 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
C

P
 –

 3
8
 –

 4
1
 

·
 

D
is

a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
C

P
 2

8
 -

 3
1
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

S
k
ill

s
 

E
&

S
 3

 –
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

• 
T

h
is

 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 s
a

y
s
 “

F
u
lly

 u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

w
h
e

n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
”.

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 ‘
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 O
ff

ic
e
r’
 f

o
r 

E
&

S
. 
I 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
ill

 
b
e
 h

a
n
d

le
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 M

a
n

a
g
e
r  

C
h
a
n

g
e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 t
o

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 

 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

S
k
ill

s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 D

Q
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

J
O

B
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 

C
h
ild

 C
a
re

 A
c
t 

A
g
re

e
d
 –

 j
o

b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d

a
te

d
. 

E
a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
 

a
n
d
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o

n
 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 H
e
a
d
 o

f 
T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

jo
b
 t
it
le

s
. 

J
o
b
 t
it
le

s
 t

o
 b

e
: 

·
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
L
ib

ra
ri
e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
 

·
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
–
 n

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 

102



A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 4

 –
 R

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

 

3
 

 A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 a

n
d

 r
a
ti

o
n

a
le

 

F
a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

M
a
rk

e
d
 u

p
 F

R
C

 T
e
a
m

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
jo

b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

A
g
re

e
d
 –

 c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e

. 
J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
-e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 a
t 

S
C

P
 2

4
 -

 2
7
. 

F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
h
a
n

g
e
s
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 r
o

le
s
 a

d
d
e
d

 i
n

 
 D

u
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 i
t 

w
a
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t
h
e

 p
o
s
t 
R

2
2
1

 
–
 F

o
s
te

r 
C

a
re

r 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

fr
o
m

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

m
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
b

a
la

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
a
b

le
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
 a

 r
e
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
th

is
 r

o
le

, 
a
lt
h
o
u

g
h
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 o
b

v
io

u
s
ly

 b
e
 s

o
m

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
th

ro
u

g
h
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

 

T
h
is

 r
o
le

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
 p

e
rs

o
n
’s

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 s

it
u
a
ti
o

n
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 c

h
a

n
g
e

. 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 
A

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
/c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r 

jo
b
 t

it
le

s
 a

n
d

 a
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 
th

a
t 
th

e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
ro

le
s
 o

r 
th

e
 s

k
ill

s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

e
rs

. 
T

it
le

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 c

h
a
n

g
e
d

 t
o
: 

·
 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

·
 

M
A

S
H

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

·
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

a
re

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

·
 

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

F
in

a
n
c
e

 T
e
a
m

 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

n
d

-t
o
-e

n
d
 E

Y
V

F
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
tr

a
n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 E
a
rl

y
 Y

e
a
rs

 t
o
 t

h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m

 
A

g
re

e
d
 –

 t
h
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
a
n

d
 b

ro
k
e
ra

g
e
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 E

Y
V

F
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

tr
a
n

s
fe

r,
 b

u
t 
th

e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
/p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

. 

A
d
d

it
io

n
a
lly

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
/p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 2

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

 o
ff

e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 F

in
a

n
c
e
 T

e
a
m

. 

A
d
d

it
io

n
a
lly

 a
g
re

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

a
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 3

 a
n
d
 4

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

 o
ff

e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
m

a
in

 w
it
h

in
 

E
a
rl

y
 Y

e
a
rs

. 

H
R

 
W

ill
 t
h
e
re

 b
e
 a

n
y
 ‘
in

te
rv

ie
w

 s
k
ill

s
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
’ 
o
n

 o
ff

e
r 

fo
r 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e
 t

o
 g

o
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h

e
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 s

ta
g

e
 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
.  

  
O

u
tp

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 o

ff
e
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 g

iv
e
n
 n

o
ti
c
e
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d

a
n
c
y
 p

o
s
t 

1
5
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 a

 s
e
ri

e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 J

o
b
 C

e
n

tr
e
 P

lu
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 C

V
 w

ri
ti
n

g
, 
u
s
e
 o

f 
d
ig

it
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 w

h
e
n
 a

p
p
ly

in
g
 f

o
r 

ro
le

s
 e

.g
. 

L
in

k
e
d

-i
n
. 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 s

k
ill

s
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t
h

e
ir
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s
,  

a
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
h

a
d
 a

n
 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

 f
o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
e

a
rs

. 
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
re

 k
e
e
n
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n

d
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 b

y
 p

u
tt
in

g
 o

n
 a

 s
e
ri

e
s
 o

f 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 s
k
ill

s
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 o

n
 4

th
, 
6

th
 a

n
d
 7

th
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r.

 

H
R

 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

 a
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e
 r

o
le

 w
h
o
 a

ls
o
 w

o
rk

 A
s
 a

n
d
 W

h
e
n
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

ro
le

s
 i
n
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
W

ill
 t
h
is

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
?

 
T

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a

v
e
 a

 d
u

ty
 o

f 
c
a
re

 t
o
 i
ts

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
. 
 I
t 

is
 s

e
e
n
 t
h

a
t 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

 f
u
ll 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

e
e
k
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
n

 w
o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 a

 s
e
c
o

n
d
 r

o
le

 u
n
d
e
r 

a
n
 A

s
 a

n
d
 W

h
e
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
is

 n
o
t 

a
d
h

e
ri
n

g
 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

o
f 

a
 b

e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

r.
 

A
ll 

ro
le

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 n
e

w
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e

d
 a

s
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
a
p
p

o
in

tm
e
n
ts

. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 t

h
a

t 
n
o
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
e
c
o
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

e
v
e

n
 i
f 

th
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

is
 a

 z
e
ro

 h
o
u
rs

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
(A

s
 a

n
d
 W

h
e
n
).

 

E
a
c
h
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
ta

te
s
 o

v
e
rt

im
e
 t
e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
s
e

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

c
ti
o

n
e
d

 w
h

e
re

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 A
s
 a

n
d

 
W

h
e
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
e
re

 u
s
e

d
. 

If
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 u

s
e

 a
 z

e
ro

 h
o
u
rs

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
th

is
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 s

e
t 

u
p
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t
h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

 

If
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
o
s
ts

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
is

 c
h
a

n
g
e

 t
h

is
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 r

e
q
u

e
s
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e

 c
o
u
n
c
il
’s

 
D

e
le

g
a
te

d
 P

o
w

e
rs

 R
e
p
o
rt

 (
D

P
R

) 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

. 

M
A

S
H

 T
e
a
m

 
O

n
 t
h
e
 l
is

t 
it
 s

a
y
s
 4

.6
 d

u
ty

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
ta

ff
 -

 C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 4

 i
s
 t
h

e
re

 g
o
in

g
 t
o

 b
e
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
.6

 p
o
s
t?

 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 e

rr
o
r.

 T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a
l 
is

 t
o
 o

n
ly

 h
a

v
e

 4
F

T
E

 D
u

ty
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
rs

. 

O
n
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 

U
p

w
a
rd

s
 

T
h
e
 J

o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

R
6

 –
 O

 &
 U

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

is
 n

o
t 
c
o
rr

e
c
t 

M
in

o
r 

c
h
a
n

g
e
s
 m

a
d
e
 a

n
d

 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 u

p
d
a

te
d
. 

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 
R

3
0
 P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
M

a
n
a

g
e
r 

–
 t
h
e

 s
a
la

ry
 s

c
a
le

 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
o
s
t 

w
a
s
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 

s
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
th

is
 r

o
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 s

a
la

ry
 s

c
a

le
. 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
is

 r
o
le

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
. 

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 
T

e
a
m

 
J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t
h

e
 P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 T
e
a
m

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 
re

fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
e

e
d
s
 r

e
w

ri
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
-e

v
a
lu

a
ti
n
g

 
A

g
re

e
d
 –

 c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e

 t
o

 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
. 
J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 r

e
-e

v
a

lu
a
te

d
 a

t 
S

C
P

 2
3
 -

2
6
. 

103



A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 4

 –
 R

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

 

4
 

 A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 a

n
d

 r
a
ti

o
n

a
le

 

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 
T

e
a
m

 
W

h
y 

is
 t

h
e
re

 a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 1
6
+

 P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

p
o
s
t 

A
g
re

e
d
, 
th

a
t 
th

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
h
a
n
g
e

d
 t
o

 a
 g

e
n
e
ri

c
 P

la
c
e

m
e
n
ts

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

p
o
s
t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 

te
a
m

.  

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 

R
e
q
u

e
s
t 
to

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

rs
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 a
b

o
u
t 

th
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
3
.5

F
T

E
 p

lu
s
 t
h
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

p
o
s
t 
to

 c
o

v
e
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

A
g
re

e
d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e

d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
o

 g
re

a
t 

a
n

d
 1

.5
 F

T
E

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

u
t 
b

a
c
k
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 m
e
a
n
 t
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 5

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

rs
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t,
 P

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
to

 
in

tr
o
d

u
c
e
 a

 t
e
c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
rd

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

b
e
e

n
 c

h
a

n
g
e

d
 a

n
d
 t
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 

I 
a
m

 n
o
t 
c
le

a
r 

a
b
o
u

t 
s
o
m

e
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 J

o
b

 D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 &

 R
e
v
ie

w
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
(R

1
0
4
) 

u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 h

e
a

d
in

g
 K

e
y
 A

c
c
o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ti
e
s
 S

p
e
c
if
ic

 f
o
r 

T
h
is

 P
o
s
t.

  
If

 ‘
n

e
w

 t
e
c
h
n
o

lo
g

y
’ 
is

 t
o

 r
e
p

la
c
e
 t

h
e
 

M
in

u
te

 T
a
k
e
r 

ro
le

, 
th

e
n
 w

h
y
 a

re
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 s

ti
ll 

lis
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

b
u

lle
t 
p

o
in

ts
 1

2
, 
1

3
, 
1

5
, 
1

6
 &

 1
9

?
  

A
d
d

it
io

n
a
lly

, 
it
 i
s
 s

u
re

ly
 n

o
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
o
r 

a
n
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
to

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o

in
t 

4
 (

a
g
a

in
 u

n
d

e
r 

K
e

y
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ti
e
s
) 

–
 t

h
is

 s
ta

te
s
 ‘
…

re
fe

rr
a
l 
ta

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 u

rg
e

n
t 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

’.
 T

h
e
 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 &

 R
e

v
ie

w
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
a
t 
th

is
 l
e
v
e
l,
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 t
o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 t
h
is

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 I
t 

is
 

c
le

a
r 

n
e

w
 J

o
b
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 b

o
a
rd

, 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a

m
p
le

, 
th

a
t 
s
o
m

e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 i
f 

A
d
m

in
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d

 f
ro

m
 8

.2
7
 t
o

 3
.5

. 
 I
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 F

A
Q

s
 t
h
a
t 
d

e
ta

ile
d

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
ft

e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
. 
If

 a
 J

o
b
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 t
ru

e
 r

e
fl
e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 r
o

le
, 

th
e

n
 h

o
w

 c
a
n

 t
h
e

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 b

e
 f

a
ir
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
b
e

in
g

 e
q

u
ip

p
e

d
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 

ri
g
h
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o
 w

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r?

 

 T
h
e
 J

O
B

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
is

 f
e
e
d
b

a
c
k
. 
M

in
u
te

-t
a
k
in

g
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 a

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 r

o
le

; 
h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

th
e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 o

c
c
a
s
io

n
s
 w

h
e

n
 t
h

is
 f

u
n

c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 

T
h
e
 J

o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
re

f o
re

 s
ti
ll 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
h

e
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
b
u

t 
o
u

tl
in

e
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 

o
c
c
a
s
io

n
a

lly
. 

 

S
E

N
D

IA
S

S
 

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

jo
b

 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
rr

e
c
t 
a
n

d
 n

e
e
d

s
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
. 

J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d
 a

t 
S

C
P

 3
9
 –

 4
2
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

W
h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 r
is

k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
it
?

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

In
s
ig

h
t 

a
n
d

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r 

ro
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

ri
s
k
. 
J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
s
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 

to
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

is
 c

h
a
n

g
e
. 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e

e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 
to

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 a

ll 
A

d
v
a
n

c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 M

id
d

le
s
e
x
 a

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
. 

N
e

w
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

l 
p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
. 

 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
D

u
ty

 a
n

d
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
a
k
in

g
 o

n
 m

o
re

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

w
o
rk

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 o

f 
D

V
. 
T

h
e
 t
e
a
m

 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n

t 
th

a
t 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
tr

a
in

in
g
 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

a
 s

a
fe

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 t
o
 o

u
r 

c
lie

n
ts

. 
T

ra
in

in
g
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o
 P

re
 b

ir
th

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 o

f 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e
. 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 f

e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a
l 
fo

r 
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 D

A
T

s
 t
e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
m

 i
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
W

o
rk

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
m

 s
it
s
 b

e
tt
e
r 

w
it
h

in
 I

n
te

rv
e
n

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 m

o
re

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
. 

L
in

k
e
d
 t
o

 t
h

is
 t
h
e
 l
o

n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 p
re

-b
ir
th

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 w
it
h

in
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n

in
g
, 
n
o

t 
w

it
h
in

 D
u

ty
 a

n
d

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t  

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
H

a
v
in

g
 a

n
 A

d
v
a

n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n

e
r 

(S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r)

 r
o
le

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

n
o
n

-s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 r
o
le

s
 w

it
h
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e
r 

in
 

th
e
 t

it
le

 i
s
 c

o
n
fu

s
in

g
  

T
it
le

 c
h
a
n

g
e
d

 t
o
: 

·
 

R
1
1
3
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 S

o
c
ia

l W
o
rk

e
r 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

w
e

ll 
th

o
u

g
h
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 a

s
 i
t 
is

 a
 c

o
n
tr

a
d
ic

ti
o
n
 i
n

 t
e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

in
s
ti
l 
c
o
n
fi
d

e
n
c
e
. 

A
n

o
th

e
r 

o
p
ti
o

n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 “
C

h
ild

re
n
 L

iv
in

g
 A

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 h
o
m

e
”.

 I
t 
is

 a
ls

o
 n

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

t 
a

 g
la

n
c
e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 l
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a

t 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
; 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 i
s
 a

 n
a
m

e
 

th
a
t 

w
a
s
 c

h
o
s
e
n
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
s
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 f
o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 t
h
e

 t
e

a
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t
e

a
m

s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 t
o
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 y

o
u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
n
to

 a
d

u
lt
h
o
o
d

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

tr
a
n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 A

d
u
lt
’s

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

).
 

T
h
e
 p

o
in

t 
a
b

o
u
t 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 i
s
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 (

a
n

d
 j
o
b
 t

it
le

s
) 

w
ill

 b
e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

d
 t
o
 

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

. 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
M

a
rk

e
d
 u

p
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
d
. 

S
o
m

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

 c
h
a
n

g
e
s
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
, 
s
o
m

e
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
te

d
. 
J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 u

p
d

a
te

d
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

In
s
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 5

5
%

 m
a
tc

h
 w

it
h
 E

&
S

 5
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 &
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(E
&

S
) 

A
g
re

e
d

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

In
s
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

T
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 I

n
s
ig

h
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
s
tr

o
n
g

ly
 e

n
o
u
g

h
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 r

o
le

.  
A

g
re

e
d
, 
th

e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

. 

V
ir
tu

a
l 
S

c
h
o

o
l 

R
4
4
 –

 H
e
a

d
te

a
c
h
e
r 

K
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

, 
tr

a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

k
ill

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
o
s
t 
d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 L

o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
. 

It
 i
s
 w

id
e

ly
 k

n
o

w
n

 t
h
a

t 
L
o

o
k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r 

C
h
ild

re
n

 p
re

s
e
n

t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

is
 J

O
B

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 d

o
e
s
 

n
o
t 
m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h

e
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 b

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l 
in

 r
e
a
c
h

in
g
 g

o
o
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
.  

T
h
is

 p
o
in

t 
is

 a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 a

 r
e

-w
ri
tt
e
n
 J

D
/P

S
. 

 

104



A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 4

 –
 R

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

 

5
 

 A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 a

n
d

 r
a
ti

o
n

a
le

 

V
ir
tu

a
l 
S

c
h
o

o
l 

C
h
a
n

g
e
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 R

5
8
 –

 C
a
s
e

w
o
rk

e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
. 

C
h
a
n

g
e
s
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 a

n
d
 J

o
b

 D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 u

p
d

a
te

d
. 

 

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
I 
a
m

 n
o
t 
c
le

a
r 

a
s
 t

o
 w

h
y
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 b
e
e
n
 r

in
g
-f

e
n
c
e
d
 t

o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 r

o
le

 (
s
o
m

e
 h

a
v
e
 

a
 c

h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
fo

u
r)

, 
b
u
t 
In

te
n
s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 F

o
c
u
s
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 o

n
ly

 b
e
e
n
 r

in
g

-f
e
n

c
e
d
 t
o
 o

n
e
 r

o
le

. 
T

h
e
 j
o
b
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 t
h
a
t 

w
a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 a
n

d
 i
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
w

 
b
e
e
n

 a
g
re

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
ro

le
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

is
 g

ro
u
p
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
u
r 

ro
le

s
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 r

in
g
-f

e
n
c
e
 (

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n

e
r,

 M
A

S
H

 S
u
p

p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n

e
r,

 C
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

a
re

 S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n

e
r,

 A
d
o
p

ti
o

n
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e
r)

 

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
M

a
rk

e
d
 u

p
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

jo
b

 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
d

. 

 

S
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
, 

b
u
t 
n

o
t 
o

th
e
rs

. 
 

 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

th
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 

th
e

 t
e

a
m

 w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
d

e
liv

e
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 a

ll 
th

re
sh

o
ld

s,
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 p

u
re

ly
 b

e
in

g
 f

o
cu

ss
e

d
 o

n
 

E
a

rl
y

 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
, 

a
s 

su
ch

 t
h

e
 j

o
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 r
e

fl
e

ct
 t

h
is

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
 

n
a

rr
o

w
e

d
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 E

a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
n

ly
. 

K
e

y
 t

o
 t

h
is

 is
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 r
o

le
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 a
 s

o
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
 q

u
a

li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 p
ro

p
e

r 
re

co
g

n
it

io
n

 o
f 

ri
sk

 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

th
re

sh
o

ld
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
 w

il
l 

b
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
s 

re
sp

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

. 

H
a

v
in

g
 a

 s
o

ci
a

l w
o

rk
 q

u
a

li
fi

e
d

 t
e

a
m

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
w

il
l 

n
o

t 
h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

le
a

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

s 
b

e
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 l
ik

e
 

so
ci

a
l w

o
rk

 t
e

a
m

s 
–

 t
h

e
se

 w
il

l 
b

e
 t

e
a

m
s 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 w

a
y

 t
h

e
y

 w
il

l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 w

il
l 

b
e

 v
e

ry
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 c
a

se
 h

o
ld

in
g

 s
o

ci
a

l w
o

rk
 t

e
a

m
s.

 

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
M

a
rk

e
d
 u

p
 S

e
n

io
r 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

S
o
m

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

g
re

e
d
, 
s
o

m
e
 n

o
t 
a
g
re

e
d

. 
J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

 u
p

d
a
te

d
. 
J
o
b

 t
it
le

 a
ls

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e

d
 t
o

 D
e
p

u
ty

 
F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r.

 

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
M

a
rk

e
d
 u

p
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
d
. 

 

S
o
m

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

g
re

e
d
, 
s
o

m
e
 n

o
t 
a
g
re

e
d

. 
J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

 u
p

d
a
te

d
. 

   
 

105



A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 4

 –
 R

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

 

6
 

 2
. 

P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
, 
b

u
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 n

o
t 

m
a
d

e
 

A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 a

n
d

 r
a
ti

o
n

a
le

 

A
d
o

p
ti
o
n

 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 t
o
o
 m

a
n

y
 A

d
v
a

n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 i
n
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 f

o
r 

th
e
 A

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 T

e
a
m

 
T

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
 A

d
o

p
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
s
 a

n
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e

d
 t
e

a
m

 w
it
h
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
s
k
ill

s
, 

h
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 i
n
 t
h

e
 t
e

a
m

. 

A
d
o

p
ti
o
n

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 h
u

g
e
 c

h
u
n
k
 o

f 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
s
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

: 

A
d
u

lt
 w

o
rk

 -
 B

ir
th

 R
e
c
o
rd

 C
o
u
n
s
e

lli
n
g
 w

it
h
 A

d
u

lt
s
 –

 u
p
 t

o
 s

ix
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
s
e

lli
n
g

 i
ts

e
lf
, 

s
e
a
rc

h
in

g
 f

o
r 

re
c
o
rd

s
 (

a
ll 

o
v
e
r 

c
o
u

n
tr

y
),

 i
n
te

rm
e
d
ia

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
ir
 b

ir
th

 r
e

la
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
a
rc

h
in

g
 

fo
r 

b
ir
th

 r
e
la

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n

s
e
lli

n
g
 t

h
e
m

. 
In

 c
a
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

 c
o
u
n
s
e
lli

n
g
 f

o
r 

a
d

u
lt
s
 i
n
 c

a
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 1

9
5
0
(i
s
h
) 

a
n
d
 1

9
9

2
 f

o
r 

w
h
o
m

 t
h
e
 A

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g
e
s
 t
h
e
 l
e
d
g
e
r 

a
n
d

 m
ic

ro
fi
c
h
e
. 
C

o
u

n
s
e
lli

n
g

 f
o
r 

b
ir
th

 r
e
la

ti
v
e
s
 

o
f 

a
d
o
p
te

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

re
u
n
io

n
s
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
W

o
rk

 -
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
ra

p
e
u
ti
c
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 a

d
o

p
ti
v
e
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 –

 T
h
is

 w
o
rk

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n
d

o
n
 A

d
o

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 F

o
s
te

ri
n
g

 C
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 a
s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 t
ry

in
g
 t
o

 
s
tr

e
a
m

lin
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 b

e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

d
o
p
ti
o

n
 P

a
s
s
p
o
rt

. 

P
e
e
r 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 -
 W

e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 w

a
y
s
 t

o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 p
e
e
r 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

a
d

o
p
te

rs
, 
a
d
o
p

te
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 a

d
u
lt
s
.  

C
o
n
ta

c
t 
- 

S
e
tt

in
g
 u

p
, 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
, 
fa

c
ili

ta
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g
 i
n
d

ir
e
c
t 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 a

ll 
p
a
rt

ie
s
. 

D
ir
e
c
t 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

- 
S

e
tt
in

g
 u

p
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
, 
fa

c
ili

ta
ti
n
g
, 
s
u

p
e
rv

is
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 d

ir
e

c
t 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 a

ll 
p
a
rt

ie
s
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 w

it
h
 a

d
o
p
ti
v
e
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
te

n
d
s
 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
n
u

a
lly

 
o
r 

tw
ic

e
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 a

t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t.

 

S
G

O
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 A

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

K
in

s
h
ip

 t
e
a
m

 d
o
 t

h
e
ir
 b

e
s
t 
to

 o
ff

e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 
d
is

ru
p
ti
o
n

 s
e
e
m

s
 l
ik

e
ly

 o
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 h
u

g
e
 r

is
k
s
, 
th

is
 i
s
 a

n
 a

re
a
 w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 w

o
rk

lo
a
d

. 
 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 a

t 
a
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

o
n
c
e
 a

 m
o
n
th

 f
o
r 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
d

if
fe

re
n
t 
p
a
rt

ie
s
, 

in
 a

n
 a

tm
o
s
p
h
e
re

 o
f 

ri
s
k
. 
 T

h
e
re

 
a
re

 1
2

0
 S

G
O

 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 t
o

 w
h

o
m

 w
e
 o

ff
e
r 

s
o
m

e
 l
e
v
e

l 
o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

. 
S

G
O

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rd

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 

n
e
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
. 

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 n

o
te

d
, 

a
n

d
 a

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 n
o
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 A
d

o
p
ti
o

n
 T

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
e

a
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 w
o
rk

. 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
/t

e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 J
D

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
d
h
e
ri

n
g

 t
o
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 p

la
n

 f
o
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

. 
A

s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 i
s
 g

o
in

g
 t
o
 b

e
 k

e
y
 i
f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
it
h

in
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
s
 g

o
in

g
 t
o
 b

e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l!
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 v
e
ry

 u
s
e
fu

l 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l.
 J

o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
, 

b
u
t 

th
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
to

 
th

e
 n

e
w

 c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t 
is

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 c
o
re

 c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n
it
’s

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o
ff

e
r 

g
o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 

F
o
I 

R
1
2
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 F

O
I 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

• 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
o
m

e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

c
a
rr

ie
s
 o

u
t 

a
t 
th

e
 m

o
m

e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 
re

la
te

d
 t
o
 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 
C

a
n
 y

o
u
 p

le
a
s
e
 a

d
v
is

e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

it
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

• 
M

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

id
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 c

h
a
rt

 a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

ri
n
g
 i
t 
is

 u
p
d

a
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e

 i
n

tr
a
n
e
t 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 

m
o
n
th

ly
 

• 
M

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 l
is

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e
 G

lo
b
a

l 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 L

is
t 

• 
M

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 a

 l
is

t 
o
f 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
 t
h
e
 D

U
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n

e
 a

n
s
w

e
ri

n
g

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 (

it
 w

a
s
 h

o
p
e
d

 
th

a
t 
H

R
 m

ig
h
t 
b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
c
h

 a
 l
is

t,
 b

u
t 
th

is
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
p

p
e
n

e
d
 s

o
 f

a
r .

 

T
h
o
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u

p
p
o
rt

 t
e
a
m

. 

D
a
ta

 a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
M

a
rk

e
d
 u

p
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
ts

 j
o
b

 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is

 t
o

 m
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 m
o
re

 s
tr

o
n
g
ly

 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
ri
ti
n
g

. 
W

h
ils

t 
s
im

p
le

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ri
ti
n

g
 i
s
 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

, 
it
 i
s
 m

o
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 f

o
r 

w
ri

ti
n
g
 

e
x
te

rn
a
lly

 a
n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 m
a
in

ta
in

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 b

e
in

g
 a

 h
ig

h
ly

 s
k
ill

e
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
ri

te
r.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 m

a
d
e
. 

D
is

a
b

le
d
 

C
h
ild

re
n

’s
 T

e
a
m

 
D

is
a
b

le
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
e
a
m

 –
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 &
 F

e
e

d
b
a
c
k
 f

o
r 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o
n

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
 

• 
S

tr
u
c
tu

re
 –

 C
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

h
y 

D
C

T
 a

re
 p

la
c
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 -

 i
t 
is

 t
h
e
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

te
a
m

 t
h
a
t 
a
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 c

h
ild

’s
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y 

a
s
 a

 c
h
ild

 w
h
o
 i
s
 n

o
n
-d

is
a
b
le

d
. 

• 
It
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 t
e
a
m

 w
h
o
s
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 r
o
le

 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 p

la
c
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 a
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

h
o
s
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 
w

it
h
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

w
a
y 

fr
o
m

 h
o
m

e
. 
 T

h
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 t
e
a
m

 i
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
in

io
n
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 j
o
u
rn

e
y 

o
f 
th

e
 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 c

h
ild

 w
ill

 n
o
t 
b
e
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 m
a
y 

b
e
 d

is
jo

in
te

d
 i
f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 p

la
c
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
. 
 

• 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 g

re
a
t 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 0

 –
 2

5
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 
 T

h
e
 t
e
a
m

 a
re

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 m

o
re

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 s
e
a
m

le
s
s
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 u

p
 t
o
  
th

e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
2
5
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
. 
  

·
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 o

f 
fi
v
e
 a

re
a
s
. 
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 is

 o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 a

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 S

o
c
ia

l W
o
rk

e
r.

 

·
 

W
h
ils

t 
it
 i
s
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 d

o
 l
iv

e
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
, 
th

e
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
le

 f
o
r 

p
la

c
in

g
 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

 i
n
 t
h
is

 a
re

a
 o

f 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 i
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 f
a
c
t 

th
e
y 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t
o
 A

d
u
lt
’s

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 

·
 

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 0

 –
 2

5
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

  

106



A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 4

 –
 R

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

 

7
 

 A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 a

n
d

 r
a
ti

o
n

a
le

 

D
u
ty

 a
n

d
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t  

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 r
e
c
e
n
t 

te
a
m

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 w

it
h

 m
y
 t
e

a
m

 (
D

u
ty

 a
n
d
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t)

 t
h
e

y
 w

a
n

te
d
 t

o
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 t
h
e

ir
 

v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
th

e
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
t:

 

T
h
e
 t
e
a
m

 a
re

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
a
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

w
o
rk

e
r 

c
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 w

it
h
 t
h

is
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
a
re

a
. 

It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 o
u
tl
in

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 g
a
in

 a
n
 e

x
tr

a
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

to
 7

 s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

, 
th

e
 t

e
a
m

 i
s
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

t 
6
.5

 w
o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 o
n
ly

 g
a
in

in
g
 h

a
lf
 a

 w
o
rk

e
r,

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

V
 w

o
rk

e
r 

w
h
o
 o

n
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 p

ic
k
s
 u

p
 8

-9
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 a

 d
u
ty

 w
e
e
k
 t
h
is

 i
s
 a

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

e
a
m

 a
s
 t
h
e

y
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 

th
e

y
 w

ill
 

p
ic

k
 u

p
 e

x
tr

a
 w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 a

ff
e
c
t 
th

e
ir
 a

b
ili

ty
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
 e

x
tr

a
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 t
h

e
 t
h

e
m

. 
 

T
h
e
 t
e
a
m

 a
re

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

lt
h

o
u
g
h

 o
u
tl
in

e
d

 a
s
 b

e
in

g
 q

u
ic

k
e
r 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
in

s
ti
l 
a
 

g
re

a
t 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 w

ill
 o

c
c
u
r,

 b
e
c
a

u
s
e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
h
e

re
 i
s
 t
h
e

 s
a
m

e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

w
h
o
 c

a
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t

h
e

y
 w

a
s
 w

o
n
d
e
ri

n
g

 i
f 

th
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 f

a
c
to

re
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

·
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
e
a
m

 s
iz

e
 i
s
 m

o
d
e
lle

d
 o

n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
a
b
le

 c
a
s
e
lo

a
d
s
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 
b
o
th

 d
a
ta

 
a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

·
 

In
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 is

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 m
o
re

 s
m

o
o
th

ly
 a

s
 a

t 
th

e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r,
 a

s
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
, 
th

e
 c

a
s
e
 w

ill
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
a
n
d
 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

re
c
e
iv

in
g
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y 

a
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
d
 a

n
d
 t
e
a
m

s
 h

a
v
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
It
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 a

ll 
th

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 w

o
rk

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
) 

fo
r 

a
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 r

e
fu

s
e
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a

 c
a
s
e
 w

h
e
n
 i
t 
h
a
s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
o
in

t.
 T

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
r 

te
a
m

 s
iz

e
s
 i
n
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
is

. 

 

D
u
ty

 a
n

d
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 h

a
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 o

n
e
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n

e
r 

p
o
s
t 

p
e
r 

te
a
m

. 
T

h
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
 w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
 t

h
is

 i
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t

o
 t
w

o
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

th
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

h
ild

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 w
o
rk

 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
te

a
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 d

/v
 c

a
s
e
s
. 
It
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n

 D
u
ty

 i
s
 m

o
re

 c
o
m

p
le

x
 a

n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
d
 s

ta
ff

 t
e
a
m

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t

h
is

 
ri
s
k
. 

T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
h
a
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e
n

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
is

 v
a
lid

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

a
ti
o

n
a
le

 i
s
 s

o
u

n
d
; 
h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 i
s
 

b
e
lie

v
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 m

ix
 o

f 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

e
a

m
s
 w

ill
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h
e

 t
e
a
m

s
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

a
n
d
 s

a
fe

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

t 
th

a
t 
c
a
n
n
o

t 
b
e

 e
x
c
e
e
d

e
d
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

b
e
 k

e
p
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 i
f 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 o
n
c
e
 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l 
th

is
 c

a
n
 b

e
 r

e
v
is

it
e
d
 i
f 

it
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 

d
o
 t
h

is
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
o
f 

th
e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n

it
. 

A
d
d

it
io

n
a
lly

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

a
g
re

e
d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
s
p

e
c
ia

lis
m

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

it
h
in

 I
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 i
n
 D

u
ty

 a
n

d
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 o

ri
g

in
a

lly
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

.  

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

S
k
ill

s
 

E
&

S
 1

 –
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r 

• 
I 
u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 r

o
le

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

h
a
n
d

lin
g
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 
 

• 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

• 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 n
o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
e
d

in
g
 t

o
 l
o
g
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

y
s
te

m
 L

a
g
a

n
 

• 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

E
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
. 
A

s
 a

b
o

v
e
, 

a
ll 

D
U

’s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

E
n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 L

in
k
 O

ff
ic

e
r.

 I
s
 t
h
is

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 o

f 
th

is
 r

o
le

 o
r 

is
 i
t 
s
o
m

e
w

h
e
re

 e
ls

e
?
  

• 
In

 2
0
1
3
-1

4
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 9

8
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

e
n
q
u

ir
ie

s
, 

a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 6

6
. 
S

o
 f

a
r 

in
 

2
0
1
4
-1

5
, 

E
d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d
 9

7
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d
 3

6
. 
I 
th

in
k
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 
o
f 

ti
m

e
 t
h
a
t 
h
a

n
d
lin

g
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

E
n

q
u
ir

ie
s
 f

o
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 t
a
k
e
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d

e
re

s
ti
m

a
te

d
, 

a
n
d
 I

 t
h

in
k
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 t

o
o
 m

u
c
h
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
o
le

, 
w

it
h
 a

ll 
th

e
 o

th
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 i
t 

h
a
s
 (

if
 i
t 

w
a
s
 i
n
te

n
d

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 r
o

le
) 

• 
A

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 o

n
e
 t
h

ir
d
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

ti
m

e
 i
s
 s

p
e

n
t 

w
o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 E

&
S

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

E
n
q

u
ir
ie

s
. 
I 
th

e
re

fo
re

 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

o
th

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

o
le

 i
s
 u

n
re

a
lis

ti
c
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 
a
ff

e
c
te

d
, 
s
im

p
ly

 d
u
e
 t

o
 t

im
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 

• 
A

n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 e

it
h

e
r 

th
e

 S
e
n
io

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

o
r 

th
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

a
s
 t
h
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

E
n
q
u

ir
y
 L

in
k
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

fo
r 

E
&

S
 

W
e
 a

re
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 t

e
a
m

 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 w
o
rk

 f
le

x
ib

ly
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r 

in
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
. 

 S
o

 a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 t
h
is

 f
le

x
ib

le
 w

a
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
 s

e
e
 i
t 

a
s
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n

a
l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 f

o
r 

e
v
e
ry

o
n

e
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

S
k
ill

s
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
th

o
u
g

h
ts

 

• 
I 
fe

e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
C

o
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 E
n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 h

a
s
n

’t
 

b
e
e
n

 t
h
o
ro

u
g

h
ly

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

• 
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 w

o
rk

e
d
 h

a
rd

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 
tw

o
 y

e
a
rs

 e
n

g
a
g

in
g
 w

it
h
 t
e

a
m

s
 w

it
h

in
 E

&
S

, 
a

n
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 t

h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

im
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
. 

S
ta

ff
 i
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 t
e

a
m

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

 
m

u
c
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l  

• 
I 
fe

e
l 
th

a
t 

b
y
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
in

g
 a

 d
e
d

ic
a
te

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

E
n
q

u
ir

ie
s
, 
a

ll 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d
o
n

e
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 f

o
r 

J
u
ly

, 
w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

w
a
s
 o

n
 l
e

a
v
e
 

fo
r 

th
re

e
 w

e
e
k
s
, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

a
te

 d
ro

p
p

e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
. 

T
h
is

 w
a
s
 s

im
p
ly

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 

d
e
d

ic
a
te

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

 e
n
s
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 M

E
’s

 w
e
re

 l
o

g
g

e
d
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
s
e
d
. 

 

W
e
 a

re
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 t

e
a
m

 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 w
o
rk

 f
le

x
ib

ly
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r 

in
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
. 

 S
o

 a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 t
h
is

 f
le

x
ib

le
 w

a
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
 s

e
e
 i
t 

a
s
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n

a
l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 f

o
r 

e
v
e
ry

o
n

e
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
. 

E
a
c
h
 p

o
s
t-

h
o

ld
e
r 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 l
e

a
d
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

 F
o
r 

th
e
 t

e
a
m

 l
e
a
d

e
r 

th
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 b

e
in

g
 

th
e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
le

a
d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

.  
 T

h
is

 e
le

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 j
o
b
 r

o
le

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

e
n
s
u
ri

n
g
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 m
e
t 
(e

.g
. 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
, 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
e
n
q
u

ir
ie

s
 e

tc
.)

 

 

F
a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

T
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

la
c
e

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 v
a

lid
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

l;
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

p
la

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 t
e

a
m

 i
n
 P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

 
is

 a
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 t
o
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
. 

107



A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 4

 –
 R

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

 

8
 

 A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 a

n
d

 r
a
ti

o
n

a
le

 

F
a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

C
e
n
tr

e
  

P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
re

c
e

iv
e
d
 w

it
h

 a
n
 a

lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e
 o

p
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h
a

t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d

. 

 
 

 T
h
a
n
k
 y

o
u
 f

o
r 

th
is

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

th
o
u

g
h
t 
th

ro
u

g
h
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
 T

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 c
a
re

fu
lly

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
, 
b

u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

t 
th

e
 F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
: 

1
. 

D
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 i
t 
is

 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

lw
a
ys

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
c
o
v
e
r 

a
t 
th

e
 F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
o
n
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
n
d
 t
w

o
 s

e
n
io

r 
p
o
s
ts

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

. 
T

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

th
e
 F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 s

p
e
n
d
s
 a

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
h
e
r 

tim
e
 a

t 
th

e
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 n
o
t 
b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

2
. 

T
w

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 r
o
le

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
Y

o
u
 w

ill
 n

o
te

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

T
e
a
m

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
jo

b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
tio

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
o
le

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
-e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 a

t 
S

C
P

 2
4
 –

 2
7
. 

3
. 

T
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 s

o
m

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 o

f 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

t 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
w

ill
 

b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 c

lo
s
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
 r

e
a
d
y 

fo
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

to
 g

o
 l
iv

e
 o

n
 1

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
. 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 
C

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 t
e
a
m

s
 f
ro

m
 n

o
n

-s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 s

ta
ff

 (
c
u
rr

e
n
t 
F

a
m

ily
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

, 
S

e
n
io

r 
F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
ts

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

ilu
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 
n
e

w
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

s
 t
h
e

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

tr
e
tc

h
e
d

 s
o
 t
h

in
. 
 T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 f

e
w

e
r 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

a
n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 v

a
ri
e

d
 c

a
s
e
 l
o
a
d
. 
T

a
k
in

g
 c

a
s
e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e
 t
im

e
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t
h

e
 

in
te

n
s
iv

e
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 w

e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 n

e
e

d
. 

 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
th

e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 t
o
 d

im
in

is
h
 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

. 
E

a
c
h
 a

re
a
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n
it
 (

C
A

F
, 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

, 
Y

O
S

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

im
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 t
h

e
ir
 c

a
s
e
s
. 

H
R

 
T

h
e
 o

p
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
n
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e
d

 e
a
rl

y
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o
n

 f
o
r 

P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n

e
rs

 w
h
o
 d

o
n

’t
 w

a
n

t 
to

 d
o
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 w

h
o
 a

re
 f

a
c
in

g
 d

e
m

o
ti
o
n

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 

a
s
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e

.  

T
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
o
re

 p
o
s
ts

 t
h
a
n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 f

o
r 

b
o
th

 A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

a
n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

ro
le

s
. 
 T

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

 n
o
t 

lo
o
k
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e

s
 i
n
 t
h

e
s
e
 k

e
y
 f

ro
n
t 
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
 

e
a
rl

y
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
.  

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
s
e
 p

o
s
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
to

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e

d
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
. 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
C

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 T

e
a
m

 

1
. 

I 
a
m

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t
e
a
m

. 
 W

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

w
o
rk

 i
n
 t
e
a
m

s
 o

f 
6

-8
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

, 
fa

m
ily

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 w
o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

),
 w

it
h
 o

n
e
 t
e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g
e
r 

ro
le

. 
 I
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

y 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
s
m

a
lle

r 
te

a
m

s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

n
e
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 i
s
 a

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
a
b
le

 s
iz

e
 f
o
r 

o
n
e
 t
e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g
e
r 

ro
le

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
. 
 S

m
a
lle

r 
te

a
m

s
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

te
a
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 f
o
rm

 
c
lo

s
e
r 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
; 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
n
e
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r’
s
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

s
 

u
s
 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

in
 a

n
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 l
e
s
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
a
b
le

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 l
a
rg

e
r 

te
a
m

s
; 
te

a
m

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 

m
a
y 

b
e
 m

o
re

 f
ra

c
tu

re
d
; 
w

e
 a

re
 l
e
s
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 k

n
o
w

 o
u
r 

c
o
lle

a
g
u
e
s
 c

a
s
e
s
. 
 I
 a

m
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
la

rg
e
r 

te
a
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
tr

im
e
n
ta

l 
to

 t
e
a
m

 m
o
ra

l 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

n
 im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
fa

c
to

r 
in

 h
e
lp

in
g
 s

ta
ff
 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 m
o
ti
v
a
te

d
 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
t 
in

 s
u
c
h
 a

 c
h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
 r

o
le

. 
 

2
. 

I 
a
m

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 d

e
p
u
ty

 t
e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g
e
r.

 I
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 c
re

a
te

 a
n
 a

d
d
e
d
 l
a
ye

r 
o
f 
c
o
m

p
le

x
it
y 

a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
c
o
n
fu

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 w

h
e
n
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 m

a
n
a
g
e
ri
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
. 
 T

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
a
 d

e
p
u
ty

 t
e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g
e
r 

c
re

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
la

y
e
r 

o
f 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 

w
h
ic

h
  
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 i
n
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 ‘
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
T

h
e
m

e
 o

f 
‘r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
te

a
m

s
 

s
o
 f
e
w

e
r 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t’
 (

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
: 
T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 O
p
e
n
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 2

2
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
).

  

3
. 

I 
a
m

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
re

m
it
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 t
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

th
a
t 
n
o
n
-p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
L
o
o
k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 L

o
o
k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 c

o
u
rt

 
p
ro

c
e
e
d
in

g
s
. 
I 
fe

e
l 
th

is
 is

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 a
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
c
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 h

o
ld

 w
it
h
 a

 v
a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s
. 

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y,

 t
h
e
re

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
h
o
w

 t
h
is

 w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 c
o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 h
a
v
e
 a

 c
a
s
e
 l
o
a
d
 o

f 
C

h
ild

 i
n
 N

e
e
d
, 
C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 L

o
o
k
e
d
 

A
ft
e
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

c
le

a
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

c
a
s
e
 l
o
a
d
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 /
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
a
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
it
y 

o
f 
th

e
 c

a
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

p
le

x
it
y 

o
f 
d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 o

n
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

. 
I 
a
p
p
re

c
ia

te
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 in
 t
h
e
 c

h
ild

 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 

te
a
m

s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

h
o
ld

 a
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
C

h
ild

 i
n
 N

e
e
d
, 
C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 L

o
o
k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 –

 t
h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 l
e
n
g
th

 o
f 
tim

e
 t
h
e
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

m
a
y
 b

e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
. 
 W

h
ils

t 
it
 i
s
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 r
e
d
u
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 f
o
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
lw

a
ys

 a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 o

r 
p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 I
 a

m
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 w
ill

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

b
u
rn

-o
u
t 
ra

te
s
. 
It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

c
le

a
r 

w
h
a
t 
e
m

o
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 t
h
e
re

 b
e
 f
o
r 

S
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

. 

·
 

It
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
s
 t
o
 s

m
a
lle

r 
te

a
m

s
, 
b
u
t 
e
q
u
a
lly

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

la
rg

e
r 

te
a
m

s
 w

it
h
 D

e
p
u
ty

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 a

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 f
o
r 

B
a
rn

e
t 
a
re

 n
o
t 
u
n
c
o
m

m
o
n
 i
n
 

o
th

e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

·
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

te
a
m

 s
iz

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

o
d
e
lle

d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 i
n
 d

e
p
th

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 
d
a
ta

 a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
a
b
le

 c
a
s
e
 l
o
a
d
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll.

 T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 d
o
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 a

n
y 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
a
s
e
 

h
o
ld

in
g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

. 

·
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 u

s
u
a
l 
lin

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
te

a
m

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 e

tc
. 

M
A

S
H

 T
e
a
m

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 3

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 -
 t
h
is

 n
e
e

d
s
 t
o

 i
n
d

ic
a
te

 s
e
n
io

r 
S

W
 o

n
ly

 a
s
 t
h
e

y
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 

a
t 
le

a
s
t 
th

re
e
 y

e
a
rs

’ 
e
x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
  
p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 w

it
h

 s
o
m

e
 f
ro

n
t 

lin
e
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
 t
o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 q
u
ic

k
ly

 a
n
d
 

b
e
 c

o
n
fi
d

e
n
tl
y
  

in
 t
h
e

ir
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 r

e
 t

h
re

s
h
o

ld
s
  
fo

r 
B

R
A

G
 r

a
ti
n
g

 

A
s
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 N

Q
S

W
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 M

A
S

H
, 
a
n

y
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
is

 t
e

a
m

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 t

h
ir
d

 
y
e

a
r 

o
f 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 p

o
s
t 
q
u

a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n

 a
s
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

.  

108



A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 4

 –
 R

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

 

9
 

 A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 a

n
d

 r
a
ti

o
n

a
le

 

M
A

S
H

 T
e
a
m

 
T

h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

n
 A

d
v
a

n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n

e
r 

p
o
s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 M
A

S
H

 
T

h
e
 M

A
S

H
 h

a
s
 w

it
h

in
 i
ts

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
a
 D

e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n

a
g
e
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 a

ls
o
 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d

 S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

in
 a

 t
e
a
m

 o
f 

th
is

 s
iz

e
.  

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
A

ll 
o
f 

th
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 H
e
a

d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 r
o
le

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

ra
d

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
a
s
 a

ll 
th

e
 r

o
le

s
 h

o
ld

 r
is

k
 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
re

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
, 
b
e

in
g
 c

re
a

ti
v
e
, 
fl
e
x
ib

le
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
v
e
, 
b

u
d
g

e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
e
tc

.  

T
h
e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
le

s
 w

e
re

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 a

n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

H
A

Y
 a

n
d

 a
re

 
g
ra

d
e

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

a
y
 b

a
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
. 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
P

ri
v
a
te

 F
o
s
te

ri
n
g
 –

 t
h
e

 n
e

w
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 p

la
c
e
s
 p

ri
v
a
te

 f
o
s
te

ri
n
g

 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 c

a
re

 t
e
a
m

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
 &

 T
ra

n
s
it
io

n
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

P
ri

v
a
te

 F
o
s
te

r 
C

a
re

rs
?
 

T
h
e
s
e
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

w
it
h
in

 3
5
 d

a
y
s
, 
w

h
ils

t 
it
 d

o
e
s
 s

e
e
m

 l
o
g
ic

a
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 v

is
it
s
 t
o
 

p
ri
v
a
te

ly
 f

o
s
te

re
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 t

o
 b

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

is
 t
e
a
m

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 a

llo
c
a

te
 t
h

e
m

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 C

A
F

 
te

a
m

 w
h
o
 c

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 w

e
lf
a
re

 a
n

d
 w

h
e
re

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 c
o
o
rd

in
a
te

 u
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

v
ia

 a
 C

A
F

.  

T
h
e
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g

 o
f 

P
ri

v
a
te

 F
o
s
te

ri
n
g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 b

o
a
rd

, 
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 s

e
n

io
r 

le
a

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
s
 

n
o
t 
b

e
e
n

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 s

u
s
ta

in
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

I 
a
m

 u
n
s
u
re

 h
o

w
 t
h

e
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 

w
it
h

in
 b

u
s
y
 c

a
s
e

w
o
rk

 t
e
a
m

s
 a

s
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
.  

·
 

In
it
ia

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 D

A
T

s
. 

·
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
P

ri
v
a
te

 F
o
s
te

r 
C

a
ri
n
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 C

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

a
re

. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

is
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 a

 c
h
ild

 w
it
h
in

 a
 t
e
a
m

 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 o

n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 c

h
ild

re
n
 n

o
t 
liv

in
g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 p

a
re

n
ts

. 

·
 

O
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

a
re

 T
e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 a

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
m

 in
 P

ri
v
a
te

 F
o
s
te

ri
n
g
 w

it
h
 s

e
n
io

r 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g
. 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
T

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

S
e

n
io

r 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e
r 

s
h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d

, 
a
s
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 o

n
ly

 a
 g

e
n
e
ri

c
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
S

e
n
io

r 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 g

e
n

e
ri
c
 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 w
it
h
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
g
ra

d
in

g
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
T

h
e
 S

C
P

 o
f 

th
e
 R

9
0
 -

 S
u
p

p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

ro
le

s
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a

p
p
e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 h

ig
h

 e
n

o
u
g

h
 g

iv
e
n

 t
h
e

 d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

ro
le

. 
T

h
e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 e
v
a

lu
a
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

G
L
P

C
, 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 t
h

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 
T

ra
d
e
 U

n
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
 g

ra
d
in

g
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 t
h

a
t 
a
re

 
d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

. 

V
ir
tu

a
l 
S

c
h
o

o
l 

T
h
e
 p

o
s
ts

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
p
p

e
a
r 

in
a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 t
o

 t
h
e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
L
o
o
k
e
d
 

a
ft

e
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 o

ft
e
n
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

in
 l
a
rg

e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h

 s
o
c
ia

l,
 e

m
o
ti
o
n
a

l 
a

n
d
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 p
o
s
ts

 d
o
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
 m

e
a
n
s
 w

h
e
re

 s
p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
in

p
u
t 

w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t
o

 g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
y
o

u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 w

o
u

ld
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 s

e
v
e
re

 o
r 

m
o
d
e
ra

te
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
. 
T

im
e
 i
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

s
s
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 d

e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 

is
s
u
e
s
, 
a
n

d
 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 v

e
ry

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 m
a
in

ta
in

 a
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o
 h

a
n
d

le
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t.

 

T
h
e
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
P

s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 ‘
tr

a
d

e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

’ 
a

n
d
 (

a
s
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
) 

th
e
 V

ir
tu

a
l 

S
c
h
o
o

l 
w

ill
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 t
h

is
 t
ra

d
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 t

h
e
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
S

c
h
o

o
l 
s
o

 n
o
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e

 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
n
e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e
 m

a
d
e

. 

 

V
ir
tu

a
l 
S

c
h
o

o
l 

W
it
h
in

 a
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
s
c
h
o
o
l,
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 h
u
g

e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 t
im

e
ly

 a
n
d

 a
c
c
u
ra

te
 d

a
ta

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t,
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 
 C

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 J

D
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
ts

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h
a
t 
re

lia
b
le

 d
a

ta
 

re
q
u
e
s
ts

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h
 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 f
a
s
h
io

n
 o

r 
b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 g

u
id

e
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
s
c
h
o
o

l.
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

d
a
ta

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

a
ta

 a
n
d

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 a

 ‘
c
o
s
t 
b
e
n

e
fi
t’
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
o
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
d

a
ta

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 t
h
a
t 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
d

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
h
o

w
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 I
C

S
 s

y
s
te

m
 c

a
n
 b

e
 t

w
e
a

k
e
d
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 P

E
P

 d
a

ta
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

. 
H

a
v
in

g
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
a

b
le

 t
h
e
 C

a
s
e

w
o
rk

e
rs

 t
o
 

g
a
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 r

e
c
o
rd

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 o
n
 a

ll 
s
c
h
o
o

ls
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
rd

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 m

o
re

 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
. 

D
a
ta

 c
a
n
 t

h
e

n
 b

e
 e

x
tr

a
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 s

o
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
. 

V
ir
tu

a
l 
S

c
h
o

o
l 

R
4
4
 –

 H
e
a

d
te

a
c
h
e
r.

  

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
q
u

a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
/m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s
: 

U
K

 Q
u
a

lif
ie

d
 t

e
a
c
h
e
r 

s
ta

tu
s
, 
N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
Q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

H
e

a
d
 T

e
a
c
h
e
rs

 (
N

P
Q

H
) 

if
 n

o
t 

a
lr
e

a
d

y
 

a
 H

e
a

d
 T

e
a
c
h
e
r 

–
 d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 
o
n

 t
h
e

 s
a
la

ry
 g

ra
d
e
. 

T
h
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

 w
it
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 h

e
a
d
s
h

ip
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

q
u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
 w

h
o
 m

ig
h
t 
h

a
v
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
e
x
p

e
rt

is
e
. 

P
o
s
ts

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 t
h

a
t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e
e
n
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
e

d
 h

a
v
e
 a

ll 
b
e

e
n
 c

le
a
r 

in
 r

e
q
u

ir
in

g
 Q

T
S

 o
r 

N
P

Q
H

 a
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e

d
 J

O
B

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

o
s
t,
 t

h
is

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

n
e
g

a
te

 t
h
a
t 

o
th

e
r 

c
o
lle

a
g
u
e
s
 w

h
o
 m

ig
h
t 

a
p
p

ly
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 o

th
e
r 

s
k
ill

s
, 

q
u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e

 b
u
t 
th

e
 c

le
a
r 

in
te

n
ti
o
n
 a

t 
th

is
 t
im

e
 i
s
 t
o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
a
n

 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
w

it
h
 Q

T
S

 o
r 

N
P

Q
H

. 

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
T

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 e

m
a
il 

(o
r 

v
e
ry

 s
im

ila
r 

w
o
rd

in
g
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d
 f

ro
m

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
) 

I 
a
m

 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 w

h
e
re

 I
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

in
g

 f
e
n
c
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

o
s
t 
o
f 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r.

 I
 h

a
v
e
 h

a
d
 a

 
g
e
n
e
ra

l 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 w

it
h
 m

y
 L

in
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
b
o

u
t 
m

y
 t

h
o
u

g
h
ts

 a
n

d
 w

is
h
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

o
in

ts
 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 p

a
y
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 J

o
b
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
. 

1
. 
I 

w
o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
 a

p
p
e
a

l 
a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

 p
a

y
 s

c
a
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
s
t 
o
f 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r.

 I
 

fe
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 s

p
in

a
l 
p
o

in
t 

d
ro

p
 i
s
 u

n
fa

ir
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 u
n
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
. 

T
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 n
o
 e

x
p

la
n
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

w
h

y
 

th
is

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 w

a
s
 m

a
d
e
.  

2
. 
I 
h

a
v
e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 n

o
w

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 u

s
 t

o
 d

o
 u

n
s
o
c
ia

b
le

 h
o
u
rs

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 
s
u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

e
e

k
e
n
d
s
. 
P

e
rs

o
n
a

lly
, 
I 
fe

e
l 
th

a
t 
th

is
 k

in
d
 o

f 
a
d
d

e
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

ti
m

e
 i
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 

to
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e

 a
 p

a
y
 r

is
e
 N

O
T

 a
 p

a
y
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
.  

T
h
e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 e
v
a

lu
a
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

G
L
P

C
, 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 t
h

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 
T

ra
d
e
 U

n
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
 g

ra
d
in

g
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 t
h

a
t 
a
re

 
d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

. 

T
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 f

le
x
ib

le
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o

 o
ft

e
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
o
ff

ic
e
 h

o
u
rs

 a
t 
e

v
e

n
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 w

h
e

n
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
t 
s
c
h
o

o
l 
o
r 

w
o
rk

.  

In
it
ia

lly
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e

m
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t
h
e

 c
o
re

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

h
o
u
rs

, 
b
u

t 
in

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
m

a
n
n
e
r 

to
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 S

a
fe

r 
F

a
m

ili
e
s
, 
IF

F
 a

n
d

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
te

a
m

s
 w

it
h
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
b

o
u
t 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
 m

a
y
 s

ta
rt

 a
n
d
 f

in
is

h
 t

o
 b

e
s
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
c
lie

n
ts

 
a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

A
s
 t
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
s
 i
t 

is
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 
a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 b

o
th

 l
a
te

r 
in

 t
h
e
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

t 
w

e
e
k
e
n
d
s
. 

109



A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 4

 –
 R

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

 

1
0

 

 A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 a

n
d

 r
a
ti

o
n

a
le

 

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
T

h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
W

e
 p

la
y
 a

 v
it
a
l 
ro

le
 a

s
 w

e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 

b
e
 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

a
m

ily
 o

n
 a

 w
e
e
k
ly

 b
a
s
is

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 r
e
ly

 o
n
 u

s
 f

o
r 

b
e

in
g

 t
h

e
 e

y
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

a
rs

 t
o
 

o
b
s
e
rv

e
, 
fe

e
d
b

a
c
k
, 
a
s
s
is

t 
in

 t
ry

in
g
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
th

e
 b

re
a

k
u
p
 o

f 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 w

e
re

 e
v
e
ry

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 o

r 
c
o

lla
ti
n
g
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 g

o
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

c
o
u
rt

 i
f 

th
e
 s

it
u

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
. 

D
if
fi
c
u
lt
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 h

a
d

 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 e

n
a
b

le
 t

h
e
 b

u
d
g
e

t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 
It

 i
s
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 

th
a
t 
F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

 p
la

y
 a

 v
a

lu
a
b
le

 r
o

le
; 

h
o

w
e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 h

a
d
 t

o
 

b
e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n

it
. 

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
I 
w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

o
in

ts
 t
o

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o

 B
a
rn

e
t’
s
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 I

A
P

T
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
 

IA
P

T
 s

ta
n
d
s
 f

o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 P

s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
T

h
e
ra

p
ie

s
. 
In

 2
0
1

3
, 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 C

A
M

H
S

 (
C

h
ild

 
a
n
d
 A

d
o

le
s
c
e
n

t 
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
) 

p
u
t 

in
 a

 j
o
in

t 
b
id

 w
it
h
 t
h

e
 I
n
te

n
s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 F

o
c
u
s
 (

IF
F

) 
T

e
a
m

 t
o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

a
n

d
 r

o
ll 

o
u
t 
th

e
s
e
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
O

u
r 

jo
in

t 
b

id
 w

a
s
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l.
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
, 

3
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

IF
F

 t
e
a
m

 w
e
n

t 
th

ro
u
g
h

 a
n
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d
 s

e
le

c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
ra

in
 a

s
 t
h

e
ra

p
is

ts
 w

it
h
 U

C
L

 a
n

d
 K

in
g
s
 

C
o
lle

g
e
 L

o
n
d

o
n
. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 q

u
a

lif
y
, 

w
e
 n

e
e
d

e
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 l
e
v
e
l 
4
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
. 

F
o
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

y
e
a
r,

 m
y
s
e

lf
 a

n
d
 2

 o
th

e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e
rs

 h
a

v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

s
 T

h
e
ra

p
is

ts
 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

ie
w

 t
h

a
t 
o

n
c
e
 

w
e
 h

a
v
e

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d
, 

w
e
 w

o
u
ld

 r
o
ll 

o
u

t 
th

is
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
. 
O

u
r 

th
e
ra

p
y
 t

ra
in

in
g
 e

n
a

b
le

s
 u

s
 t
o
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
re

a
t 

c
o
n
d

u
c
t 
d

is
o
rd

e
rs

 i
n
 c

h
ild

 a
n

d
 a

d
o
le

s
c
e
n
ts

. 
 

C
o
n
d

u
c
t 
d
is

o
rd

e
rs

 (
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 A

D
H

D
),

 w
h
e

n
 l
e
ft

 u
n
tr

e
a
te

d
, 
c
a

n
 c

o
s
t 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

, 
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

Y
o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 P

o
lic

e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

£
1
5

,0
0

0
 p

e
r 

p
e

rs
o
n
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 w

h
y
 t
h

e
 

IA
P

T
 t
ra

in
in

g
 e

x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 w

h
y
 B

a
rn

e
t 

jo
in

e
d
 f

o
rc

e
s
 w

it
h

 C
A

M
H

S
 t

o
 t
ra

in
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
o
 t

re
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
.  

O
n
c
e
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
, 
m

y
s
e

lf
 a

n
d
 t

w
o
 o

th
e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 g

a
in

e
d
 a

 P
o
s
t 
G

ra
d
u

a
te

 D
ip

lo
m

a
 i
s
 C

h
il
d
 a

n
d
 

A
d
o

le
s
c
e
n
t 
T

h
e
ra

p
y
 –

 (
C

o
n

d
u
c
t 
D

is
o
rd

e
rs

 a
n
d

 P
a
re

n
ti
n
g
 S

tr
a
n
d
).

 T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 l
e
v
e
l 
7

 q
u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o
n
. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 

tr
a
in

e
d
 a

s
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
ts

 u
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 p

re
te

n
c
e

 t
h
a

t 
in

 J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
1
5
, 

w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

o
lli

n
g

 o
u
t 
th

is
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 w

o
u

ld
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

. 
 

W
h
e
n
 B

a
rn

e
t 

s
ig

n
e
d
 u

p
 t

o
 t

h
e
 I

A
P

T
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 g
iv

e
n
 m

o
n
e

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 N

H
S

 t
o
 b

a
c
k
fi
ll 

o
u
r 

p
o
s
ts

 s
o
 t
h
a

t 
w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 t

o
 s

tu
d

y
 f

o
r 

3
.5

 d
a

y
s
 a

 w
e
e
k
 (

e
a
c
h
).

 O
u
r 

p
o
s
ts

 w
e
re

 n
o
t 

b
a
c
k
fi
lle

d
. 

I 
fe

e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 I

A
P

T
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 l
e
ft

 o
u

t 
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
L

Y
 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
re

 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n

 o
f 

it
s
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
d

 e
x
is

te
n
c
e
 a

ft
e
r 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
. 
T

h
e
 o

n
ly

 m
e
n
ti
o

n
 I
 c

a
n
 s

e
e
 o

f 
IA

P
T

 i
s
 

w
h
e
n
 i
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 l
o

o
s
e
ly

 m
e
n
ti
o
n
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r 

(w
h
ic

h
 o

n
ly

 
re

q
u
ir
e
s
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
 t
o
 h

o
ld

 a
 l
e

v
e
l 
3
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o
n
).

 I
n
 t
h

e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

, 
it
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 I

A
P

T
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 a

 l
is

t 
o
f 

g
e
n
e
ri

c
 t
ra

in
in

g
 t
h

a
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 c
a
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

it
h

in
 4

 d
a

y
s
. 
T

h
is

 t
ra

in
in

g
 h

a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 m

e
 a

 y
e
a
r 

F
u
ll 

T
im

e
 t
o
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 I
 d

o
 t
a
k
e
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
 t
h
a

t 
it
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

e
n
ti
o
n

e
d
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 g

e
n
e
ri
c
 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

 

I 
c
a
n
 o

n
ly

 a
s
s
u
m

e
 t
h
a
t 
b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h

e
 I
F

F
 t

e
a
m

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 4
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
c
h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n

 a
 

y
e

a
r 

s
o
 m

a
y
b

e
 s

o
m

e
w

h
e
re

 a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e
 l
in

e
, 
IA

P
T

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 l
o
s
t 
a

n
d
 i
ts

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
. 

 

A
ft

e
r 

a
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

a
ta

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 l
in

k
 a

t 
C

A
M

H
S

, 
s
h
e

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 m

e
 t
h
a
t 

m
a
n

y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 w

h
o
 

h
a
v
e
 f

a
ile

d
 t

o
 r

o
ll 

o
u
t 
th

e
 I

A
P

T
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e

y
 h

a
d
 s

ig
n
e

d
 u

p
 t
o
 i
t 
h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 p

a
y
 t

h
e
 i
n

v
e
s
te

d
 

m
o
n
e

y
 b

a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 N

H
S

. 
M

a
y
b

e
 t
h

is
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o

 b
e
 l
o

o
k
e
d
 i
n

to
?
 I

 b
e

lie
v
e
 w

e
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e

a
lt
h
. 

O
n
 a

 c
lo

s
in

g
 n

o
te

, 
I 

d
o
 w

a
n

t 
to

 s
h
a
re

 m
y
 t
h

o
u
g

h
ts

 t
h

a
t 

I 
a
m

 d
is

a
p
p
o

in
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

B
a
rn

e
t 
is

 n
o
t 
re

c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 

th
e
 e

ff
o
rt

 t
h

a
t 

3
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 p

u
t 
in

to
 t

h
e

ir
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

y
e
a
r 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 r

o
ll 

o
u
t 
a
 w

e
ll 

te
s
te

d
 

a
n
d
 w

e
ll 

n
e
e
d

e
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
d

u
c
t 
d
is

o
rd

e
rs

. 
In

 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
, 
h

a
v
in

g
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e
rs

 t
ra

in
e
d

 t
o
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
re

a
t 

c
o
n
d

u
c
t 
d

is
o
rd

e
rs

 c
o
u
ld

 s
a

v
e

 t
h
e

 b
o
ro

u
g
h

 m
o
n
e

y
 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 

It
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 I

A
P

T
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 a

 v
a

lu
a
b
le

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

y
o

u
n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t 

a
n
d

 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 t
e
a

m
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 t
h
is

 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t.

 A
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

re
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
y
e

t 
a
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 e

x
a
c
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 /

 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o
n
s
 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u

th
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
b

u
t 
a

ls
o
 a

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

a
id

 
th

ro
u
g

h
o
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n

 t
h
e
 Y

o
u

th
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
: 

• 
P

ro
v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
d
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 n

e
e
d

 

• 
O

ff
e
r 

a
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 s

e
t 
o
f 

in
te

rv
e
n

ti
o

n
s
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 c

o
s
t,
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 c

a
n
 

e
a
s
ily

 b
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
d

 

T
h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 i
n
 d

e
p
th

 n
e

e
d
s
 

a
n
a

ly
s
is

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

n
e

e
d
s
 w

it
h

in
 t
h
e

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 t
o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 Y

o
u
th

 a
n

d
 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 t
h
e

 d
e
s
ir
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 
T

h
is

 a
n
a

ly
s
is

 w
ill

 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 c
o
h

o
rt

s
, 

p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 n

e
e

d
s
, 
d
e
m

a
n
d
, 

g
e
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
fa

c
to

rs
, 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 
n

e
g
a

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
 o

rd
e
r.

  

A
 k

e
y
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ta

lo
g
u

e
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e

 i
n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n
s
 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 n

e
e

d
s
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
, 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 
ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
, 
in

te
n
s
it
y
, 

c
o
s
ts

, 
m

e
a
s
u
re

m
e
n
t 
m

e
a
n
s
, 
re

s
o
u
rc

in
g
. 

A
ll 

in
te

rv
e
n

ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

in
g
 p

ro
fi
le

s
, 
m

e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 
m

e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
. 

 

110



A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 4

 –
 R

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

 

1
1

 

 A
re

a
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 a

n
d

 r
a
ti

o
n

a
le

 

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
T

h
e
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
e
a
m

 a
re

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 m
o
d
e
l 
o
f 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

, 
n
o
t 

E
a
rl

y
 H

e
lp

. 
F

ro
m

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 

a
t 
th

e
 J

D
s
 i
t’
s
 c

le
a
r 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e

 E
a
rl

y
 S

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

, 
n
o
t 

E
a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
. 

 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
in

g
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
, 

w
h

e
re

 a
 c

h
ild

 i
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
im

m
e
d
ia

te
 

h
a
rm

, 
is

 o
f 

c
o
u
rs

e
 i
m

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
. 

B
u
t 

m
y
 f

e
a
r 

is
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
o
 m

a
n

y
 h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 c

a
s
e
s
 -

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 a

s
 h

ig
h
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 
re

q
u
ir

in
g
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e
, 
s
o
 t
h
a

t 
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h
 c

a
s
e

s
 s

e
e
n
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e
 a

s
 o

f 
le

s
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
 w

ill
 b

e
 

p
u
t 
a
s
id

e
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 e

s
c
a
la

te
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 o
ff

e
re

d
 w

h
e

n
 r

is
k
s
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 h
ig

h
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
e

n
 t
h

is
 h

a
p
p

e
n
 a

lr
e
a

d
y
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

6
 m

o
n
th

s
. 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
s
 a

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

s
ta

ff
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a

l 
w

e
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
, 
b

u
t 
th

e
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 p
ic

tu
re

 i
f 

th
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n

g
 a

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 m
o
d
e
l 
is

 t
h

a
t 
c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 l
iv

e
s
 w

ill
 N

O
T

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
, 
ri
s
k
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 a

n
d

 c
h
ild

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

 w
ill

 
s
o
a
r 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e

 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
g
e

t 
h
e

lp
 e

a
rl

y
 e

n
o

u
g
h
. 

A
ll 

th
e
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

ro
u
n

d
 w

h
a
t 

w
o
rk

s
 w

it
h
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 w

it
h
 M

u
lt
ip

le
 a

n
d

 C
o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e
d

s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 a

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 w

o
rk

e
r 

w
h
o
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

n
g
a
g

e
 w

it
h
, 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
s
ti
g
m

a
ti
s
e
 o

r 
ju

d
g
e
 t

h
e
m

 
a
n
d
 w

o
rk

s
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 t
h

e
m

. 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 i
n
te

n
s
iv

e
 a

n
d
 t

a
k
e
s
 t
im

e
. 
If

 E
a
rl

y
 H

e
lp

 i
s
 t
o

 b
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

s
a
v
e
 m

o
n
e

y
 i
n

 t
h
e

 l
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

, 
s
u
f f

ic
ie

n
t 
ti
m

e
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o
 b

u
ild

 t
ru

s
ti
n
g
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 b

o
u
n
d

a
ri
e
s
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h

ip
s
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 c

h
a
n
g
e

 h
a

p
p
e

n
s
. 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e

d
, 

in
te

g
ra

ti
n
g
 a

n
d

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 w
ill

 n
o
t 
m

a
k
e
 t
h
is

 w
o
rk

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 

W
h
y 

a
re

 B
a
rn

e
t 
tu

rn
in

g
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

th
e

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d

 o
v
e
r 

re
c
e
n
t 

y
e

a
rs

 b
y
 G

ra
h
a
m

 A
lle

n
, 

E
ile

e
n

 
M

u
n
ro

, 
E

a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n
 F

o
u
n
d

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 F

IP
?

  
O

th
e
r 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
s
 a

re
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
n

g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
 E

a
rl

y
 H

e
lp

 a
s
 

is
 t
h
e
 T

ro
u
b

le
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 s

o
 w

h
y
 a

re
 B

a
rn

e
t 
tu

rn
in

g
 t
h
e

 c
lo

c
k
 b

a
c
k
 1

0
 y

e
a
rs

, 
g
o
in

g
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
re

n
d

s
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

?
 I
s
 t

h
is

 t
h
e
 m

o
d
e
l 
w

e
 w

a
n
t 
O

fs
te

d
 t
o

 s
e
e
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e

y
 c

o
m

e
 i
n
, 

a
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
?

 

S
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 d
o
 n

o
t 
h

a
v
e

 t
h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 b

e
 p

e
rs

is
te

n
t 
a
n

d
 i
n
te

n
s
iv

e
ly

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h

 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 a

s
 t
h

e
ir
 r

o
le

 i
s
 

to
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

 t
o
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
.  

A
s
 t
h
is

 i
s
 t
h
e

 m
o
d
e
l 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 b

u
ilt

 o
n
 h

o
w

 i
s
 t
h

is
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t?

 H
o

w
 a

re
 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 b
e
in

g
 m

e
t 
if
 t
h
e

y
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
tl
y
 f

a
il 

a
n

d
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
-r

e
fe

rr
e
d
?

 

·
 

T
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

s
 -

 E
a
rl
y 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
, 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 Y

O
S

. 
T

h
e
ir
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 e

v
e
r 

le
v
e
l 
to

 p
re

v
e
n
t 
c
a
s
e
s
 

e
s
c
a
la

ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
h
e
lp

in
g
 c

a
s
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
-e

s
c
a
la

te
d
 a

n
d
 m

o
v
e
 d

o
w

n
 t
h
e
 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

s
. 

·
 

 A
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
%

 o
f 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

p
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

a
s
e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 C

A
F

 T
h
re

s
h
o
ld

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

ju
s
t 
a
b
o
u
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 h

ig
h
 n

e
e
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 c
a
s
e
s
 

·
 

T
h
e
 t
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
t 
th

e
 e

a
rl
ie

s
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 p

o
in

t 
to

 p
re

v
e
n
t 
e
s
c
a
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 
v
a
lu

e
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 

·
 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
tu

rn
 a

w
a
y 

fr
o
m

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 r
e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

b
e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 

 

 

111



112

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 5

 -
 F

a
m

il
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 G
ra

d
in

g
s

C
o

d
e

Jo
b

 T
it

le
A

re
a

T
e

a
m

E
v

a
lu

a
te

d
 S

C
P

E
&

S
 1

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
3
6
 -

 3
9

E
&

S
 2

S
e
n
io

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
2
8
 -

 3
1

E
&

S
 3

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
1
9
 -

 2
2

E
&

S
 4

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
2
5
 -

 2
8

E
&

S
 5

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 A
n
a
ly

s
is

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
3
3
 -

 3
6

E
&

S
 6

S
e
n
io

r 
D

a
ta

 a
n
d
 S

ys
te

m
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
4
5
 -

 4
8

E
&

S
 7

D
a
ta

 Q
u
a
lit

y 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
3
1
 -

 3
4

E
&

S
 8

S
e
n
io

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
3
4
 -

 3
7

E
&

S
 9

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
2
8
 -

 3
1

R
1
1
8

C
A

F
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

In
ta

k
e
 &

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

C
A

F
5
2
 -

 5
5

R
3
2

C
A

F
 D

e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

In
ta

k
e
 &

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

C
A

F
4
3
 -

 4
6

R
8
2

C
A

F
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

In
ta

k
e
 &

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

C
A

F
3
3
 -

 4
2

R
9
8

C
A

F
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r
In

ta
k
e
 &

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

C
A

F
3
9
 -

 4
2

R
1
0
3

D
u
ty

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r

In
ta

k
e
 &

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

M
A

S
H

2
7
 -

 3
0

R
1
0
8

M
A

S
H

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

In
ta

k
e
 &

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

M
A

S
H

2
9
 -

 3
2

R
2
8

C
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

a
re

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

C
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

a
re

2
9
 -

 3
2

R
1
2
7

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

h
e
ra

p
is

t
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

D
is

a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 T
e
a
m

3
3
 -

 4
2

R
2
3
0

S
e
n
io

r 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

D
is

a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 T
e
a
m

3
8
 -

 4
1

R
2
3
1

D
is

a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

D
is

a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 T
e
a
m

2
8
 -

 3
1

R
1
0
9

C
o
n
ta

c
t 
S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

F
a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
2
9
 -

 3
5

R
1
6

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

F
a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
8
 -

 1
1

R
2
1

F
a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

F
a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
5
0
 -

 5
3

R
7
5

F
a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 T

e
a
m

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

F
a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
2
4
 -

 2
7

R
8
8

S
e
n
io

r 
C

o
n
ta

c
t 
S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

F
a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
4
0
 -

 4
3

R
1
0
5

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
A

d
v
is

o
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

O
n
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 U

p
w

a
rd

s
3
3
 -

 3
9

R
6

O
&

U
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

O
n
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 U

p
w

a
rd

s
2
8
 -

 3
1

R
7
4

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

O
n
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 U

p
w

a
rd

s
2
9
 -

 3
2

R
4
4

H
e
a
d
te

a
c
h
e
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

V
ir

tu
a
l 
S

c
h
o
o
l

S
o
u
lb

u
ry

R
5
0

A
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 I
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

V
ir

tu
a
l 
S

c
h
o
o
l

4
7
 -

 5
0

R
5
8

C
a
s
e
w

o
rk

e
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

V
ir

tu
a
l 
S

c
h
o
o
l

3
2
 -

 3
5

R
6
5

V
S

 P
ro

je
c
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

V
ir

tu
a
l 
S

c
h
o
o
l

3
3
 -

 3
6

R
2
7

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n

2
9
 -

 3
2

R
2
6

C
a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
&

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

C
a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
&

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

5
2
 -

 5
5

R
3
3

F
o
s
te

r 
C

a
re

r 
P

e
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r
P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

C
a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
&

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

2
9
 -

 3
2

R
5
1

P
a
n
e
l 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r
P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

C
a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
&

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

2
4
 -

 2
7

R
7

C
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

C
a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
&

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

3
4
 -

 3
7

R
8
5

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r
P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

C
a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
&

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

2
9
 -

 3
2

R
1
0
0

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 O
ff

ic
e
r

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

3
1
 -

 3
4

R
4
5

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

2
3
 -

 2
6

R
5
4

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

4
7
 -

 5
0

R
1
1
5

A
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

(L
A

D
O

)
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
A

lle
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 (

L
A

D
O

)
5
1
 -

 5
4

R
6
3

S
A

R
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
A

lle
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 (

L
A

D
O

)
3
1
 -

 3
4

P
a
g
e
 1

113



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 5

 -
 F

a
m

il
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 G
ra

d
in

g
s

C
o

d
e

Jo
b

 T
it

le
A

re
a

T
e

a
m

E
v

a
lu

a
te

d
 S

C
P

R
1
0
4

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 &

 R
e
v
ie

w
1
9
 -

 2
2

R
1
0
7

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 &

 R
e
v
ie

w
4
7
 -

 5
0

R
1
1
6

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 &

 R
e
v
ie

w
5
2
 -

 5
5

R
3
4

F
o
s
te

r 
C

a
re

r 
R

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 &

 R
e
v
ie

w
4
7
 -

 5
0

R
8
4

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 &

 R
e
v
ie

w
3
1
 -

 3
4

R
1
7

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

3
9
 -

 4
2

R
4
9

M
A

R
A

C
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

2
5
 -

 2
8

R
2
2
6

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
5
2
 -

 5
5

R
3
6

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
In

ta
k
e
 &

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

In
ta

k
e
 &

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

7
0
1
 -

 7
0
3

R
3
7

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 P
la

n
n
in

g
S

e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 P
la

n
n
in

g
7
0
4
 -

 7
0
6

R
3
8

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
Y

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

7
0
1
 -

 7
0
3

R
3
9

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g

7
0
1
 -

 7
0
3

R
4
0

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

7
0
4
 -

 7
0
6

R
4
1

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
S

e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
7
0
1
 -

 7
0
3

R
4
2

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 &

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 &

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

7
0
4
 -

 7
0
6

R
4
3

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

7
0
1
 -

 7
0
3

R
1
3

D
a
ta

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

D
a
ta

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

5
2
 -

 5
5

R
4
6

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

D
a
ta

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

4
0
 -

 4
3

R
6
9

S
e
n
io

r 
D

a
ta

 &
 S

ys
te

m
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

- 
(S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 E

I)
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

D
a
ta

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

4
5
 -

 4
8

R
7
0

S
e
n
io

r 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

n
a
ly

s
t

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

D
a
ta

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

4
2
 -

 4
5

R
7
1

S
e
n
io

r 
S

ys
te

m
s
 A

n
a
ly

s
t

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

D
a
ta

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

4
0
 -

 4
3

R
7
8

Y
O

S
 D

a
ta

, 
S

ys
te

m
s
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

D
a
ta

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

4
0
 -

 4
3

R
9
1

S
ys

te
m

s
 A

n
a
ly

s
t

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

D
a
ta

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

3
2
 -

 3
5

R
9
7

S
ys

te
m

s
 H

e
lp

d
e
s
k
 a

n
d
 T

ra
in

in
g
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

D
a
ta

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

3
1
 -

 3
4

R
9
9

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

n
a
ly

s
t

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

D
a
ta

 &
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

3
0
 -

 3
3

R
1
4

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
ts

4
9
 -

 5
2

R
1
5

T
ro

u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 A

n
a
ly

s
t

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
ts

3
1
 -

 3
4

R
1
0
2

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

F
in

a
n
c
e

2
7
 -

 3
0

R
3
1

F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

F
in

a
n
c
e

4
9
 -

 5
2

R
8
1

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

F
in

a
n
c
e

1
8
 -

 2
1

R
8
7

S
e
n
io

r 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

F
in

a
n
c
e

3
4
 -

 3
7

R
6
8

S
e
n
io

r 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 
&

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
4
4
 -

 4
7

R
7
3

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 
&

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 
&

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
5
1
 -

 5
4

R
8
3

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
M

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 
&

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
2
9
 -

 3
2

R
8
9

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

&
 I
n
s
ig

h
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 
&

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
3
8
 -

 4
1

R
9

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 
&

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
4
2
 -

 4
5

R
1
0
6

D
e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

4
3
 -

 4
6

R
1
1
2

S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

5
2
 -

 5
5

R
1
1
3

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

4
2
 -

 4
5

R
1
1
4

S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

3
3
 -

 4
2

R
1
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 &

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

3
0
 -

 3
3

R
1
2

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 &
 F

O
I 
O

ff
ic

e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 &

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

2
8
 -

 3
1

P
a
g
e
 2

114



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 5

 -
 F

a
m

il
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 G
ra

d
in

g
s

C
o

d
e

Jo
b

 T
it

le
A

re
a

T
e

a
m

E
v

a
lu

a
te

d
 S

C
P

R
1
1

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

4
7
 -

 5
0

R
5
3

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 W

o
rk

e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
&

 P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

3
2
 -

 3
5

R
7
6

V
o
ic

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ild

 C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r
L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
&

 P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

3
9
 -

 4
3

R
1
1
0

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

1
9
 -

 2
2

R
5
7

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

3
6
 -

 3
9

R
1
1
9

S
E

N
D

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 &

 A
d
v
ic

e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

S
E

N
D

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e

2
3
 -

 2
6

R
5
2

S
E

N
D

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 &

 A
d
v
ic

e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

S
E

N
D

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e

3
9
 -

 4
2

R
9
6

S
E

N
D

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 &

 A
d
v
ic

e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
s
e
w

o
rk

e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

S
E

N
D

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e

2
9
 -

 3
2

R
9
0

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

S
u
p
p
o
rt

2
4
 -

 2
7

R
2
2
0

E
a
rl

y 
Y

e
a
rs

 W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
9
 -

 3
2

R
2
2
2

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
3
 -

 4
6

R
2
2
3

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
2
 -

 2
5

R
2
2
4

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
8
 -

 5
1

R
2
3

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

5
2
 -

 5
5

R
2
5

D
e
p
u
ty

 F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

4
2
 -

 4
5

R
2
9

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

2
9
 -

 3
2

P
a
g
e
 3

115



116

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6 - Recruitment Process 

 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

London Borough of Barnet 

Family Services Transformation 

Appendix 6 - Recruitment Process 

November 2014 

 

 

  

117



Appendix 6 - Recruitment Process 

 

2 

 

CONTENTS 

 

Section Title Pages 

1.0 Purpose  

2.0 Terminology  

3.0 Workforce Status  

4.0 Recruitment Process  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

118



Appendix 6 - Recruitment Process 

 

3 

 

1.0 PURPOSE 

This processes aims to bring together all of the briefings, questions, FAQ’s and queries that 
have been responded to during consultation in to one reference document to cover the 
recruitment process and outcome activity. 

 

2.0 TERMONOLOGY 

 

2.1. Assimilation:   

 

An individual is assimilated to a post if their current role is at least a 55% match to the new 
role and their current SCP is either 2 up or 4 down from the proposed grading of the role in 
the new structure 

 

In some cases employees who have been matched to a generic role and therefore 

assimilated will have been asked to complete a preference form to state an interest in 

specific teams.  Preference forms were submitted by affected employees between 6 and 20 

October.   

 
Whilst preference forms were submitted the allocation of people to roles is a management 
decision based on the needs of the Service.  Management representatives will identify where 
skills, expertise and experience of individual’s best benefit service users.  Preferences are 
considered as part of the matching process but some employees will be matched to teams 
they may not have specified. 
 
 
The council has a duty to minimise any potential redundancies therefore following the formal 
notification of assimilation those employees that have been assimilated will not be eligible to 
apply for any roles in the transformation process.  Employees at risk of redundancy will have 
the first opportunity to apply for vacant role in the new structure.  If roles remain vacant in 
Open Competition Phase 2, detailed below, those that were assimilated can then apply for 
advertised roles. 

 

2.2. Ring-fence:   

 

Those that are ring fenced follow the same principles as assimilation but there are more 
people than posts. An individual is assimilated to a post if their current role is at least a 55% 
match to the new role and their current SCP is either 2 up or 4 down from the proposed 
grading of the role in the new structure.   

 

Those in ring-fenced competition were given the opportunity to express preferences in the 

timescales above.  These preferences may prevent a further interview process in some 

cases.  Where preferences are chosen that release the need for competition these 

employees will then be assimilated and will no longer be at risk of redundancy. 

 

119



Appendix 6 - Recruitment Process 

 

4 

 

Recruitment to ring-fenced posts is limited to those that meet the criteria for that ring-fence 

only. 

 

Employees that have been ring-fenced are at risk of redundancy and therefore meet the 

criteria to apply for any of the roles available in the new structure and can apply for them in 

Open Competition Phase 1, detailed below, as well as the roles they are ring-fenced to. 

 

2.3. No Match to Role:   

 

This is where employees have been notified that they are at risk of redundancy and there is 
no match to their current role profile in the new structure.  Therefore employees with no 
match to a new role meet the criteria to apply for any of the roles available in the new 
structure and can apply for them in Open Competition Phase 1, detailed below.  

 

2.4. Open Competition:    

 

There will be two phases of open competition for posts. 

 

Open Competition Phase 1:  Employees who are at risk of redundancy, either ring-fenced or 

have not been matched to a role in the new structure, can apply for these vacant posts in the 

new structure when they are advertised immediately after GFC approval. 

  

Open Competition Phase 2:  Any remaining roles that have not been filled by employees at 

risk of redundancy will be eligible to apply for posts in phase 2 of the recruitment process.   

 

Phase 2 will be staged recruitment available to council wide redeployees, internal applicants 

and where posts are not filled will be advertised externally.  The staging of these groups will 

released on a case by case basis depending on availability of relevant skills in the council 

and on the open market following Phase 1. 

 

3.0 WORKFORCE STATUS 

 

3.1. Letters to Employees:   

Following General Functions Committee approval of the new structure all employees will 

receive a letter to confirm their status following consultation. 

 

Letters will confirm whether an employee is assimilated and the details of their assimilated 

post, whether they are ring-fenced and at risk of redundancy or that they are at risk of 

redundancy and there are no matches to their existing role profile. 

120



Appendix 6 - Recruitment Process 

 

5 

 

 

3.2. Agency Workers:   

Agency workers/contractors/interim workers/locums are not eligible to apply for roles in 
Open Competition Phase 1.  The council has a duty to minimise the number of employees 
made redundant and therefore during Phase 1 eligibility to apply for roles is only for those 
employees at risk of redundancy. 

 

During Open Completion Phase 2 agency workers may apply for internal roles after they 

have been advertised to the wider council redeployees. 

 

 

4.0 THE RECRUITMENT PROCESS: 

 

4.1. Timetable: 

Date Action 

03/11/2014 Trade Union meeting for LBB formal feedback and close staff consultation 

03 - 
05/11/2014 

Staff briefings for LBB feedback and formally close staff consultation 

04, 06, 
07/11/2014 

Interview skills workshops, employees to be invited in separate email 

11/11/2014 General Functions Committee to approve implementation of new structure 

12/11/2014 
Start of recruitment process, ring-fenced and open competition phase 1 
posts advertised for employees at risk of redundancy, subject to General 
Functions Committee approval 

12/11/2014 – 
19/11/2014 

Application for vacant posts in new structure via personal statements to be 
completed and submitted for all employees at risk of redundancy 

20/11/2014 

Interviews for Head of Service posts (as previously stated the Heads of 
Service roles will, following completion of the initial ring fence process, be 
the first roles advertised internally before, if necessary, going out to external 
advert. This is to ensure the top tier of management is in place to support the 
transformation) 

21/11/2014 Applicants for Head of Service posts provided outcomes 

24/11/2014 – 
10/12/2014 

Interviews for all candidates at risk of redundancy (other than Head of 
Service posts 

12/12/2014 
Recruitment process complete for Ring-fenced roles and Open Competition 
Phase 1 

15/12/2014 All staff informed of outcome of recruitment process– outcome letters 

15/12/14 - 
31/03/15 

Open Competition Phase 2 

31/03/2015 Last day of service for those given notice of redundancy 

01/04/2015 New structure live 

121



Appendix 6 - Recruitment Process 

 

6 

 

 

4.2. General Functions Committee (GFC):   

This is the elected member committee with the responsibility for employee matters.  The 
Family Services (FS) Transformation will go to GFC on 11 November 2011, this is post staff 
consultation.  The Family Services Director will be requesting approval to implement the new 
post consultation structure. 

 

The above timetable and any future activity with regard to recruitment to the new structure is 

subject to GFC approval. 

 

4.3. Exceptions: 

Head of Service Roles:  the Heads of Service roles will, following completion of the initial 

ring fence process, be the first roles advertised internally before, if necessary, going out to 

external advert. This is to ensure the top tier of management is in place to support the 

transformation. 

 

Social Workers and Advanced Practitioners (Social Work roles):  Following the 

assimilation of existing Social workers in to the posts in the new structure there will still be a 

number of vacancies in these key frontline services.   

 

The council are unable to continue to hold vacancies in these areas and the recruitment 

process will be lengthy, the council have historically found it difficult to recruit to these roles.   

 

The council is aware that there are employees within the pool at risk of redundancy that 

have Social Work qualifications but are not currently working in this area and may wish to 

apply for these roles. 

 

The remaining post assimilation Social Work roles will be advertised in Open Competition 

Phase 1 subject to GFC approval of the structure.  These posts will be advertised to 

employees at risk of redundancy in the Family Services Transformation, the wider council 

redeployment pool, internal employees and to external advert at the same time.  

 

As open competition roles these will have a minimal appointable criteria. 

 

Employees at risk of redundancy will be given priority in the assessment process.  

 

 

122



Appendix 6 - Recruitment Process 

 

7 

 

4.4. Support: 

Continued Support for Employees At Risk of Redundancy:  Employees at risk of 

redundancy will continue to draw down on the support available to them including: 

• Link Managers 

• One:one meetings 

• Employee surgeries 

• Pension surgeries and briefings 

• Trade Union colleagues 

• Focus Group representatives 

• Change and Me sessions 

• Employee Assistance Programme: 

• Telephone: 0800 716 017 

• Interview skills workshop 

 

Interview Skills Workshops:  Outplacement workshops were planned to be offered for 

those given notice of redundancy post 15 December 2014.  Through consultation feedback 

employees are requesting interview skills workshops prior to their internal interviews, a 

number of employees have not had an interview for a number of years.  Family Services are 

keen to support employees in this and have responded to consultation by putting on a series 

of interview skills workshops on 4th, 6th and 7th November. 

 

4.5. Assessment Process: 

 

Roles Advertised to Ring-fenced and No Match: 

 

Weighting: 

 

Preferences: 

 

Personal Statements: - Ring fence – x 1 – Phase 2 1 per application 

Interviews: 

 

Technical Assessments/Competency based assessments: 

 

Outcomes: 

 

123



Appendix 6 - Recruitment Process 

 

8 

 

4.6. Redeployment: 

Employees At Risk of Redundancy: 

 

Link Managers Role through the Recruitment Process: 

Notice of Redundancy: - last day of service 31 March 2015 

 

Consultation on Potential Redundancy: 

 

Redeployment: 

 

Open Competition Phase 2: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

124



Managing Organisational Change  

1. Policy

This section deals with the principles that would be applicable in all forms of 
organisational change. 

1.1 Barnet Council is a dynamic and modern organisation. To remain so there 
needs to be regular reviews of the needs of service users, the priorities of 
members, legal obligations, the successful application of new technology and 
budgetary requirements. 

1.2 Barnet Council will take all reasonable steps to avoid compulsory redundancy. 
Meeting this aim means that employees will need to be flexible in how the 
workforce is structured and distributed and in the number of people employed 
and their location.

1.3 It is recognised that employees are the most valuable resource and that 
managers need to deal with organisational change in a way that reduces the 
disruptive effects of change. When employees are affected by an 
organisational change:-

• the employees concerned will be treated in a fair and equitable way 
• advance notice of the impending change is given to the employees 
concerned as soon as possible 
• change will be brought about following consultation  
• the need for compulsory redundancy will be minimised but balanced 
against the Authority’s need to retain employees with the skills and 
experience necessary to best meet future service requirements 
• redeployment opportunities will be maximised 

1.4 Management will consult with recognised trade unions and staff on issues 
which, for example:

• involve changes to contracts of employment 
• relate to discretionary aspects of implementation of national 
agreements
• may potentially lead to redundancy 
• involve major changes in working practices, location of employees
• involve introduction of, or changes to, local procedural agreements 
• issues raised, as a result of consultation, by individuals or the trade 
unions will be given due and timely consideration and, if possible, 
incorporated into the proposals. 

125



1.5 Barnet Council will ensure that each employee has had an opportunity to 
discuss in a meeting the reasons for the redundancy, the pool for selection, the 
criteria, and any alternative employment.

1.6 A Redundancy and Redeployment Committee will normally be established to 
ensure the most efficient use of Council Resources. 

1.7 Management will be responsible for designing the organisation and will share 
this information with employees and recognised trade unions. Barnet Council 
recognises that change can be a stressful time for the people involved and will 
tailor specific Employee Support programmes to support employees through 
the change.

1.8 Different terms may apply on particular dates and employees will receive the 
appropriate compensation applicable to the employee’s last day of 
employment. This may be less than employees who have left the organisation 
on earlier dates. 

1.9 In certain genuinely exceptional circumstances, consideration can be given to 
making a one-off payment, based on the merits of each individual case, up to 
the maximum permitted under the regulations* (i.e. 104 weeks’ pay calculated 
on a sum up to the employee’s actual week’s pay) taking into account 
continuous service with employees listed under the Redundancy Payments 
(Continuity of Employment in Local Government etc) (Modification) Order 
1999). There will be no right for employees to access this payment and the 
decision will be made on the circumstances as they relate to the particular 
individual. The payment incorporates the employee’s statutory redundancy 
entitlement.

* The Local Government (Early Termination of Employment) (Discretionary Compensation) (England and Wales) 
Regulations 2006 and The Teachers (Compensation for Redundancy and Premature Retirement (Amendment) 
Regulations 2006 

1.10 The above forms the Council’s policy as October 2010, it should be noted that:- 

- the policy does not confer any contractual rights 
- the Council will retain the right to change the policy at any time,  

recognised trade unions will be consulted. 
- The policy will be reviewed in September 2012 

126



2.  Procedure 

This section deals with the procedures applicable when managing organisational 
change

2.1. Redeployment

Local Restructures - redeployment procedure 

2.1.1. Where the duties and skill requirements of jobs at the same grade 
within a new structure are sufficiently similar to those of existing jobs, the 
appointment of particular employees without the requirement for a competitive 
process will take place. 

2.1.2. Where 55% or more of an existing substantive role is contained within a 
new post at the same grade the individual will be appointed without 
competition or selection to the new post. 

2.1.3. If the 55% rule above applies and there are more staff at that grade 
who have a claim on the role than there are posts available, the post(s) will be 
ring fenced and only those meeting the 55% rule at that grade will be able to 
apply for the posts. Decisions about who is to be in each ring-fenced pool will 
be determined taking each case on its merits. Selection will be based on 
objective, fair criteria. 

2.1.4. Where no individual currently holds 55% or more of their existing 
substantive role within a new post at the same grade, the post will be open for 
competition. New posts will be appointed to through a formal assessment 
process.

Council Wide - redeployment procedure 

2.1.5. Employees who have not been successful in securing an alternative 
post within a revised structure at the same grade, or for whom a revised 
structure does not apply will be deemed at risk of redundancy and fall within 
the Council Wide redeployment process. Employees will be given formal 
notice that they are at risk of redundancy and full consultation will take place 
with them. They will be advised of their right to be accompanied by a work 
colleague or trade union representative at any meetings to discuss their 
situation.

2.1.6. Staff who have been advised that their jobs are at risk of redundancy 
will be given priority consideration for redeployment to roles which are up to 
four spinal column points (scp) lower. Where an employee demonstrates that 
he or she fulfils the essential criteria for a post, he or she will be selected for 
interview over and above other candidates who may not be at risk of 
redundancy. 

127



2.2. Pay Protection

2.2.1. Where an employee who is at risk of redundancy is not placed in a job 
of the same grade, he or she may be redeployed into a job up to four scp 
below the bottom of their substantive grade, subject to the process set out in 
2.1 above. 

2.2.2. Where an employee is offered a new job at a lower grade, his or her 
substantive pay will be “capped” at the maximum pay for that grade. 

2.2.3. Where the action in 2.2.2 results in a reduction of substantive pay i.e. 
the substantive pay on the lower grade is less than the substantive pay of the 
higher grade, the employee may receive Pay Protection. 

2.2.4. Pay Protection is calculated from the employee’s substantive scp prior 
to redeployment and is capped to the lower of a maximum of four scp above 
the top of the grade appointed to following redeployment or the job holders 
scp prior to redeployment. 

2.2.5. The period of the Pay Protection is calculated by reference to the table 
below:-

Continuous Local Government 
Employment 

Pay Protection Period 

Less than two years Equivalent to their contractual 
notice period (subject to a 
maximum of three months) 

Two years plus but less than five 
years

Six months 

More than  five years One year 

Teachers Pay Protection is governed by School Teachers Pay & Conditions 
Document, issued by the Department for Education. 

2.2.6. Following the period of protection the employee will be paid on the 
scale applicable to the new post.

2.2.7. Pay Protection will only apply where there is a reduction in the 
substantive pay that the employee will receive and will apply for a maximum 
of one year. 

2.2.8. Substantive pay is basic salary without overtime or other non-
contractual payments. During the period of protection the protected salary will 
be ‘frozen’ and thus not attract incremental progression. Where the alternative 
employment is for different hours of work, either more or fewer than in the 
existing post, this will be taken into account in determining the extent of salary 
protection.

128



2.3. Voluntary Redundancy

2.3.1. The decision whether to award voluntary redundancy or early 
retirement is at the Council’s absolute discretion and will include 
consideration of, amongst other things, financial and organisational issues.  

2.3.2. Trade union representatives and employees will be notified at the 
earliest opportunity of the reasons for potential redundancy situations. 

2.3.3. Full and meaningful consultation will take place with trade union 
representatives, and the period of consultation should exceed statutory 
requirements whenever information can be provided at an earlier stage. 

2.3.4. At the start of the period of consultation information will be provided to 
the trade unions on: 

! the reason for the proposed redundancies; 

! the number and category of employees who may be redundant; 

! the proposed unit of redundancy; 

! the proposed method of carrying out redundancy dismissals; 

! the period over which redundancies might be carried out; 

! the proposed methods of calculating severance payments; 

! an equality impact assessment methodology for any redundancy 
proposals; 

2.3.5. A formal response to the trade unions’ representations will be made. 

2.3.6. Compensation for voluntary redundancy will be calculated using the 
table at Annex A. This table provides the number of weeks pay that the 
employee will be entitled to on being made redundant. It should be noted that 
from time to time different terms may be offered.

2.3.7. Having established the number of weeks compensation to be paid, 
perform the following calculation:- 

Current substantive salary divided by 52.14, multiplied by number of weeks 
compensation = redundancy compensation 

2.3.8. Where appropriate, employees will be invited to indicate their 
willingness to consider voluntary redundancy. Such indications will not imply 
any commitment on the part of either the Council or the individual. 

2.3.9. The Council will consider applications for voluntary redundancy from 
employees not themselves at risk within an area where the need for 
redundancies has been identified where this may avert or reduce the need for 
compulsory redundancy. 

129



2.3.10. Estimates of the potential benefits for the employee can be obtained 
in confidence and without prejudice from the HR department. Any offer of 
voluntary redundancy will be formally confirmed in writing with all the 
appropriate terms and conditions set out.

2.3.11. Employees who leave the Council through voluntary redundancy will 
only be eligible for re-employment after a suitable break in service, which will 
be a minimum of one month’s duration.

2.4. Compulsory Redundancy

2.4.1. All avenues must be explored to ensure that recourse to compulsory 
redundancies is minimised.  

2.4.2. Trade union representatives and employees will be notified at the 
earliest opportunity of the reasons for potential redundancy situations. 

2.4.3. Full and meaningful consultation will take place with trade union 
representatives, and the period of consultation should exceed statutory 
requirements whenever information can be provided at an earlier stage. 

2.4.4. At the start of the period of consultation information will be provided to 
the trade unions on: 

! the reason for the proposed redundancies; 

! the number and category of employees who may be redundant; 

! the proposed unit of redundancy; 

! the proposed method of carrying out redundancy dismissals; 

! the period over which redundancies might be carried out; 

! the proposed methods of calculating severance payments; 

! an equality impact assessment methodology for any redundancy 
proposals; 

2.4.5. A formal response to the trade unions’ representations will be made. 

2.4.6. Compensation for compulsory redundancy will be calculated using the 
table at Annex A. This table provides the number of weeks pay that the 
employee will be entitled to on being made redundant 

2.4.7. Having established the number of weeks compensation to be paid, 
perform the following calculation:- 

Current substantive salary divided by 52.14, multiplied by number of weeks 
compensation = redundancy compensation 

2.4.8. Employees who leave the Council through compulsory redundancy will 
only be eligible for re-employment after a suitable break in service, which will 
be a minimum of one month’s duration.

130



3. Guidance

This section provides operational guidance for managing change. 

3.1 Change Process

Where there is a need for Organisational Change, the responsible manager 
will in conjunction with HR produce a consultation document setting out: 

! the rationale for change 

! the proposed new structure 

! the impact upon employees 

The manager will then consult with recognised Trade Unions and staff about 
the matters raised in this document.  This consultation will normally include: 

! A launch meeting with the Trade Unions 

! A launch meeting with affected staff 

! One to one discussions between Managers and their staff 

The purpose of this consultation is to gather views.   Managers will then 
consider the information submitted and as appropriate modify or change the 
Consultation Document.  The outcome of the consultation should be briefed 
to Trade Unions and Staff. 

At this stage the Change Programme can be implemented. 

3.2. Employees at Risk of Redundancy

Employees who have been, or who are likely to be made compulsorily 
redundant, are defined as ‘At Risk’. In all cases, the Council will endeavour to 
ensure notice of ‘At Risk’ status is given in sufficient time to enable those 
employees to find alternative employment within or outside the Council. The 
law removes entitlement to a statutory redundancy payment if an employee 
unreasonably refuses a suitable alternative role. 

Employees who are at risk of redundancy will remain within their service area 
for the period of consultation.  Where it is confirmed that their post will be 
made redundant they will remain in their service area, unless they are 
redeployed, for the duration of their notice period however during this period 
they will be given priority consideration for posts elsewhere in the Council. 

.

131



3.3. Redundancy Selection Criteria

Where it has not been possible to avoid making employees compulsory 
redundant, objective criteria will need to be defined to enable the objective 
selection of employees to be made redundant. Illustrative criteria, which can 
be used singly, in combination, varied or added to subject to need prior to 
selection commencing, are shown at Annex B. The aim of these criteria is to 
select those scoring the lowest number of points for redundancy. 

3.4. Redundancy Checklist for Managers

Attached at Annex C is a checklist to go through when it is believed that 
compulsory redundancy will take place. 

3.5. Trial Periods

Where the employee is redeployed to a new role that differs wholly or in part 
from the original role, the employee is entitled to a statutory trial period of four 
weeks.

3.6. HR1

The Council is obliged to notify the Department for Business, Innovation and 
Skills of the proposed redundancies in writing on form HR1. This notice 
should also be supplied to the employee representatives. Where 20 to 99 
employees are to be made redundant at least 30 days before the first 
redundancy. Where 100 or more employees are to be made redundant at 
least 90 days before the first redundancy 

3.7. Definition of Actual Pay

To calculate a week’s pay identify the person’s annual salary as at the time of 
redundancy, to this add any contractual and pensionable payments. Divide 
this total by 52.14 and multiply by the requisite number of weeks to provide 
the value of the redundancy payment.  

132



3.8. Equality Impact Assessment

The Equality Impact Assessment process has six key steps: 

! Initial screening: to determine whether it is necessary to carry out a full 
equality impact assessment; 

! Scoping and defining: by whom, when and how the equality impact 
assessment should be carried out; 

! Information gathering:  what are the main sources of information, what 
stakeholders should be consulted; 

! Judgment: using the information gathered to make a judgment about 
the potential for proposals to result in a less favourable outcome for 
any group in the community/workforce, or unlawful discrimination of 
any kind; 

! Action planning: what actions will take place and/or positive changes 
as a result of the equality impact assessment;

! Publication:  the results of an equality impact assessment

3.9. Suitable Alternative Employment

An employer must take reasonable steps to find alternative employment for 
employees who would otherwise be dismissed by way of redundancy.  For an 
employee with a disability, the provisions of the Disability Discrimination Act 
to make reasonable adjustments must be considered. In cases of 
maternity/adoption leave the employer should make all reasonable effort to 
find suitable alternative employment for the individual concerned. Care should 
also be taken to fully engage with any employees on long term sick leave who 
are at risk of redundancy.

3.10 4 Week Trial

If the trial period takes the employee beyond their proposed last day of 
service, this date will be extended to accommodate the four week trial.  This 
will not affect the entitlement to a redundancy payment.  It is the  line 
manager’s responsibility to ensure the necessary administration is completed 
to effect this change. If employee works beyond the end of the four week trial 
or their extended last day of service, they will lose their redundancy 
entitlement as they will be deemed to have accepted the new employment. 

133



Annex A

Statutory redundancy pay table 

Years employed
Age 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

17 1  -  -  -  - -  -  - - - - - - - -  -  - - -

18 1 1½ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

19 1  1½  2  -  - -  -  - - - - - - - -  -  - - -

20 1 1½ 2 2½ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

21 1  1½  2  2½  3 -  -  - - - - - - - -  -  - - -

22 1 1½ 2 2½ 3 3½ - - - - - - - - - - - - -

23 1½ 2 2½ 3 3½ 4 4½ - - - - - - - - - - - -

24 2 2½ 3 3½ 4 4½ 5 5½ - - - - - - - - - - -

25 2 3 3½ 4 4½ 5 5½ 6 6½ - - - - - - - - - -

26 2 3 4 4½ 5 5½ 6 6½ 7 7½ - - - - - - - - -

27 2 3 4 5 5½ 6 6½ 7 7½ 8 8½ - - - - - - - -

28 2 3 4 5 6 6½ 7 7½ 8 8½ 9 9½ - - - - - - -

29 2 3 4 5 6 7 7½ 8 8½ 9 9½ 10 10½ - - - - - -

30 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8½ 9 9½ 10 10½ 11 11½ - - - - -

31 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 9½ 10 10½ 11 11½ 12 12½ - - - -

32 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 10½ 11 11½ 12 12½ 13 13½ - - -

33 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 11½ 12 12½ 13 13½ 14 14½ - -

34 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 12½ 13 13½ 14 14½ 15 15½ -

35 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 13½ 14 14½ 15 15½ 16 16½

36 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 14½ 15 15½ 16 16½ 17

37 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 15½ 16 16½ 17 17½

38 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 16½ 17 17½ 18

39 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 17½ 18 18½

40 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 18½ 19

41 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 19½

42 2½ 3½ 4½ 5½ 6½ 7½ 8½ 9½ 10½ 11½ 12½ 13½ 14½ 15½ 16½ 17½ 18½ 19½ 20½

43 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

44 3 4½ 5½ 6½ 7½ 8½ 9½ 10½ 11½ 12½ 13½ 14½ 15½ 16½ 17½ 18½ 19½ 20½ 21½

45 3 4½ 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

46 3 4½ 6 7½ 8½ 9½ 10½ 11½ 12½ 13½ 14½ 15½ 16½ 17½ 18½ 19½ 20½ 21½ 22½

47 3  4½  6  7½  9 10  11  12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19  20  21 22 23

48 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 11½ 12½ 13½ 14½ 15½ 16½ 17½ 18½ 19½ 20½ 21½ 22½ 23½

49 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

50 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 12 13½ 14½ 15½ 16½ 17½ 18½ 19½ 20½ 21½ 22½ 23½ 24½

51 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 12 13½ 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

52 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 12 13½ 15 16½ 17½ 18½ 19½ 20½ 21½ 22½ 23½ 24½ 25½

53 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 12 13½ 15 16½ 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

54 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 12 13½ 15 16½ 18 19½ 20½ 21½ 22½ 23½ 24½ 25½ 26½

55 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 12 13½ 15 16½ 18 19½ 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

56 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 12 13½ 15 16½ 18 19½ 21 22½ 23½ 24½ 25½ 26½ 27½

57 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 12 13½ 15 16½ 18 19½ 21 22½ 24 25 26 27 28

58 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 12 13½ 15 16½ 18 19½ 21 22½ 24 25½ 26½ 27½ 28½

59 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 12 13½ 15 16½ 18 19½ 21 22½ 24 25½ 27 28 29

60 3 4½ 6 7½ 9 10½ 12 13½ 15 16½ 18 19½ 21 22½ 24 25½ 27 28½ 29½

61+ 3  4½  6  7½  9 10½  12  13½ 15 16½ 18 19½ 21 22½ 24  25½  27 28½ 30 

134



A
n

n
e
x
 B

 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 r
e

d
u

n
d

a
n

c
y
 s

e
le

c
ti

o
n

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 a

n
d

 p
o

in
t 

a
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

 C
ri

te
ri

a
 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
P

o
in

ts

K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
, 

s
k

il
ls

 a
n

d
 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 j
o
b
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 n
e

e
d

s
. 

F
u
ll 

M
a
tc

h
 2

0
 p

o
in

ts
 

N
o
 m

a
tc

h
 0

 p
o
in

ts
 

Q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

s
B

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 d

e
s
ir
a
b
le

 q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
e
q
u
iv

a
le

n
t 

lis
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

p
e
rs

o
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 r
o
le

. 
L
e
s
s
 w

e
ig

h
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 

d
e
s
ir
a
b
le

 q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

If
 n

o
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 p
o
in

ts
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
. 

F
u
ll 

M
a
tc

h
 1

0
 p

o
in

ts
 

N
o
 M

a
tc

h
 0

 p
o
in

ts
 

A
b

s
e
n

c
e

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
’s

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 3

 
y
e
a
rs

 t
o
 d

a
te

. 
S

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 p

re
g
n
a
n
c
y
 r

e
la

te
d
 

a
b
s
e
n
c
e
, 

d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 r

e
la

te
d
 a

s
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

is
a
b

ili
ty

 D
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o

n
 A

c
t 

a
n
d
 I

n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
in

ju
ri
e
s
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

. 
 

1
0
  

=
 n

o
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
  

7
  

  
=

 a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

ri
g
g
e
r 

le
v
e
l 

5
  

  
=

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

ri
g

g
e

r 
p

o
in

t 
b

u
t 

in
fo

rm
a

l
a
c
ti
o
n

1
-4

 =
 f

o
rm

a
l 
c
a
u
ti
o
n
/w

a
rn

in
g
 

0
  

  
=

 f
in

a
l 
c
a
u
ti
o
n
 

C
a

p
a

b
il

it
y
 

B
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l/
fo

rm
a
l 
th

a
t 

h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 b

e
e
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 f

u
lly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
s
t 

3
 y

e
a
rs

 t
o
 d

a
te

 
1
0
  

=
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n
  

7
  

  
=

 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

5
  

  
=

 f
ir
s
t 

w
ri
tt
e
n
 w

a
rn

in
g

0
  

  
=

 f
in

a
l 
w

a
rn

in
g
 s

h
o
rt

 o
f 

d
is

m
is

s
a
l 

D
is

c
ip

li
n

a
ry

re
c
o

rd
B

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

a
s
t 

3
 y

e
a
rs

 t
o
 d

a
te

.
1

0
  

=
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

(n
o

 d
is

c
ip

lin
a

ry
 r

e
c
o

rd
)

7
  

  
=

 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

5
  

  
=

 f
ir
s
t 

w
ri
tt
e
n
 w

a
rn

in
g

0
  

  
=

 f
in

a
l 
w

a
rn

in
g
 s

h
o
rt

 o
f 

d
is

m
is

s
a
l 

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

re
d

u
n

d
a
n

c
y
 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 a

s
 p

e
r 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 o

f 
b

e
n

e
fi
t 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 a
s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a

n
c
y
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

P
a
rt

 t
im

e
 s

ta
ff
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 t

o
ta

l 
y
e
a
rs

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

re
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 f

u
ll 

ti
m

e
 s

ta
ff
 b

u
t 

to
 m

it
ig

a
te

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

a
n
 

in
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

re
la

ti
v
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

p
e
n
s
io

n
, 

th
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
c
o
s
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

o
u
n
d
e
d
 u

p
 t

o
 a

 f
u
ll 

ti
m

e
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
t.

H
ig

h
 C

o
s
t 

2
0
 p

o
in

ts
 

L
o
w

 C
o
s
t 

0
 p

o
in

ts
 

135



 Annex C

Managers Redundancy Checklist 

1. Is there an alternative to reducing the staffing complement?

2. Have the recognised trade unions been consulted?

3. Was the ‘pool’ of employees from which those who are to be made redundant 
selected objectively and fairly reached? 

4. Have fair, objective selection criteria been used?  

5. Has a fair and objective selection process been established?

6. Has an appeals procedure been established? 

7. Has an Equality Impact Assessment been completed? 

8. Has each employee at risk of redundancy had an opportunity to discuss matters 
with his or her line manager? 

9. Has suitable alternative employment for each employee at risk of redundancy 
been considered? 

10.  Has assistance been provided to each employee at risk of redundancy to find 
other work? 

136



Annex D 

Redundancy Terms for the period until 31 March 2011 

1 Introduction 

1.1 Barnet Council is committed to ensuring the continuing employment of all 
permanent employees wherever possible however it wishes to make the 
provision for different severance arrangements in the period to 31 March 2011.

1.2 This Annex does not confer any contractual entitlements upon any employee of 
Barnet Council. It may be varied from time to time by the Council, recognised 
trade unions will be consulted. 

2 Operation of these Redundancy Terms 

2.1 The Policy, Procedure, Guidance and Annexes A-C of Managing Organisational 
Change will apply in the period except that the multiplier to be applied to Annex 
A is x2.  

2.2 Any severance completed after this date will be calculated in accordance with the 
provision, that is the number of unenhanced weeks, shown at Annex A of the 
Managing Organisational Change Document. 

137



Annex E 

Cessation of Policies applicable to School Based Employees and 

Centrally Employed Teachers 

1. Introduction 
Consequent on the adoption by the London Borough of Barnet of the Managing 
Organisational Change Policy in 2010, the following policies:- 

- Redeployment and Redundancy  Procedure for School Based Staff in Schools 
with Delegated Budgets 

- Redeployment and Redundancy Procedure for Teachers in Central Services 

will cease on and from 1 April 2011.

Where it is intended to redeploy or make redundant School Based Staff in Schools 
with Delegated Budgets or Teachers in Central Services then the Managing 
Organisational Change Policy and any associated guidelines that will be issued from 
time to time should be utilised. It should be noted that Paragraph 3 set out below will 
only apply to Schools where Teachers are employed by the London Borough of 
Barnet, that is Community Schools and Pupil Referral Units. 

It should also be noted that all Teachers employed in Community, Foundation, Pupil 
Referral Units, Trust and Voluntary Aided Schools are covered by the School 
Teachers’ Pay and Conditions Document [STPCD]. 

These changes do not affect any provisions in the Burgundy Book. 

Where Foundation or Voluntary Aided Schools adopt LBB policies and procedures it 
will be a matter for the employer to decide whether they wish to adopt these changes. 

2. Interim Arrangements 
The application of Managing Organisational Change Policy for Schools based staff 
and centrally employed teachers will only apply to Redundancy consultations which 
start after 1 April 2011. 

138



3. Specific processes applicable to Teachers on STPCD  
As part of the consultation exercise the Council recognised that for Teachers on 
STPCD there were a number of particular processes which should be considered and 
applied as necessary, and these are set out below.  These processes will be 
appended to the Managing Organisational Change Policy.

3.1 Notice

To establish the period of notice that a Teacher is due, the contract of employment 
should always be checked, especially in the case of fixed term or other atypical 
employment contracts. All Head Teachers receive three months’ notice for the Autumn 
and Spring Term and four months for the Summer Term. It is possible for a School and 
a Teacher to agree other dates but this must be a matter of agreement between the 
School and the Teacher. For Teachers, where no express variations are stated in the 
contract or agreed, the following will apply.

 For the purposes of this matter School terms dates are assumed to be:- 
Spring Term - 1st  January –  30th  April inclusive 
Summer Term - 1st  May -   31st  August inclusive 
Autumn Term - 1st  September – 31st  December inclusive 

All periods of notice are to the end dates of the Terms identified above, that is 30th

April, 31st August and 31st December. 

A teacher, who is due to leave at the end of the Spring Term must be given 
notice no later than 28th February* 
A teacher who is due to leave at the end of the Summer Term must be given 
notice no later than 31st May 
A teacher who is due to leave at the end of the Autumn Term must be given 
notice no later than 31st October* 
* Please note some Teachers may accrue an entitlement to more than this 
period of notice – see below. 

Depending on the Teacher’s contract, notice periods may be up to 12 weeks 
dependent on the individual’s length of service. 

139



3.2 Pay Protection [also known as Safeguarding]
This is a complex area, covered in detail in the STPCD issued, usually, each year, the 
most recent being 2010. As a general principle pay is protected for a maximum of 
three years from the date of the event that reduced the Teachers substantive pay. 
Safeguarding can end before the three years in the following circumstances:- 

- At the end of the period of safeguarding 
- Where substantive pay including allowances exceeds the old point and any 

Safeguarding.
- Where the Teacher leaves the School. 
- Where a Teacher unreasonably refuses to carry out duties that were 

incumbent on the protected pay. 

Where a Teacher’s working hours change, Safeguarding should be applied on a pro-
rata basis. Where “General” Safeguarding was implemented prior to 1st January 2006, 
a Teacher may continue to receive Safeguarding in line with the terms put in place at 
the time the Safeguarding was implemented.
In any case of doubt please consult the relevant STPCD. 

3.3 First Committee
This group of School Governors is the group that will lead on redundancy matters for 
the School, dealing with all related matters, for example, consultation with Trade 
Unions. 

3.4 Second Committee
This group of School Governors, composed from different members to the First 
Committee, deal with any redundancy appeals. 

March 2011 

End

140



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 8

 -
 F

a
m

il
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 -

 S
e

le
c

ti
o

n
 P

ro
c

e
s
s

 R
in

g
-f

e
n

c
e

s

R
o

le
A

re
a

T
e
a
m

C
o

d
e

R
in

g
-f

e
n

c
e

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
ro

le
s
 i

n
 s

c
o

p
e

M
e
th

o
d

 o
f 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s
, 

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

R
1
1
0

A
d
m

in
 A

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

(S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

)

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

- 
C

A
M

H
S

 (
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

)

S
W

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

- 
S

fd
 (

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

)

T
e
a
m

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
(S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
)

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

(S
C

&
B

I)

1
. 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

- 
1
0
%

2
. 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
E

x
e
rc

is
e
 -

 4
5
%

3
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 -

 4
5
%

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

&
S

 3
A

d
m

in
 B

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
(S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
)

1
. 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

- 
1
0
%

2
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 -

 9
0
%

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
R

1
0
4

A
d
m

in
 C

T
e
a
m

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
(S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 

A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
)

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
(S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
)

1
. 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

- 
1
0
%

2
. 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
E

x
e
rc

is
e
 -

 4
5
%

3
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 -

 4
5
%

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s
, 

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

R
1
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(E
&

S
)

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 S
k
ill

s
E

&
S

 4

M
A

S
H

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

In
ta

k
e
 &

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

R
1
0
8

F
S

W
 A

1
. 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

- 
1
0
%

2
. 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
E

x
e
rc

is
e
 -

 4
5
%

3
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 -

 4
5
%

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

R
2
7

F
S

W
 A

1
. 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

- 
1
0
%

2
. 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
E

x
e
rc

is
e
 -

 4
5
%

3
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 -

 4
5
%

C
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

a
re

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 

T
ra

n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
a
re

n
ti
n
g

R
2
8

F
S

W
 A

1
. 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

- 
1
0
%

2
. 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
E

x
e
rc

is
e
 -

 4
5
%

3
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 -

 4
5
%

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

R
2
9

F
S

W
 A

1
. 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

- 
1
0
%

2
. 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
E

x
e
rc

is
e
 -

 4
5
%

3
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 -

 4
5
%

S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

R
1
1
2

S
W

T
M

C
A

F
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

In
ta

k
e
 &

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

R
1
1
8

S
W

T
M

F
a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
, 

T
ra

n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
a
re

n
ti
n
g

R
2
1

S
W

T
M

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

R
2
3

S
W

T
M

C
a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

&
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

R
2
6

S
W

T
M

D
e
p
u
ty

 F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

R
2
5

S
n
r 

F
S

W
S

e
n
io

r 
In

te
n
s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 F

o
c
u
s
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

1
. 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

- 
1
0
%

2
. 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
E

x
e
rc

is
e
 -

 4
5
%

3
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 -

 4
5
%

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

R
4
5

I&
R

O
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

1
. 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

- 
1
0
%

2
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 -

 9
0
%

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
s
e
 r

o
le

s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

m
in

im
a
l 
a
p
p
o
in

ta
b
le

 c
ri
te

ri
a

S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

In
te

n
s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 F

o
c
u
s
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

S
e
n
io

r 
F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r

S
a
fe

r 
F

a
m

ili
e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

W
o
rk

e
r

1
. 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

- 
1
0
%

2
. 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

C
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 

b
a
s
e
d
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
 -

 4
5
%

3
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 -

 4
5
%

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

(S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

)

C
A

M
H

S
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

(M
A

S
T

)

T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

F
a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e

C
o
m

m
s

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r

1
. 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

- 
1
0
%

2
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 -

 9
0
%

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

e
n
e
ri
c
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
fo

u
r 

ro
le

s
. 

E
a
c
h
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
ro

le
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
te

s
t.

141



142

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 9
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

d
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 S

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
1
0
 

   F
a
m

il
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 
  A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 9
 –

 U
p

d
a

te
d

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 S

e
le

c
ti

o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 
S

tr
u

c
tu

re
 

              

143



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 9
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

d
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 S

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 
1
0
 

  A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 9
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

d
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 S
e
le

c
ti

o
n

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 N

e
w

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 1

. 
P

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 F
o

rm
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 3

 
 2

. 
S

e
le

c
ti

o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e
 5

 
  

2
.1

 P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 5

 
 

 
 

2
.2

 E
x

e
rc

is
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 5

  
  

2
.3

 I
n

te
rv

ie
w

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 6

  
 

 
3

. 
 R

e
d

u
n

d
a
n

c
y
 S

e
le

c
ti

o
n

 C
ri

te
ri

a
  

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e
 7

 
 4

. 
V

a
c

a
n

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 –

 o
p

e
n

 r
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
 

P
a

g
e
 7

 
 5

. 
F

re
q

u
e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k

e
d

 Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 8

 -
 1

0
 

   
 

144



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 9
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

d
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 S

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 

P
a

g
e

 3
 o

f 
1
0
 

 1
. 

P
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 F

o
rm

  
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 w

h
o

 a
re

 i
n

 a
 s

e
le

c
ti
o

n
 p

o
o

l 
fo

r 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 r

o
le

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

 p
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 f
o

rm
 (

th
o

s
e
 i
n

 a
 r

in
g

-f
e

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

o
n

ly
 

o
n

e
 r

o
le

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
n

e
e
d

 t
o

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 t
h

e
 p

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 f
o

rm
).

 T
h
e

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 f
o

rm
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
, 
b

u
t 
w

ill
 

h
e

lp
 u

s
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 y

o
u

r 
p
re

fe
re

n
c
e

s
. 

 T
h
e

 f
o

rm
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 o
n

lin
e

 a
n
d

 b
e
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 2

0
th

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1

4
. 
T

h
e

 l
in

k
 t

o
 t
h

e
 f
o

rm
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
d

 b
y
 e

m
a

il 
o

n
 6

th
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1

4
. 

 F
o
r 

a
n

y
 e

n
q
u

ir
e

s
 p

le
a

s
e

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

y
o

u
r 

L
in

k
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r.
  

 A
re

a
 

 
L

in
k

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e
a

m
s

 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
J
o

 P
y
m

o
n
t 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 H
e
a

d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g
e

rs
  

C
a
ro

ly
n

 G
re

e
n

a
w

a
y
 

C
A

M
H

S
 

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n

e
rs

 
C

e
n

tr
a
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 
D

u
ty

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
G

ra
d

u
a
te

 T
ra

in
e

e
s
 

D
u
ty

 a
n

d
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 
C

h
ild

re
n

 i
n

 N
e
e

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 
D

is
a

b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 
S

h
o

rt
b
re

a
k
s
 

M
A

S
H

 

J
o

 M
o

s
e

s
 

B
S

C
B

 

S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a

m
 

C
o
n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 T

e
a

m
 

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 T
e
a

m
 

S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 

K
u

lb
a
n

t 
M

c
la

u
g
h

la
n

 
O

n
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 U
p

w
a

rd
s
 

145



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 9
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

d
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 S

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 

P
a

g
e

 4
 o

f 
1
0
 

A
re

a
 

 
L

in
k

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e
a

m
s

 

E
ri
c
a

 F
e

rr
a

ri
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 W

o
rk

e
rs

 

P
a

u
le

tt
e

 T
h
o
m

p
s
o
n

 
P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 T
e

a
m

 

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 C
a

re
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 
F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
  

D
e

p
u

ty
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a

g
e

rs
 

F
o
s
te

ri
n

g
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 
K

in
s
h

ip
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 
A

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

E
a

rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
P

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 

D
u
n

c
a

n
 T

e
s
s
ie

r 
 

E
IP

 H
e
a

d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 

E
ri
c
a

 F
e

rr
a

ri
 

 

C
A

F
 T

e
a
m

 

S
a
fe

r 
F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

K
a

te
 M

a
lle

s
o

n
 

IF
F

 

F
lo

 A
rm

s
tr

o
n

g
 

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

E
la

in
e

 T
u
c
k
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

      

146



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 9
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

d
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 S

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 

P
a

g
e

 5
 o

f 
1
0
 

2
. 

S
e
le

c
ti

o
n

 P
ro

c
e
s
s

 
 F

o
r 

a
ll 

ro
le

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
it
h
e
r 

a
 r

in
g

-f
e
n
c
e
 o

r 
o
p
e
n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 o

f 
a
n
y
 

o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
u
tl
in

e
d
 b

e
lo

w
. 

 
 

 M
e

th
o

d
s

 o
f 

a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

1
. 

P
e

rs
o
n
a

l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

2
. 

E
x
e

rc
is

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t
h
e

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 

3
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 

 

·
 

T
h
e

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 m
e

th
o

d
s
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
e
a

c
h

 r
in

g
-f

e
n

c
e

d
 r

o
le

 a
re

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 “

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 S

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
e
s
 –

 R
in

g
-f

e
n

c
e

s
” 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

t 

·
 

T
h
e

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 m
e
th

o
d

 o
f 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
e

a
c
h
 o

p
e
n

 r
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

ro
le

 w
ill

 b
e

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 

 E
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
m

e
th

o
d

s
 i
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e

d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
il 

b
e

lo
w

. 

 2
.1

 P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
 T

h
e

 P
e

rs
o
n

a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
is

 a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll 
ri
n

g
 f

e
n

c
e
d

 p
o

s
it
io

n
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 n
e

w
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
. 
  

 

·
 

Y
o

u
r 

p
e

rs
o
n
a

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

 m
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 s

id
e

 o
f 

A
4

, 
ty

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 e

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
a
lly

. 
  

 

·
 

T
h
e

 p
e

rs
o
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

w
o

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
n

s
w

e
re

d
 b

y
 r

e
fe

rr
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h
e

 r
o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

 a
n

d
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 j
o

b
: 

 
o

 
Q

1
. 

P
le

a
s
e

 d
e

s
c
ri
b

e
 h

o
w

 y
o

u
 c

a
n

 d
e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 y
o

u
 f

u
lf
il 

th
e

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 j
o

b
. 

P
le

a
s
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 b
y
 u

s
e

 o
f 

e
x
a

m
p

le
s
. 

 

147



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 9
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

d
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 S

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 

P
a

g
e

 6
 o

f 
1
0
 

 o
 

Q
2

. 
P

le
a

s
e

 d
e

s
c
ri
b

e
 w

h
y
 y

o
u

 w
a

n
t 

th
is

 p
o

s
it
io

n
. 
 

 

·
 

Y
o

u
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 o

n
e

 p
e

rs
o
n
a

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
e

v
e

n
 i
f 

y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 r

in
g

-f
e
n

c
e
d

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

s
e

v
e

ra
l 
ro

le
s
; 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
if
 y

o
u

 f
e

e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 r

o
le

s
 a

re
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

lly
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
a
n

d
 y

o
u

 f
e

e
l 
y
o

u
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 s
u
b
m

it
ti
n

g
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p
e

rs
o
n

a
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
p

le
a

s
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
is

 w
it
h

 y
o

u
r 

L
in

k
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r.
 

 ·
 

A
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

s
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 t
h

e
 i
n

tr
a
n
e

t 
(L

in
k
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

h
a

re
d

 a
t 

N
o
o
n

 o
n

 M
o
n

d
a

y
 3

 N
o

v
e

m
b
e

r 
2
0

1
4

).
 

  

·
 

In
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 y

o
u

r 
p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
y
o

u
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
o
n

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 j
o

b
 r

o
le

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

p
p

lie
d

 f
o

r.
 F

o
r 

s
o
m

e
 o

p
e
n

-r
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
s
 s

h
o

rt
lis

ti
n

g
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
o
n
a

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

It
 i
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
th

a
t 

y
o

u
 r

e
v
is

it
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
o
n

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 m
e

t 
th

e
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
e
fo

re
 s

u
b

m
it
ti
n

g
 y

o
u

r 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
 

 2
.2

 E
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 

 T
h
e

re
 a

re
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

ty
p

e
s
 o

f 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 c

h
o

s
e
n

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

le
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 2
.2

.1
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
E

x
e
rc

is
e
 

 T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

n
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 t

o
 t
e

s
t 

te
c
h
n

ic
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 r
o
le

. 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 f
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 b

e
 a

 w
ri
tt

e
n

 t
e

s
t,

 a
n

 i
n

-t
ra

y
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
, 

a
n

 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 i
n

 d
a

ta
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 a
n

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

e
x
c
e

l,
 o

r 
a
 p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
. 
  

 2
.2

.2
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

p
e
te

n
c

y
 B

a
s

e
d

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
c
e
s
s
 

 A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

le
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 T

e
a
m

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

 c
o

m
p
e

te
n

c
y
 b

a
s
e
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 
T

h
is

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’s

 c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
y
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
ta

s
k
s
. 

 
 E

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
ie

s
 t
o

 b
e

 t
e
s
te

d
 w

ill
 b

e
: 

 

·
 

P
e

o
p

le
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 

148



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 9
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

d
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 S

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 

P
a

g
e

 7
 o

f 
1
0
 

·
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 

·
 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

·
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

·
 

P
ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

 2
.4

 
In

te
rv

ie
w

 
 A

ll 
ro

le
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 
to

 a
n

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

. 
 

 3
 

R
e
d

u
n

d
a
n

c
y
 S

e
le

c
ti

o
n

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
A

n
y
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a

n
c
y
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 b
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
ri
te

ri
a

: 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 

1
 

K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

, 
s
k
ill

s
, 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 &
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 b

e
h
a

v
io

u
rs

 
A

s
c
e

rt
a
in

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 2

 
a

b
o

v
e
 

2
 

A
b

s
e

n
c
e
 

T
o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 H
R

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
c
e

s
s
 

3
 

C
a
p

a
b

ili
ty

 (
c
u
rr

e
n

t 
ro

le
) 

a
n

d
 D

is
c
ip

lin
a

ry
 r

e
c
o

rd
 

 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
, 

re
d

u
n
d

a
n

c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 t
h
e

n
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

 4
 

V
a
c
a
n

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 –

 O
p

e
n

 c
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
 

 O
p

e
n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o

n
 v

a
c
a
n

c
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
re

d
u
n

d
a
n

c
y
 f

ro
m

 1
2

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1

4
. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 
a

re
 u

n
fi
lle

d
 p

o
s
it
io

n
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

e
v
e

n
 i
f 

y
o

u
 a

re
 i
n

 a
 r

in
g

-f
e

n
c
e
d

 c
o
m

p
e

ti
ti
o

n
, 

y
o

u
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
re

d
u

n
d
a

n
c
y
 a

t 
th

is
 

ti
m

e
. 

 A
n

y
 r

o
le

s
 t

h
a
t 

re
m

a
in

 v
a

c
a

n
t 
a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 r
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i
n

 P
h

a
s
e
 1

 (
1
2

 N
o

v
 –

 1
5

 D
e

c
 2

0
1

4
) 

h
a

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

-a
d

v
e

rt
is

e
d

 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 w

id
e

r 
re

d
e
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
s
ta

ff
, 
th

e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e

 f
o

r 
s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
o

r 
ro

le
s
 

th
a

t 
a

re
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 r
e
c
ru

it
 t

o
. 

 

149



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 9
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

d
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 S

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 

P
a

g
e

 8
 o

f 
1
0
 

T
h
e

 H
e

a
d

s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
le

s
 w

ill
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
ri
n
g
 f

e
n

c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
, 

b
e

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

ro
le

s
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

e
d

 i
n
te

rn
a

lly
 b

e
fo

re
, 
if
 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 

g
o

in
g
 o

u
t 

to
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a
d

v
e

rt
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 t

ie
r 

o
f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
is

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
. 

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

d
v
a

n
c
e
d

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

ro
le

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

e
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

lly
 f

ro
m

 1
2

 N
o

v
e

m
b
e

r 
2
0

1
4

, 
a

ll 
re

d
e

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o
n

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n
 t

h
is

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

n
d
 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

e
d

 f
ir
s
t 

  F
o
r 

o
p

e
n

 c
o
m

p
e

ti
ti
o
n

 r
o
le

s
 a

ll 
c
a
n

d
id

a
te

s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 s

u
b
m

it
 a

 p
e

rs
o
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
e

a
c
h
 r

o
le

 a
s
 v

a
c
a

n
c
ie

s
 a

re
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 m

a
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 p

e
rt

in
e

n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

. 
T

h
e

 s
e

le
c
ti
o

n
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e
le

a
s
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 5
 

F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e
d

 Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 Q
. 

If
 I
 a

m
 n

o
t 

s
u

c
c

e
s
s

fu
l 

c
a

n
 I
 a

p
p

e
a

l 
th

e
 p

ro
c

e
s

s
?

 
A

. 
T

h
e
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
 p

ro
c
e
d
u

re
 i
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
b

e
lo

w
; 

 
1

. 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

s
e

le
c

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
d

u
n

d
a

n
c
y

 
 

T
h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 w
ill

 a
p

p
ly

 i
n

 a
ll 

c
a

s
e

s
: 

 1
.1

. 
If

 a
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 w

is
h
e

s
 t

o
 a

p
p

e
a

l 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

s
e

le
c
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
re

d
u

n
d

a
n

c
y
, 

a
 w

ri
tt
e

n
 n

o
ti
c
e

 o
f 

a
p

p
e

a
l 

m
u

s
t 

b
e

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
w

it
h

in
 f

iv
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

th
e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 b

e
in

g
 n

o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
h
e

 o
r 

s
h

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 

fo
r 

d
is

m
is

s
a
l 
o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u

n
d

s
 o

f 
re

d
u
n

d
a

n
c
y
. 

 
 

 
  

  
 1

.2
.E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 c

a
n
n

o
t 
a

p
p
e

a
l 
a
g

a
in

s
t:

- 
- 

th
e

 r
a
ti
o

n
a

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 w
h

ic
h
 l
e

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 r
e
d
u

n
d

a
n

c
y
 

- 
th

e
 m

e
th

o
d

 o
f 
s
e

le
c
ti
o
n

  
- 

th
e

 s
e

le
c
ti
o
n
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 

 
 

  
  

 1
.3

. 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 c

a
n
 a

p
p
e

a
l 
a
g

a
in

s
t:

- 
 

- 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
le

c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

a
s
 a

p
p

lie
d

 f
a
ir
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 ;
  

- 
th

e
 w

a
y
 t

h
e

 s
e

le
c
ti
o

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 w
e

re
 a

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 
 

150



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 9
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

d
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 S

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 

P
a

g
e

 9
 o

f 
1
0
 

1
.4

. 
W

it
h

in
 t

e
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 b

e
in

g
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

h
e

 o
r 

s
h

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 s
e

le
c

te
d

 f
o

r 
d

is
m

is
s
a

l 
o

n
 t

h
e
 

g
ro

u
n
d

s
 o

f 
re

d
u
n

d
a
n

c
y
 t

h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 w

ill
 s

u
b
m

it
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 D

ir
e

c
to

r,
 c

o
p

ie
d

 t
o

 H
R

, 
th

e
ir
 g

ro
u

n
d

s
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
e
a

l 
w

h
ic

h
 m

u
s
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

th
e

 p
o

in
ts

 i
n
 p

a
ra

 2
.3

. 
 L

a
te

 s
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
c
c
e
p

te
d

 u
n

le
s
s
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

ir
y
 

o
f 

th
is

 t
im

e
 l
im

it
. 

 1
.5

. 
T

h
e

 r
e
d

u
n

d
a
n

c
y
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 u
n

le
s
s
 a

n
d

 u
n

ti
l 
it
 i
s
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 o

n
 a

p
p
e

a
l.
 

 1
.6

. 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

s
e

le
c
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
re

d
u
n

d
a

n
c
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

e
a

rd
 b

y
 a

 s
e

n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
to

 a
n

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

th
e

 s
a
m

e
 g

ra
d

e
 a

s
 

th
a

t 
o

f 
th

e
 m

a
n

a
g
e

r 
w

h
o

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 d
is

m
is

s
, 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

o
m

in
a

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o

f 
th

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
’s

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

it
h

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 H
R

. 
W

h
e
re

 a
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
h
a

s
 m

a
d

e
 t

h
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o
 d

is
m

is
s
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
, 

th
e

 C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 w
ill

 n
o

rm
a

lly
 h

e
a

r 
th

e
 a

p
p
e

a
l.
  
  

 
2

. 
P

ro
c

e
d

u
re

 
  

2
.1

. 
T

h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n

 r
e
a

s
o
n

a
b

le
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 n
o

ti
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 t
im

e
 a

n
d

 v
e

n
u

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

e
a

l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

T
h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 m

a
y
 

b
e

 a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
d

 b
y
 a

 T
ra

d
e

 U
n

io
n

 R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 o
r 

L
B

B
 w

o
rk

 c
o

lle
a

g
u

e
. 

 T
h
e

 c
o

m
p

a
n

io
n

’s
 r

o
le

 i
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
. 

 T
h
e

 c
o

m
p

a
n

io
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

llo
w

e
d

 t
o

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
e

 h
e
a

ri
n

g
 t

o
 p

u
t 

a
n
d

 s
u

m
 

u
p

 t
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
’s

 c
a

s
e

, 
re

s
p

o
n

d
 o

n
 b

e
h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 t

o
 a

n
y
 v

ie
w

s
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fe

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

ri
n

g
. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
a

n
io

n
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t,
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 a
n

s
w

e
r 

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
’s

 
b

e
h
a

lf
, 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 h

e
a

ri
n

g
 i
f 

th
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
w

is
h
 i
t 
o

r 
p
re

v
e

n
t 

th
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
fr

o
m

 e
x
p

la
in

in
g

 t
h
e

ir
 c

a
s
e

. 
 

 2
.2

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 (
n

o
rm

a
lly

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

w
h
o

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a
n

c
y
 s

e
le

c
ti
o

n
 d

e
c
is

io
n

) 
w

ill
 g

iv
e
 t

h
e

 r
a
ti
o

n
a

le
 

fo
r 

th
e

 s
e

le
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
fo

r 
re

d
u

n
d
a
n

c
y
; 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 e

it
h
e

r 
in

 p
e

rs
o
n

 o
r 

in
 w

ri
ti
n

g
. 

 W
h

e
re

 i
t 

is
 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 h
e
a

ri
n

g
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
w

ill
 r

e
a
d

 t
h
e

 r
a

ti
o

n
a

le
 o

u
t.

 
 2

.3
. 

T
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t
o
 a

s
k
 q

u
e

s
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 g

iv
e
n
 b

y
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

. 
 2

.4
. 

T
h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 w

ill
 s

ta
te

 h
is

 o
r 

h
e

r 
c
a
s
e

 e
it
h

e
r 

in
 p

e
rs

o
n

 o
r 

in
 w

ri
ti
n

g
. 

 W
h
e

re
 i
t 

is
 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
ri
n

g
 m

a
n

a
g
e

r 
w

ill
 r

e
a

d
 

th
e

 r
a
ti
o

n
a

le
 o

u
t.

 
 2

.5
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
h
e

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t
o

 a
s
k
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
. 

 

151



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 9
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

d
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 S

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0
 o

f 
1

0
 

2
.6

. 
T

h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
h

o
ld

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

p
p
e

a
l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 a

s
k
 q

u
e

s
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
. 

 2
.7

. 
T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

 t
h

e
ir
 c

a
s
e

 i
f 

th
e

y
 s

o
 w

is
h
. 

 2
.8

. 
T

h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
h

o
ld

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

e
a

l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

ill
 a

n
n

o
u

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 v
e

rb
a

lly
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 
c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

, 
in

 w
ri
ti
n
g

 w
it
h

in
 f

iv
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
s
. 

 
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
e
a

l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
, 

o
n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
: 

 i)
 A

p
p

e
a

l 
re

je
c
te

d
  

- 
 

re
d

u
n
d

a
n

c
y
 u

p
h

e
ld

 
ii)

 A
p

p
e

a
l 
u

p
h
e

ld
  

- 
 

re
d

u
n
d

a
n

c
y
 n

o
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

d
ra

w
n

 
T

h
is

 d
e

c
is

io
n
 c

a
n
n

o
t 
b
e

 t
h
e

 s
u
b

je
c
t 
o

f 
a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a
p

p
e

a
l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

 2
.9

. 
T

h
e

 a
p

p
e

a
l 
p

a
p
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 o

n
 t
h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
’s

 p
e

rs
o
n

a
l 
fi
le

. 
 

 Q
. 

C
a

n
 I
 g

e
t 

fe
e

d
b

a
c

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
e

le
c

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c

e
s
s

?
 

A
. 

Y
e

s
, 

a
n

y
o

n
e

 w
h

o
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
w

ill
 t
a

k
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 f
e

e
d
b

a
c
k
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 s

e
le

c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

  
 

Q
. 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 r

u
le

s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 r
e

d
e
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 d

o
 I

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

e
te

 i
f 

I 
d

o
n

’t
 w

a
n

t 
th

e
 j
o

b
?

  
A

. 
It

 i
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
’s

 b
e

s
t 

in
te

re
s
t 
to

 e
n

g
a

g
e
 i
n

 a
 s

e
le

c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

re
a
s
o

n
a
b

le
 e

ff
o

rt
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

. 
 Q

. 
W

h
a

t 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 a

re
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 d
o

 I
 a

c
c

e
s

s
 t

h
e
m

?
 

A
. 

T
h
e
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
s
 a

 t
e

le
p

h
o
n

e
 h

e
lp

lin
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 0

8
0
0

 7
1
6

 0
1

7
. 
 

152



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 1
 

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 -

 F
a
m

il
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 –
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e
d

 Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s
 -

 F
IN

A
L

 
T
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 F
a
m
ily
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
re
le
a
s
e
 o
f 
F
A
Q
s
 (
F
re
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 a
s
k
e
d
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
) 
w
it
h
 a
n
s
w
e
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r
a
is
e
d
 b
y
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 t
ra
d
e
 u
n
io
n
s
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

 A
ll

 q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
s

 a
n

s
w

e
re

d
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 a
n

d
 f

e
e

d
b

a
c

k
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

  
T
h
e
 F
A
Q
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 d
a
te
s
 (
a
n
d
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
n
s
w
e
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 u
p
 u
n
ti
l 
2
 d
a
y
s
 b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
a
te
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
):
 

•
 
2
9
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

•
 
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

•
 
6
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

•
 
8
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

•
 
1
3
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

•
 
1
5
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

•
 
2
0
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

•
 
2
2
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

 A
d
d
it
io
n
a
lly
 a
 f
ir
s
t 
tr
a
n
c
h
e
 o
f 
F
A
Q
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 o
n
 2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 t
h
a
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r
a
is
e
d
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 u
p
 u
n
ti
l 

2
2
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
. 
T
h
e
 r
e
le
a
s
e
 o
n
 2
9
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
n
s
w
e
rs
 t
o
 a
ll 
th
e
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r
a
is
e
d
 u
p
 u
n
ti
l 
2
5
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

 F
A
Q
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
ir
c
u
la
te
d
 t
o
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 t
ra
d
e
 u
n
io
n
s
 b
y
 e
m
a
il 
a
n
d
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
tr
a
n
e
t.
 

  A
ll 
n
e
w
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 a
n
s
w
e
rs
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
d
d
e
d
 i
n
 b

o
ld
. 

    
 

153



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 2
 

  C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

A
T

 R
IS

K
: 

      

Q
: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

jo
b
s
 I
 

c
a
n
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r?

 
A

: 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 ‘
a
t 
ri
s
k
’:
 

•
 

R
in

g
 F

e
n
c
e
d
 C

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
: 

F
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 

th
e
y
 m

a
tc

h
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 r
in

g
 f
e
n
c
e
d
 r

o
le

s
 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 
fo

r 
th

e
s
e
 p

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 ‘
N

e
w

 p
o
s
ts

’ 
th

a
t 
a
re

 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 

•
 

‘A
t 

R
is

k
’ 
O

p
e
n
 C

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
: 
T

h
e
s
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
m

a
tc

h
 t

o
 a

n
y
 

p
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 c

a
n
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 ‘
O

p
e
n
 C

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
’ 
p
o
s
ts

, 
th

o
s
e
 p

o
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 m

o
re

 p
o
s
ts

 t
h
a
n
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 

o
p
e
n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 a

ft
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

re
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
. 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 i
n
 t

h
is

 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

ro
le

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

. 
  

 

     

Q
: 
W

h
e
n
 w

ill
 I

 k
n
o
w

 w
h
e

th
e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
r 

jo
b
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
 t
o
 

a
p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

in
 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
?
 

 

A
: 

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
, 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
w

s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

o
s
ts

 a
re

 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

s
 o

p
e
n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
, 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
-r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

e
lo

w
 

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
re

le
a
s
e
 d

a
te

s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

2
9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

S
C

P
 a

n
d
 p

a
y
 b

a
n
d
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 p

e
r 

ro
le

, 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

•
 

6
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
e
a
m

s
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 

i.
 

B
o
th

 b
y
 e

m
a
il 

a
n
d
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 

s
it
e
 o

r 
in

 s
o
m

e
 c

a
s
e
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 6

th
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

(w
h
e
n
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 f

in
is

h
e
d
) 

 

A
: 
O

n
 6

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 

 
Q

: 
S

h
o
u
ld

 w
e
 b

e
 a

p
p
ly

in
g
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

jo
b
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
n
o
w

?
 

A
: 
O

u
t 
o
f 

4
2
5
 F

T
E

 i
n
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
u
n
d
e
r 

3
0
 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
ie

s
. 
 E

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

h
o
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
s
s
im

ila
te

d
 o

r 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 o
b
ta

in
in

g
 a

 r
o
le

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 o

r 
re

d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

 w
ill

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 n

o
ti
c
e
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 o

n
 1

5
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 f
o
r 

a
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
 e

n
d
 d

a
te

 

154



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 3
 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
T

IO
N

: 
Q

: 
W

h
o
 i
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

w
h
a
t 

d
o
e
s
 i
t 
m

e
a
n
?
 

 

A
: 
T

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

 c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 b

o
th

 y
o
u
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
r 

T
ra

d
e
 U

n
io

n
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

b
e
h
a
lf
. 

 T
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 T

u
s
, 
a
n
d
 y

o
u
, 
if
 y

o
u
 w

is
h
, 

a
re

 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 p
u
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

: 

•
 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

: 
D

o
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs

?
  
W

ill
 i
t 
b
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t?

 

•
 

D
o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 r

o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

s
 f

u
lly

 c
a
p
tu

re
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 j
o
b
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
?
 

•
 

H
o
w

 c
a
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

m
it
ig

a
te

 a
n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
ie

s
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l?

 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 a
re

 t
h
e
 u

n
io

n
s
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
?
 

C
a
n
 h

a
v
e
 a

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 w
it
h
 m

y
 

u
n
io

n
 r

e
p
 p

re
s
e
n
t?

 
 

A
: 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 t
ra

d
e
 u

n
io

n
s
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

L
B

B
 c

o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

•
 

A
ll 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 i
s
 t

o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

•
 

Y
o
u
r 

T
U

 c
o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 m

a
y
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 

•
 

Y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
n
v
it
e
 a

 T
U

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 t

o
 a

n
y
 o

n
e
:o

n
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 h

o
w

 i
t 
a
ff
e
c
ts

 y
o
u
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

lin
k
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

o
r 

lin
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
r 

•
 

Y
o
u
r 

T
U

 c
o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 t

o
 o

p
e
n
 a

n
d
 c

lo
s
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
d
 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

 

155



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 4
 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
C

a
n
 I
 a

 h
a
v
e
 1

:1
/w

h
e

n
 c

a
n
 I
 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
e
?
 

 

A
: 

•
 

O
n
e
:o

n
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 a

re
 o

p
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

lin
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

•
 

O
n
e
:o

n
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 s
ta

rt
 f
ro

m
 2

9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

 

•
 

If
 y

o
u
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

a
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
th

is
 m

a
y
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

n
 a

 
c
a
s
e
-b

y
-c

a
s
e
 b

a
s
is

 

•
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

lin
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 o

f:
 

o
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
o

 
S

ta
ff
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

s
 

o
 

O
n
e
:o

n
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

o
 

T
ra

d
e
 U

n
io

n
s
 

o
 

L
in

k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
o

 
R

o
lli

n
g

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 s

h
a
re

 
o

 
F

A
Q

s
 

o
 

In
tr

a
n
e
t 

o
 

N
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

 
o

 
S

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 

o
 

F
o
c
u
s
 G

ro
u
p
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 

o
 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 M

e
 W

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 

o
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
: 

�
 

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
: 
0
8
0
0
 7

1
6
 0

1
7
 

 

 
Q

: 
I 
d
o
n
’t
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
a
t 

x
 p

e
rs

o
n
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 m

y
 r

in
g

 f
e
n
c
e
/h

o
w

 
d
o
 I
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
?
 

   

A
: 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 f
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
: 

•
 

T
ra

d
e
 U

n
io

n
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 

•
 

L
in

k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 

•
 

F
o
c
u
s
 G

ro
u
p
 

•
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
to

 H
R

 –
 a

m
y
.s

u
m

p
te

r@
b
a
rn

e
t.
g

o
v
.u

k
 

•
 

S
M

T
  

•
 

R
o
lli

n
g

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
, 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 F

A
Q

  

•
 

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 y

o
u
 v

ia
 t
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 w

e
e
k
ly

 

•
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 o

r 
in

to
 F

A
Q

 
 

156



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 5
 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
is

 a
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

o
u
ts

o
u
rc

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 F

S
W

 s
e
rv

ic
e
?
 

A
: 
O

u
ts

o
u
rc

in
g

 o
f 

F
S

W
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

t 
th

is
 t

im
e
. 
 T

h
e
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
s
 a

im
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

fo
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 d
o
 I
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
?
 W

h
e
re

 
w

ill
 F

A
Q

s
 b

e
e
n
 s

h
o
w

n
?
 

 

A
: 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 f
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
: 

•
 

T
ra

d
e
 U

n
io

n
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 

•
 

L
in

k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 

•
 

F
o
c
u
s
 G

ro
u
p
 

•
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
to

 H
R

 –
 a

m
y
.s

u
m

p
te

r@
b
a
rn

e
t.
g

o
v
.u

k
 

•
 

S
M

T
  

•
 

R
o
lli

n
g

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
, 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 F

A
Q

  

•
 

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 y

o
u
 v

ia
 t
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 w

e
e
k
ly

 
 F

A
Q

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 
to

 a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 b

y
 e

m
a
il 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t.
 

 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
e
re

 s
c
o
p
e
 t
o
 a

m
e
n
d
 t

h
e
 

ro
le

 p
ro

fi
le

s
?
 

A
: 

D
u
ri
n
g

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 y

o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 
c
o
u
ld

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 P
le

a
s
e
 e

it
h
e
r 

m
a
k
e
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 i
n
 t
ra

c
k
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 o

n
 a

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

 y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
o
r 

s
e
n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 e
it
h
e
r 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
n
d
 t
o
 A

m
y
.s

u
m

p
te

r@
b
a
rn

e
t.
g
o
v
.u

k
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
-

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 n

e
x
t 

y
e
a
r 

to
 s

a
v
e
 m

o
re

 
m

o
n
e
y
 

A
: 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 n

o
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

a
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
x
t 

y
e
a
r 

b
u
t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 t
o
 f
in

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
?
 

A
: 

D
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 f

o
rm

s
 f
o
r 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 w

it
h
 L

in
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

, 
o
n
e
:o

n
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
, 

s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 f

o
r 

q
u
e
ri
e
s
, 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
ra

d
e
 u

n
io

n
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e
s
, 
fo

c
u
s
 

g
ro

u
p
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

y
 e

m
a
il 

to
 a

m
y
.s

u
m

p
te

r@
b
a
rn

e
t.
g

o
v
.u

k
 

 
Q

: 
A

re
 w

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

u
t 

id
e
a
s
 

fo
rw

a
rd

?
 

A
: 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 s

ta
ff
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 o

r 
th

ro
u
g

h
 y

o
u
r 

tr
a
d
e
 u

n
io

n
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 w

h
o
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

o
n
 y

o
u
r 

b
e
h
a
lf
. 
 D

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 f
o
r 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

n
d
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 w

it
h
 L

in
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

, 
o
n
e
:o

n
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
, 

s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 f
o
r 

q
u
e
ri
e
s
, 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
  

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
ra

d
e
 u

n
io

n
 

c
o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
, 
fo

c
u
s
 g

ro
u
p
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

y
 e

m
a
il 

to
 

a
m

y
.s

u
m

p
te

r@
b
a
rn

e
t.
g

o
v
.u

k
 

157



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 6
 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

h
y
 a

re
 s

e
tt

le
d
 t
e
a
m

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

M
A

S
H

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

lm
o
s
t 
n
o
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 b

e
in

g
 p

u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 m

ix
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

te
a
m

s
?
 

S
u
re

ly
 t

h
is

 i
s
 u

n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 

A
: 

M
A

S
H

 s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 a
re

 o
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 J

D
 a

s
 o

th
e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 
th

e
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 e

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
. 

 
Q

: 
C

a
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
tt

e
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
 

a
s
 t

h
is

 m
a
y
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 d

e
c
id

e
 

o
n
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
?
 

A
: 

A
ll 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

n
 F

A
Q

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 h

a
s
 a

ll 
th

e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 r

a
is

e
d
 w

it
h
 l
in

k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 

 
Q

: 
C

a
n
 w

e
 c

h
o
o
s
e
 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
t?

 
A

: 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 r

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 b

e
in

g
 o

ff
e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 
Q

: 
D

o
 I
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 O
n
e
:o

n
e
 

w
it
h
 m

y
 L

in
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r?

 
A

: 
O

n
e
: 
O

n
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 a

re
 o

p
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

lin
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

. 
O

n
e
:O

n
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 s
ta

rt
 f
ro

m
 2

9
th
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 I
f 

y
o
u
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

a
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 e
a
rl
ie

r 
th

is
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

n
 a

 c
a
s
e
 b

y
 c

a
s
e
 b

a
s
is

. 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

lin
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 o

f:
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
S

ta
ff
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

s
 

O
n
e
: 
o
n
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

T
ra

d
e
 u

n
io

n
s
 

L
in

k
 M

a
n
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 r

o
lli

n
g
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

F
A

Q
s
 

In
tr

a
n
e
t 

N
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

S
u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 

F
o
c
u
s
 g

ro
u
p
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 M

e
 W

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
: 
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

8
0
0
 7

1
6
 0

1
7
 

158



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 7
 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
I 
w

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 l
ik

e
 t
o
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
in

g
 t
o
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 f

o
r 

p
o
s
ts

 a
s
 I
 w

o
u
ld

 
h
a
v
e
 t

h
o
u
g

h
t 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

q
u
ic

k
e
r 

a
n
d
 e

a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
ta

rt
 b

y
 n

o
t 

re
n
e
w

 t
h
o
s
e
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

’ 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 c

o
m

e
 

to
 a

n
 e

n
d
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
 a

s
 t

h
e
re

 
is

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 a

n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

o
f 

la
s
t 
in

 f
ir
s
t 
o
u
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

U
K

 s
o
 I
 d

o
 n

o
t 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
y
 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
ly

in
g
 h

e
re

. 
 

T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o
 

b
e
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 d
e
tr

im
e
n
ta

l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 

th
e
 m

o
ra

le
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 b

o
tt
o
m

 u
p
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 w

h
a
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

o
rk

s
 w

e
ll 

a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 
 A

ll 
ro

le
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
e
d
 t

o
 u

s
in

g
 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 f

a
ir
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
a
re

n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

s
 p

e
r 

th
e
 M

a
n
a
g

in
g

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
: 

Q
: 
W

h
e
n
 w

ill
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

s
a
la

ri
e
s
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
?
 

A
: 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 p

a
y
 b

a
n
d
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

ro
le

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 2

9
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
  

 

159



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 8
 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
G

ra
d
u
a
te

 t
ra

in
e
e
s
- 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 
o
n
ly

 t
h
re

e
 o

f 
th

e
m

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
y
 f

in
is

h
 

th
e
ir
 c

o
u
rs

e
 i
n
 M

a
y
/ 

J
u
n
e
 

2
0
1
5
.T

h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

lis
te

d
 o

n
 a

n
y
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

h
a
rt

s
.I
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 I
 w

ill
 b

e
 

te
lli

n
g

 t
h
e
m

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 u
n
ti
l 
th

e
y
 

fi
n
is

h
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
u
rs

e
 a

s
 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

p
o
in

tl
e
s
s
 t

o
 m

o
v
e
 t
h
e
m

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l.
 

T
h
e
n
 o

n
c
e
 t
h
e
y
 q

u
a
lif

y
 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 

re
tu

rn
 t
o
 a

 v
a
c
a
n
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 c

h
o
ic

e
 

a
s
 u

s
u
a
l.
 T

h
e
 o

n
ly

 c
o
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 I
 

c
a
n
 s

e
e
 i
s
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 d

o
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
m

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 t
im

e
 t
h
e
y
 f

in
is

h
 t

h
e
ir
 

c
o
u
rs

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 t
im

e
 t
h
e
y
 g

e
t 
th

e
ir
 

H
C

P
C

 r
e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n
. 

H
is

to
ri
c
a
lly

 w
e
 

u
s
e
d
 t

o
 e

m
p
lo

y
 t

h
e
m

 a
s
 S

W
A

 i
n
 a

 
S

W
 r

o
le

 b
u
t 
n
o
t 
s
u
re

 h
o
w

 w
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
 t
h
is

 g
o
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

. 
T

h
is

 
is

 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
g
ro

u
p
 s

o
 t
h
e
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

a
ri
s
e
 a

g
a
in

, 
s
o
 w

e
 

p
ro

b
a
b
ly

 j
u
s
t 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 h

o
ld

 t
h
is

 a
s
 

a
n
 a

n
o
m

a
ly

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
y
 a

re
 o

u
t 
o
f 

s
c
o
p
e
 a

s
 f
a
r 

a
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
in

 a
n
y
 

p
o
s
ts

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 o

ff
e
r 

th
e
m

 t
h
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 v
a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 o

n
 t
h
e
ir
 r

e
tu

rn
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

w
a

y
 w

e
 n

o
rm

a
lly

 d
o
. 

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
m

a
in

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

b
y
 t

h
e
 t

im
e
 w

e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

th
e
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

lm
o
s
t 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
h
e
ir
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
. 
T

h
e
 S

W
A

 b
it
 i
s
 a

n
 a

n
o
m

a
ly

 w
h
ic

h
 w

e
 

w
ill

 j
u
s
t 
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 F

S
W

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
ff
e
c
t 
th

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 t

o
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 f
a
m

ili
e
s
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 F
S

W
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

ri
n
g

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

C
S

C
 a

n
d
 E

I 
a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 m

o
s
t 
in

 n
e
e
d
 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
 I
F

F
 t
e
a
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 

b
y
 g

ra
n
ts

. 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 F
S

W
 t
e
a
m

 
b
e
 g

ra
n
t 
fu

n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 
m

e
a
n
 t
h
a
t 
jo

b
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
e
c
u
re

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 s

o
m

e
 g

ra
n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 f

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

a
ll 

ro
le

s
 

in
 t

h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

n
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 a
re

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
ri
g

h
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 r

o
le

s
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t.
 T

h
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 g

ra
n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
m

a
ti
c
a
lly

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

t 
a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
e
v
e
l.
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 C

A
F

 D
e
p
u
ty

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

ro
le

 b
e
 o

p
e
n
 t

o
 M

A
S

T
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 
A

: 
T

h
e
 C

A
F

 d
e
p
u
ty

 m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

 s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 p

o
s
t 
a
n
d
 o

p
e
n
 f
o
r 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

160



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 9
 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
M

A
C

  
p
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 s

a
fe

r 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 

p
o
s
ts

 h
a
v
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
lly

 b
e
e
n
 D

S
G

 
fu

n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 
fo

ru
m

. 
Is

 t
h
is

 s
ti
ll 

th
e
 c

a
s
e
?
 H

a
s
 

th
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 f
o
ru

m
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
?
 W

ill
 D

S
G

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
o
s
ts

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 D

S
G

 
fu

n
d
e
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

A
F

 T
e
a
m

. 
T

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 f
o
ru

m
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

s
 t
h
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 (

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 C

A
F

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 C

A
F

 w
it
h
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

) 
b
y
 t

h
e
s
e
 D

S
G

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 r

o
le

s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
e
 C

A
F

 D
e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 D

e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
 o

r 
s
e
p
a
ra

te
?
 I
t 

a
p
p
e
a
rs

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 o
n
 t
h
e
 l
is

t 

A
: 

A
t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

 u
n
iq

u
e
 r

o
le

 w
it
h
 a

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 r

o
le

 
p
ro

fi
le

; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

y
o
u
r 

th
o
u
g

h
ts

 o
n
 t

h
is

 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
tt

e
r 

fi
t 
w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 w

id
e
r 

D
e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
. 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
 C

A
F

 D
e
p
u
ty

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

ro
le

 
p
ro

fi
le

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 o

n
 

th
e
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t.
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 r
o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 

o
n
 M

o
n
d
a

y
 2

9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r,

 t
h
is

 
w

a
s
 a

n
 o

v
e
rs

ig
h
t 

 
Q

: 
W

h
y
 i
s
 t
h
e
 C

A
F

 t
e
a
m

 b
e
in

g
 

p
la

c
e
d
 i
n
 M

A
S

H
?

 
A

: 
T

h
e
 C

A
F

 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 s
it
 b

e
h
in

d
 t

h
e
 M

A
S

H
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 D

A
T

 t
e
a
m

s
 d

o
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
a
b
le

 a
 s

tr
e
a
m

lin
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 c

la
ri
ty

 a
b
o
u
t 

w
h
e
re

 r
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 g
o
 f
o
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 C

A
F

 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
ro

m
 E

I.
 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
 C

A
F

 s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

ro
le

 
p
ro

fi
le

 r
e
fe

rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
s
 

b
e
in

g
 c

a
s
e
 h

o
ld

in
g
. 
C

a
n
 t
h
is

 b
e
 

c
la

ri
fi
e
d
?
 

A
: 

C
A

F
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 f
a
c
ili

ta
to

rs
 o

f 
C

A
F

's
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 

c
a
s
e
w

o
rk

e
rs

 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 C

A
F

 w
o
rk

e
rs

 s
ti
ll 

ro
ta

te
 

in
to

 M
A

S
H

?
 

A
: 

N
o
 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 a

 n
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
l 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
 C

A
F

 m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

h
o
ld

s
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

. 
W

ill
 t
h
is

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

o
r 

w
ill

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 b
e
 h

e
ld

 a
n
d
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 T

e
a
m

. 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 A
S

Y
E

's
 b

e
 s

p
re

a
d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

s
 i
f 

th
e
re

 a
re

 
m

o
re

 A
S

Y
E

 a
n
d
 y

e
a
r 

2
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 t

h
a
n
 

th
e
re

 a
re

 p
o
s
ts

 l
is

te
d
. 

A
: 
T

h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

s
p
re

a
d
in

g
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

ly
 q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 s

p
re

a
d
 o

f 
s
k
ill

s
. 
T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
p
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

A
Y

S
E

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

D
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
m

o
v
in

g
 A

Y
S

E
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

161



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 1
0

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
H

a
s
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
m

o
v
in

g
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
ta

ff
 f
ro

m
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 i
n
to

 
a
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 b

e
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
?
 W

ill
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 

A
: 

Y
e
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 t
e
a
m

; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

le
a
s
t 

a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

le
v
e

l.
 P

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
le

 b
e
h
in

d
 t

h
e
 m

o
v
e
 i
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
le

v
e
l 
o
f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 f
ro

n
tl
in

e
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 i
n
 a

ll 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n
it
, 

n
o
t 
ju

s
t 
w

it
h
in

 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 a

 c
a
re

e
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
io

n
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 f
o
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 t
o
 m

o
v
e
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

le
v
e

ls
 a

n
d
 u

p
 t
o
 s

e
n
io

r.
 

A
: 

P
o
s
ts

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
g

ra
d
in

g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
. 
 T

h
is

 m
a
y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 U

n
if
ie

d
 R

e
w

a
rd

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 n

e
x
t 

y
e
a
r.

 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 c

a
s
e
lo

a
d
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
/ 

A
: 
T

h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 t

a
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
a
g

e
a
b
le

 
c
a
s
e
lo

a
d
s
 

 
Q

: 
Is

 c
a
re

e
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
io

n
 

m
a
n
d
a
to

ry
?
 

A
: 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 f

o
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 A

S
W

P
 a

w
a
rd

 u
n
le

s
s
 t

h
e
y
 

c
h
o
o
s
e
 t

o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 r
o
le

. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 c

a
re

e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 n

e
w

 p
o
s
ts

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 ,
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 D

T
M

 p
o
s
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 p

e
o
p
le

 c
a
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

o
n
c
e
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 a

re
 k

n
o
w

n
. 

 A
t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 
a
n
y
 

re
m

a
in

in
g
  
ro

le
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 D

T
M

 p
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

A
S

W
P

 p
o
s
ts

 b
e
 g

ra
d
e
d
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 o

n
 M

o
n
d
a

y
 2

9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 

 
Q

: 
W

h
e
re

 d
id

 t
h
e
 i
d
e
a
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
m

e
 f
ro

m
?
 D

id
 w

e
 

c
o
p
y
 i
t 
fr

o
m

 a
n
o
th

e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 

A
: 
T

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 i
n
to

 m
o
d
e
ls

 u
s
e
d
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 b

u
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
w

a
s
 

d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 f
o
r 

L
B

B
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

a
s
e
lo

a
d
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 a
n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
. 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
e
re

 a
 s

e
n
io

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 
ro

le
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

lis
te

d
. 

A
: 
T

h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 r
o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
e
v
e
l 
1
, 

le
v
e
l 
2
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

w
ill

 h
a
p
p
e
n
 i
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 

A
S

W
P

 r
o
le

s
 a

re
 f
ill

e
d
. 

D
o
e
s
 t

h
is

 
m

e
a
n
 t
h
a
t 
o
th

e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 
c
a
n
n
o
t 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 a

w
a
rd

, 
o
r 

c
a
n
 t

h
e
y
 d

o
 t

h
e
 a

w
a
rd

 b
u
t 

n
o
t 

b
e
 

a
b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 i
n
to

 a
 A

S
W

P
 

p
o
s
t 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
s
 

s
e
n
io

rs
 u

n
ti
l 
o
n
e
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 m

ix
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 r
o
le

s
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 t
e
a
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 b

a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
le

v
e
ls

 o
f 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 e
a
c
h
 t

e
a
m

. 
T

h
is

 m
ix

 h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
s
ta

ff
in

g
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
fo

r 
F

a
m

ily
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

e
t.
 A

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

p
o
s
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f
u
tu

re
, 
b
u
t 

o
n
ly

 i
f 

th
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

w
o
u
ld

 a
llo

w
. 

162



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 1
1

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

h
y
 i
s
 t
h
e
re

 n
o
 A

S
W

P
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

M
A

S
H

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 t
e
a
m

 h
a
s
 a

 r
e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 h
ig

h
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 
w

it
h
 a

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 D

e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

ro
le

 i
s
 n

o
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 t
e
a
m

 a
s
 t

h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
lw

a
y
s
 b

e
 

a
 m

a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
e
s
s
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 s

ta
ff
. 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e
 k

e
e
p
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 F

N
P

 o
n
c
e
 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
te

a
m

?
 

A
: 

F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
S

o
c
ia

l W
o
rk

 T
e
a
m

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 g
o
o
d
 

lin
k
s
 w

it
h
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
ta

ff
, 
w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 D

A
T

s
 a

n
d
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 T

e
a
m

s
. 
O

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 D

A
T

s
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
m

/l
e
a
d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 a
re

a
. 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 A

S
W

P
 r

o
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

M
A

S
H

. 
D

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 m
e
a
n
 t
h
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

p
o
s
t 

h
o
ld

e
r 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 

m
o
v
e
 t

o
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

te
a
m

. 

A
: 
G

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 M

A
S

H
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

it
h
 a

 D
T

M
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 i
t 

w
a
s
 n

o
t 
fe

lt
 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 b
e
 a

n
 A

S
W

P
 i
n
 t
h
e
 M

A
S

H
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is

 a
n
 

a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
o
m

a
lie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 
b
e
 c

la
ri
fi
e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
e
s
. 

 
Q

: 
C

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 
p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

a
w

a
rd

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

P
ri
n
c
ip

le
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 r
o
le

. 

A
: 
T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

n
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 

if
 a

 P
ri
n
c
ip

le
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

w
is

h
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

t 
th

is
 l
e
v
e
l 
th

e
n
 t

h
e
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
e
 A

w
a
rd

 w
it
h
in

 a
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

. 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
e
 A

S
W

P
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
 

M
A

 o
ff

e
re

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 M

id
d

x
 U

n
i 

w
e
b
s
it
e
?

 

A
: 

N
o
. 
It
 i
s
 a

 b
e
s
p
o
k
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
s
e
lf
=

d
ir
e
c
te

d
 s

tu
d
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 b

y
 M

id
d

x
 

U
n
i.
 D

e
ta

ils
 c

a
n
 b

e
 s

o
u
g
h
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

&
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 D
e
p
u
ty

 m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

p
o
s
ts

 b
e
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
o
ry

 m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 o
r 

c
a
s
e
 h

o
ld

in
g

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
o
ry

 b
u
t 
m

a
y
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 a

ls
o
 h

o
ld

 c
a
s
e
s
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
e
 P

P
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 A

S
W

P
 r

o
le

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
s
e
 t

w
o
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

o
n
e
 A

S
W

P
 r

o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

. 
P

ro
fi
le

 
is

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 i
n
te

rn
e
t.
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

A
S

W
P

 i
n
 a

n
y
 t

e
a
m

 -
 

d
o
e
s
 t

h
is

 m
e
a
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 

to
 m

o
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

la
n
 i
s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
p
re

a
d
 o

f 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t
e
a
m

s
. 
T

h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 s

o
m

e
 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 b

u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

th
is

 i
s
 y

e
t 
to

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
. 

163



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 1
2

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 3

 D
V

 
w

o
rk

e
r 

p
o
s
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 F
a
m

ily
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
e
a
m

s
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 s

ta
ff
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 a

ll 
h
a
v
e
 a

 g
e
n
e
ri
c
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
W

o
rk

e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

n
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
k
ill

 s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 d

if
fe

ri
n
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
c
lie

n
ts

. 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

V
io

le
n
c
e
 i
s
 o

b
v
io

u
s
ly

 o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 f
a
c
in

g
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

c
lie

n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
o
rk

e
rs

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 n
e
c
e
s
s
it
y
 

in
 t

h
e
s
e
 t
e
a
m

s
. 
T

h
e
 e

x
a
c
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 w
it
h
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

y
e
t 
b
e
 a

g
re

e
d
; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

g
iv

e
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
th

re
e
. 

  

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h
e
 S

F
 P

ro
je

c
t 

o
p
e
ra

te
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 l
o
o
k
 t

e
a
m

?
 

W
h
o
 w

ill
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 t

h
e
 P

ro
je

c
t?

 W
ill

 
it
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 a

 s
ta

n
d
 –

a
lo

n
e
 p

ro
je

c
t?

 

A
: 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 a

re
a
 t
h
a
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
t 
u
p
 a

 s
e
s
s
io

n
 t

o
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 t

h
is

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 t
e
a
m

 s
o
 w

e
 c

a
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 v
ia

b
le

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
d
e
liv

e
rs

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
. 

 
Q

: 
C

a
n
 t
h
e
 P

ro
je

c
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 

o
ff

e
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 n

o
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
r?

 W
h
a
t 

w
ill

 a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 

lo
o
k
 l
ik

e
?
 I
s
 t

h
e
re

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 t
e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

to
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

ro
le

 o
f 

m
a
n
a
g

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t?

 

A
: 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 a

re
a
 t
h
a
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
t 
u
p
 a

 s
e
s
s
io

n
 t

o
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 t

h
is

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 t
e
a
m

 s
o
 w

e
 c

a
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 v
ia

b
le

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
d
e
liv

e
rs

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
. 

 
Q

: 
Is

 i
t 
e
n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

ff
e
r 

w
ill

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

in
 t

h
e
 D

V
 T

e
a
m

?
 

A
: 
G

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

ta
ff
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 o

ff
e
re

d
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 f
ro

m
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff
e
n
d
in

g
 c

lie
n
ts

. 
U

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 w
a

y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 i
t 

is
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
 p

ro
p
e
r 

re
c
o
rd

in
g

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
t 

w
ill

 
b
e
 e

a
s
ie

r 
to

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 a
n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

b
e
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

164



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 1
3

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 D

V
 W

o
rk

e
rs

 b
e
 p

la
c
e
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 s
ta

b
ili

ty
 

a
n
d
 r

e
ta

in
 a

 s
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 a

 
te

a
m

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 t
e
a
m

 m
a
k
e
-

u
p
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 m

ix
 o

f 
s
k
ill

 s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 h

a
s
 

n
o
t 

y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 
It
 i
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

h
o
p
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

w
o
 d

is
c
re

te
 

te
a
m

s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 (

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 T
e
a
m

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
) 

w
ill

 o
p
e
ra

te
 a

s
 a

 
w

h
o

le
 t

e
a
m

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
liv

e
r 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 r
e
g

a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
te

a
m

 w
it
h
in

 w
h
ic

h
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 i
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 a

ll 
D

V
 c

a
s
e
s
 a

u
to

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 
g

o
 t

o
 D

V
 w

o
rk

e
rs

?
 

A
: 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f
ro

m
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
th

a
t 
fa

m
ily

, 
c
h
ild

 o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n
. 
T

h
e

s
e
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

ill
 t

h
e
n
 b

e
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

 w
h
o
 i
s
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
a
t 

c
lie

n
t 

a
n
d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
?
 

A
: 

R
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

: 
- 

T
h
e
 C

A
F

 T
e
a
m

 e
it
h
e
r 

to
 a

c
t 
a
s
 l
e
a
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
o
n
 a

 C
A

F
 o

r 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 c

lie
n
t 
(b

y
 a

 L
e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
in

 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
) 

in
 a

 C
A

F
 

- 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
p
la

n
 

- 
Y

o
u
th

 O
ff
e
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
O

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 P

la
n
 

- 
D

ir
e
c
t 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 f
o
r 

th
e
 S

a
fe

r 
F

a
m

ili
e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 S

F
’s

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 
p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 v

ic
ti
m

 (
m

o
th

e
r)

 
a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
?
 

A
: 

Y
e
s
, 
if
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 
w

a
y
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 v
e
ry

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
c
lie

n
t 

g
ro

u
p
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 m

o
re

 j
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 F

S
 w

o
rk

e
rs

?
 

A
: 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
lle

d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

. 
 

A
ll 

w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 c

lie
n
t;

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 i
f 

th
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 c

lie
n
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

, 
o
r 

if
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
t 

o
n
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r.

 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 

h
o
ld

in
g

 C
A

F
’s

 t
h
a
t 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

A
F

 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
s
ta

g
e
. 

A
: 
W

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 L

e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 f
o
r 

C
A

F
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 d
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

L
e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 
to

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
. 

165



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 1
4

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
C

a
n
 w

e
 s

ti
ll 

d
o
 R

J
 t
ra

in
in

g
?
 

M
e
d

ia
ti
o
n
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

a
s
 w

e
 w

e
re

 
p
ro

m
is

e
d
?
 

A
: 

A
n
y
 t

ra
in

in
g

 f
o
r 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 

te
a
m

 t
o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 c

a
ta

lo
g

u
e
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 c

lie
n
ts

. 
T

ra
in

in
g

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

ta
ff
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
s
k
ill

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
Q

: 
W

o
u
ld

 C
A

F
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs
 b

e
 

a
b
le

 t
o
 p

ic
k
 u

p
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 n
e
w

 
L
P

?
 D

V
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 d
o
 n

o
t 
h
o
ld

 l
o
n
g

 
te

rm
 C

A
F

’s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

c
a
s
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 w

o
rk

?
 

A
: 
W

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 L

e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 f
o
r 

C
A

F
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 d
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

L
e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 
to

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
. 
W

h
e
re

 C
A

F
s
 a

re
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
lo

a
d
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 m

a
n
a
g

e
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 i
n
to

 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

h
o
w

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a
m

. 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
 J

D
 f

o
r 

th
e
 S

F
S

W
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 

th
e
 s

e
n
te

n
c
e
 "

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

a
fe

ty
 

e
tc

N
..
".

  
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

o
in

te
d
 o

u
t 

th
a
t 
IF

F
 h

a
v
e
 n

e
v
e
r 

b
e
e
n
 a

n
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 

a
re

 n
o
t 
q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

. 
  

A
re

 t
h
e
y
 n

o
w

 b
e
in

g
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 

th
e
 j
o
b
 o

f 
a
 Q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r?

 

A
: 
T

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
, 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
T

h
is

 s
e
n
te

n
c
e
 w

a
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
v
e
y
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 

it
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
a
ll 

w
h
o
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

n
d
 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r 

to
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 

a
w

a
re

. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 C

S
C

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
re

c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
ir
 r

o
le

 i
n
 I

F
F

 i
s
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
to

 t
h
a
t 
o
f 

a
 T

e
a
m

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

in
 C

S
C

?
 

A
: 

Y
e
s
. 
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 a

n
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 t

e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

ro
le

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
ri
s
k
 i
s
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 s

a
fe

; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 a

 F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
th

re
s
h
o
ld

s
 f
ro

m
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
to

 m
a
n
a
g

in
g

 a
 f
ro

n
tl
in

e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 t
e
a
m

. 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
 J

D
's

 o
f 
th

e
 S

F
S

W
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

F
S

W
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 s
im

ila
r.

  
 A

re
 t
h
e
 

S
e
n
io

r 
F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 o
r 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 S

e
n
io

r 
F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r 

ro
le

s
 a

re
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
ro

le
s
. 

A
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 

th
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 i
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
th

e
re

 m
a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
im

e
 t

o
 t
im

e
 b

e
 a

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
s
e
 r

o
le

s
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 a
 c

a
s
e
lo

a
d
 o

r 
d
e
liv

e
r 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
. 

166



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 1
5

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 N

L
B

P
 

B
u
ild

in
g

 2
 -

 w
ill

 t
h
e
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 b
e
 s

it
u
a
te

d
 n

e
a
r 

th
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

te
a
m

s
?
 T

h
is

 i
s
 

fe
lt
 t
o
 b

e
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l.
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
fa

ll 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
m

it
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
s
 a

 m
a
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 H

e
a
d
 

o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 S

m
a
rt

e
r 

W
o
rk

in
g

 P
ro

je
c
t.
 

 
Q

: 
C

A
M

H
S

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 w
o
rk

 -
 w

ill
 t

h
is

 
a
ll 

b
e
 d

o
n
e
 a

t 
N

L
B

P
 o

r 
w

ill
 t

h
e
re

 
b
e
 a

n
y
 o

ff
 s

it
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

e
a
m

s
 

n
o
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 a

t 
N

L
B

P
?
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
. 
If
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 b
e
 o

ff
 s

it
e
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 f

a
c
to

re
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 r

o
le

s
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

. 

 
Q

: 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
s
s
is

ta
n
ts

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
fi
n
a
n
c
e
 

ta
s
k
s
 -

 t
h
e
s
e
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 

in
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 r
o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

. 
D

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 
m

e
a
n
 w

e
 w

ill
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

b
e
 

o
rd

e
ri
n
g

 t
ra

v
e
l 
ti
c
k
e
ts

, 
b
ir
th

 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
, 
p
a
rk

in
g
 p

e
rm

it
s
 e

tc
?
 

A
: 

N
o
, 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
th

e
 c

a
s
e
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 u
s
e
fu

l 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

n
d
 w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 t

a
k
in

g
 t
h
is

 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t.
 

 
Q

: 
C

la
ri
ty

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

e
x
a
c
tl
y
 

w
h
a
t 

th
is

 n
e
w

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 

fo
r.

 T
h
e
 r

o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 v
a
g

u
e
 

a
n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 e
x
a
c
tl
y
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 t
a
s
k
s
 w

ill
 b

e
. 

A
: 

A
 r

o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

 w
o
u
ld

 n
e
v
e
r 

e
x
p
la

in
 e

x
a
c
tl
y
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 t
a
s
k
s
 o

f 
a
 r

o
le

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
. 

B
ro

a
d
ly

 t
h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 t
a
s
k
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h
o
s
e
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 i
n
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 w
it
h
 a

n
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n

it
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

o
m

e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 
Q

: 
D

B
S

 c
h
e
c
k
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
d
e
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 P

a
n
e
l 
C

o
-O

rd
in

a
to

r 
ro

le
, 

b
u
t 

o
th

e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
. 
It
 f
e
e
ls

 l
ik

e
 a

 d
e
-s

k
ill

in
g

 

A
: 

P
le

a
s
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 t

h
e
 R

o
le

 P
ro

fi
le

 (
a
n
 a

n
n
o
ta

te
d
 c

o
p
y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

u
s
e
fu

l)
 s

o
 t
h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 R
o
le

 P
ro

fi
le

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

‘t
a
k
in

g
 m

in
u
te

s
 i
n
  
h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
'.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
o
m

e
th

in
g

 
th

a
t 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 o

r 
s
k
ill

s
 i
n
. 

W
ill

 t
ra

in
in

g
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
?
 

A
: 
T

ra
in

in
g

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
f 

g
a
p
s
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

167



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 1
6

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
te

a
m

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 b
a
c
k
 u

p
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 M

A
S

H
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

P
a
n
e
l 
C

o
-O

rd
in

a
to

r?
 

A
: 

N
o
t 
o
n
 a

 d
a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 b

a
s
is

, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 i
f 

th
e
re

 w
e
re

 a
 c

ri
s
is

 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
e
 p

a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
lle

d
 o

n
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
a
n
o
th

e
r,

 a
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

a
p
p
e
n
s
. 

 
Q

: 
In

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
T

e
a
m

 w
ill

 a
ll 

ro
le

s
 b

e
 g

e
n
e
ri
c
 o

r 
w

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
m

s
, 
g

iv
e
n
 

th
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

?
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

d
e
ta

il 
is

 y
e
t 
to

 b
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
ro

le
s
 w

ill
 

in
it
ia

lly
 b

e
 g

e
n
e
ri
c
, 

b
u
t 

in
 a

 t
e
a
m

 o
f 

th
is

 s
iz

e
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 a
lw

a
y
s
 b

e
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
m

s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

h
a
s
e
 a

ft
e
r 

th
a
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
o
f 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 A

S
W

P
 h

a
v
e
 a

 d
e
p
u
ty

 
te

a
m

 m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

ro
le

?
 

A
: 

N
o
, 
th

e
s
e
 r

o
le

s
 a

re
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
, 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 A

S
W

P
 c

a
n
 b

e
 c

a
lle

d
 u

p
o
n
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
th

e
 

te
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
e
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
e
s
s
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
  

s
ta

ff
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
y
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
e
 C

a
re

r 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 n
o
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 
d
e
p
u
ty

, 
g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

?
 

A
: 
G

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a
m

 a
s
 a

 n
o
n
-c

a
s
e
h
o
ld

in
g

 t
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t

y
p
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

e
r 

it
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
fe

lt
 t
h
a
t 
a
 D

e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

w
a
s
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

p
a
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
fo

r 
s
u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
 e

tc
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

 m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

is
 n

o
t 
to

o
 

g
re

a
t.
 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
 A

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 t

e
a
m

 h
a
s
 4

 
A

S
W

P
 w

h
e
re

a
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

te
a
m

 o
n
ly

 h
a
s
 o

n
e
?
 B

o
th

 t
e
a
m

s
 

re
q

u
ir
e
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 w
it
h
 a

 h
ig

h
 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

s
k
ill

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
. 

A
: 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 m

ix
 o

f 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 w
h
a
t 

w
e
 

b
e
lie

v
e
 i
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 m

ix
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 t

h
a
t 
c
a
n
 d

e
liv

e
r 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

c
a
n
 f

it
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 b
u
d
g

e
t.
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 w

e
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 A

S
W

P
 a

w
a
rd

?
 

A
: 

A
 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

e
t 
fo

r 
th

is
 p

e
n
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

w
ill

 h
a
p
p
e
n
 i
f 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 

c
h
o
o
s
e
s
 n

o
t 
to

 t
a
k
e
 t

h
e
 a

w
a
rd

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
y
 m

a
y
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

s
 a

 P
P

 -
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

c
e
n
tr

e
 I
 h

a
v
e
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 

s
h
a
re

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

e
a
m

 a
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
r.

 

A
: 
T

h
e
 e

x
a
c
t 
d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

h
a
s
e
. 
It
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 

e
n
a
b
le

 a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 

168



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 1
7

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 w
a
s
 t

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 a

rr
iv

e
d
 

a
t 
to

 d
e
le

te
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 2

 s
e
n
io

r 
p
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 t

h
e
s
e
 r

o
le

s
 

a
t 
th

e
 F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 h
e
lp

s
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

o
rk

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

/F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
n
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 u
n
it
. 
T

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 

is
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 c

a
n
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
th

e
 F

a
m

ily
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

b
u
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n
it
 h

a
v
in

g
 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t
a
rg

e
t.
 

 
Q

: 
If
 w

e
 a

re
 t

a
k
in

g
 o

n
 m

o
re

 s
ta

ff
 

h
o
w

 a
re

 w
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 s

p
e
n
d
 

le
s
s
 t

im
e
 d

o
in

g
 o

u
r 

m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

ro
le

?
 

A
: 
T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 s
p
a
n
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 b
ro

a
d
ly

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 t
h
e
y
 

a
re

 n
o
w

 a
n
d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

t 
a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 1

:7
. 

 
Q

: 
H

a
s
 t
h
is

 r
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 f
ro

m
 s

ta
ff
 

b
y
 C

a
p
it
a
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

I 
w

a
s
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
?

 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

o
rk

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

/F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 T

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 u
n
it
. 

T
h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

a
n
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 O

n
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 U

p
w

a
rd

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
. 
T

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
w

o
rk

. 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
e
re

 a
 g

e
n
e
ri
c
 r

o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

  
fo

r 
T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
te

a
m

 m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 i
n
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 a

 g
e
n
e
ri
c
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r,

 F
a
m

ily
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r,

 C
A

F
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r.

 

 
 Q

: 
D

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

fi
n
is

h
in

g
 c

o
lle

g
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 

H
C

P
C

 r
e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
a
t 

ro
le

 
w

o
u

ld
 g

ra
d
u
a
te

s
 b

e
e
n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 

?
. 
W

ill
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 p

la
c
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 F

W
S

 t
e
a
m

 w
h
ile

 u
n
q

u
a
lif

ie
d
?
 

A
: 
T

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 b

u
t 

it
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

y
o
u
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

a
 q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 s

/w
 p

o
s
t 

o
n
 

th
e
 b

a
s
is

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 y

o
u
r 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 r

o
le

 o
n
c
e
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
y
 a

re
 G

ra
d
u
a
te

 t
ra

in
e
e
s
 n

o
t 

lis
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 c

h
a
rt

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 g

ra
d
u
a
te

 t
ra

in
e
e
s
 a

re
 o

u
t 
o
f 

s
c
o
p
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 t

o
 r

e
c
ru

it
 a

n
y
 m

o
re

 g
ra

d
u
a
te

 t
ra

in
e
e
s
. 

 
Q

: 
If
 a

 d
is

a
b
le

d
 c

h
ild

 b
e
c
o
m

e
s
 

lo
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

w
ill

 t
h
e
y
 s

ti
ll 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

te
a
m

 o
r 

th
e
 C

IC
 t
e
a
m

?
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
. 
 

169



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 1
8

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 F
S

W
 t
e
a
m

 o
ff
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 a

s
 t
h
is

 i
s
 w

h
e

n
 m

a
n
y
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

 d
is

a
b
le

d
 c

h
ild

 
re

q
u
ir
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
?
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 t

h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 j
o
b
 

d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 F
S

W
 t
e
a
m

s
 a

ls
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 D

C
T

 
fa

m
ili

e
s
?
 

A
: 

Y
e
s
, 
D

C
T

 c
a
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 t
e
a
m

. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 S

h
o
rt

 B
re

a
k
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

p
o
s
t 

b
e
 o

p
e
n
 t
o
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
ts

?
 

A
: 

A
n
y
 r

o
le

s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

O
p
e
n
 R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

o
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 w

ill
 i
n
it
ia

lly
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

re
d
e
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 (

i.
e
. 
th

o
s
e
 a

t 
ri
s
k
) 

w
it
h
in

 F
a
m

ily
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
n
 i
f 

th
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
fi
lle

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

o
p
e
n
e
d
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
e
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il.

 

 
Q

: 
If
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 j
o
u
rn

e
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
ild

 t
h
e
n
 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
fo

r 
D

C
T

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
fi
t 

a
s
 c

h
ild

re
n
 c

o
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 f
ro

m
 

M
A

S
H

 f
o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
. 
T

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 b

y
p
a
s
s
e
s
 a

ll 
th

is
. 

A
: 
T

h
e
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
le

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 n

e
e
d
in

g
 a

 '
p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t'
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
t 
th

a
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
in

g
 t
o
 A

d
u
lt
's

 a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
le

 f
o
r 

p
la

c
in

g
 D

C
T

 i
n
 t
h
e
 P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
?
 

A
: 

P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 c
o
m

e
 s

u
c
h
 a

 b
ig

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 I

F
F

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 y

e
a
r 

b
y
 y

e
a
r,

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 

s
o
 d

ra
s
ti
c
a
lly

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
?
 I
s
 i
t 

n
o
 

lo
n
g

e
r 

n
e
e
d
e
d
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 I

F
F

 a
n
d
 F

S
W

/S
W

A
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 s

tr
e
a
m

lin
e
d
, 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 n
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
l.
 I
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 h
a
v
e
 h

a
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
 

 
Q

: 
If
 t
h
e
 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

 f
o
r 

F
S

W
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
s
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
e
n
 t
h
is

 m
a
y
 

a
ff

e
c
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

 C
A

F
?
 

A
: 
W

e
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
 a

 %
 s

p
lit

 f
o
r 

E
I 
a
n
d
 f

o
r 

C
S

C
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 F

S
W

 t
e
a
m

 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 g
ro

u
p
s
. 

170



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 1
9

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

A
F

 t
e
a
m

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 C

A
F

 T
e
a
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
a
lig

n
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 a

ll 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 m
o
re

 q
u
ic

k
ly

 a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
s
a
fe

ty
 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 f

u
lf
il 

a
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 r

o
le

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f

ro
m

 C
A

F
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
T

e
a
m

s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

in
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
te

rm
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a
m

 w
ill

 r
e
m

a
in

 t
h
e
 

s
a
m

e
. 
T

h
e
y
 w

ill
 p

la
y
 a

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
ro

le
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 A

S
W

P
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 m

o
v
e
 

te
a
m

s
?
 

A
: 
W

e
 w

a
n
t 
a
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 t
e
a
m

s
 s

o
 i
t 
is

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 

m
o
v
e
 t

e
a
m

s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 u

p
 t
h
is

 r
o
le

. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e
 A

ID
S

 g
ra

n
t 

fu
n
d
e
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 p
o
s
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

n
e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 p
o
s
t 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 D
A

T
 o

r 
In

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n
in

g
. 
It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
o
s
t,
 b

u
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 p
o
s
t.
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

u
n
-b

o
rn

s
 

b
e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 D

A
T

 o
r 

in
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 f

in
a
lis

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 A

S
W

P
 a

w
a
rd

 b
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
w

o
rk

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 p

a
rt

 t
im

e
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 a

w
a
rd

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
 a

n
y
 t

im
e
 a

t 
c
o
lle

g
e
. 
It
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
  

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

y
o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 r
o
le

 a
n
d
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

o
w

n
 t

im
e
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
n
ly

 
a
 l
im

it
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
S

W
P

 r
o
le

s
 

lim
it
 t

h
e
 c

a
re

e
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
io

n
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

?
 

W
ill

 t
h
e
y
 b

e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

th
e
 a

w
a
rd

 i
f 

th
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 p

o
s
ts

 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

?
 

A
: 
C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

p
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 A

S
W

P
 i
n
 

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

b
u
t 
fo

u
r 

in
 

a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

. 
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
is

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 o

n
e
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

in
 t
h
e
 C

a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 4

 i
n
 t
h
e
 A

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 i
t 

b
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e
 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 f
ro

m
 o

u
ts

id
e
 a

s
 

P
P

 a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 d

id
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 P

P
 

A
: 

N
o
, 
e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

S
W

P
 a

w
a
rd

. 

171



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 2
0

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
s
ta

ff
 

h
a
v
e
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 

in
te

n
d
 t

o
 l
e
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
th

e
 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 r
e
a
s
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 

b
e
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

b
e
 t

h
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 f
o
r 

a
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

n
o
t 
a
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 w

o
rk

; 
th

e
re

fo
re

 i
f 

th
e
re

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
m

s
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 a

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
m

s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
b
u
t 
th

e
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 i
n
 a

 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

p
la

c
e
. 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 

a
n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 t
h
e
 D

A
T

S
 

te
a
m

, 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 h
a
s
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 b
e
e
n
 a

 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
a
n
1
8
h
r 

p
o
s
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

, 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

u
n
 

b
o
rn

s
/v

ia
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 
a
b
o
u
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
. 

A
: 
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 t
e
a
m

 s
iz

e
s
 o

n
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 c

a
s
e
lo

a
d
s
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
 w

o
rk

; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

w
e
 w

o
u
ld

 w
e
lc

o
m

e
 y

o
u
r 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 w

h
a
t 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 

w
h
e
re

 a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 t
h
a
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 c

le
a
r 

p
la

c
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

e
s
t 

lo
c
a
te

d
. 
It
 i
s
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 n
o
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 w
o
u
ld

 i
n

v
o
lv

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
u
t 

o
f 

D
A

T
s
 t

e
a
m

s
 a

t 
a
n
 

e
a
rl
ie

r 
s
ta

g
e
 f
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 i
n
 C

P
 (

a
t 

1
s
t 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 1

s
t 
C

o
re

 G
ro

u
p
).

 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 D

A
T

s
 t

e
a
m

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 

to
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
d
e
l 
o
f 

la
rg

e
 t

e
a
m

s
, 

lo
ts

 o
f 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

T
M

 c
a
n
 

fe
e
l 
c
h
a
o
ti
c
 

A
: 

A
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
D

e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

T
e
a
m

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 c
o
m

m
o
n
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 

in
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 F

o
s
te

ri
n
g

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 A

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

s
 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t.
 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 b
e
in

g
 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 
h
o
w

 s
k
ill

e
d
 

D
e
p
u
ty

 T
M

's
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
, 
a
s
 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

ri
s
k
 T

M
's

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

h
o
ld

in
g

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 h
ig

h
, 

a
ls

o
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

D
T

M
's

 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 h

o
ld

 c
a
s
e
s
 

to
o
. 

A
: 

It
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

D
e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 w
o
u
ld

 r
e
g

u
la

rl
y
 h

o
ld

 c
a
s
e
lo

a
d
s
, 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 t
im

e
 t

o
 t

im
e
. 
T

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
k
ill

 a
n
d
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 D

e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

is
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

D
C

T
 s

it
ti
n
g

 i
n
 P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

T
ra

n
s
it
io

n
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n
in

g
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 i
s
 a

 r
o
le

 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 f

ill
e
d
 b

y
 a

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 D

C
T

 w
ill

 b
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 b

y
 a

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r.

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

 
th

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

a
t 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 i
s
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 f
o
r 

a
n
y
 

o
th

e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 t
e
a
m

. 

172



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 2
1

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

e
n
t 

o
u
t-

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 
D

iv
is

io
n
a
l 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

p
o
s
t 
o
n
 i
t 

b
u
t 

n
o
 t

e
a
m

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
is

 r
o
le

. 
 I
s
 t
h
is

 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
 E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 T
e
a
m

 
a
re

 s
ti
ll 

w
a
it
in

g
 t

o
 h

e
a
r 

th
e
ir
 f

a
te

 
o
r 

is
 t
h
is

 t
e
a
m

 n
o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

g
o
in

g
 t
o
 

e
x
is

t?
  

  

A
: 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 H
e
a
d
 o

f 
E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 p
o
s
t 

in
 t
h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 c

o
lo

u
re

d
 i
n
 

p
u
rp

le
 a

s
 E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 i
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
c
o
p
e
 f
o
r 

th
is

 r
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

A
ll 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 o

n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 E

a
rl
y
 

Y
e
a
rs

 R
e
v
ie

w
. 

 
Q

: 
In

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

g
o
in

g
 o

n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 E

a
rl
y
 

Y
e
a
rs

 R
e
v
ie

w
, 

w
e
 w

o
n

’t
 h

e
a
r 

w
h
a
t’
s
 h

a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 t
o
 o

u
r 

p
o
s
ts

 
u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
O

c
to

b
e
r.

 M
y
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

re
 t

h
a
t 
jo

b
s
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
v
e
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 

b
e
e
n
 r

in
g

 f
e
n
c
e
d
 o

r 
m

a
d
e
 o

p
e
n
 

s
o
 s

ta
ff
 w

h
o
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 k

n
o
w

 t
h
e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 

in
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 t
h
a
n
 u

s
 t

o
 

a
p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
n
y
 p

o
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
r 

th
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 

c
e
rt

a
in

ly
 b

e
e
n
 g

iv
e
n
 m

o
re

 t
im

e
 t

o
 

th
in

k
 a

b
o
u
t 
w

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 w

ill
 d

o
 –

 i
s
 

th
is

 f
a
ir
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 t
h
re

e
 m

a
jo

r 
tr

a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
it
h
in

 F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
: 

- 
T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 -
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

- 
E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

- 
L
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

In
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
in

g
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

ti
m

e
lin

e
s
 w

it
h
 s

ta
ff
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
p
o
in

ts
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
n
 u

n
u
s
u
a
l 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
h
e
re

 r
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 f
re

q
u
e
n
tl
y
 t

a
k
e
 

p
la

c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

d
if
fe

ri
n
g
 t

im
e
lin

e
s
. 

173



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 2
2

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
In

 t
h
e
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 F

o
s
te

ri
n
g

 
&

 A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 P

a
n
e
l 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
d
u
e
 t

o
 l
e
a
v
e
/s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 o

r 
a
 c

la
s
h
 

o
f 

d
a
te

s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 s

e
t 

u
p
 

‘s
p
e
c
ia

l 
p
a
n
e
ls

’,
 t

h
e
 t
a
s
k
 o

f 
m

in
u
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 p

a
n
e
l 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
, 

p
re

p
a
ri
n
g

 l
e
tt
e
rs

/a
g

e
n
d
a
s
/s

e
n
d
in

g
 

o
u
t 

p
a
n
e
l 
p
a
c
k
s
 f
a
lls

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

lin
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
r.

  
 I
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
is

 p
o
s
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

a
re

r 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

, 
w

ill
 s

ta
ff
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
a
t 
te

a
m

 
c
o
v
e
r 

th
e
s
e
 t

a
s
k
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 P

a
n
e
l 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r?
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 i
s
 d

e
ta

il 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

it
o
n
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

o
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

 
Q

: 
If
 w

e
 c

h
o
o
s
e
 n

o
t 
to

 t
a
k
e
 t

h
e
 

A
S

W
P

 a
w

a
rd

, 
o
r 

w
e
 a

tt
e
m

p
t 
to

 
a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 a

w
a
rd

 a
n
d
 f
a
il,

 w
ill

 w
e
 

b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 n

o
ti
c
e
 o

r 
w

ill
 w

e
 s

im
p
ly

 
b
e
 d

o
w

n
g

ra
d
e
d
 t
o
 S

e
n
io

r 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

?
 

A
: 

H
a
v
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

ll 
y
o

u
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

ro
le

 w
e
 

a
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

n
 o

r 
b
e
fo

re
 1

3
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

 
Q

: 
If
 w

e
 a

re
 d

o
w

n
g

ra
d
e
d
, 

w
ill

 o
u
r 

c
a
s
e
lo

a
d
s
 a

n
d
 d

u
ti
e
s
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 f

a
c
t 
th

a
t 
w

e
 

a
re

 n
o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

b
le

 t
o
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

s
 P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

?
 

A
: 

H
a
v
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

ll 
y
o

u
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

ro
le

 w
e
 

a
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

n
 o

r 
b
e
fo

re
 1

3
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

 
Q

: 
If
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
re

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
in

g
 

re
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
c
o
u
p
le

 o
f 

y
e
a
rs

, 
w

ill
 t

h
e
y
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

S
W

P
 a

w
a
rd

?
 

 

A
: 

H
a
v
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

ll 
y
o

u
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

ro
le

 w
e
 

a
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

n
 o

r 
b
e
fo

re
 1

3
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

174



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 2
3

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
D

o
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
e
 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

w
a
rd

 i
n
 o

u
r 

o
w

n
 t

im
e
 

A
: 

H
a
v
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

ll 
y
o

u
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

ro
le

 w
e
 

a
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

n
 o

r 
b
e
fo

re
 1

3
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

 
Q

: 
Is

 P
ra

c
ti
c
e
 t
e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 A

S
W

P
 a

w
a
rd

?
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t,
 b

u
t 
o
ft

e
n
 a

 u
s
e
fu

l 
w

a
y
 o

f 
d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 w

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 

a
w

a
rd

 i
f 

w
e
 a

re
 p

a
rt

 t
im

e
?
 

A
: 

H
a
v
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

ll 
y
o

u
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

ro
le

 w
e
 

a
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

n
 o

r 
b
e
fo

re
 1

3
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

 
Q

: 
A

re
 t

h
e
re

 o
th

e
r 

a
w

a
rd

s
 w

e
 

c
o
u
ld

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 i
n
s
te

a
d
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
S

W
P

 a
w

a
rd

 t
h
a
t 

w
o
u
ld

 
d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 o
u
r 

a
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

s
ta

tu
s
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

a
w

a
rd

s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

fi
e
ld

 s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 f

a
m

ily
 t

h
e
ra

p
y
?
 

A
: 

H
a
v
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

ll 
y
o

u
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

ro
le

 w
e
 

a
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

n
 o

r 
b
e
fo

re
 1

3
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

 
Q

: 
If
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 t
im

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

a
llo

w
e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
w

a
rd

, 
I 
c
h
o
o
s
e
 n

o
t 
to

 s
u
b
m

it
 f
o
r 

it
, 

c
a
n
 I
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
o
s
ts

, 
o
r 

w
ill

 I
 j
u
s
t 

b
e
 d

o
w

n
g

ra
d
e
d
?
 

A
: 

H
a
v
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

ll 
y
o

u
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

ro
le

 w
e
 

a
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

n
 o

r 
b
e
fo

re
 1

3
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
y
 a

re
 w

e
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
k
e
d
 t

o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
is

 a
w

a
rd

 n
o
w

 w
h
e
n
 w

e
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
in

g
 a

s
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 f
o
r 

a
  
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
e
a
rs

 w
it
h
 n

o
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 b

e
in

g
 

ra
is

e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 
o
u
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
?
 

A
: 

H
a
v
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

ll 
y
o

u
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

ro
le

 w
e
 

a
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

n
 o

r 
b
e
fo

re
 1

3
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

 
Q

: 
T

h
is

 f
e
e
ls

 a
s
 i
f 

w
e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

v
a
lu

e
d
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 a

 d
e
-s

k
ill

in
g

. 

A
: 

H
a
v
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

ll 
y
o

u
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

ro
le

 w
e
 

a
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

n
 o

r 
b
e
fo

re
 1

3
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

 
Q

: 
T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

- 
 W

ill
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 u

n
ti
l 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
?

 

A
: 
T

h
e
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 u

n
ti
l 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
. 

175



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 2
4

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

        
 

Q
: 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

R
o
le

- 
In

 t
h
e
 j
o
b
 

d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 i
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
s
 a

 ‘
T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

L
e
a
d
’ 
n
u
m

e
ro

u
s
 t
im

e
s
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 

th
e
 o

n
ly

 s
ta

ff
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 
p
o
s
t.
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 

F
a
m

ili
e
s
 A

n
a
ly

s
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 

le
v
e

l.
 I

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
e
y
 

a
re

 b
o
th

 m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
is

 n
e
w

 
ro

le
. 
W

ill
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

s
 b

e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 ‘
L
e
a
d
’?

 O
r 

w
a
s
 

th
is

 s
im

p
ly

 a
 w

ro
n
g

ly
 u

s
e
d
 t

e
rm

?
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 w

ro
n
g
 t

e
rm

. 
T

h
e
 r

o
le

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

re
 a

s
 p

e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
. 

 
Q

: 
W

e
 a

re
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

o
u
r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 D

A
T

S
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

ro
le

s
 

a
n
d
 w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
o
s
e
 v

a
lu

a
b
le

 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d

g
e
 

A
: 

A
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

o
le

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 m

a
tc

h
 t

h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 t
h
a
t 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 s

ta
ff
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

in
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 o

r 
a
 s

im
ila

r 
ro

le
 t

o
 t
h
a
t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 f

ill
. 

 
Q

: 
IF

F
 S

ta
ff
: 
A

re
 w

e
 n

o
w

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff
e
n
d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
?

 
 

A
: 

N
o
. 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 t
h
re

e
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 Y

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

- 
Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

Y
o
u
th

 O
ff
e
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

. 

 
Q

: 
S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

d
m

in
 s

ta
ff
 h

a
v
e
  

o
n
ly

 b
e
e
n
 r

in
g
 f

e
n
c
e
d
 f

o
r 

o
n
e
 j
o
b
 

–
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 o

ff
e
re

d
 

o
th

e
r 

p
o
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 v
a
c
a
n
t?

 

A
: 

N
o
t 
a
t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
. 
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 o

n
ly

 h
a

v
e
 a

 5
5
%

 m
a
tc

h
 a

n
d
 f
u
lf
ill

 
th

e
 2

 u
p
 4

 d
o
w

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 f
o
r 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 r

o
le

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

T
h
e
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 

te
a
m

 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 r
e
p
la

c
e
 m

in
u
te

 
ta

k
e
rs

?
 W

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 b

a
c
k
 u

p
 i
f 

th
is

 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 f
a
ils

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 -

 t
h
e
 e

x
a
c
t 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 w

ill
 

b
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

a
c
k
 u

p
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

h
a
s
e
 a

ft
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

176



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 2
5

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
In

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

T
e
a
m

 (
c
o
u
rt

 w
o
rk

)-
  
I 
a
m

 
in

te
re

s
te

d
 t

o
 k

n
o
w

 w
h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 n

e
w

 t
e
a
m

 i
s
. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 t

a
lk

 o
f 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 

s
p
e
c
ia

lit
y
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
rt

 w
o
rk

, 
b
u
t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
la

ri
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
 U

n
lik

e
 t

h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 

C
a
re

 T
e
a
m

 w
h
ic

h
 s

h
o
w

s
 2

 l
o
n
g

 
te

rm
 t
e
a
m

s
, 
th

e
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 T

e
a
m

s
 a

p
p
e
a
r 

a
s
 

g
e
n
e
ri
c
. 
W

ill
 t
h
is

 b
e
 m

o
re

 
fo

rm
a
lis

e
d
; 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
 C

o
u
rt

, 
C

h
ild

 
in

 N
e
e
d
 a

n
d
 C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 

T
e
a
m

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 T

e
a
m

, 
o
r 

w
ill

 t
h
e
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 b

e
 t
h
a
t 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 
in

 t
h
is

 n
e
w

 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

g
e
n
e
ri
c
a
lly

 w
it
h
 3

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 
ri
s
k
 

c
a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 o

f 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
h
ild

re
n
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
k
e
-u

p
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lit
ie

s
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 t

e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 a

n
d
 

a
g
re

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 s

ta
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.
 

 
Q

: 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

e
ld

 
a
t 

B
a
rn

e
t 
H

o
u
s
e
 –

 i
s
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 

to
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
?
  
If
 s

o
, 
th

is
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 

th
a
t 
o
n
e
 C

&
R

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
(o

n
 a

 
ro

ta
 b

a
s
is

 i
f 

d
u
ti
e
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
h
a
re

d
 f
a
ir
ly

) 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

b
a
s
e
d
 a

t 
B

a
rn

e
t 

H
o
u
s
e
 t
o
  

m
a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 r

o
o
m

s
, 

m
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 g

re
e
t 

p
a
re

n
ts

/p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 a
n
d
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 a
g

e
n
d
a
s
 a

n
d
 f
o
rm

s
 e

tc
. 

A
: 
T

h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

p
h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
ft

e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

177



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 2
6

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
In

it
ia

l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
In

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 a

re
 

s
o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 b

o
o
k
e
d
 a

t 
s
h
o
rt

 
n
o
ti
c
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 –
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
f 

8
.2

7
 C

&
R

 A
d
m

in
 p

o
s
ts

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 3

.5
 a

n
d
 o

n
ly

 1
 p

e
rs

o
n
 

is
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 i
n
 m

in
u
te

 t
a
k
in

g
. 
 I
t 

is
 u

n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
 ‘
s
ta

ff
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
ra

in
e
d
 

w
h
e
re

 g
a
p
s
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
’,
 b

u
t 

h
o
w

 w
ill

 t
h
e
 g

a
p
 b

e
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

in
te

ri
m

?
  
1
 p

e
rs

o
n
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

c
o
v
e
r 

a
ll.

 

A
: 
T

h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

p
h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
ft

e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
Q

: 
In

 t
h
e
 C

&
R

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

rs
 

re
v
is

e
d
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 i
t 
o
u
tl
in

e
s
 

a
 k

e
y
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 a

s
 ‘
re

c
o
rd

in
g
 

th
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t
o
 a

 
d
e
c
is

io
n
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 C
h
ild

 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

o
 

c
le

a
rl
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

n
d
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

 t
h
e
 

b
a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la

n
’.
  

D
o
e
s
 t
h
is

 m
e
a
n
 a

n
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 

a
n
d
 m

in
u
te

 I
n
it
ia

l 
C

P
 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
s
?
  
 I
f 
th

is
 i
s
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 c
e
rt

a
in

ly
 b

e
 a

 n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 3

.5
 p

o
s
ts

 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

a
d
m

in
 d

u
ti
e
s
 l
in

k
e
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 r
o
le

 a
re

 c
o
v
e
re

d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
. 

A
: 
T

h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

p
h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
ft

e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

178



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 2
7

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
  
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 M

in
u
te

 T
a
k
e
rs

 a
re

 
b
e
in

g
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 b

y
 ‘
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
’ 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 t
o
 b

e
 

u
s
e
d
 b

y
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n
 C

P
 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 

s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
.e

 a
u
d
io

 r
e
c
o
rd

in
g

 /
 

e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 w
h
it
e
 b

o
a
rd

 /
 u

s
e
 o

f 
ta

b
le

t 
/ 

v
id

e
o
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g

 /
 

w
e
b
c
a
m

. 
 H

o
w

 a
re

 f
u
tu

re
 

c
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 a

n
d
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 n
o
t 

c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

h
ild

 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 P

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 /
 W

o
rk

in
g

 
T

o
g

e
th

e
r 

m
o
d
u
le

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

p
h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
ft

e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
a
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
y
 i
s
 A

S
Y

E
 a

n
d
 y

e
a
r 

2
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r,

 a
s
 

th
e
 A

S
Y

E
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 f
o
r 

a
 

y
e
a
r.

 A
ft

e
r 

th
a
t 

y
o
u
 a

re
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 

to
 h

o
ld

 a
 f

u
ll 

c
a
s
e
 l
o
a
d
, 
a
s
 a

n
y
 

o
th

e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r.

 I
s
 t

h
a
t 
to

  
d
o
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t?

 W
o
u
ld

 i
t 

b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 h

a
v
in

g
 i
n
 a

 t
e
a
m

 a
 

A
S

Y
E

 a
n
d
 a

 y
e
a
r 

2
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r?

 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
m

ix
 o

f 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 a

 t
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 a

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 a

 y
e
a
r 

2
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

h
a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 

A
Y

S
E

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

re
la

ti
v
e
ly

 i
n
e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

is
 

a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 m

ix
 o

f 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 i
t 
m

a
y
 t

a
k
e
 a

 
p
e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 f
o
r 

th
is

 t
o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

te
a
m

s
. 

179



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 2
8

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

w
a
s
 t

h
e
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 i
n
 

d
e
le

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 

C
o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 
p
o
s
t?

  
N

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
-w

ri
tt

e
n
 J

D
 

p
ro

fi
le

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 
C

o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 
s
o
 h

o
w

 d
id

 a
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 c

o
m

e
 a

b
o
u
t 
to

 l
o
s
e
 t

h
is

 
w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t’
s
 d

o
n
e
?
  
W

h
a
t 
w

e
re

 t
h
e
 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 f
ro

m
 o

u
t 
o
ri
g

in
a
l 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 C

a
p
it
a
?
  
T

h
e
re

 
w

a
s
n
’t
 e

n
o
u
g

h
 t
im

e
 i
n
 o

u
r 

fi
rs

t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 
C

o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 
p
o
s
t 
a
n
d
 i
t 

w
a
s
n
’t
 e

la
b
o
ra

te
d
 o

n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

s
e
c
o
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e

it
h
e
r 

s
o
 h

o
w

 
h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
y
 c

o
m

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 t

o
 

d
e
le

te
 a

 p
o
s
t 
w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
re

 w
a
s
n
’t
 

e
n
o
u
g

h
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 g

iv
e
n
 a

t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 p

e
rt

a
in

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
o
s
t?

  
Is

 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

w
e
 c

a
n
 r

e
a
d
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
ta

ils
 t
h
e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 t
w

o
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

o
rk

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

/F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
n
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 u
n
it
. 
T

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 

is
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 c

a
n
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
th

e
 F

a
m

ily
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

b
u
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n
it
 h

a
v
in

g
 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t
a
rg

e
t.
 

T
h
e
 e

x
a
c
t 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

h
a
s
e
. 
It
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 

e
n
a
b
le

 a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 m
u
c
h
 m

o
n
e
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

s
a
v
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

t 
F

R
C

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
T

h
e
 s

a
v
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
t 
th

e
 F

R
C

 f
o
rm

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 D
e
liv

e
ry

 U
n
it
 t

o
ta

lli
n
g
 £

2
.3

m
. 

180



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 2
9

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

h
y
 w

h
e
n
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
/t

e
a
m

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 g

iv
e
n
 

D
e
p
u
ty

 p
o
s
ts

, 
a
re

 w
e
 l
o
s
in

g
 o

u
rs

 
w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 S
e
n
io

r 
C

o
n
ta

c
t 

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

J
D

 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
D

T
M

’s
 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 b

u
t 
w

it
h
 

a
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 p

a
y
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w

a
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 U
n
it
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 w
o

rk
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 a

lw
a
y
s
 

h
a
v
e
 s

e
n
io

r 
c
o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
h
re

e
 r

o
le

s
 t

o
 d

o
 t
h
is

. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

w
a
s
 t

h
e
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
c
o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 
p
o
s
t 

in
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

h
e
n
 i
t 

is
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 b

y
 t
h
e
 

d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 p

o
s
t 
a
re

 m
in

im
a
l 
in

 
th

e
 g

re
a
te

r 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 o

f 
th

in
g

s
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

a
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

o
rk

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 b

y
 t
h
e
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

/F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
n
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 u
n
it
. 
T

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 c

a
n
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
th

e
 F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

b
u
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n
it
 

h
a
v
in

g
 t

o
 t
a
k
e
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t
a
rg

e
t.
 

T
h
e
 e

x
a
c
t 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

h
a
s
e
. 
It
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 

e
n
a
b
le

 a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 

 
Q

: 
I 
a
m

 j
u
s
t 
w

o
n
d
e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

o
f 

O
n
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 U

p
w

a
rd

s
 t

e
a
m

?
  

A
re

 t
h
e
y
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 a
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

B
a
rn

e
t 

o
r 

a
re

 t
h
e
y
 g

o
in

g
 t
o
 b

e
 

o
u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
 

A
: 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 o

u
ts

o
u
rc

e
 O

n
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 U

p
w

a
rd

s
. 

   
 

Q
: 
W

o
u
ld

 C
A

F
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs
 b

e
 

a
b
le

 t
o
 p

ic
k
 u

p
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 n
e
w

 
L
P

?
 D

V
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 d
o
 n

o
t 
h
o
ld

 l
o
n
g

 
te

rm
 C

A
F

’s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

c
a
s
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 w

o
rk

 

A
: 
W

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 L

e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 f
o
r 

C
A

F
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 d
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

L
e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 
to

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
. 
W

h
e
re

 C
A

F
s
 a

re
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
lo

a
d
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 m

a
n
a
g

e
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 i
n
to

 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

h
o
w

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a
m

. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 m

o
re

 j
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 F

S
 w

o
rk

e
rs

?
 

A
: 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
lle

d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

. 
A

ll 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 c

lie
n
t;
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 i
f 

th
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 c

lie
n
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

, 
o
r 

if
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
t 

o
n
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r.

 

181



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 3
0

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
?
 

A
: 

R
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

: 
- 

T
h
e
 C

A
F

 T
e
a
m

 e
it
h
e
r 

to
 a

c
t 
a
s
 l
e
a
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
o
n
 a

 C
A

F
 o

r 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 c

lie
n
t 
(b

y
 a

 L
e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
in

 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
) 

in
 a

 C
A

F
 

- 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
p
la

n
 

- 
Y

o
u
th

 O
ff
e
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fe

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
O

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 P

la
n
 

- 
D

ir
e
c
t 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 f
o
r 

th
e
 S

a
fe

r 
F

a
m

ili
e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

 
Q

: 
  
W

ill
 a

ll 
D

V
 c

a
s
e
s
 

a
u
to

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 g
o
 t
o
 D

V
 w

o
rk

e
rs

?
  

A
: 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f
ro

m
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
th

a
t 
fa

m
ily

, 
c
h
ild

 o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n
. 
T

h
e

s
e
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

ill
 t

h
e
n
 b

e
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

 w
h
o
 i
s
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
a
t 

c
lie

n
t 

a
n
d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
y
 b

e
 p

la
c
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

s
a
m

e
 t
e
a
m

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 s
ta

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 

re
ta

in
 a

 s
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 a

 t
e
a
m

 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 t
e
a
m

 m
a
k
e
-u

p
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 m

ix
 o

f 
s
k
ill

 s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 h

a
s
 

n
o
t 

y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 
It
 i
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

h
o
p
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

w
o
 d

is
c
re

te
 

te
a
m

s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 (

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 T
e
a
m

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
) 

w
ill

 o
p
e
ra

te
 a

s
 a

 
w

h
o

le
 t

e
a
m

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
liv

e
r 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 r
e
g

a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
te

a
m

 w
it
h
in

 w
h
ic

h
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 i
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
. 

 
Q

: 
Is

 i
t 
e
n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

ff
e
r 

w
ill

 r
e
d
u
c
e
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 i
n
-d

e
p
th

 n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 c

lie
n
ts

 
w

it
h
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
T

h
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

n
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 e
x
e
rc

is
e
 

a
n
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
c
lie

n
ts

. 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h
e
 S

F
 P

ro
je

c
t 

o
p
e
ra

te
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 l
o
o
k
 t

e
a
m

?
 

W
h
o
 w

ill
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 t

h
e
 P

ro
je

c
t?

 W
ill

 
it
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 a

 s
ta

n
d
 –

a
lo

n
e
 p

ro
je

c
t?

 

A
: 
T

h
is

 d
e
ta

il 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 3

 D
V

 
w

o
rk

e
r 

p
o
s
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 t
e
a
m

s
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 s

ta
ff
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 a

ll 
h
a
v
e
 a

 g
e
n
e
ri
c
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
W

o
rk

e
r 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

n
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
k
ill

 s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 d

if
fe

ri
n
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
c
lie

n
ts

. 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

V
io

le
n
c
e
 i
s
 o

b
v
io

u
s
ly

 o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 f
a
c
in

g
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

c
lie

n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
o
rk

e
rs

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 n
e
c
e
s
s
it
y
 

in
 t

h
e
s
e
 t
e
a
m

s
. 

182



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 3
1

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 A

S
W

P
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 m

o
v
e
 

te
a
m

s
?
 

A
: 
W

e
 w

a
n
t 
a
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 t
e
a
m

s
 s

o
 i
t 
is

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 

m
o
v
e
 t

e
a
m

s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 u

p
 t
h
is

 r
o
le

 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
e
re

 a
 s

e
n
io

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 
ro

le
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

lis
te

d
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 r
o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
e
v
e
l 
1
, 

le
v
e
l 
2
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 A
S

Y
E

's
 b

e
 s

p
re

a
d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

s
 i
f 

th
e
re

 a
re

 
m

o
re

 A
S

Y
E

 a
n
d
 y

e
a
r 

2
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 t

h
a
n
 

th
e
re

 a
re

 p
o
s
ts

 l
is

te
d
. 

A
: 
T

h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

s
p
re

a
d
in

g
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

ly
 q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 s

p
re

a
d
 o

f 
s
k
ill

s
. 

A
ll 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 A

S
Y

E
 a

n
d
 

Y
e
a
r 

2
's

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 p

o
s
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
  

 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
e
 C

A
F

 D
e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 D

e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
 o

r 
s
e
p
a
ra

te
?
 I
t 

a
p
p
e
a
rs

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 o
n
 t
h
e
 l
is

t 

A
: 

A
t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

 u
n
iq

u
e
 r

o
le

 w
it
h
 a

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 r

o
le

 
p
ro

fi
le

; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

y
o
u
r 

th
o
u
g

h
ts

 o
n
 t

h
is

 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
tt

e
r 

fi
t 
w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 w

id
e
r 

D
e
p
u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
. 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
is

 a
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

o
u
ts

o
u
rc

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 F

S
W

 s
e
rv

ic
e
?
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 C

A
F

 D
e
p
u
ty

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

ro
le

 b
e
 o

p
e
n
 t

o
 M

A
S

T
 w

o
rk

e
rs

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 C

A
F

 d
e
p
u
ty

 m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

 s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 p

o
s
t 
a
n
d
 o

p
e
n
 f
o
r 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

w
a
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

c
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 n

e
w

 r
o
le

 
(P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r)

?
 

A
: 
W

e
 w

a
n
t 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 t
re

n
d
s
. 
T

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

o
le

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

lo
c
a
te

d
 a

lo
n
g

s
id

e
 D

a
ta

 a
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 r

o
le

s
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 b

e
tt
e
r 

jo
in

 u
p
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 c
a
n
 b

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
n
d
e
rp

in
n
e
d
 b

y
 a

n
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 P

I 
d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
s
. 
B

e
tt

e
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
o
u
r 

d
a
ta

 i
s
 

c
ru

c
ia

l 
to

 t
h
e
 g

o
o
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

 
Q

: 
C

a
n
 y

o
u
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
ry

d
a

y
 

d
u
ti
e
s
?
  

C
a
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 t
h
e
n
 b

e
 a

d
d
e
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
ld

 i
t 

b
e
 t

ig
h
te

n
e
d
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

 d
u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 r

o
le

s
 t
h
a
t 
w

o
rk

 
c
lo

s
e
ly

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

e
.g

. 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 

In
s
ig

h
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 

A
n
a
ly

s
ts

?
 

A
: 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

ll 
d
u
ti
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 a
ri
s
e
 i
n
 a

n
y
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 

m
o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 w

o
rk

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t
h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
a
s
k
s
 t

h
a
t 
ro

le
s
 w

ill
 d

o
 (

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

s
c
o
p
e
 o

f 
J
D

s
) 

is
 d

u
e
 t
o
 s

ta
rt

 s
o
o
n
. 
I 

h
a
v
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 o

n
 b

o
a
rd

 y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
ro

u
n
d
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
c
o
n
fu

s
io

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

ro
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

o
f 
In

s
ig

h
t 
a
n
d
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 A

n
a
ly

s
t.
 

183



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 3
2

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
l 
ta

s
k
s
 w

o
u

ld
 a

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 &

 I
n
s
ig

h
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

b
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

/ 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

O
ff

ic
e
r?

 W
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
re

 b
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

fo
r 

th
is

 n
e
w

 t
e
a
m

 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

is
 

jo
in

t 
ro

le
?
 I
f 

s
o
 c

a
n
 y

o
u
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

e
x
a
m

p
le

s
?
 

A
: 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
e
p
 d

iv
e
s
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 m

o
re

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

re
n
d
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

, 
b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
, 

e
x
p
lo

ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
, 

lo
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
d
e
v
ia

ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 n

o
rm

 e
tc

. 
 

S
&

I 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 u

s
e
 b

a
s
ic

 e
x
c
e
l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 d

o
 t

h
in

g
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

c
a
lc

u
la

te
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 u

s
e
 d

a
ta

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 

fu
tu

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 f
ro

m
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 a
n
d
 d

e
e
p
 d

iv
e
s
 d

o
n
e
 b

y
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
is

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 m

o
re

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 w

o
rk

. 

 
Q

: 
D

P
 t
ra

in
in

g
 –

 w
ill

 i
t 

b
e
 s

p
lit

 o
ff
 

fo
r 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
w

ill
 w

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 o

n
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
?

 

A
: 

E
a
c
h
 D

U
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 t

ra
in

in
g

. 
R

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

D
a
ta

 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 t
ra

in
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 a

re
a
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 S

e
n
io

r 
D

a
ta

 a
n
d
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 r

o
le

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
ra

in
in

g
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 D

U
s
 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 b

e
s
t 
u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
E

&
S

. 

 
Q

: 
S

A
R

s
 –

 I
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 t
h
a
t 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

A
R

s
 w

ill
 s

ta
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 D

a
ta

 a
n
d
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 

T
e
a
m

?
 

A
: 

Y
e
s
, 
S

A
R

s
 f
o
r 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 s
ta

y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 t
e
a
m

. 

 
Q

: 
F

O
Is

 –
 w

ill
 t

h
e
 m

o
v
e
 o

f 
F

O
Is

 t
o
 

th
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

c
a
re

 r
o
le

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 F

O
Is

 o
r 

ju
s
t 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

?
 (

th
e
 s

p
lit

 i
s
 r

o
u
g

h
ly

 h
a
lf
 

a
n
d
 h

a
lf
).

 

A
: 
T

h
e
 F

O
I 

a
n
d
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
o
le

 i
n
 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

U
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
le

ly
 f

o
r 

F
a
m

ily
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 F

O
Is

. 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 F

O
Is

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 D

a
ta

 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ro
le

s
 i
n
 E

&
S

. 

 
Q

: 
A

t 
th

e
 m

o
m

e
n
t 

o
u
r 

te
a
m

 
c
o
lle

c
ts

 d
a
ta

 t
e
rm

ly
 f

ro
m

 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

c
h
ild

c
a
re

 s
e
tt

in
g

s
, 

th
is

 i
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 3

&
4
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

 f
re

e
 

n
u
rs

e
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

a
n
d
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

 w
e
 

h
a
v
e
 t

o
 d

o
 a

n
 E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 
C

e
n
s
u
s
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 t

h
e
 D

F
E

. 
W

ill
 t

h
is

 s
it
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

a
ta

 &
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 T

e
a
m

s
 i
n
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
in

 F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
?

 

A
: 
T

h
is

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 f

u
lly

 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 T

ri
b
a
l 
F

IS
 p

ro
je

c
t.
  
It
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 c
e
n
s
u
s
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 t

e
a
m

 b
u
t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 t

e
a
m

, 
E

+
S

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 

te
a
m

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 t
e
a
m

. 
 I
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 t

h
a
t 

2
, 
3
 a

n
d
 4

 y
e
a
r 

o
ld

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

a
k
e
 

p
la

c
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 T
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 r

u
n
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 F

IS
 t
o
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

. 

184



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 3
3

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
P

le
a
s
e
 a

d
v
is

e
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
C

a
p
a
b
ili

ty
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
w

ill
 e

n
ta

il.
 I

s
 i
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
  
b
y
 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
c
a
p
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
lle

g
e
 o

f 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 
w

e
b
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
ta

ils
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

t 
a
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 

le
v
e

l.
 

Y
o
u
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
, 

d
e
ta

ili
n
g

 h
o
w

 y
o
u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
tc

h
e
s
 t
h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

a
. 
A

 
te

m
p
la

te
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
. 

Y
o
u
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
k
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 b

u
t 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
 a

 p
o
rt

fo
lio

. 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 t
e
a
m

 
is

 b
e
in

g
 d

e
le

te
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

n
e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
 A

n
 i
m

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 r

o
le

 
o
f 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

 i
s
 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 w

e
e
k
ly

 
p
s
y
c
h
o
s
o
c
ia

l 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 a

t 
h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

 (
B

a
rn

e
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
a
n
d
 

R
o
y
a
l 
F

re
e
 H

o
s
p
it
a
ls

).
  
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 
fi
v
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 i
n
 t
o
ta

l 
(t

w
o
 a

re
 w

e
e
k
ly

, 
tw

o
 a

re
 

fo
rt

n
ig

h
tl
y
 a

n
d
 o

n
e
 i
s
 m

o
n
th

ly
).

  
W

h
o
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 a

n
d
 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g
 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

/c
a
s
e
s
?
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
Q

: 
W

o
u
ld

 C
A

F
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs
 b

e
 

a
b
le

 t
o
 p

ic
k
 u

p
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 n
e
w

 
L
P

?
 D

V
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 d
o
 n

o
t 
h
o
ld

 l
o
n
g

 
te

rm
 C

A
F

’s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

c
a
s
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 w

o
rk

 

A
: 
W

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 L

e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 f
o
r 

C
A

F
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 d
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

L
e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 
to

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
. 
W

h
e
re

 C
A

F
s
 a

re
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
lo

a
d
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 m

a
n
a
g

e
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 i
n
to

 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

h
o
w

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a
m

. 

 
Q

: 
If
 n

o
t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
w

h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 

n
e
x
t?

 W
ill

 I
 h

a
v
e
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

o
r 

a
p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

fa
m

ily
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 r
o
le

. 

A
: 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
lle

d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

. 
A

ll 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 c

lie
n
t;
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 i
f 

th
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 c

lie
n
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

, 
o
r 

if
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
t 

o
n
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r.

 

185



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 3
4

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t
h
e
re

 b
e
 m

o
re

 j
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 F

S
 w

o
rk

e
rs

?
 

A
: 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
lle

d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

. 
A

ll 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 c

lie
n
t;
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 i
f 

th
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 c

lie
n
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

, 
o
r 

if
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
t 

o
n
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r.

 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
?
 

A
: 

R
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

: 
- 

T
h
e
 C

A
F

 T
e
a
m

 e
it
h
e
r 

to
 a

c
t 
a
s
 l
e
a
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
o
n
 a

 C
A

F
 o

r 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 c

lie
n
t 
(b

y
 a

 L
e
a
d
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
in

 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
) 

in
 a

 C
A

F
 

- 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
p
la

n
 

- 
Y

o
u
th

 O
ff
e
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fe

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 
O

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 P

la
n
 

- 
D

ir
e
c
t 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 f
o
r 

th
e
 S

a
fe

r 
F

a
m

ili
e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

      
 

Q
: 
W

ill
 a

ll 
D

V
 c

a
s
e
s
 a

u
to

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 
g

o
 t

o
 D

V
 w

o
rk

e
rs

?
 W

ill
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

ro
le

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 e
g
 C

h
a
rl
o
tt
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h
 M

e
rl
in

 r
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 M

A
S

H
, 

H
e
a
th

e
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 
a
n
d
 

R
a
im

o
n
d
a
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
?
 

A
: 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f
ro

m
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
th

a
t 
fa

m
ily

, 
c
h
ild

 o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n
. 
T

h
e

s
e
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

ill
 t

h
e
n
 b

e
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

 w
h
o
 i
s
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
a
t 

c
lie

n
t 

a
n
d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
y
 b

e
 p

la
c
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

s
a
m

e
 t
e
a
m

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 s
ta

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 

re
ta

in
 a

 s
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 a

 t
e
a
m

 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 t
e
a
m

 m
a
k
e
-u

p
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 m

ix
 o

f 
s
k
ill

 s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

s
 h

a
s
 

n
o
t 

y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 
It
 i
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

h
o
p
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

w
o
 d

is
c
re

te
 

te
a
m

s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 (

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 T
e
a
m

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
) 

w
ill

 o
p
e
ra

te
 a

s
 a

 
w

h
o

le
 t

e
a
m

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
liv

e
r 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 r
e
g

a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
te

a
m

 w
it
h
in

 w
h
ic

h
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 i
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
. 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
e
re

 a
 s

e
n
io

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 
ro

le
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

lis
te

d
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 r
o
le

 p
ro

fi
le

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
e
v
e
l 
1
, 

le
v
e
l 
2
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 A
S

Y
E

's
 b

e
 s

p
re

a
d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

s
 i
f 

th
e
re

 a
re

 
m

o
re

 A
S

Y
E

 a
n
d
 y

e
a
r 

2
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 t

h
a
n
 

th
e
re

 a
re

 p
o
s
ts

 l
is

te
d
. 

A
: 
T

h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

s
p
re

a
d
in

g
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

ly
 q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 s

p
re

a
d
 o

f 
s
k
ill

s
. 

A
ll 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 A

S
Y

E
 a

n
d
 

Y
e
a
r 

2
's

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 p

o
s
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
  

186



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 3
5

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 C

A
F

 D
e
p
u
ty

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

ro
le

 b
e
 o

p
e
n
 t

o
 M

A
S

T
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 
A

: 
T

h
e
 C

A
F

 d
e
p
u
ty

 m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

 s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 p

o
s
t 
a
n
d
 o

p
e
n
 f
o
r 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
is

 a
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

o
u
ts

o
u
rc

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 F

S
W

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

A
: 
T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 

w
ill

 b
e
 o

ff
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

g
 p

re
 b

o
o
k
e
d
 A

L
 o

r 
s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

it
h
 a

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
m

e
a
n
s
 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 

o
ff
 s

ic
k
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 t
h
in

g
?
 

A
: 

L
in

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 L

in
k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
b
o
u
t 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
le

a
v
e
 a

n
d
 

a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 t

e
a
m

s
. 
 A

ll 
th

o
s
e
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 

le
a
v
e
 o

r 
lo

n
g
-t

e
rm

 s
ic

k
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
ta

c
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 L

in
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
 I
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

b
s
e
n
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 h

o
lid

a
y
 o

r 
s
h
o
rt

-
te

rm
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 o

n
 a

 c
a
s
e
 b

y
 c

a
s
e
 

b
a
s
is

 a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 d

a
te

s
. 
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 a

n
d
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s
 i
n
lin

e
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
. 
 T

h
o
s
e
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 m

a
y
 

u
s
e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 '
K

e
e
p
 i
n
 t
o
u
c
h
' 
d
a
y
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s
. 

 
Q

: 
S

o
 m

u
c

h
 c

a
re

 g
o

e
s

 i
n

to
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
. 

 L
o

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
e

c
k

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

is
 d

o
n

e
 t

o
 e

n
s

u
re

 1
0

0
%

 
c

o
m

p
li

a
n

c
e

 w
o

n
't

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
o

n
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

il
l 

b
e

 m
is

ta
k

e
s

 
a

n
d

 d
a

ta
 b

re
a

c
h

e
s

. 

A
: 

T
h

is
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 c

lo
s

e
 -

 m
o

re
 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
to

 
e

n
s

u
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

 t
o

 f
u

lf
il

l 
a

ll
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
c

ti
o

n
s

 o
f 

th
e

 t
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
li

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

 
Q

: 
W

e
 d

o
 m

o
re

 s
p

e
c

ia
li

s
e

d
 

w
o

rk
 i

n
 o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 I
 d

o
n

't
 

w
a

n
t 

to
 l

o
s

e
 t

h
e

 s
p

e
c

ia
li

s
t 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

. 
 W

h
y

 d
o

 y
o

u
 w

a
n

t 
to

 m
a

k
e

 e
v

e
ry

o
n

e
 g

e
n

e
ri

c
. 

A
: 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 f
o

r 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

re
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 a

 n
e

w
 j

o
b

 d
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

th
a

t 
w

il
l 

e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
ll

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
c

ro
s

s
 t

h
e

 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

v
ie

w
 T

e
a

m
. 

T
h

is
 i

s
 n

o
t 

to
 m

a
k

e
 a

ll
 r

o
le

s
 g

e
n

e
ri

c
, 

b
u

t 
to

 
m

a
k

e
 s

u
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

 r
e

s
il

ie
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

 s
ic

k
n

e
s

s
 o

r 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
le

a
v

e
. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 w

il
l 

d
e

c
id

e
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 w
il

l 
b

e
c

o
m

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 i

t 
th

e
re

fo
re

 m
a

y
 w

e
ll

 
b

e
 d

e
c

id
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
il

l 
b

e
 s

o
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s

p
e

c
ia

li
s

m
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

, 
b

u
t 

c
o

v
e

re
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 j

o
b

 d
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
. 

 
Q

: 
I 

a
lr

e
a

d
y

 d
o

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 m

y
 

h
o

u
rs

 a
s

 d
o

 m
o

s
t 

o
f 

u
s

 
re

g
u

la
rl

y
. 

 H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e

 t
a

k
e

 o
n

 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

a
n

 e
x

tr
a

 3
.5

 p
e

o
p

le
 

(w
h

e
n

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 

h
a

lf
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
th

e
y

 
d

o
 i

s
 t

h
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

ta
s

k
s

, 
n

o
t 

th
e

 m
in

u
te

 t
a

k
in

g
) 

A
: 

T
h

is
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 c

lo
s

e
 -

 m
o

re
 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
to

 
e

n
s

u
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

 t
o

 f
u

lf
il

 a
ll

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 
d

e
li

v
e

r 
a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

187



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 3
6

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
P

u
tt

in
g

 m
o

re
 o

n
to

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 c
h

a
ir

s
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
w

o
rk

 
w

h
e

n
 a

s
 t

h
e

 m
o

m
e

n
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 

s
tr

u
g

g
li

n
g

 t
o

 g
e

t 
th

e
ir

 m
in

u
te

s
 

o
u

t,
 s

o
m

e
ti

m
e

s
 l

a
c

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

m
in

u
te

s
 a

re
 m

o
n

th
s

 a
n

d
 

m
o

n
th

s
 b

e
h

in
d

 a
n

d
 s

w
s

 a
n

d
 

a
d

m
in

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 c
h

a
s

e
 t

h
e

m
. 

 
H

o
w

 c
a

n
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ir

s
 t

a
k

e
 o

n
 a

ll
 

th
e

 a
d

m
in

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

a
s

 w
e

ll
?

  
W

e
 a

d
m

in
is

te
r 

1
4

 
c

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
s

 a
 w

e
e

k
 s

o
m

e
ti

m
e

s
 

a
n

d
 a

ll
 g

o
 s

m
o

o
th

ly
 a

n
d

 o
n

 
ti

m
e

. 
 H

o
w

 c
a

n
 c

h
a

ir
s

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

 
th

a
t 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

?
 

A
: 

T
h

is
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 c

lo
s

e
 -

 m
o

re
 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
to

 
e

n
s

u
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

 t
o

 f
u

lf
il

 a
ll

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 
d

e
li

v
e

r 
a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 
Q

: 
W

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 
te

a
m

s
 h

u
g

e
ly

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s

 o
f 

k
n

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 m

is
s

e
d

, 
th

is
 w

il
l 

a
ll

 b
e

 l
o

s
t.

  
W

e
 c

a
re

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 
a

n
d

 w
e

 p
u

t 
s

o
 m

u
c

h
 i

n
to

 
g

e
tt

in
g

 i
t 

ri
g

h
t.

  
C

e
n

tr
a

li
s

in
g

 
e

v
e

ry
th

in
g

 a
n

d
 m

a
k

in
g

 
e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

 g
e

n
e

ri
c

 w
il

l 
b

e
 s

o
 

d
a

m
a

g
in

g
. 

A
: 

T
h

is
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 c

lo
s

e
 -

 m
o

re
 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
to

 
e

n
s

u
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

 t
o

 f
u

lf
il

 a
ll

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 
d

e
li

v
e

r 
a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 
Q

: 
S

lo
u

g
h

 c
u

t 
a

d
m

in
 i

n
 

s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
e

d
 u

p
 i

n
 

s
p

e
c

ia
l 

m
e

a
s

u
re

s
, 

w
h

y
 a

re
 w

e
 

a
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 s

u
c

h
 a

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 a
n

d
 w

h
y

 d
o

n
't

 w
e

 
le

a
rn

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
c

e
s

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 t
ri

e
d

 t
h

is
 a

n
d

 i
t 

h
a

s
n

't
 

w
o

rk
e

d
?

 

A
: 

T
h

is
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 c

lo
s

e
 -

 m
o

re
 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
to

 
e

n
s

u
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

 t
o

 f
u

lf
il

 a
ll

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 
d

e
li

v
e

r 
a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

188



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 3
7

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e

 3
.5

 a
d

m
in

 w
o

rk
e

rs
 l

e
ft

 i
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

re
 a

c
c

e
p

te
d

 w
il

l 
h

a
v

e
 a

n
 u

n
d

o
a

b
le

 j
o

b
. 

 H
o

w
 

c
a

n
 t

h
e

y
 d

o
 a

ll
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
e

d
s

 
d

o
in

g
?

 

A
: 

T
h

is
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 c

lo
s

e
 -

 m
o

re
 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
to

 
e

n
s

u
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

 t
o

 f
u

lf
il

 a
ll

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 
d

e
li

v
e

r 
a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 
Q

: 
W

il
l 

th
e

 B
S

C
B

 j
o

b
s

 b
e

 
o

ff
e

re
d

 t
o

 a
ll

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
to

 r
e

d
e

p
lo

y
e

e
s

 o
n

ly
 

A
: 

A
ll

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

ro
le

s
 i

n
 F

a
m

il
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 w
il

l 
b

e
 a

d
v

e
rt

is
e

d
 o

n
 1

2
 N

o
v

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 i
n

 B
S

C
B

) 
to

 t
h

o
s

e
 s

ta
ff

 "
A

t 
R

is
k

"
 o

f 
re

d
u

n
d

a
n

c
y

 i
.e

. 
to

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 
w

h
o

 d
o

e
s

 n
o

t 
a

s
s

im
il

a
te

 i
n

to
 a

 r
o

le
 i

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
e

n
 w

il
l 

w
e

 k
n

o
w

 i
f 

o
u

r 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
c

c
e

s
s

fu
l 

in
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 (

ie
 t

h
a

t 
it

 i
s

 
im

p
o

s
s

ib
le

 f
o

r 
u

s
 t

o
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
m

o
re

 p
o

s
ts

 b
e

in
g

 
a

d
d

e
d

 i
n

) 

A
: 

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 c
lo

s
e

s
 o

n
 2

2
 O

c
t 

a
n

d
 f

o
rm

a
l 

fe
e

d
b

a
c

k
 i

s
 3

 N
o

v
 i

n
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 
b

ri
e

fi
n

g
s

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
s

h
e

d
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 

 
Q

: 
If

 s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 t
e

a
m

s
 h

a
v

e
 t

o
 

ta
k

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

v
it

e
s

, 
a

rr
a

n
g

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

 f
o

r 
c

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
s

 a
n

d
 

la
c

 r
e

v
ie

w
s

 i
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 c

h
a

o
s

. 
 

T
h

is
 i

s
 a

ls
o

 n
o

t 
a

 g
o

o
d

 u
s

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 t
im

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
il

l 
b

e
 n

o
 

c
o

n
s

is
te

n
c

y
. 

A
: 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
s

e
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 -

 
th

e
y

 w
il

l 
re

m
a

in
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

v
ie

w
 T

e
a

m
. 

T
E

R
M

S
 A

N
D

 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
: 

Q
: 
W

h
a
t 
te

rm
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 w

ill
 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

ff
e
r?

 
 

A
: 
T

e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 B
a
rn

e
t 
te

rm
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 

if
 y

o
u
 

a
re

 o
n
 a

 p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
th

e
n
 y

o
u
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 o
n
 y

o
u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
te

rm
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.
 

 
Q

: 
A

re
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 r
o
le

s
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

o
r 

fi
x
e
d
-t

e
rm

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

?
 

 

A
: 

A
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 r

o
le

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

re
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
 

 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
W

o
rk

e
r 

jo
b
s
 b

e
 o

n
 f

ix
e
d
 t
e
rm

 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 o
r 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

?
 

A
: 

A
ll 

p
o
s
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
. 

189



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 3
8

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t
h
o
s
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

n
 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 b
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 

to
 f

ix
e
d
 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 

A
: 

A
ll 

p
o
s
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
o
s
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

n
 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 b
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 

to
 f

ix
e
d
 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 

A
: 

A
ll 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

re
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t.
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
W

o
rk

e
r 

jo
b
s
 b

e
 o

n
 f

ix
e
d
 t
e
rm

 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 o
r 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

?
 

A
: 

A
ll 

p
o
s
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

h
o
ld

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
 a

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 o

v
e
r 

fi
x
e
d
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
h
o
ld

e
rs

 

A
: 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 f

ix
e
d
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 t
re

a
te

d
 n

o
 l
e
s
s
 f
a
v
o
u
ra

b
ly

 t
h
a
n
 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
. 
 F

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

h
o
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
o
v
e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 p

o
s
t 

o
f 

a
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
re

a
te

d
 i
n
 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
. 

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 f

ix
e
d
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
h
o
 

a
re

 c
o
v
e
ri
n
g

 a
n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
, 

 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 s
ic

k
 o

r 
s
e
c
o
n
d
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

th
e
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

o
le

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 h

a
s
 a

n
 i
n
c
u
m

b
e
n
t 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

d
u
e
 t

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 j
o
b
s
 b

e
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

a
rt

 t
im

e
 a

n
d
 f
u
ll 

ti
m

e
 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 o

n
 t

e
rm

 t
im

e
 o

n
ly

 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

?
 

A
: 

P
a
rt

-t
im

e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
: 
it
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 w

ill
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
 r

o
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 

E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

th
e
y
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

o
rk

 (
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
rs

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
a
 f
u
ll 

ti
m

e
 w

e
e
k
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
e
rm

-t
im

e
 O

n
ly

: 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 w

ill
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 r
o
le

 a
n
d
 r

e
a
p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

fl
e
x
ib

le
 w

o
rk

in
g
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 
te

rm
-t

im
e
 o

n
ly

 w
o
rk

in
g
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 w

e
 s

ti
ll 

g
e
t 

in
c
re

m
e
n
ts

?
 

A
: 

P
o
s
ts

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
g

ra
d
in

g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 w
id

e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

is
s
u
e
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

o
t 
th

e
 U

n
if
ie

d
 R

e
w

a
rd

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 n

e
x
t 

y
e
a
r.

 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 w

e
 b

e
 p

a
id

 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 g

e
t 

A
: 
T

h
e
 g

ra
d
in

g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 f
o
r 

p
o
s
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 f

o
rm

 o
n
 M

o
n
d
a
y
 2

9
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 

190



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 3
9

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

e
rm

s
 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

lt
e
ri
n
g

 i
n
 b

u
lk

 t
e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 n

e
w

 r
o
le

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 i
f 

y
o
u
 a

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
y
o
u
 

m
a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
a
p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
 f
le

x
ib

le
 w

o
rk

in
g

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 r
o
le

. 
 

S
e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 f
ro

m
 t
h
is

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 m

o
v
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 a
 ‘
U

n
if
ie

d
 P

a
y
 a

n
d
 R

e
w

a
rd

’ 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f
ro

m
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
5
 t
o
: 

• 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

is
e
 t

e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

• 
In

tr
o
d
u
c
e
 j
o
b
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
  

• 
In

tr
o
d
u
c
e
 a

 n
e
w

 p
a
y
 a

n
d
 g

ra
d
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 H

a
y
 g

ra
d
in

g
 

• 
T

h
is

 r
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
a
y
 a

n
d
 g

ra
d
in

g
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
: 

• 
H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

H
A

Y
 

• 
A

ll 
o
th

e
r 

p
o
s
ts

 e
v
a
lu

a
te

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

G
L
P

C
 

• 
T

h
e
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
 a

 ‘
U

n
if
ie

d
 P

a
y
 a

n
d
 R

e
w

a
rd

’ 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

ill
 h

a
p
p
e
n
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
5
 i
n
 

lin
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 a
t 

a
 l
a
te

r 
d
a
te

. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

w
ill

 h
a
p
p
e
n
 t

o
 s

ta
ff
 w

h
o
 

w
o
rk

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
w

o
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
g

ra
d
e
s
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 w

e
e
k
?
 

A
: 

In
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 h

a
s
 t

w
o
 p

a
rt

-t
im

e
 r

o
le

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
t 

is
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 o

r 
b
e
 r

in
g
 f
e
n
c
e
d
 t

o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
o
s
ts

 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

h
e
y
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
th

e
ir
 f
u
ll 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

e
e
k
 i
n
 o

n
e
 r

o
le

. 

 
Q

: 
I 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

a
y
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 o

u
t 
u
n
ti
l 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 o
f 

n
e
x
t 

y
e
a
r.

 B
y
 w

h
ic

h
 

ti
m

e
  
a
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

m
a
d
e
 a

b
o
u
t 

w
h
ic

h
 p

o
s
t 
 I
 w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 t

o
. 

M
y
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 i
s
 

th
a
t 
I 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 t
o
 a

 p
o
s
t 

w
h
e
re

 I
 d

o
 n

o
t 
k
n
o
w

 w
h
a

t 
th

e
 

s
a
la

ry
 w

ill
 b

e
. 
W

o
u
ld

 i
t 
n
o
t 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 b

e
tt
e
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 s

o
m

e
 

in
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
s
a
la

ri
e
s
  

b
e
fo

re
 

 b
e
in

g
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 t

o
 a

 p
o
s
t 

?
  
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 '
n
e
w

 p
a
y
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
' 
a
re

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 U

n
if
ie

d
 P

a
y
 a

n
d
 R

e
w

a
rd

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
T

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 m

o
v
in

g
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a

 ‘
U

n
if
ie

d
 P

a
y
 a

n
d
 R

e
w

a
rd

’ 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
: 
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 j
o
b
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 n
e
w

 p
a
y
 a

n
d
 g

ra
d
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 H

a
y
 G

ra
d
in

g
 

T
h
is

 r
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
a
y
 a

n
d
 g

ra
d
in

g
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

H
A

Y
 

A
ll 

o
th

e
r 

p
o
s
ts

 e
v
a
lu

a
te

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

G
L
P

C
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 g

ra
d
in

g
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
le

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 2

9
th
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

T
h
e
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
 U

n
if
ie

d
 P

a
y
 a

n
d
 R

e
w

a
rd

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

ill
 h

a
p
p
e
n
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
5
 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 a
t 

a
 

la
te

r 
d
a
te

. 
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 a

n
y
 s

c
o
p
e
 t

o
 

w
o
rk

 p
a
rt

-t
im

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
  

A
: 

F
ro

m
 3

0
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
4
 e

v
e
ry

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
ig

h
t 
to

 r
e
q

u
e
s
t 
fl
e
x
ib

le
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 a

ft
e
r 

2
6
 w

e
e
k
s
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

191



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 4
0

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

P
A

Y
 A

N
D

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

: 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 w

it
h
 

U
n
if
ie

d
 R

e
w

a
rd

?
  
W

h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h
 u

n
if
ie

d
 r

e
w

a
rd

 o
f 

th
e
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
?
 

 

A
: 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 m

o
v
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 a
 ‘
U

n
if
ie

d
 P

a
y
 a

n
d
 R

e
w

a
rd

’ 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
: 

•
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

is
e
 t
e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

•
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 j
o
b
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
  

•
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 n
e
w

 p
a
y
 a

n
d
 g

ra
d
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 H

a
y
 g

ra
d
in

g
 

•
 

T
h
is

 r
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
a
y
 a

n
d
 g

ra
d
in

g
 

m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
: 

•
 

H
e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

H
A

Y
 

•
 

A
ll 

o
th

e
r 

p
o
s
ts

 e
v
a
lu

a
te

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

G
L
P

C
 

•
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 g

ra
d
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 2

9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

•
 

T
h
e
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
 a

 ‘
U

n
if
ie

d
 P

a
y
 a

n
d
 R

e
w

a
rd

’ 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

ill
 h

a
p
p
e
n
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
5
 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 a
t 
a
 l
a
te

r 
d
a
te

 
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t
h
e
 M

a
rk

e
t 
F

a
c
to

r 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
t 
re

m
a
in

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
m

a
rk

e
t 
fa

c
to

r 
s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
 r

o
le

s
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
a
ra

b
ili

ty
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
rk

e
t.
  
T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

n
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
to

 
c
o
m

b
in

in
g
 t

h
is

 i
n
to

 s
a
la

ri
e
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 U

n
if
ie

d
 R

e
w

a
rd

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
5
 

b
u
t 

n
o
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 b

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
?
 

A
: 
G

ra
d
in

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

e
e
 o

n
 e

a
c
h
 J

D
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 
fr

o
m

 
M

o
n
d
a

y
 2

9
th

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 

 
Q

: 
C

a
n
 y

o
u
 p

le
a
s
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
e
 

S
C

P
 f

o
r 

p
o
s
t 
n
o
 R

1
1
0
 –

 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t.
  

T
h
e
 ‘
P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 G

ra
d
in

g
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t’
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
e
 p

o
s
t 

h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 a

t 
S

C
P

 1
8
-2

1
 

w
h

ils
t 

th
e
 J

o
b
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

a
tt

a
c
h
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 

a
 S

C
P

 1
9
-2

2
 

A
: 

1
9
 -

 2
2
 i
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
g

ra
d
in

g
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
ic

h
 j
o
b
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
-

s
c
a
le

d
?
  

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 p

a
y
 s

c
a
le

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

ro
le

s
 i
n
 s

c
o
p
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

192



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 4
1

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 t

h
o
u
g

h
t 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 t
e
a
m

 i
n
to

 
a
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
?
 

 

A
: 

N
o
 p

la
n
s
 a

t 
p
re

s
e
n
t 
 

 

 
Q

: 
W

h
y
 i
s
 t
h
e
 J

o
b
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 C
h
ild

re
n
 B

o
a
rd

 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
(R

8
6
) 

n
o
t 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
o
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 

 

A
: 
T

h
is

 r
o
le

 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 m

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
th

is
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
ro

le
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

a
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 

th
a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 a

s
 t

h
e
 r

in
g

-f
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 r

o
le

s
 

o
n
 1

2
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r,

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
. 

 T
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 t

o
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
 

th
is

 r
o
le

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 F

S
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 r

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
ie

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
  

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

: 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 r

o
le

?
  

 

A
: 

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
e
a
c
h
 r

o
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
: 

•
 

A
s
s
im

ila
ti
o
n
 

•
 

R
in

g
 f
e
n
c
e
d
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 

•
 

O
p
e
n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 

 
Q

: 
W

h
e
n
 w

ill
 y

o
u
 t

e
ll 

w
h

a
t 
th

e
 

a
c
tu

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 r

o
le

 w
ill

 
b
e
?
 

 

A
: 
T

h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 2

9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

s
 a

t 
th

e
 c

lo
s
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

 

 
Q

: 
W

h
e
n
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 G

F
C

 a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
n
 1

1
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r.

 
T

h
e
 e

x
a
c
t 

s
e
q

u
e
n
c
in

g
 o

f 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
ro

le
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 

 

 
Q

: 
If
 I
 a

m
 r

in
g

 f
e
n
c
e
d
, 

w
ill

 I
 k

n
o
w

 
h
o
w

 m
a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 r
in

g
 

fe
n
c
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 r

o
le

?
 

 

A
: 

Y
e
s
, 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
n
 a

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

 
A

M
M

E
N

D
E

D
 

Q
: 
H

o
w

 d
id

 y
o
u
 d

e
c
id

e
 w

h
o
 w

a
s
 

in
 a

 r
in

g
 f
e
n
c
e
?
 

A
: 
T

h
o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 r
in

g
 f
e
n
c
e
d
 f

o
llo

w
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 a

s
 a

s
s
im

ila
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 
m

o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
h
a
n
 p

o
s
ts

. 
A

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
is

 a
s
s
im

ila
te

d
 t

o
 a

 p
o
s
t 

if
 t
h
e
ir
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
ro

le
 i
s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

a
 5

5
%

 m
a
tc

h
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 r
o
le

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

S
C

P
 i
s
 e

it
h
e
r 

2
 u

p
 o

r 
4
 d

o
w

n
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 g

ra
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
  

 

193



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 4
2

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
If
 a

n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
’s

 l
e
tt

e
r 

s
a
y
s
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

s
s
im

ila
ti
o
n
, 

a
re

 a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 O

p
e
n
 C

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 r

o
le

s
 o

p
e
n
 

to
 t
h
e
m

?
  
 

  

A
: 

If
 a

n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 t

o
 a

 r
o
le

 a
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
th

e
n
 b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
 p

o
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
n
 

c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 p

h
a
s
e
 f
o
r 

a
t 
ri
s
k
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 .

  
If
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
fi
lle

d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 p
h
a
s
e
 

th
e
 r

o
le

 i
s
  
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
lly

, 
a
t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 
a
n
y
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 c

a
n
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

o
le

s
 

 
Q

:  
If
 I
 a

m
 i
n
 a

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 

a
s
s
im

ila
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

n
e
 o

th
e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
 

a
n
d
 b

o
th

 o
f 

u
s
 s

u
b
m

it
 a

 
p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

o
s
t 

a
n
d
 

th
e
n
 g

o
 i
n
to

 a
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 t

h
e
 u

n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
p
e
rs

o
n
 t
h
e
n
 b

e
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 r
o
le

 o
r 

h
a
v
e
 t

o
 

u
n
d
e
rg

o
 s

o
m

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

r 
c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
rs

?
 

A
: 
If
 t
w

o
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

re
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 f
o
r 

tw
o
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 b

o
th

 s
h
o
w

 a
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

s
a
m

e
 r

o
le

 t
h
e
re

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
is

 t
h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
c
a
n
d
id

a
te

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

e
d
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 u

n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
c
a
n
d
id

a
te

 
w

ill
 t

h
e
n
 b

e
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 r
o
le

 

        

Q
: 
W

h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 

w
ill

 b
e
 o

ff
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

g
 p

re
 b

o
o
k
e
d
 A

L
 o

r 
s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

it
h
 a

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
m

e
a
n
s
 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 

o
ff
 s

ic
k
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 t
h
in

g
?
 

A
: 

L
in

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 L

in
k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
b
o
u
t 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
le

a
v
e
 a

n
d
 

a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 t

e
a
m

s
. 
 A

ll 
th

o
s
e
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 

le
a
v
e
 o

r 
lo

n
g
-t

e
rm

 s
ic

k
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
ta

c
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 L

in
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
 I
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

b
s
e
n
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 h

o
lid

a
y
 o

r 
s
h
o
rt

-
te

rm
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 o

n
 a

 c
a
s
e
 b

y
 c

a
s
e
 

b
a
s
is

 a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 d

a
te

s
. 
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 a

n
d
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s
 i
n
lin

e
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
. 
 T

h
o
s
e
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 m

a
y
 

u
s
e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 '
K

e
e
p
 i
n
 t
o
u
c
h
' 
d
a
y
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 

w
ill

 b
e
 o

ff
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

g
 p

re
 b

o
o
k
e
d
 A

L
 o

r 
s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

it
h
 a

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
m

e
a
n
s
 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 

o
ff
 s

ic
k
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 t
h
in

g
?
 

A
: 

L
in

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 L

in
k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
b
o
u
t 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
le

a
v
e
 a

n
d
 

a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 t

e
a
m

s
. 
 A

ll 
th

o
s
e
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 

le
a
v
e
 o

r 
 l
o
n
g

-t
e
rm

 s
ic

k
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
ta

c
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 L

in
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
 I
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

b
s
e
n
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 h

o
lid

a
y
 o

r 
s
h
o
rt

-
te

rm
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 o

n
 a

 c
a
s
e
 b

y
 c

a
s
e
 

b
a
s
is

 a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 d

a
te

s
. 
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 a

n
d
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s
 i
n
lin

e
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
. 
 T

h
o
s
e
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 m

a
y
 

u
s
e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 '
K

e
e
p
 i
n
 t
o
u
c
h
' 
d
a
y
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s
. 

194



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 4
3

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 S

W
A

/F
S

W
 i
n
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 
b
e
 o

n
 a

n
 e

q
u
a
l 
fo

o
ti
n
g

 w
it
h
 I
F

F
 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 j
o
b
s
?
 

A
: 

A
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 i
n
 a

 s
h
a
re

d
 r

in
g
 -

fe
n
c
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

re
a
te

d
 e

q
u
a
lly

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ly

in
g

 f
o
r 

th
e
 j
o
b
s
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 o

n
 M

o
n
d
a

y
 2

9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
  

if
 p

a
y
 s

c
a
le

s
 a

re
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 

A
: 

P
a
y
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
’s

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 s

c
p
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 

re
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
s
 c

a
p
p
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
o
w

e
r 

o
f 

a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 
fo

u
r 

s
c
p
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ra
d
e
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 t
o
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

th
e
 j
o
b
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 s
c
p
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 

re
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 P

a
y
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 b

y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 l
e
n
g
th

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
: 

L
e
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 t
w

o
 y

e
a
rs

 =
 E

q
u
iv

a
le

n
t 

to
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
n
o
ti
c
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 (

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 
o
f 

th
re

e
 m

o
n
th

s
) 

T
w

o
 y

e
a
rs

 p
lu

s
 b

u
t 

le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 f

iv
e
 y

e
a
rs

 =
 S

ix
 m

o
n
th

s
 

M
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 f

iv
e
 y

e
a
rs

 =
 O

n
e
 y

e
a
r 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 w

e
 k

n
o
w

 w
h
o
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 t
e
a
m

s
 w

ill
 

b
e
 b

e
fo

re
 w

e
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 a

 
p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 f
o
r 

w
h
e
re

 w
e
 g

o
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

n
e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

A
: 
G

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 t
ig

h
t 
ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

 f
o
r 

m
a
tc

h
in

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 p

o
s
ts

, 
it
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

s
 

a
ll 

p
o
s
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
. 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 f

u
ll 

ti
m

e
 s

ta
ff
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 

p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

p
a
rt

 t
im

e
 s

ta
ff
?
 

A
: 

P
a
rt

-t
im

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

re
 a

 v
a
lu

a
b
le

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 e

q
u
a
l 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 i
f 

w
e
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 a

 
p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
n
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 o

u
r 

m
in

d
 i
f 

w
e
 s

e
e
 a

 v
a
c
a
n
c
y
 i
n
 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
?
 

A
: 

If
 a

n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 t

o
 a

 p
o
s
t 
th

is
 m

a
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

 
p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 f
o
rm

. 
 O

n
c
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
s
s
im

ila
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
in

d
iv

id
u
a

l 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e
n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 r

o
le

s
 u

n
ti
l 
 a

ft
e
r 

th
o
s
e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
ir
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 r

o
le

s
 i
f 

s
ti
ll 

v
a
c
a
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 a

ll 
to

 a
p
p
ly

. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

w
ill

 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 b

e
 f

o
r 

s
e
le

c
ti
n
g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 j
o
b
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

n
o
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
?
 W

ill
 p

e
o
p
le

 b
e
 

a
s
k
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 a

 l
is

t 
o
f 

p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
s
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 o

n
 M

o
n
d
a

y
 2

9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

195



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 4
4

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 i
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 
s
ta

rt
 l
e
a
v
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
?
 W

e
 

d
o
n
’t
 w

a
n
t 

to
 b

e
 r

e
ly

in
g

 o
n
 

a
g

e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff
?
 

A
: 
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 n
e
w

 R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
w

e
b
 s

it
e
 r

e
a
d
y
 t

o
 l
a
u
n
c
h
 i
f 

w
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
c
ru

it
 f
ro

m
 

o
u
ts

id
e
 t

o
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
. 
W

e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 t
ry

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

in
te

rn
a
l 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 m

a
tc

h
e
d
 t

o
 p

o
s
ts

 
b
e
fo

re
 b

ri
n
g

in
g
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ff
 i
n
. 
 I

n
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
s
e
s
 u

s
in

g
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 o

r 
in

te
ri
m

 s
ta

ff
 w

ill
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 b
a
c
k
 f

ill
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 r

o
le

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 r

e
c
ru

it
e
d
 t
o
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
tl
y
. 

 

 
Q

: 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

s
k
ill

 m
a
tc

h
in

g
 f
o
r 

te
a
m

s
 i
f 

s
e
le

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
?
 

N
o
t 

e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 i
s
 s

u
it
e
d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 

th
e
 M

A
S

H
. 

A
: 
T

h
e
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 
Q

: 
D

o
e
s
 i
t 
m

a
tt
e
r 

h
o
w

 l
o
n
g
 y

o
u
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 w

o
rk

in
g
 f
o
r 

B
a
rn

e
t?

  
A

n
y
 c

re
d
it
 f

o
r 

lo
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 f

a
ir
ly

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
p
o
s
ts

. 
L
e
n
g

th
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 

b
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

if
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.
 

 
Q

: 
If
 n

o
t 

o
ff
e
re

d
 a

 p
o
s
t 

w
ill

 I
 b

e
 

p
u
t 

in
 a

 d
e
p
u
ty

 r
o
le

?
 

A
: 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
y
 r

in
g
-f

e
n
c
e
d
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
, 
if
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
is

 n
o

t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
th

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 

n
o
t 

b
e
 a

u
to

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 m
a
tc

h
e
d
 t

o
 a

 p
o
s
t 
o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 2

 S
C

P
 u

p
 4

 S
C

P
 d

o
w

n
 

re
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
. 

 
Q

: 
C

a
n
 I
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 a

 p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 f
o
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
o
le

 i
n
 m

y
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 

a
s
s
im

ila
ti
o
n
 o

r 
ri
n
g

-f
e
n
c
e
?
 

A
: 

D
e
ta

il 
o
n
 e

x
p
re

s
s
in

g
 a

 p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 6

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

w
it
h
 a

 2
0
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

re
tu

rn
 d

a
te

. 

  
 

Q
: 
G

ra
d
u
a
te

 T
ra

in
e
e
s
: 
W

h
e
n
 w

ill
 

w
e
 k

n
o
w

 w
h
a
t 

v
a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 w
h
e
n
 w

e
 q

u
a
lif

y
 a

n
d
 

re
tu

rn
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
?
 

A
: 

V
a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 b

y
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r.

 E
a
rl
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 y
e
a
r 

g
ra

d
u
a
te

 t
ra

in
e
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 t

h
e
ir
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

re
tu

rn
in

g
. 

 
Q

: 
A

s
 I
F

F
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

, 
w

ill
 t

h
is

 g
iv

e
 

th
e
m

 a
n
 a

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 o

v
e
r 

C
S

C
 

w
o
rk

e
rs

?
 

A
: 

A
ll 

S
W

A
 a

n
d
 F

S
W

 h
a
v
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 m

ig
h
t 

b
e
s
t 

u
s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
. 

 
Q

: 
If
 I
 a

m
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 i
n
to

 a
 p

o
s
t,
 I
 

th
e
n
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
n
 o

p
e
n
 p

o
s
t 

a
n
d
 

a
m

 u
n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l,
 d

o
 I
 r

e
ta

in
 m

y
 

a
s
s
im

ila
te

d
 p

o
s
t 

A
: 

Y
e
s
, 
th

e
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 p

o
s
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 y

o
u
r 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 p

o
s
t 

 
Q

: 
If
 I
 a

m
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 i
n
to

 a
n
 

A
S

W
P

 p
o
s
t 
in

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 c
a
n
 I
 

s
ti
ll 

a
p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
n
 o

p
e
n
 p

o
s
t?

 

A
: 

A
ll 

o
p
e
n
 p

o
s
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
im

ila
ti
o
n
 

is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

196



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 4
5

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 4
3
0
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 
in

 B
a
rn

e
t.
 H

o
w

 c
a
n
 w

e
 f

in
d
 o

u
t 

th
e
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 r

o
le

s
?
 

A
: 

H
R

 a
re

 c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
ta

c
ti
n
g
 r

e
c
ru

it
in

g
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 o
f 

a
ll 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 

a
re

 a
g

e
n
c
y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 u

s
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 

ro
le

s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 f

ill
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 c
a
n
 b

e
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 

re
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

lis
t.
  
A

n
y
 r

o
le

s
 t

h
a
t 
b
e
c
o
m

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
is

 w
a
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 

w
ill

 b
e
 o

ff
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

g
 p

re
 b

o
o
k
e
d
 A

L
 o

r 
s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

it
h
 a

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
m

e
a
n
s
 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 

o
ff
 s

ic
k
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 t
h
in

g
?
 

A
: 

L
in

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 L

in
k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
b
o
u
t 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
le

a
v
e
 a

n
d
 

a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 t

e
a
m

s
. 
 A

ll 
th

o
s
e
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 

le
a
v
e
 o

r 
lo

n
g
-t

e
rm

 s
ic

k
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
ta

c
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 L

in
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
 I
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

b
s
e
n
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 h

o
lid

a
y
 o

r 
s
h
o
rt

-
te

rm
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 o

n
 a

 c
a
s
e
 b

y
 c

a
s
e
 

b
a
s
is

 a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 d

a
te

s
. 
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 a

n
d
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
. 
 T

h
o
s
e
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 m

a
y
 

u
s
e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 '
K

e
e
p
 i
n
 t
o
u
c
h
' 
d
a
y
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s
. 

 
Q

: 
D

o
 I
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

h
e
 

ra
ti
o
n
a
le

 f
o
r 

m
y
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 f
o
rm

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
a
t 

is
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 6

th
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 2

0
th

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

is
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
y
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 e
it
h
e
r 

in
 a

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 a

s
s
im

ila
ti
o
n
 o

r 
ri
n
g

-f
e
n
c
e
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
, 

w
it
h
 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ro

le
 o

r 
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
e
a
m

 w
it
h
in

 a
 g

e
n
e
ri
c
 r

o
le

 a
re

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

th
e
ir
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
P

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
y
 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 u

n
ti
l 
1
2
th

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 G
F

C
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
a
t 
th

e
 e

a
rl
ie

s
t.
  

E
q

u
a
lly

 p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
e
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 f
o
rm

s
 s

h
o
w

in
g

 y
o
u
r 

p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
s
 a

s
 d

ir
e
c
te

d
, 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 w
ri
te

 a
n
 e

x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
h
in

d
 t

h
is

 a
n
d
 a

n
y
 e

x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

197



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 4
6

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
C

a
n
 y

o
u
 p

le
a
s
e
 e

x
p
la

in
 w

h
y
 

th
e
 d

a
te

 f
o
r 

s
u
b
m

it
ti
n
g

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 i
s
 2

0
th

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

w
h
e
n
 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

fi
n
is

h
 u

n
ti
l 
2
2
n
d
 O

c
to

b
e
r.

 S
u
re

ly
 i
f 

a
 t
ru

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
 

s
ta

ff
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 k

n
o
w

 t
h
e
 

fi
n
a
lis

e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 J

D
s
 b

e
fo

re
 t
h
e
y
 

a
re

 a
b
le

 t
o
 s

u
b
m

it
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t.
 I

n
 t

h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

v
e
r.

 2
 

c
ir
c
u
la

te
d
 o

n
 2

9
/0

9
/1

4
 p

a
g

e
 5

 i
t 

s
ta

te
s
: 
T

h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 m
e
th

o
d
 o

f 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
e
a
c
h
 o

p
e
n
 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
ro

le
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
’ 

A
: 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
a
t 

is
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 6

th
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 2

0
th

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

is
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
y
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 e
it
h
e
r 

in
 a

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 a

s
s
im

ila
ti
o
n
 o

r 
ri
n
g

-f
e
n
c
e
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
, 

w
it
h
 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ro

le
 o

r 
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
e
a
m

 w
it
h
in

 a
 g

e
n
e
ri
c
 r

o
le

 a
re

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

th
e
ir
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
P

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
y
 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 u

n
ti
l 
1
2
th

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 G
F

C
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
a
t 
th

e
 e

a
rl
ie

s
t.
 

 
Q

: 
W

h
ic

h
 d

a
y
 w

ill
 r

o
le

s
 b

e
 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
?
 

A
: 

F
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

 l
e
tt

e
r 

s
ta

ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 

a
re

 e
it
h
e
r 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

in
g

-f
e
n
c
e
 o

r 
th

a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 m

a
tc

h
 t
o
 t

h
e
ir
 j
o
b
. 
 R

o
le

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 o
n
 t

h
e
 1

2
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
, 

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 G
F

C
 a

p
p
ro

v
in

g
 

th
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 o

n
 1

1
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

F
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 a
s
s
im

ila
te

d
 i
n
to

 a
 r

o
le

, 
ro

le
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

fr
o
m

 1
5
th

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
 .
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 t
o
 m

in
im

is
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
ie

s
 b

e
fo

re
 r

o
le

s
 a

re
 

o
p
e
n
e
d
 u

p
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
. 
  

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 b
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rg

o
 a

 c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 t
e
s
t 

o
r 

ju
s
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ty
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t?

 

A
: 

D
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 i
n
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
n
 

a
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
in

te
rv

ie
w

, 
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
  
T

h
e
 

m
e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
a
ll 

ri
n
g

-f
e
n
c
e
 r

o
le

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

198



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 4
7

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 w

e
ig

h
ti
n
g
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
?
 

 

A
: 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 w

e
ig

h
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 s
ta

te
d
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

h
a
re

d
 e

q
u
a
lly

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
, 
e
x
c
e
p
t 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
n
 a

ll 
c
a
s
e
s
 b

e
 a

 w
e
ig

h
ti
n
g
 o

f 
1
0
%

. 
 T

h
e
 s

c
o
ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 1

-5
 i
n
 a

ll 
c
a
s
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t,
 p

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 t
a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
. 

 S
c
o
ri
n
g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

- 
E

x
c
e
e
d
s
 t

h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
, 
e
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

  
  
- 

5
 

- 
A

b
o
v
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

- 
S

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ri
ly

 m
e
e
ts

 t
h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
  
- 

 3
  
  
  
  
 

- 
D

o
e
s
n
’t
 m

e
e
t 
c
ri
te

ri
a
, 
c
lo

s
e
 t

o
 w

it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
  
- 

2
  
  
  
  
 

- 
D

o
e
s
n
’t
 m

e
e
t 
c
ri
te

ri
a
, 
m

in
im

a
l 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 -

 1
 

- 
D

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
e
t 
c
ri
te

ri
a
, 
n
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
  

 -
 0

 

 
Q

: 
W

h
e

n
 d

o
 w

e
 h

a
v

e
 t

o
 p

u
t 

o
u

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 (

a
d

m
in

 
w

o
rk

e
rs

)?
 

A
: 

T
h

e
 r

e
c

ru
it

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

 w
il

l 
b

e
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 t
o

 y
o

u
 i

n
 f

u
ll

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
lo

s
e

 
o

f 
c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 R
o

le
s

 w
il

l 
b

e
 a

d
v

e
rt

is
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
o

s
e

 a
t 

ri
s

k
 o

f 
re

d
u

n
d

a
n

c
y

 o
n

 1
2

 
N

o
v

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 G

F
C

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.
  

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 d
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 b

y
 

1
9

 N
o

v
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s
 w

il
l 

b
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
4

 N
o

v
 -

 1
2

 D
e

c
 

199



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 4
8

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
I 
w

a
s
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 o

ff
ic

e
 f
o
r 

p
a
s
t 
fe

w
 d

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 j
u
s
t 
re

a
d
 

a
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

F
A

Q
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

s
u
b
m

it
ti
n
g
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 w

e
 a

re
 a

p
p
ly

in
g

 
fo

r 
b
y
 1

2
th
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r.

 I
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
c
a
ll 

re
c
e
iv

in
g

 a
n
y
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
b
o
u
t 
th

is
 d

e
a
d
lin

e
. 
 I
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 

w
it
h
 a

 c
o
lle

a
g

u
e
 i
n
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

te
a
m

 
w

h
o
 i
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 a

s
 m

e
 

a
n
d
 s

h
e
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 u

n
a
w

a
re

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 

a
s
k
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
y
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
s
 w

e
 

in
te

n
d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r.

  
S

o
 f
a
r,

 w
e
 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
ly

 e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 o

u
r 

p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
s
. 

P
le

a
s
e
 k

in
d
ly

 c
la

ri
fy

 o
u
r 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 

a
n
d
 l
e
t 

u
s
 k

n
o
w

 w
h
a
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

e
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 p
o
s
ts

. 
I 
a
m

 w
o
rr

ie
d
 i
n
 

c
a
s
e
 I
 m

is
s
 o

u
t 

o
n
 a

n
y
 d

e
a
d
lin

e
s
 

 

A
: 
T

h
o
s
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 a

 p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 f
o
r 

a
 r

o
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 

e
it
h
e
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
s
s
im

ila
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
e
a
m

s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 c

h
o
s
e
n
 o

r 
a
 r

in
g

-
fe

n
c
e
d
 r

o
le

/s
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 w

e
re

 t
o
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 6

 -
 2

0
 O

c
to

b
e
r,

 
e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 2

1
 d

u
e
 t

o
 o

u
tl
o
o
k
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

n
 2

0
 O

c
to

b
e
r.

  
P

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

t 
th

e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 r

o
le

. 
 

T
h
e
s
e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 r

o
le

s
 a

re
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
 o

n
 1

2
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r,

 
s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 G
F

C
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 o

n
 1

1
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r.

 
 

R
E

D
E

P
L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
: 

Q
: 
C

a
n
 I
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
 a

 l
o
w

e
r 

g
ra

d
e
 

p
o
s
t?

 
 

A
: 

If
 y

o
u
 a

re
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 o

r 
ri
n
g
 f

e
n
c
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 M

a
n
a
g

in
g

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

C
h
a
n
g

e
, 
y
o
u
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 t

o
 a

 r
o
le

 t
h
a
t 
is

 u
p
 t

o
 2

 s
p
in

a
l 
p
o
in

ts
 u

p
 a

n
d
 4

 s
p
in

a
l 

p
o
in

ts
 b

e
lo

w
 y

o
u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

s
p
in

a
l 
p
o
in

t.
 A

ll 
o
th

e
r 

p
o
s
ts

, 
w

h
e
re

 y
o
u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
ro

le
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 5

5
%

 m
a
tc

h
, 
y
o
u
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

if
 i
t 
is

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 o

p
e
n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
. 
 

If
 a

 p
o
s
t 

is
 n

o
t 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
r 

y
o
u
 a

re
 u

n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
g
ra

d
e
 y

o
u
 m

a
y
 a

p
p
ly

 
fo

r 
lo

w
e
r 

g
ra

d
e
d
 p

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 p

a
y
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

a
n
a
g

in
g
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 w

o
u
ld

 a
p
p
ly

. 
If
 y

o
u
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
 l
o
w

e
r 

g
ra

d
e
d
 p

o
s
t 
a
s
 a

n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t

o
 a

 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 r
o
le

 a
t 

y
o
u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
g
ra

d
e
 t
h
e
n
 p

a
y
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

a
p
p
ly

. 
 

 

200



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 4
9

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
 C

a
n
 o

th
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
n
 

re
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

o
p
e
n
 r

o
le

s
 

in
 F

a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
?

 

A
: 
T

h
e
 o

p
e
n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 r

o
le

s
 w

ill
 i
n

it
ia

lly
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 '
a
t 
ri
s
k
' 
to

 a
p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

o
n
ly

. 
 O

n
c
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

ta
ff

 h
a
v
e
 h

a
d
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 
a
n
d
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
, 
if
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

ro
le

s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

w
id

e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 r

e
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
lis

t 
m

a
y
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 r

o
le

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

ll 
F

a
m

ily
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

ta
ff
 e

v
e
n
 i
f 

th
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 o

th
e
r 

ro
le

s
 

 

 
Q

: 
If
 I
 a

m
 n

o
t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 i
n
 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 F
S

W
 

jo
b
s
, 
h
o
w

 l
o
n
g

 w
ill

 I
 b

e
 i
n
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t?

 

A
: 

If
 a

n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 a
 r

in
g
-f

e
n
c
e
d
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e
n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 r

o
le

s
 w

it
h
in

 F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 '
A

t 
ri
s
k
' 
le

tt
e
rs

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

re
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

lis
t 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 s

ta
rt

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g

 w
e
e
k
ly

 e
m

a
il 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 r

o
le

s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r.

  
A

n
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 w

h
o
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
l 
in

 r
e
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 n

o
ti
c
e
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 o

n
 1

5
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 w

it
h
 a

 r
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 d

a
te

 o
f 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
. 

 
Q

: 
If
 y

o
u
 w

e
re

 t
o
 g

o
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 p

o
s
t 

y
o
u
 a

re
 o

ff
e
re

d
  
th

ro
u
g

h
 r

e
-

d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

h
o
w

 w
ill

 p
a

y
 s

c
a
le

 b
e
 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
?
 

A
: 

A
: 
If
 y

o
u
 a

re
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 o

r 
ri
n
g

 f
e
n
c
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 M

a
n
a
g

in
g

 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

h
a
n
g

e
, 
y
o
u
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

s
s
im

ila
te

d
 t
o
 a

 r
o
le

 t
h
a
t 

is
 u

p
 t
o
 2

 s
p
in

a
l 
p
o
in

ts
 

u
p
 a

n
d
 4

 s
p
in

a
l 
p
o
in

ts
 b

e
lo

w
 y

o
u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
s
p
in

a
l 
p
o
in

t.
 A

ll 
o
th

e
r 

p
o
s
ts

, 
w

h
e
re

 y
o
u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
ro

le
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 5

5
%

 m
a
tc

h
, 

y
o
u
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

if
 i
t 
is

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

o
p
e
n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
. 

 
Q

: 
If
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
re

 n
o
t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l,
 

w
h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
?
 

A
: 

If
 a

n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 a
 r

in
g
-f

e
n
c
e
d
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e
n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 r

o
le

s
 w

it
h
in

 F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 '
A

t 
ri
s
k
' 
le

tt
e
rs

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

re
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

lis
t 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 s

ta
rt

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g

 w
e
e
k
ly

 e
m

a
il 

re
g

a
rd

in
g
 r

o
le

s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r.

  
A

n
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 w

h
o
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 r
e
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 t

h
e
ir
 n

o
ti
c
e
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 o

n
 1

5
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 w

it
h
 a

 r
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 d

a
te

 
o
f 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
. 

R
E

D
U

N
D

A
N

C
Y

: 
Q

: 
C

a
n
 I
 t
a
k
e
 r

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 n

o
w

?
 

(o
r 

d
o
 i
f 

I 
h
a
v
e
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
th

in
g
) 

 
 

A
: 

A
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

u
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

lis
t 
to

 b
e
 a

b
le

 
to

 a
p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

ro
le

s
 w

it
h
in

 F
a
m

ily
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
il.

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 e

v
e
ry

 e
n
d
e
a
v
o
u
r 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 a
n
o
th

e
r 

ro
le

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il.

 I
F

 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 c
h
o
o
s
e
 n

o
t 
to

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

m
a
y
 d

e
c
id

e
 t

o
 a

p
p
o
in

t 
in

d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 t

o
 

ro
le

s
 i
f 

th
e
y
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.
  

 

201



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 5
0

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
W

h
e
n
 w

ill
 I

 d
e
fi
n
it
e
ly

 k
n
o
w

 i
f 

I 
a
m

 r
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
t?

 
 

A
: 

S
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
n
d
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 n

o
ti
c
e
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 1

5
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

 

 
Q

: 
Is

 t
h
e
re

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 l
e
a
v
e
 

s
o
o
n
e
r 

th
a
n
 3

1
s
t  M

a
rc

h
?
 

 

A
: 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 i
n
 i
ts

 p
o
s
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
rm

 w
ill

 c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 o

n
 1

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
. 

A
n
y
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 l
e
a
v
e
 b

e
fo

re
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

b
a
s
is

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

  
 

 
Q

: 
If
 I
 a

m
 g

iv
e
n
 n

o
ti
c
e
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
, 

w
ill

 I
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 a

n
y
 

ti
m

e
 o

ff
 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 f
o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t?

 
 

A
: 

A
s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 y

o
u
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 l
e
tt
e
r,

 y
o
u
 a

re
 e

n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 a

 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 
a
m

o
u
n
t 
o
f 

p
a
id

 t
im

e
 o

ff
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 f
o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 j
o
b
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s
. 

 Y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 o
b
ta

in
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
r 

a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

y
o
u
r 

m
a
n
a
g

e
r,

 w
h
o
 m

a
y
 a

s
k
 t
o
 

s
e
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
n
y
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 b
e
fo

re
 a

llo
w

in
g
 t

im
e
 o

ff
. 

 
Q

: 
W

h
a
t 

n
o
ti
c
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
s
 d

o
 I
 

re
c
e
iv

e
?

 
 

A
:Y

o
u
 a

re
 e

n
ti
tl
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 n

o
ti
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

 o
f 

e
it
h
e
r 

1
 m

o
n
th

, 
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

o
r 

3
 
m

o
n
th

s
, 

d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 
o
n
 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 
o
r 

a
s
 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 

b
e
lo

w
, 

w
h

ic
h
e
v
e
r 

is
 t

h
e
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

 

i.
 

P
e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
M

in
im

u
m

 n
o
ti
c
e
 

ii.
 

O
n
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
r 

m
o
re

 u
p
 t
o
 f

o
u
r 

y
e
a
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 F

o
u
r 

w
e
e
k
s
 

iii
. 

F
o
u
r 

y
e
a
rs

 o
r 

m
o
re

 b
u
t 

le
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 1

2
 y

e
a
rs

  
  
  
  
O

n
e
 w

e
e
k
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 y

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

iv
. 

T
w

e
lv

e
 y

e
a
rs

 o
r 

m
o
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
2
 w

e
e
k
s
 

 

 
Q

: 
If
 u

n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
, 

w
h
e
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 
d
a
te

 o
f 

p
a
y
?

 

A
: 

If
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 r
e
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
 n

o
ti
c
e
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 

th
e
ir
 l
a
s
t 

p
a
y
 d

a
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
 

 
Q

: 
A

m
 I
 e

n
ti
tl
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 

p
a
y
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 m
u
c
h
?
 

A
: 

P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 M

a
n
a
g

in
g
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 p

o
lic

y
 

 
Q

: 
S

e
e
k
in

g
 c

la
ri
ty

 a
b
o
u
t 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

. 
 I
s
 t

h
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

in
tr

a
n
e
t,
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 M

a
n
a
g

in
g
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 P

o
lic

y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 
is

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

u
p
-t

o
-d

a
te

. 

 
Q

: 
In

 c
a
s
e
 o

f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
, 

is
 t

h
e
 

la
s
t 

p
a
y
 t

a
x
 f
re

e
?
 

A
: 

R
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 t
a
x
 f
e
e
 u

p
 t

o
 £

3
0
,0

0
0
. 

202



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
0
 –

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

 5
1

 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

: 
A

n
s

w
e

r:
 

 
Q

: 
C

a
n
 y

o
u
 p

le
a
s
e
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

h
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 b

e
in

g
 

m
a
d
e
 r

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
t 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

th
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 i
f 

th
e
y
 b

re
a
k
 t
h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
le

a
v
e
 

e
n
ti
tl
e
m

e
n
t.
 I
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 y

o
u
 m

a
y
 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 L

A
 w

o
rk

 a
ft

e
r 

2
8
 d

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
 k

e
e
p
 t
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 i
f 
re

tu
rn

in
g
 t

o
 a

n
 L

A
 

w
it
h
in

 2
 y

e
a
rs

 a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 

b
ro

k
e
n
 f
o
r 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
. 

Is
 t
h
a
t 
ri
g

h
t?

 

A
: 
W

h
e
re

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 m

a
d
e
 r

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
t 
fr

o
m

 a
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
o
le

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

M
o
d

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 O

rd
e
r 

th
e
re

 w
o
u

ld
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 g
a
p
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

f 
a
t 
le

a
s
t 
2
8
 d

a
y
s
 b

e
fo

re
 

re
-j
o
in

in
g

 a
n
o
th

e
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
 F

o
r 

s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
le

a
v
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 y

o
u
r 

n
e
w

 L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 o

ld
 P

u
rp

le
 B

o
o
k
 t

o
 h

o
n
o
u
r 

y
o
u
r 

le
n
g

th
 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 b

u
t 
n
o
t 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 i
f 

y
o
u
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

it
h
in

 a
 2

 y
e
a
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
. 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
: 

Q
: 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 f
e
e
lin

g
 o

f 
lo

w
 

m
o
ra

le
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

P
e
o
p
le

 
a
re

 f
e
e
lin

g
 u

n
s
e
tt
le

d
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 
a
b
le

 
to

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 w

o
rk

. 
 I
s
 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

?
 

A
: 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 
th

is
 i
s
 a

 
c
o
u
n
s
e
lli

n
g

 t
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 l
in

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

ta
ff
 o

n
 0

8
0
0
 7

1
6
 0

1
7
. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 

o
n
e
:o

n
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 o

ff
e
re

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 l
in

k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

, 
s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 f

o
r 

q
u
e
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
p
in

g
 w

it
h
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 d

a
te

s
: 

 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 1

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

1
4
:0

0
 t
o
 1

6
:3

0
 

M
o
n
d
a

y
 6

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

1
3
.0

0
 t

o
 1

5
:3

0
 

T
h
u
rs

d
a
y
 1

6
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

9
:3

0
 t

o
 1

2
:0

0
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 b

o
o
k
 o

n
to

 t
h
e
s
e
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

m
y
.s

u
m

p
te

r@
b
a
rn

e
t.
g

o
v
.u

k
 

 
Q

: 
W

ill
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

n
e
w

 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
?
 

A
: 

A
n
y
 t

ra
in

in
g

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
w

ill
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
. 

T
R

A
N

S
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
: 

Q
: 
W

ill
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 s

ta
ff
 w

h
o
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 

d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 t
h
e
ir
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
a
re

a
?
 

A
: 
O

n
c
e
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 e

n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 i
n
to

 r
o
le

 t
h
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 t
ra

in
in

g
 g

a
p
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

tr
a
in

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

 

203



204

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 11 – Advanced Social Worker Clarification Document 

We have listened to the feedback received through consultation about the proposal for all the new 

Advanced Social Worker roles in the new structure to require completion of the Middlesex 

accreditation and would like to make the following alternative proposal for the consideration of 

those affected. 

1. All Advanced Social Workers will be required to hold either the Middlesex accreditation or an 

equivalent post graduate qualification (that holds the same or more credits) in a relevant 

discipline 

2. If an Advanced Social Worker does not hold the Middlesex accreditation, but does hold an 

equivalent and relevant post graduate qualification they will also need to complete the 

Professional Capabilities Framework (PCF) to demonstrate they are working at the Advanced 

level for each of the 9 capabilities.  

3. Principal Social Workers who hold an equivalent and relevant post graduate qualification will be 

expected to successfully complete the PCF within 6 months (i.e. by 1 October 2015). The PCF 

must be successfully completed by 1 April 2016 or the postholder will be moved to a Senior 

Social Worker role and salary. 

4. Principal Social Workers who do not hold an equivalent and relevant post graduate qualification 

and who do not hold the Middlesex accreditation will be expected to successfully complete the 

Middlesex accreditation within 12 months (i.e. by 1 April 2016). If this is not successfully 

completed by this date the postholder will be moved to a Senior Social Worker role and salary.  

5. For those wishing to progress to Advanced Social Worker the local authority will pay for the 

Middlesex accreditation, no alternative postgraduate academic courses will be funded by the 

local authority for this purpose 

Response to FAQs: 

· If I am nearing retirement age would I still need to study for this qualification? 

 

All employees will be treated equally and therefore will need to have completed the Advanced 

Social Worker Middlesex Accreditation by 1 April 2016 or the alternatives to hold an Advanced 

Social Worker role. 

 

· Will part time staff have additional time to complete the accreditation? 

 

All employees will be treated equally and work place activity will be allocated appropriately to 

support all affected staff (including those who work part time) in completing the accreditation 

within the agreed timescales. Additional time should not be required for part time staff. 

 

· What happens if I don’t pass the Middlesex accreditation, will I be able to try again?  

 

As per the current arrangements candidates will be able to have one additional attempt at 

passing the accreditation. 

 

205



206

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 12 - Youth and Family Support Clarification Document 

 

Appendix 12 - Youth and Family Support 
Clarification Document 

1. Introduction 

A lot of questions have been asked through the Family Services restructure 
consultation about the proposals for the new Family Support Teams. In 
response to these this document has been developed to provide clarity on the 
proposals and explain to affected staff the thinking behind the proposals.  

It is important to understand at this stage these are proposals which if agreed 
through the consultation will not be implemented until April 2015; therefore the 
full operational detail of the new Service has not yet been determined – the 
work to develop this is underway and will continue until the new Service 
comes into operation in April 2015 and following the conclusion of consultation 
will need to actively involve the staff within the Service.  

2. Youth and Family Support Teams design 

The Youth and Family Support Teams will: 

· Be commissioned by the CAF Team, Children’s Social Care or YOS 

· Provide evidence based, high quality interventions based on 
commissioning need 

· Not own the plan for a child except when specifically commissioned by the 
CAF Team to be the Lead Professional on a CAF 

· Offer a defined set of interventions so that the cost, productivity and 
effectiveness of the Service can easily be assessed and evidenced 

The detailed design of the teams and the operational framework will be based 
on an in depth needs analysis. This will be a detailed analysis of needs within 
the Borough to be addressed by the Youth and Family Support Service and 
the desired outcomes to be delivered. This analysis will identify cohorts, 
presenting needs, demand, geographic and other relevant factors, current 
negative impacts and positive outcomes required in priority order.  

A key component of the operational framework for the teams will be the 
Service Catalogue. This will identify the interventions that will be available to 
be delivered by the Service. This will include needs addressed, expected 
outcomes, timescales, intensity, costs, measurement means, resourcing. All 
interventions will be evidence based with resourcing profiles, methods of 
measuring outcomes and assessed to be value for money. 

3. Job descriptions and grading 

The proposed Family Support Practitioner job description has been evaluated 
using the GLPC methodology which is the agreed methodology between the 
Council and Trade Unions. It is the job description as written that defines the 
grade, therefore it is imperative that this is correct and therefore all comments 

207



Appendix 12 - Youth and Family Support Clarification Document 

 

and feedback on the contents of the job description, particularly on elements 
that are missing, are welcome through the consultation so that final job 
descriptions will accurately reflect the roles and be evaluated appropriately 
according to the requirements of the role. 

4. Working arrangements 

The Service will need to be flexible to meet the needs of families and young 
people who often require support and services outside of office hours at 
evenings and weekends when they are not at school or work. 

Initially the working arrangements for the team will be expected to be based 
around the core council hours, but in a similar manner to current working 
arrangements in Safer Families, IFF and Social Care teams with flexibility 
about when the working day may start and finish to best meet the needs of 
clients and deliver the required services. 

As the Service develops it is anticipated that the requirements from the 
service may develop with the ability to deliver services regularly both later in 
the evening and at weekends.  

5. Car Allowances 

There are no proposed changes to car allowances through these proposals. 

6. Details of the ring-fence and those in scope 

· There are 51.54 FTE (54 people) in the ring-fence. 

· Following consultation all these people are able to apply for the 7 roles in 
Social Care (R27, R28, R108) and the 24 roles in the Family Support 
Teams (R29).  

· Following the completion of the ring-fence recruitment process 31 FTE will 
have been successful in securing roles (R27, R28, R29, R108) in the new 
structure and 20.54 FTE will not have been successful and will continue to 
be at risk of redundancy. 

7. Assessment process 

There will be three elements to the assessment process and everybody will 
complete all three. Selection for roles in the new structure will be based on all 
three elements. 

The process will consist of: 

· A personal statement of no more than 500 words which should be linked to 
the job description / person specification. Please be aware that this is all 
that is required and it will not be advantageous to provide more written 
material. 

· An interview 

· A job-related test or technical exercise 

208



Appendix 12 - Youth and Family Support Clarification Document 

 

8. Specialisms 

The Youth and Family Support Service is being designed based on an in-
depth needs analysis of the clients with which the service will be required to 
work across all thresholds (CAF, Social Care and YOS) and in accordance 
with the priorities of the Early Intervention and Prevention Strategy. As such 
the Service will be designed to ensure that high quality interventions can be 
delivered to meet the needs of families across all thresholds in Barnet. The 
Practitioners in the team will have the appropriate skills and if required training 
to deliver these interventions. 

9. Team location 

All posts will be based at North London Business Park. Interventions will be 
delivered based on assessed need and as identified in a plan (CAF, Social 
Care, YOS) at the location most appropriate for the delivery of that 
intervention. The Service will work in very close partnership with lead 
professionals and other case holders, but in the vast majority of cases staff in 
the Service will not act as Lead Professionals themselves, this role will be 
expected to be filled by another professional in the families existing network. 

10. Public consultation 

As the proposals are about an internal restructure staff are currently being 
consulted. Public consultation on the Family Services restructure will be 
completed as part of the whole council budget consultation. 

11. Size of teams 

The proposed team sizes are comparable to those found in other local 
authorities and assessed to be safe and efficient. 

12. Financial side of the proposals 

Across the Delivery Unit £1.3m of revenue budget savings need to be made in 
accordance with the council’s medium term financial strategy and in addition 
there is approximately £1m of grant funding that will no longer be available on 
2015/16 to fund established posts. In order to develop a proposed structure 
for the Delivery Unit within the available financial envelope (£2.3m less than 
the current budget) some difficult decisions have had to be made to ensure 
that the council’s priorities and statutory responsibilities can continue to be 
met.  

13. Safeguarding and emergency responsibilities in 
job descriptions 

The expectations of staff within the Service will be based upon their 
experience, skills and qualifications. The sentence "To provide a responsive 
service in emergency situations ensuring the safety..." in the proposed job 

209



Appendix 12 - Youth and Family Support Clarification Document 

 

description for Family Support Practitioners is intended to convey the 
requirement that it is the responsibility of all who work in the Children's 
Service to respond appropriately and in a timely manner to safeguarding 
situations of which they become aware. 

210



Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

Response to UNISON Consultation Questions 

Joint Response to Questions from 2 and 10 October 2014 

 

 

  

211



Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

2 

 

CONTENTS 

 

Section Title Pages 

1.0 Selection Criteria  

2.0 Training  

3.0 One:one meetings  

4.0 Time to read consultation documentation   

5.0 Group meetings  

6.0     Future Trade Union meetings 

7.0     Staff at risk of redundancy 

8.0     Advanced Practitioner role 

9.0     Practitioner and senior social worker roles 

10.0     Reduction in hours 

11.0     Extending consultation 

12.0     Grading appeals 

13.0     Alternative proposals 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

212



Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Questions from UNISON: 

The below document is the response to the questions UNISON put forward as part of 

the Family Services consultation, questions received on the 2 and 10 October 2014.  

Where questions were similar responses have been merged. 

213



Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

4 

 

 

1.0 Selection Criteria 

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

I have had the chance to review the 
“Family Services Transformation 
Proposed selection process for New 
Structure” 
  
These are the proposed methods of 
assessments for the ring fenced roles:  

· Personal Statement 

· Technical Exercise  

· Interview  

· Management Competency 

based Assessment 

What is the breakdown of scoring for 
each method of assessment?  

 

The proposed weighting for each of the 
elements stated would be shared equally 
between the assessment activities for each 
particular recruitment process, except the 
personal statement, which will in all cases 
be a weighting of 10%. 
 
The scoring for each assessment activity 
will be 1-5 in all cases including the 
personal statement, please see table 
below. 
 
 
 
The council will be releasing a weighting 
document for the ring-fenced roles by 17 
October 2014. 
 

   

Scoring    
                          -     Exceeds the criteria, excellent      

- Above average     
- Satisfactorily meets the criteria  
- Doesn’t meet criteria, close to with 

development            
- Doesn’t meet criteria, minimal evidence

  
- Does not meet criteria, no evidence  

 
5 
4 
3 
2 
1 
0 

 

  
 
 
  
  
 
 

2.0 Training: 

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

214



Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

5 

 

What support/training is being 
provided for staff to prepare for all or 
any of the above? 
 

Interview training refresher sessions will be 
run the first week in November for staff at 
risk of redundancy 

 

  

3.0 One:one Meetings 

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

I am a little concerned about 1:1 
meetings. It could be genuine 
confusion/anxiety on the part of staff 
but I am concerned that formal 1:1 
meetings are not taking place. In the 
recent past have sat in on a number of 
1:1 meetings which have been 
structured in a way to enable the line 
manager and staff member to go 
through a set of questions which 
include the reason for redundancy, the 
selection criteria and offers of support 
for the member of staff. The staff 
member would at the end of the 
meeting jointly sign a form to say the 
content reflected the discussions in the 
meeting.  
  
Please can I have a copy of the pro 
forma (I have attached a copy of a 
forms previously used by the Council) 
being used in the 1:1 meetings with 
staff in order that I can go through this 
with members in my meetings next 
week.  
 
 

Formal one:one meetings are taking place 
with the Link Managers across the service.  
Numbers to be provided at JNCC. 

 

The pro-forma that is used by Link 
Managers in this meeting is attached. 

 

The pro-forma is sent to the individual after 
the meeting as a true representation of the 
meeting, employees to feedback if this is 
not the case, have further queries or to 
arrange a follow up meeting. 

 

In addition the Link Mangers were supplied 
with the following script: 

Script for meeting with staff that have no 
matches in the new structure: 

Points to cover: 

1. That you are their Link Manager for 
additional support throughout the 
process 

2. Existing role 
3. Changes to existing team 
4. Position of no assimilation or ring 

fenced recruitment 
5. Potential new roles in the new 

structure that may be appropriate 
6. Full structure detail will be in 

consultation documents 
7. Arrange time and date of further 

meeting after they have had time to 
read the consultation documents 

215



Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

6 

 

 

All queries are being fed through the 
consultation and FAQ process by Link 
Managers, following meetings. 

  

Employees have been offered the right to 
be represented at one:one meetings by 
their Trade Union representative. 

 

Employees were reminded about the 
opportunity to have a one:one last week in 
the communication about Employee 
Surgeries. 

 

Link Managers will be providing a list of all 
employees at risk of redundancy that have 
not yet taken up the opportunity of a 
one:one by the end of this week and asking 
them if they would like to arrange one. 

 

 
 
 

4.0 Time to read consultation documentation  

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

I know this is a tricky issue in that it is 
a massive transformation, but I am 
receiving a great deal of feedback 
about the amount of paperwork being 
sent out whilst staff are having to carry 
out their day job at the same time. My 
concern is that staff do not have time 
to read important information about the 
proposed transformation. Is there any 
way some reading time can be 
allocated across the service for staff to 
be able to read, digest and comment 
on the proposal?  

 

Individuals need to raise this with their line 
manager so that appropriate time can be 
allocated in line with business need. 

 

  

216



Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

7 

 

5.0 Group meetings  

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

I was approached by members to 
attend a group meeting with their line 
manager and HR. However, I was told 
by members that they were informed I 
could not attend this meeting. I have 
not escalated simply because I have 
been caught up in other matters. But I 
would like to understand why I was not 
allowed into the meeting. I know there 
are groups of staff who would like 
UNISON to attend some these 
meetings in the future.  

Trade Union colleagues attended specific 
meetings with management to open 
consultation and are invited to do the same 
to close consultation.  Equally TU 
colleagues are invited to these same open 
and closing consultation briefings with 
employees.  

 
Employees are offered the opportunity to 
invite a TU representative to their one:one 
meetings and I understand have done so in 
a number of cases, this is done via the 
employee. 
 
Apologies for the misunderstanding, we will 
obtain a list of any further group briefings 
on the transformation and send over to you 
this week. 

 

 

6.0 Future Trade Union meetings  

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

217



Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

8 

 

UNISON requested weekly meetings 
followed in the questions on 10 
October by a Special JNCC 

 

The process for Trade Union meetings 
during the transformation process and 
particularly the consultation period have 
been set up in line with the updated Trade 
Union Engagement Process for 
Transformation.  This is at the opening and 
closing of consultation.  We have also set 
up feedback and communication routes for 
consultation responses during this period. 
 
A Special JNCC has been set up on Friday 
17 October at 1pm in response to this 
question.  Please send your agenda items 
through to 
gabrielle.maselino@barnet.gov.uk by noon 
on Thursday. 
 
 

 

 

7.0 Staff at risk of Redundancy  

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

What support is being provided?  • Link Managers 

• Group briefings 

• One:one meetings 

• Employee Surgeries 

• Pension Surgeries 

• Trade Unions 

• Focus Group Representatives 

• Change and Me Workshops 

• Employee Assistance Programme: 

• Telephone: 0800 716 017 

• Personal support sessions with Maria 
Goldsmith 

• Interview training 

We would like agency data to be 
shared with staff in order to 
reduce the need for 
redundancies.  

Agency data has been made available to the 
TU’s on behalf of their members.  All recruiting 
managers of agency workers across the council 
have been contacted and asked to respond on a 

218



Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

9 

 

number of criteria on their role.  On receipt of 
these responses a decision will be made as to 
whether the role should be advertised to 
redeployees, or that it be agreed that it is a time 
restricted role.   

 

The criteria recruiting managers have been 
asked are: 

· Whether your role is still filled by an 
agency worker? 

· The total length of the need for this role, 
start and end dates? 

· Whether your role can be advertised to 
employees on the redeployment list, as a 
permanent or time restricted role? 

· If it is an established role? 

· The last time your role was advertised to 
those on the redeployment list? 
 

We also note staff, are being 
informed they cannot signal an 
interest in redundancy. This is at 
odds with all restructures so far. 
In all previous restructures which 
anticipate redundancies 
expressions of interest have been 
made and it has been accepted 
these may not be granted but are 
considered and in practice very 
few requests have been turned 
down. After all why deny an 
individual the opportunity to leave 
when they clearly do not want to 
remain? 

 

Thank you for your views on this matter, this will 
be given due consideration as part of the 
consultation process and a response provided in 
the Special JNCC. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.0 Advanced Practitioner role 

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

219



Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

10 

 

Restriction on number of posts  

 

Advanced Practitioner posts have been 
proposed to be split across the teams to 
increase the overall support and 
strengthen the structure, providing a 
good distribution of senior skills across 
the teams. 

 

This role in the structure will be kept 
under review, if in future there is a 
business case to convert further social 
work posts to advanced practitioners this 
will be considered.   

Training details – members are querying 
the rationale for being expected to 
undergo extra training for a role they 
already do. This is particularly true for 
those colleagues close to retirement age. 

A proposal has been put forward on this 
matter, proposal to be shared with TU’s. 

 

  

  

9.0 Practitioner and senior social worker roles  

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

What is happening to these roles under 
hay? 

This restructure will be completed under 
the current pay and grading 
methodology: 

 

· Heads of Service evaluated under 
HAY 

· All other posts evaluated under 
GLPC 

 
The move to a ‘Unified Pay and Reward’ 
programme will happen in July 2015 in 
line with the rest of the Council, and 
consultation on this will take place 
separately at a later date 

 

If roles are being merged, what is the 
rationale for expecting someone to take 
on the extra tasks and responsibilities 
associated with that role? 

Roles are not being merged. The title 
‘social worker’ has been used for all roles 
on the social work scale. This scale 
moves from newly qualified social worker 
through to senior practitioner as it does 
currently. Expectations associated with 
each level remain the same, as detailed 

220



Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

11 

 

in the JD. 

 

10.0 Reduction in hours  

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

There are a number of staff members 
who have a working week between 36 
and 18hrs. We are hearing they are 
expected to decide to move either up or 
down in those hours. We believe this 
breaches their contractual rights. Are 
they being made redundant from the 
hours they provide over 18? In all 
previous restructures, the inability of a 
service to continue with the contracted 
hours meant an individual was given a 
clear choice of adjusting their hours or 
being made automatically redundant in 
line with the job offer not being a Suitable 
Alternative Employment offer. 

 

All staff currently working part time will 
have their contractual hours honoured, 
where flexible arrangement are in place 
these will be reviewed in line with 
organisational constraints.  Where 
arrangements can be met this would be 
preferable. 

 

If you are able to confirm the areas that 
may have this misunderstanding we can 
ensure the correct Link Managers have 
the correct support in advising 
employees? 

 

 

11.0 Extending consultation  

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

UNISON request to extend consultation 

 

Please confirm that your questions have 
now be answered in full, please raise any 
further queries directly with myself?  

 

 

 

 

12.0 Grading Appeals  

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

221



Appendix 13.1 – Trade Union Responses 1 

12 

 

A number of staff have submitted grading 
appeals. How will this affect the process 
going forward? 

Employees that have sent through 
feedback information on role profiles and 
grading of roles through the consultation 
process will receive detailed responses 
as part of the close of consultation. 

  

13.0 Alternative proposals  

 

UNISON Question LBB Response 

How are you engaging with staff on this? Employee proposals, views and 
questions are being gathered as part of 
the consultation process.  Questions are 
being responded to either personally or 
through the FAQ process.  Feedback 
views and alternative proposals are 
being considered as part of the 
consultation process and outcomes will 
be presented in the close of consultation 
documentation and briefings.  Where it 
has been fed back that further 
development work is required around 
certain roles working groups have been 
set up for instance Care, Recruitment 
and Assessment and Advanced 
Practitioners.  

How are these proposals being shared 
across Family Services? 

Please see above 

How will these affect the ring-fences and 
how will you be managing expectations 
around this? 

Assimilation, ring-fence competition 
positions and roles that may be available 
through open competition are all 
proposals until consultation is closed and 
has been responded to.  At this point 
staff will receive updated letters on their 
status going forward into the recruitment 
process. 

  

 

222



1 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

London Borough of Barnet 

Appendix 13.2 – Trade Union Responses 2 

Response to NUT Queries  

October 2014 

 

 

  

223



2 

 

 

CONTENTS 

 

Section Title Pages 

1.0 PURPOSE  

2.0 MEETING  

3.0 DETAIL OF NUT CONCERN  

4.0 NUT QUERIES  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

224



3 

 

 

 

 

1.0 PURPOSE 

This document is a formal response to the requests made by the NUT in both 

meetings on the 17/10/14 regarding the Family Services Transformation. 

 

2.0 MEETING 

First Meeting: Meeting held on 17/10/14, attendees were Keith Nason (NUT), 

Nicola Francis (FS Director), Jennifer Burt (HR). 

Second Meeting: Meeting held on 17/10/14, attendees were Keith Nason  

(NUT), Nicola Francis (FS Director), Jennifer Burt (HR), John Burgess 

(UNISON), Helen Davies (UNISON) 

3.0 DETAIL OF NUT CONCERN 

XXXX signifies redaction 

 

Employee Name   
 

XXXX 

Job Title    XXXX 
 

Terms and Conditions   XXXX Terms and Conditions 
 

First contact NUT   
 

03/10/14 

First contact LBB to NUT  
 

09/10/14 

Meeting booked   09/10/14 for 14/10/14 
 

All documents shared   09/10/14 
 

Meeting moved at NUT request    
 

14/10/14 to 17/10/14 

Communication to Trade Unions 
(Collective)   

22/09/14 
 

Communication to employees  
  

22/09/14 
 

 

 

4.0 NUT QUERIES 

 

225



4 

 

NUT Question/Statement LBB Response 

FS should have consulted with all four 
TU’s in collective agreement from the 
beginning of consultation 22/09/14 

FS consulted directly with UNISON and 
GMB as thought to be the TU’s in the 
collective agreement that represented the 
workforce  

 

As soon as it was understood there was an 
NUT member, a meeting was set up with 
Keith Nason and all consultation 
documents provided for his perusal  

NUT do not have any facilities time 
available for the FS transformation 

 Any time required to support an NUT 
member should be as part of the 4 days per 
week release time previously negotiated for 
the NUT  

NUT were aware that FS 
transformation was taking place but 
presumed it did not affect NUT 
members 

All consultation documents available on the 
intranet and employees sent personally to 
their inboxes from 22 September 2014 and 
two additional release dates  

Role profiles not available on the 
intranet 

  The proposal for the Virtual School was 
published on 22 September and this 
proposal has not changed since this 
publication. Only one of these roles (the 
Virtual School XXXX) is proposed to have 
XXXX status and this role will be required 
to work 52 weeks a year and so has been 
evaluated under XXXX. 

       Role profiles for the roles in the Virtual 
School were published on 22 September; 
however these were taken down from the 
intranet on 29 September as the evaluation 
of these roles was not coming out at the 
level identified as being required 

       Subsequent to this work has been under 
way to update the role profiles in order to 
achieve a  proposed grade at an 
appropriate level – this is not yet the case 
with the Access and Inclusion Manager role 

       The revised role profiles including the 
Access and Inclusion Manager role (on 
which work is still underway) have been 
published on 20 October with the indicative 

226



5 

 

grades 

       The Council wants to continue to work 
on the role profiles throughout the close of 
consultation to ensure they are appropriate 
and at the level required 

  

 

The position with XXXX role It is proposed that XXXX current post XXXX 
is deleted in the new structure. The 
changes in the Virtual School are 
documented under Structural Changes on 
p.8 of the Consultation document - 
Corporate Parenting Team deleted and 
new Virtual School with new staffing 
structure created – and the new structure is 
displayed in the Permanence and 
Transitions structure chart in Appendix 2.2 , 
where the descriptor box draws attention to 
the team’s fundamental reconfiguration. 

As a result of the proposed 
changes,  XXXX has been placed at risk. 
She was informed of this by XXXX and 
XXXX on the morning before the 
consultation documents were sent to staff 
22/0914). XXXX subsequently received a 
letter informing XXXX of this following the 
staff briefings in the afternoon. XXXX, as 
XXXX link manager through the 
consultation process, has met with XXXX 
subsequently.  

The case workers in the new structure don’t 
have to have a XXXX qualification, but it is 
desirable that some of these post holders 
will hold a XXXX qualification. The new 
posts in the structure are currently being 
evaluated.  

 

Extension to consultation for NUT LBB propose that a meeting is set up with 
XXXX, XXXX, HR and NUT to understand 
any remaining questions that XXXX may 
have following this response to XXXX and 
XXXX TU representative’s queries.  

Pension advice Pension workshops were offered to all staff 

227



6 

 

at risk of redundancy in the Family Services 
Transformation Programme.  XXXX did not 
contact the organisers to inform them that 
XXXX would need a different provision. 
Please contact XXXX on XXXX@barnet 
.gov.uk and explain the queries that XXXX 
has and XXXX will determine the best 
course of support to respond to XXXX 
questions whether that be through XXXX 

Support through the process XXXX was included in the emails, FAQ’s 
and staff briefings which explained the 
support channels available and how to 
access/book each individually.  These 
included: 

• Link Managers support 
• Group briefings 
• One:one meetings 
• Surgeries 
• Trade Unions 
• Focus Group Representatives 
• Change and Me Workshops 
• Employee Assistance Programme 
• Pension one:one’s and briefings  
• Personal one:one’s on chagne 

If XXXX feels she has not taken up any of 
these and feels XXXX would like to XXXX 
should contact XXXX Link Manager XXXX 

Redeployment bulletins The NUT were concerned that the 
redeployment bulletins only included XXXX 

Extension to consultation for NUT LBB propose that a meeting is set up with 
XXXX, XXXX, HR and XXXX to understand 
any remaining questions that XXXX may 
have following this response to her and her 
TU representative’s queries.  

 

 

   

 

228



1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

London Borough of Barnet 

Appendix 13.3 – Trade Union Responses 3 

Response to NUT Queries  

October 2014 

 

 

 

  

229



2 

 

 

CONTENTS 

 

Section Title Pages 

1.0 PURPOSE  

2.0 NUT QUERIES  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

230



3 

 

 

 

1.0 PURPOSE 

This document is a the second formal response to the queries raised by the 

NUT, these were highlighted via email from Keith Nason on 17 October 2014.   

 

2.0 NUT QUERIES 

 

NUT Question Response 

Looking at 

https://employeeportal.lbbarnet.local/home/departments-

and-services/external-service-delivery/family-

services/our-structure/family-services-consultation.html 

 

It says "As with the other consultation documents your 

comments are invited on these until close of 

consultation on 22 October. The ?R?   

numbers refer to the posts on the structure chart and in 

other documentation. Please click here to access more 

information about the council's pay scales." 

 

Question unclear, please clarify 

 

 

231



4 

 

As you intended to close consultation on 22nd October 

i.e. 3 working day time how can anyone comment on the 

following 

 

R44 - Virtual Head Teacher 

R50 - Access and Inclusion Manager 

R58 - Caseworker 

 

as none of these are available. 

 

Answer as per NUT response 

21/10/14 

The proposal for the Virtual 

School was published on 22 

September and this proposal has 

not changed since this 

publication. Only one of these 

roles (the Virtual School XXXX) is 

proposed to have XXXX status 

and this role will be required to 

work 52 weeks a year and so has 

been evaluated under XXXX. 

       Role profiles for the roles in the 

Virtual School were published on 

22 September; however these 

were taken down from the 

intranet on 29 September as the 

evaluation of these roles was not 

coming out at the level identified 

as being required 

       Subsequent to this work has 

been under way to update the 

role profiles in order to achieve 

a  proposed grade at an 

appropriate level – this is not yet 

the case with the Access and 

Inclusion Manager role 

       The revised role profiles 

including the Access and 

Inclusion Manager role (on which 

work is still underway) have been 

published on 20 October with the 

indicative grades 

       The Council wants to continue 

to work on the role profiles 

throughout the close of 

consultation to ensure they are 

appropriate and at the level 

required 

In addition I note that none of the pay scales for these Answer as per NUT response 

232



5 

 

posts are available on the other pdfs even though they 

had been updated twice. 

 

21/10/14 

The revised role profiles including 

the Access and Inclusion 

Manager role (on which work is 

still underway) have been 

published on 20 October with the 

indicative grades 

 

This means even if they appear now (Friday evening) 

the timetable does not give staff sufficient time to 

consult.  As they will not be available for a full week it 

means the London Borough of Barnet discriminating 

against part time workers especially those who do not 

work for all of the start of the next week. 

 

 

Answer as per NUT response 

21/10/14 

The proposal for the Virtual 

School was published on 22 

September and this proposal has 

not changed since this 

publication. Only one of these 

roles (the Virtual School XXXX) is 

proposed to have XXXX status 

and this role will be required to 

work 52 weeks a year and so has 

been evaluated under XXXX. 

       Role profiles for the roles in the 

Virtual School were published on 

22 September; however these 

were taken down from the 

intranet on 29 September as the 

evaluation of these roles was not 

coming out at the level identified 

as being required 

       Subsequent to this work has 

been under way to update the 

role profiles in order to achieve 

a  proposed grade at an 

appropriate level – this is not yet 

the case with the Access and 

Inclusion Manager role 

       The revised role profiles 

including the Access and 

Inclusion Manager role (on which 

work is still underway) have been 

published on 20 October with the 

233



6 

 

indicative grades 

       The Council wants to continue 

to work on the role profiles 

throughout the close of 

consultation to ensure they are 

appropriate and at the level 

required 

 

At the meeting I said, on behalf the NUT, consultation 

should BEGIN today and continue for month.  That was 

based on the assumptions the job descriptions were 

available.  The NUT now revises that to state that 

consultation for this restructure should not be 

considered to have started until all job descriptions are 

available and then should continue for a minimum of 

30days as originally (subject to the concerns about 

restricting to 30 days instead of 45 days for the council 

to be safe).  The NUT did advise if that if revised 

timeline for consultation and implementation cannot be 

agreed it would look to escalating this to PMG. 

 

Answer as per NUT response 

21/10/14 

 

LBB propose that a meeting is set 

up with XXXX, XXXX, HR and 

NUT to understand any remaining 

questions that XXXX may have 

following this response to XXXX 

and XXXX TU representative’s 

queries 

 

Addition to response 22/10/14: 

This meeting has been set up for 

12 Noon 22/10/14, XXXX will be 

attending in XXXX place due to 

leave arrangements.  XXXX 

reports to XXXX and XXXX has 

detailed knowledge of this 

scenario 

 

Initial contact from LBB was on 9 

October after the NUT had 

brought to the attention of LBB 

XXXX as part of the Family 

Services Transformation.  LBB 

provided all documentation and 

arranged a meeting to bring the 

NUT up to the same point as 

UNISON and GMB and included 

NUT in all future consultation 

meetings, discussions and 

information share  

 

234



7 

 

LBB set up a meeting for the 14 

October to update the NUT on 

the current position and answer 

any queries, date due to XXXX 

sickness absence.  NUT were 

unable to make this date and time 

and another meeting was 

arranged.  This meeting was held 

on 17 October 

 

I will take the opportunity to remind you of some of the 

points discussed 

 

The NUT was not included in the consultation of this 

structure until today.  A union should be consulted 

where it can have members not where is has 

members.  As family services have XXXX posts all 

XXXX unions should be consulted even if XXXX posts 

are not affected.   In this cases XXXX posts are affected 

and at least one   

NUT XXXX is "at risk" of redundancy. The NUT is not 

aware of any collective agreement that states it is the 

duty of other unions to highlight if a union has been 

missed.  Unions, if they notice, would normally 

voluntarily highlight this but it is not their duty. 

 

With this consultation the London Borough of Barnet 

knew it was proposing to delete a XXXX post therefore 

the NUT believes it was obvious they should be 

consulted. 

 

In the interest of proportionality 

and following on from the 

one:one today with the NUT and 

their affected member, it has 

been decided to give the 

employees at  risk of redundancy 

in the Corporate Parenting Team 

and the NUT an additional week 

to consult on the content of the 

Virtual School role profiles, until 

28 October 2014 

As part of the councils duty to 

mitigate redundancies, the extra 

week will also be used to explore 

this mitigation through the XXXX 

 

The NUT asked (note use of R reference numbers for 

posts was not quoted in the meeting but is included here 

for clarity): 

 

if the R44 Virtual Head Teacher and/or R50 Access and 

Inclusion manager required QTS if a Virtual Head 

Teacher has the status of Head Teacher and therefore 

requires a national advert. 

for the job descriptions, pay scales and pay ranges for 

R44 - Virtual Head Teacher, R50 - Access and Inclusion 

 

Status of Teacher:  Answer as 

per NUT response 

21/10/14.  Only one of these roles 

(the Virtual School XXXX) is 

proposed to have qualified XXXX 

status and this role will be 

required to work 52 weeks a year 

and so has been evaluated under 

XXXX 

235



8 

 

Manager and R58 - Caseworker and was directed to the 

intranet.  See above about the failure to upload this to 

the intranet or make them available in any other way. 

 

 

 

National Advert: It is advised that 

the role whilst completing the 

internal round of recruitment for 

the Virtual School XXXX would 

not need to be advertised 

nationally, if this were to be 

advertised externally later on 

would then need to be advertised 

nationally 

 

 

Intranet: Answer as per NUT 

response 21/10/14.  The 

proposal for the Virtual School 

was published on 22 September 

and this proposal has not 

changed since this publication.  

 

   Role profiles for the roles in the 

Virtual School were published on 

22 September; however these 

were taken down from the 

intranet on 29 September as the 

evaluation of these roles was not 

coming out at the level identified 

as being required 

   Subsequent to this work has 

been under way to update the 

role profiles in order to achieve 

a  proposed grade at an 

appropriate level – this is not yet 

the case with the Access and 

Inclusion Manager role 

   The revised role profiles including 

the Access and Inclusion 

Manager role (on which work is 

still underway) have been 

published on 20 October with the 

indicative grades 

236



9 

 

The NUT pointed out the 31st March dismissal date 

would not apply to anyone on XXXX Pay and 

Conditions. 

 

 

Agreed in the meeting with NUT 

on Friday 17/10/14 

The NUT noted that pension surgeries had been 

arranged for staff on LGPS so asked what was arranged 

for those in the XXXX Pension Scheme.  As it seems 

there are no jobs being offered which come under the 

XXXX Pension Scheme the NUT believes members of 

XXXX Pensions' Scheme who may be affected by the 

changes XXXX 

Answer as per NUT response 

21/10/14 

 

Pension workshops were offered 

to all staff at risk of redundancy in 

the Family Services 

Transformation 

Programme.  XXXX did not 

contact the organisers to inform 

them that she would need a 

different provision. Please contact 

XXXX XXXX@barnet.gov.uk and 

explain the queries that XXXX 

has and XXXX will determine the 

best course of support to respond 

to XXXX questions whether that 

be through XXXX 

The NUT asked for the management to state how the 

tasks and duties in the current job description of the 

XXXX post will be covered (or cease to be covered) if 

the post is deleted. 

Tasks currently covered by the 

XXXX will be undertaken by one 

of the other posts in the new 

structure, there are 5 Caseworker 

posts in the proposed structure, 

so the responsibilities will be 

spread across them.  The XXXX 

will have increased hours on the 

current arrangement and the 

case worker posts will enable 

increased capacity to manage 

individual support to children. 

The NUT also asked how the London Borough of Barnet 

was involving all members of the Barnet XXXX to try to 

reduce redundancies.   

  The NUT pointed that redeployment bulletins only 

include XXXX 

 

Answer as per NUT response 

21/10/14 

 

The NUT were concerned that 

the redeployment bulletins only 

included XXXX 

237



10 

 

In addition the NUT believes the equalities impact 

assessment should be carried out before consultation 

starts.  As the NUT believes the authority has no choice 

but to count the start of consultation from when ALL the 

relevant documents are produced that this should 

include the equalities impact assessment. 

 

The EIA is a live document that is 

initiated at the beginning of the 

project and updated at key 

milestones throughout 

 

The EIA will be published on 3 

November as an appendix to the 

close of consultation document 

The NUT also now asks how pay XXXX/pay protection 

works for someone who transfers from one set of pay 

and conditions to another to save the authority paying 

severance and avoiding redundancy. 

 

Where roles are on different 

terms and conditions, it would not 

be considered a suitable 

alternative for reasons of 

redeployment.  If an individual 

wished to apply for a role on they 

may do so and accept new terms 

and conditions.  This means there 

would not be a penalty if they do 

not wish to apply. 

 

Pay protection would not be 

applicable where the individuals’ 

substantive pay is higher than the 

alternative graded role.  If this 

situation were to apply the council 

would look at it on a case by case 

basis. 

 

 

 

The NUT noted the comments made by the Family 

Services Director about the new HR team's 

interpretation of Managing Change and will raise this at 

the appropriate forum. 

 

The LBB HR Director has already 

rebuked the claim that the 

consultation has not followed the 

spirit of the Managing 

Organisational Change policy.  

Unless you feel that there is 

reason for escalation to PMG for 

a potential trade dispute or a 

failure to agree then the HR 

Director sees no reason to delay 

the process   

 

238



11 

 

 

   

 

239



240

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

London Borough of Barnet 

Family Services Transformation 

Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

November 2014 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

241



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

 

 

Contents 
1. Assistant Director of Social Care .................................................................................... 3 

2. Head of Intervention and Planning ................................................................................. 8 

3. Social Work Team Manager ......................................................................................... 15 

4. Deputy Team Manager ................................................................................................ 23 

5. Advanced Social Worker .............................................................................................. 30 

6. Social Worker .............................................................................................................. 38 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

242



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

1. Assistant Director of Social Care 
 

Role Profile 

 

 Service: Family Services – Senior Management Team 

 Location: NLBP 

 Job Title: Assistant Director of Social Care 

 Grade: 501 – 503  

 Post No.:  

 Reports to: Family Services Director 

 

1. Purpose of Job:  

To lead the delivery of all children’s social care services for the Council. To be the 

deputy to the Family Services Director for statutory responsibilities, ensuring the 

Council meets it’s legal and statutory obligations in relation to children 

 

2. Key accountabilities/duties/responsibilities: 

· Lead delivery of children’s social care services including safeguarding. 

· Lead the management of risks relating to safeguarding and children's’ social 
care more generally. 

· Lead operational partnership relationships related to social care. 

· Be accountable for tailoring corporate policy/objectives in relation to 
Children’s Social Care into locally relevant operational frameworks based on 
the agreed corporate strategy and the delivery unit’s commission(s).  

· Be accountable for managing contracted services to achieve quality outcomes 
that meet the needs of citizens within a fixed level of resources.  

· Support development of new commissions and service improvement projects. 

· Deputise for the Family Services Director as required. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

243



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Core Accountabilities 

· Think Customer: To ensure that outstanding customer service is being delivered across 
the Council’s Children’s Social Care services and that staff are focused on achieving the 
right outcomes first time for customers in their specific roles. To create new and 
integrated delivery models to ensure high quality, cost efficient services. 

· Leadership & People Management: To provide strong, visible service leadership in 
order to motivate, manage and develop service staff to deliver a culture of high quality 
performance and continuous improvement. 

· Democratic Spine: To provide operational performance information to the cabinet and 
members to enable them to monitor that services are delivering results according to the 
agreed strategy, performance objectives and service level agreements. 

· Financial & Risk Management: To manage delegated service budgets within agreed 
financial parameters, and ensure that services operate in compliance with relevant 
legislation, statutory duties and Council policies to manage risk appropriately. 

· Resource Planning & Management: To prioritise the use of allocated resources 
(people, assets etc.) in order to demonstrate value for money and ensure that resources 
are best deployed to meet identified needs and achieve agreed service outcomes. 

· Contract Management: To set and maintain the operational direction for Children’s 
Social Care services, including supporting the development of commissions and service 
improvement projects based on the organisation’s operating arrangements, giving 
tactical advice to service providers to ensure the effective management of commissioned 
contracts to uphold service quality levels. 

· Stakeholder Management: To act as a figurehead for Children’s Social Care services 
and identify and manage stakeholder relationships (e.g. Senior Officers, Members, 
commissioning bodies and external agencies) in order to deliver effective collaborative 
working. 

· Service Expertise: To provide guidance and direction to partners, acting as a policy 
lead for Children’s Social Care services and managing and evaluating service level 
contracts and partnering arrangements to ensure high quality customer outcomes are 
consistently achieved. 

 
3.  Promotion of Corporate Values 

To ensure that customer care is maintained to the agreed standards according to the 

council’s values. To ensure that a high level of confidentiality is maintained in all 

aspects of work.  

4.     Flexibility  

The jobholder may be required to carry out other reasonable duties 
commensurate with the grade, as requested by line manager. 

This job description is not exhaustive and may change as the post or the 
needs of the Council develop.  Such changes will be subject to consultation 
between the post holder and their manager and, if necessary, further job 
evaluation. 

5.     The Council’s Commitment to Equality 

To deliver the council’s commitment to equality of opportunity in the provision of its 

services.  All staff are expected to promote equality in the work place and in the 

services the council delivers.   

 

244



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

PERSON SPECIFICATION 

 

Service: Family Services – Senior Management Team 

Location: NLBP 

Job Title: Assistant Director of Social Care 

Grade: 501 – 503 

Post No.:  

Reports to: Family Services Director 

 

Knowledge, training and experience 

 

· Educated to degree level or equivalent experience with a professional qualification in social 
work (e.g. DipSW, CQSW). 

· Extensive knowledge and experience at a senior level of operating in a complex Children’s 
Services environment. 

· Successful track record of developing and providing services which are effective at meeting 
customer needs and are cost efficient. 

· Senior level experience of managing commissioning activity and relationships. 

· Knowledge of the Children’s Services field including relevant legislation and statutory 
frameworks. 
 

Skills 

· Strong leadership and people management skills within a complex environment. 

· Strong complex project management skills and experience. 

· Experience in financial management. 

· Experience in managing successful change. 

· Strong networking, influencing and partnership development skills 

Initiative and Innovation skills 

 

 

 

245



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

 

Supplementary Information Form 

 

 

Post Title Assistant Director of Social Care 

Service Area Family Services – Senior Management Team 

Job Ref Number For office use 

Budget 

management 

accountability 

Please describe the accountability for managing budgets and their 

value, if applicable 

 

Staff management 

accountability 

Please describe the accountability for managing or supervising 

employees or equivalent, if applicable 

 

Physical effort 

Please describe any physical effort associated with the job that is 

over and above normal office requirements 

 

Working 

environment 

Please describe any adverse working conditions associated with 

the job that are over and above normal office environment, 

including abuse and aggression from the public. 

 

 

 

246



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Role Profile Checklist 

 

1 The role profile contains a job purpose statement that clearly and concisely describes the 

overall purpose of the job.  This should be a short statement, usually 2 or 3 sentences at the 

most. 
□ 

2 The role profile contains a number of accountability or responsibility statements that 

describe the role in more detail. □ 
3 The role profile contains a person specification that clearly details the knowledge, skills and 

experience required by somebody to carry out the job. □ 
4 The role profile contains the level and type of qualification (or equivalent experience) required 

to carry out the job □ 
5 The SIF contains specific information concerning accountability for managing or monitoring 

budgets and/or the management or supervision of other people. □ 
6 The SIF contains specific information concerning the physical effort and/or working conditions 

experienced in the role. (over and above ‘normal’ office environment) □ 
 

DECLARATIONS 

 

This role profile and supplementary information form provides a fair reflection of the 

responsibilities, duties and demands of the role and the knowledge, skills and competencies 

required to carry it out. 

 

Line manager to tick the appropriate boxes below: 

1 Consulted with individual jobholder if applicable (do not tick if the job covers more than one 
jobholder) □ 

2 Consulted with group/sample of jobholders if applicable (do not tick if the job covers just one 
jobholder) □ 

3 Trades union involved in the update process if applicable (please tick if a trade union 
representative has been involved in the update process. For example, if the individual is a 
union member and requested their rep be involved or where there are larger groups of 
employees) 

□ 

 

Line Manager Head of Service 

Print Print 

Sign  Sign 

Date Date 

247



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

2. Head of Intervention and Planning 
 

Role Profile 

 

 Service: Family Services – Social Care – Senior Management Team 

 Location: NLBP 

 Job Title: R37 - Head of Intervention and Planning 

 Grade: 704 - 706 

 Post No.:  

 Reports to: Assistant Director Social Care 

 

1. Purpose of Job:  
 

The Head of Intervention and Planning leads the management of effective and 

timely case management ensuring that all children have a plan of permanence. The 

role is responsible for the delivery of these services within set budgetary 

parameters and for their ongoing service improvement, and works with a range of 

internal and external partners to achieve effective outcomes for the children of 

Barnet. 

 

2. Key accountabilities/duties/responsibilities: 

· Lead and manage the teams within the Intervention and Planning service. 

· Be responsible for the quality of service delivery and performance of the 
Intervention and Planning service. 

· Lead and manage relevant operational partnerships. 

· Be accountable for managing contracted services to achieve quality outcomes 
that meet the needs of children, young people and their families within a fixed 
level of resources. 

· Be accountable for quality, resourcing and resolving complex operational 
issues.  

· Be accountable for tailoring corporate policy/objectives into annual, locally 
relevant operational frameworks (eg. Service plans) based on the agreed 
corporate strategy. 

· Be accountable for applying corporate policies in a way which makes the most 
efficient use of resources to support local needs. 

· Support and influence children’s social care and children’s service policy 
development and lead projects and programmes for the Intervention and 
Prevention service. 

248



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

· Be able to adapt approaches where appropriate to provide the best possible 
service. 

· Target interventions to where they make the greatest difference. 

· Lead and manage the CAMHS social work team. 

 
3.  Promotion of Corporate Values 

To ensure that customer care is maintained to the agreed standards 

according to the council’s values. To ensure that a high level of confidentiality 

is maintained in all aspects of work.  

4.     Flexibility  

The jobholder may be required to carry out other reasonable duties 
commensurate with the grade, as requested by line manager. 

This job description is not exhaustive and may change as the post or the 
needs of the Council develop.  Such changes will be subject to consultation 
between the post holder and their manager and, if necessary, further job 
evaluation.   

5.     The Council’s Commitment to Equality 

To deliver the council’s commitment to equality of opportunity in the provision 

of its services.  All staff are expected to promote equality in the work place 

and in the services the council delivers.   

 
 

 

     

 

  

249



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

PERSON SPECIFICATION 

 

Service: Family Services –Social care - Senior Management Team 

Location: NLBP 

Job Title: R37 Head of Intervention and Planning 

Grade: 704 - 706 

Post No.:  

Reports to: Assistant Director Social Care 

Knowledge, training and experience 

· Educated to degree level or equivalent by experience with a professional qualification 
in social work (eg. Dip SW, CQSW). 

· hcpc registered. 

· Extensive knowledge and experience of operating in a complex Children’s Services 
environment. 

· Experience of operating at senior management level in a complex organisation. 

· Successful track record of developing and providing services which are effective at 
meeting customer need and are cost efficient. 

· Knowledge of the Children’s Services field including relevant legislation and statutory 
frameworks. 

Skills 

Planning, organising and controlling skills  

· Senior level experience of managing commissioning activity and relationships. 

· Strong complex project management skills and experience. 

· Experience in financial management. 

 

Communication and influencing skills 

· Strong leadership and people management skills within a complex organisation. 

· Strong networking, influencing and partnership development skills. 

 

Initiative and Innovation skills 

· Experience in managing successful change. 

250



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Supplementary Information Form 

 

Post Title R37 Head of Intervention and Planning 

Service Area Family Services –Social care - Senior Management Team 

Job Ref Number For office use 

Budget 

management 

accountability 

· To manage operational budgets within agreed financial 

parameters, and monitor compliance with relevant 

legislation, statutory duties and Council policies to 

manage risk appropriately. 

· To prioritise the use of allocated resources in order to 

demonstrate value for money and ensure that resources 

are best deployed  

· To set and maintain the operational direction for 

Intervention and Planning based on the organisation’s 

operation arrangements, giving tactical advice to service 

providers to ensure the effective management of 

commissioned contracts to uphold service quality levels. 

Staff management 

accountability 

· To provide strong, visible leadership and professional 
supervision in order to motivate, manage and develop 
service staff to deliver a culture of high quality performance 
and continuous improvement. 

· To lead and manage all social work staff responsible for 
ensuring that all children at risk of harm are protected, 
including all children in need and subject to a child 
protection plan.  

· To demonstrate leadership and management in the risk 
management of the most vulnerable children. 

· To initiate and manage court proceedings for children 
deemed to be suffering significant harm or at risk of 
suffering significant harm. 

· To manage risk in a manner to militate against reputational 
risk to the council of children not being appropriately 
safeguarded. 

Physical effort 
N/A 

Working 

environment 

N/A 

 

 

251



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

 

 

Behaviours 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

252



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Values 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

253



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Role Profile Checklist 

 

1 The role profile contains a job purpose statement that clearly and concisely describes the 

overall purpose of the job.  This should be a short statement, usually 2 or 3 sentences at the 

most. 
□ 

2 The role profile contains a number of accountability or responsibility statements that 

describe the role in more detail. □ 
3 The role profile contains a person specification that clearly details the knowledge, skills and 

experience required by somebody to carry out the job. □ 
4 The role profile contains the level and type of qualification (or equivalent experience) required 

to carry out the job □ 
5 The SIF contains specific information concerning accountability for managing or monitoring 

budgets and/or the management or supervision of other people. □ 
6 The SIF contains specific information concerning the physical effort and/or working conditions 

experienced in the role. (over and above ‘normal’ office environment) □ 
DECLARATIONS 

This role profile and supplementary information form provides a fair reflection of the 

responsibilities, duties and demands of the role and the knowledge, skills and competencies 

required to carry it out. 

Line manager to tick the appropriate boxes below: 

1 Consulted with individual jobholder if applicable (do not tick if the job covers more than one 
jobholder) □ 

2 Consulted with group/sample of jobholders if applicable (do not tick if the job covers just one 
jobholder) □ 

3 Trades union involved in the update process if applicable (please tick if a trade union 
representative has been involved in the update process. For example, if the individual is a 
union member and requested their rep be involved or where there are larger groups of 
employees) 
 
 
 

□ 

 

Line Manager Head of Service 

Print Print 

Sign  Sign 

Date Date 

254



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

3. Social Work Team Manager 
 

Role Profile 

 

 Service: Family Services – Social Care  

 Location: NLBP 

 Job Title: R112 - Social Work Team Manager 

 Grade: 52 - 55 

 Post No.:  

 Reports to: Head of Service 

 

1. Purpose of Job:  

To take day to day operational and financial responsibility for 

designated elements of the service, providing leadership and 

management and support to staff and ensuring that children’s needs 

are assessed in a holistic and timely manner and that appropriate 

services are provided to meet their needs. 

 

2. Key accountabilities/duties/responsibilities: 

· To be responsible to a Head of Service for the effective management of the 
team, and the provision of a professional, child centred service in accordance 
with the relevant regulations, legislation, guidance, codes of practice, policy 
and procedures.  

· To ensure that services are delivered in partnership with all key stakeholders 
so that children’s assessed needs are met on a planned, holistic basis within 
a family setting whenever this is consistent with their best interests. 

· To deal with complex issues creatively and effectively in order to develop a 
responsive and effective service for users, delivered within designated 
budgets. 

· To develop specialist knowledge in the field for which the post carries 
management responsibility, acting as a resource to both peers and more 
senior colleagues.  

· To work with the Heads of Service and Assistant Director Social Care in 
meeting all operational and strategic developmental demands on the service 
contributing to the management of the service as whole.  
 

255



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

 

 

Key Accountabilities 

  

· To be responsible for receiving, assessing, allocating, reviewing and closing 
cases. To keep abreast of developments in all the cases covered by the team. 

· To assess the level of risk and/or service to be offered to users, ensuring that 
the highest priority work is allocated and that the safety and wellbeing of the 
child is secured. This includes making decisions about the immediate safety 
of children at risk of significant harm. 

· To provide professional supervision to members of the team. 

· To think creatively and imaginatively in order to solve complex professional 
problems concerning individual children, their families and other carers. 

· To develop and maintain effective working relationships with relevant statutory 
and independent sector agencies e.g. teachers, doctors, psychiatrists, health 
visitors, police officers, requiring the capacity to advice and influence as 
appropriate. 

· To chair or participate in reviews and meetings attended by users as well as 
by colleagues and representatives of other agencies, as above. Also to 
represent the Family Service and the wider Children’s Service at meetings 
both within and outside the Council. 

· To provide information, including written reports, to ensure effective service 
delivery and to  influence strategy development 

· To take lead responsibility for the development and ongoing implementation 
of children’s plans within the relevant service area. 

· To secure services for children, their families and across the Service as 
needed, and in accordance with the relevant schedules of delegated authority 

· To co-ordinate and manage care proceedings as required, ensuring that 
reports and statements are produced to a high standard and within the agreed 
deadlines, instructing Counsel and Council solicitors as appropriate and 
representing the council in court. 

· To investigate and prepare replies to Freedom of Information requests and 
Members’ enquiries, and to deal with complaints according to corporate 
procedures 

· To provide a responsive service to emergency situations ensuring the safety 
and well being of the child. This may involve working outside core hours and 
being available for discussion, advice and decision making. 

· To secure good outcomes for children and the most efficient use of the 
council’s resources. 

· To maximise the participation of children, their families and other carers in 
service and care planning. 

· To promote the role of the council as corporate parent 

· To promote equality of opportunity for users in accessing the services 
provided. 

256



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

· To deputise for the Head of Service and to cover for peers by      representing 
Social Care both within and outside the council, taking the lead in relation to 
specific project and service developments. 

 

Finance 

· To plan, control and monitor all income and expenditure within the terms of the 
budget holding responsibilities of this post and promote a culture of value for money.   

· To manage delegated budgets on a strictly cash limited basis, identifying and 
reporting emergent budget pressures. 

· To ensure that the authorisation, monitoring and control of expenditure is within the 
Council’s regulations and delegated authority. 

· To monitor and review services and goods purchased in order to ensure that they 
meet the appropriate standards, are value for money and adhere to financial 
regulation. 

· To ensure all financial transactions are fully recorded and accounted for. 

 

Information 

· To use systems and performance information to improve service delivery, including 
gathering and analysing statistical information in order to facilitate effective 
managerial decision making. 

· To ensure that staff use the appropriate recording systems and keep all records 
accurate and up to date, taking appropriate steps to maintain a satisfactory level of 
security and confidentiality. 

· To keep abreast of new legislation, guidance and regulations relating to the service 
area, acting as a specialist for the department as required. 

· To make full and proper use of IT systems in order to carry out the management 
functions of the post effectively.  

 

General 

· To take part in working groups to deal with specific issues or tasks as requested. 

· To assist in the development of policies, procedures and working practices at local, 
divisional and inter-agency levels. 

· To co-ordinate and manage team and service area meetings. 

· To assist the Head of Service to discharge the overall management functions of the 
Service Area, and to participate effectively as a member of the service area 
management team. 

· To assist the Head of Service to develop and implement the Family Service Business 
plan, Team Plan and any other Action Plans as necessary. 

 
 
3.  Promotion of Corporate Values 

To ensure that customer care is maintained to the agreed standards according to the 

council’s values. To ensure that a high level of confidentiality is maintained in all 

aspects of work.  

257



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

  

 

 

4.     Flexibility  

The jobholder may be required to carry out other reasonable duties 
commensurate with the grade, as requested by line manager. 

This job description is not exhaustive and may change as the post or the 
needs of the Council develop.  Such changes will be subject to consultation 
between the post holder and their manager and, if necessary, further job 
evaluation. 

     

5.     The Council’s Commitment to Equality 

To deliver the council’s commitment to equality of opportunity in the provision of its 

services.  All staff are expected to promote equality in the work place and in the 

services the council delivers.   

 
 

 

     

 

258



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

PERSON SPECIFICATION 

 

Service: Family Services – Social Care  

Location: NLBP 

Job Title: R112 - Social Work Team Manager 

Grade: 52 - 55 

Post No.:  

Reports to: Head of Service 

 

 

Knowledge, training and experience 

· Minimum of 3 years post qualification children and families work 

· 2 years Statutory work, including child protection 

· Literacy and numeracy to the required level 

· DipSW/CQSW equivalent 

· Post qualifying supervision of SW’s or students 

· Basic training in management competencies 

· Children Act/Child Protection Training 

 

Knowledge of:  

· Child care legislation and relevant guidance, regulations and standards of best practice 

· Family Court procedures  

· DOH Guidance, Working Together To Safeguard Children and the Assessment 
Framework 

· Awareness of Issues arising from child abuse inquiries 

· Responsibilities of SSD in relation to children and families 

· Health and Safety Policies and Procedures 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

259



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Skills 

· Ability to plan, manage and review service delivery 

 

· Ability to recruit, manage and develop a staff team 

 

· Ability to chair meetings involving service users and other professionals 

 

· Ability to manage change and stress in self and others 

 

· Good written and verbal reasoning skills and the ability to produce reports to the required 
standard, to develop, monitor and maintain appropriate recording systems and to develop 
such skills in others. 

 

· Ability to work in partnership with children and young people and their families and with 
other professionals 

 

· Ability to analyse data 

 

· Good organisational skills 

 

· Able to make decisions and delegate tasks appropriately 

 

· Ability to manage a budget 

 

· Ability to establish and maintain appropriate professional boundaries with colleagues and 
service users and to ensure that workers in the team do the same 
 

  

Special Job Requirements: 

· Driving license 

· Ability to travel 

· Out of hours on call as required 

· Evening meetings as and when 

 

 

 

 

260



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Supplementary Information Form 

 

Post Title R112 - Social Work Team Manager 

Service Area Social Care 

Job Ref Number For office use 

Budget 

management 

accountability 

Please describe the accountability for managing budgets and their 

value, if applicable 

 

 

 

Staff management 

accountability 

Please describe the accountability for managing or supervising 

employees or equivalent, if applicable 

 

 

 

Physical effort 

Please describe any physical effort associated with the job that is 

over and above normal office requirements 

 

 

Working 

environment 

Please describe any adverse working conditions associated with 

the job that are over and above normal office environment, 

including abuse and aggression from the public. 

 

261



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Role Profile Checklist 

 

1 The role profile contains a job purpose statement that clearly and concisely describes the 

overall purpose of the job.  This should be a short statement, usually 2 or 3 sentences at the 

most. 
□ 

2 The role profile contains a number of accountability or responsibility statements that 

describe the role in more detail. □ 
3 The role profile contains a person specification that clearly details the knowledge, skills and 

experience required by somebody to carry out the job. □ 
4 The role profile contains the level and type of qualification (or equivalent experience) required 

to carry out the job □ 
5 The SIF contains specific information concerning accountability for managing or monitoring 

budgets and/or the management or supervision of other people. □ 
6 The SIF contains specific information concerning the physical effort and/or working conditions 

experienced in the role. (over and above ‘normal’ office environment) □ 
 

DECLARATIONS 

 

This role profile and supplementary information form provides a fair reflection of the 

responsibilities, duties and demands of the role and the knowledge, skills and competencies 

required to carry it out. 

 

Line manager to tick the appropriate boxes below: 

1 Consulted with individual jobholder if applicable (do not tick if the job covers more than one 
jobholder) □ 

2 Consulted with group/sample of jobholders if applicable (do not tick if the job covers just one 
jobholder) □ 

3 Trades union involved in the update process if applicable (please tick if a trade union 
representative has been involved in the update process. For example, if the individual is a 
union member and requested their rep be involved or where there are larger groups of 
employees) 

□ 

 

Line Manager Head of Service 

Print Print 

Sign  Sign 

Date Date 

262



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

4. Deputy Team Manager 
Role Profile 

 

 Service: Family Services - Social Care  

 Location: NLBP 

 Job Title: R106 - Deputy Team Manager 

 Grade: 43 - 46 

 Post No.:  

 Reports to: Team Manager  

 

 

 

1. Purpose of Job:  

 

To be responsible to a Team Manager for the effective management of 

the team, and the provision of a professional, child centred service in 

accordance with the relevant regulations, legislation, guidance, codes 

of practice, policy and procedures.  

 

 

2. Key accountabilities/duties/responsibilities: 

 

· To ensure that services are delivered in partnership with all key stakeholders so that 
children’s assessed needs are met on a planned, holistic basis within a family setting 
whenever this is consistent with their best interests. 
 

· To deal with complex issues creatively and effectively in order to develop a 
responsive and effective service for users, delivered within designated budgets. 
 

· To provide professional supervision to members of the team. 
 

· To develop specialist knowledge in the field for which the post carries management 
responsibility, acting as a resource to both peers and more senior colleagues 

263



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

 
· To support the Team Manager in, assessing, allocating, reviewing and closing cases. 

To keep abreast of developments in all the cases covered by the team. 
 

· To assess the level of risk and/or service to be offered to users, ensuring that the 
highest priority work is allocated and that the safety and wellbeing of the child is 
secured. This includes making decisions about the immediate safety of children at 
risk of significant harm. 

· To think creatively and imaginatively in order to solve complex professional problems 
concerning individual children, their families and other carers. 

 

· To develop and maintain effective working relationships with relevant statutory and 
independent sector agencies e.g. teachers, doctors, psychiatrists, health visitors, 
police officers, requiring the capacity to advice and influence as appropriate. 

 

· To chair or participate in reviews and meetings attended by users as well as by 
colleagues and representatives of other agencies, as above. Also to represent the 
Family Service and the wider Children’s Service at meetings both within and outside 
the Council. 

 

· To provide information, including written reports, to ensure effective service delivery 
and to  influence strategy development 

 

· To take lead responsibility for the development and ongoing implementation of 
children’s plans within the relevant service area. 

 

· To secure services for children, their families and across the Service as needed, and 
in accordance with the relevant schedules of delegated authority 

 

· To co-ordinate and manage care proceedings as required, ensuring that reports and 
statements are produced to a high standard and within the agreed deadlines, 
instructing Counsel and Council solicitors as appropriate and representing the council 
in court. 

 

· To assist the Team Manager in investigating and preparing replies to Freedom of 
Information requests and Members’ enquiries, and to deal with complaints according 
to corporate procedures. 

 

· To provide a responsive service to emergency situations ensuring the safety and well 
being of the child. This may involve working outside core hours and being available 
for discussion, advice and decision making. 

 

· To secure good outcomes for children and the most efficient use of the council’s 
resources. 

264



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

 

· To maximise the participation of children, their families and other carers in service 
and care planning. 

 

· To promote the role of the council as corporate parent. 

· To promote equality of opportunity for users in accessing the services provided. 

 
 
3.  Promotion of Corporate Values 

To ensure that customer care is maintained to the agreed standards according to the 

council’s values. To ensure that a high level of confidentiality is maintained in all 

aspects of work.  

 

 

  

4.     Flexibility  

The jobholder may be required to carry out other reasonable duties 
commensurate with the grade, as requested by line manager. 

This job description is not exhaustive and may change as the post or the 
needs of the Council develop.  Such changes will be subject to consultation 
between the post holder and their manager and, if necessary, further job 
evaluation. 

     

5.     The Council’s Commitment to Equality 

To deliver the council’s commitment to equality of opportunity in the provision of its 

services.  All staff are expected to promote equality in the work place and in the 

services the council delivers.   

 
 

 

     

 

265



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

PERSON SPECIFICATION 

 

Service: Family Services - Social Care  

Location: NLBP 

Job Title: R106 - Deputy Team Manager 

Grade: 43 - 46 

Post No.:  

Reports to: Team Manager 

 

 

Knowledge, training and experience 

· Minimum of 3 years post qualification children and families work 

· 2 years Statutory work, including child protection 
 

Knowledge of: 

o Child care legislation and relevant guidance, regulations and standards of best 
practice 

o Family Court procedures  
o DOH Guidance, Working Together To Safeguard Children and the 

Assessment Framework 
o Awareness of Issues arising from child abuse inquiries 
 

· Literacy and numeracy to the required level 
 

· DipSW/CQSW equivalent 
 

· Post qualifying supervision of SW’s or students 
 

· Basic training in management competencies 
 

· Children Act/Child Protection 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

266



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

 

Skills 

· Ability to plan, manage and review service delivery 
 

· Ability to recruit, manage and develop a staff team 
 

· Ability to chair meetings involving service users and other professionals 
 

· Ability to manage change and stress in self and others 
 

· Good written and verbal reasoning skills and the ability to produce reports to the 
required standard, to develop, monitor and maintain appropriate recording 
systems and to develop such skills in others. 

 

· Ability to work in partnership with children and young people and their families 
and with other professionals 

 

· Ability to analyse data 
 

· Good organisational skills 
 

· Able to make decisions and delegate tasks appropriately 
 

· Ability to manage a budget 
 

· Ability to establish and maintain appropriate professional boundaries with 
colleagues and service users and to ensure that workers in the team do the 
same. 

Special Job Requirements 

· Driving license 
 

· Ability to travel 
 

· Out of hours on call as required 
 

· Evening meetings as and when 

267



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

 

Supplementary Information Form 

 

Post Title R106 - Deputy Team Manager 

Service Area Family Services - Social Care  

Job Ref Number For office use 

Budget 

management 

accountability 

Please describe the accountability for managing budgets and their 

value, if applicable 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Staff management 

accountability 

Please describe the accountability for managing or supervising 

employees or equivalent, if applicable 

 

 

 

 

Physical effort 

Please describe any physical effort associated with the job that is 

over and above normal office requirements 

 

 

Working 

environment 

Please describe any adverse working conditions associated with 

the job that are over and above normal office environment, 

including abuse and aggression from the public. 

 

268



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Role Profile Checklist 

 

1 The role profile contains a job purpose statement that clearly and concisely describes the 

overall purpose of the job.  This should be a short statement, usually 2 or 3 sentences at the 

most. 
□ 

2 The role profile contains a number of accountability or responsibility statements that 

describe the role in more detail. □ 
3 The role profile contains a person specification that clearly details the knowledge, skills and 

experience required by somebody to carry out the job. □ 
4 The role profile contains the level and type of qualification (or equivalent experience) required 

to carry out the job □ 
5 The SIF contains specific information concerning accountability for managing or monitoring 

budgets and/or the management or supervision of other people. □ 
6 The SIF contains specific information concerning the physical effort and/or working conditions 

experienced in the role. (over and above ‘normal’ office environment) □ 
 

DECLARATIONS 

 

This role profile and supplementary information form provides a fair reflection of the 

responsibilities, duties and demands of the role and the knowledge, skills and competencies 

required to carry it out. 

 

Line manager to tick the appropriate boxes below: 

1 Consulted with individual jobholder if applicable (do not tick if the job covers more than one 
jobholder) □ 

2 Consulted with group/sample of jobholders if applicable (do not tick if the job covers just one 
jobholder) □ 

3 Trades union involved in the update process if applicable (please tick if a trade union 
representative has been involved in the update process. For example, if the individual is a 
union member and requested their rep be involved or where there are larger groups of 
employees) 

□ 

 

Line Manager Head of Service 

Print Print 

Sign  Sign 

Date Date 

269



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

5. Advanced Social Worker 
Role Profile 

 

 Service: Family Services – Social Care  

 Location: NLBP 

 Job Title: R113 - Advanced Social Worker 

 Grade: 42 - 45 

 Post No.:  

 Reports to: Team Manager / Deputy Team Manager 

 

1. Purpose of Job:  

To provide a high standard of social work and services to users arising out of the 

Council’s duties and powers under legislation and in accordance with departmental 

policy, procedures, guidelines and the HCPC Standards of Proficiency for Social  

Workers. To cover for Team Managers / Deputy Team Managers when required, to 

mentor and co-work with other staff and to take a leadership role in specialist areas. 

 

In order to be an Advanced Social Worker, candidates will achieve the Advanced 

Social Work Professional Award from Middlesex University, or undertake to achieve 

this within nine months of appointment to this grade if being appointed from outside 

the organisation 

 

2. Key accountabilities/duties/responsibilities: 

The following will be undertaken in accordance with relevant statutes, guidance, 

regulations, policies and procedures. 

Advanced Social workers will demonstrate the following attributes: 

· Actively demonstrate professional commitment by taking responsibility for their 
own and others conduct, practice and learning, to champion the reputation of 
social work and the standards of its professional regulator 

· Actively promote engagement in complex ethical decision-making, informed by 
effective service user engagement and concern for human rights and ethical 
principles. Demonstrate, model, develop and evaluate best practice through the 
appropriate use of challenge and contribution to policy, procedures and training 
through evidence and research informed activity 

· Actively promote, monitor and evaluate positive approaches to diversity and 
equality using professional expertise.  Provide advice, advocacy and challenge 

270



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

on issues of discrimination and oppression, and model best practice in the 
appropriate use of authority, power and legislation which addresses the effects of 
oppression, discrimination and poverty. 

· Demonstrate a critical, research and evidence informed advanced knowledge of 
appropriate theories, legislation, and policy and practice which builds on the 
expertise of service users, carers and professionals. Utilise critical reflection and 
analysis in a way that actively facilitates professional opinion, promotes support 
and raises expectations for creative and innovative practice. 

· Engage proactively with change by operating effectively within own organisational 
frameworks, demonstrating professional leadership and contributing to service 
development through a range of partnerships, networks and alliances.  

 

Case Management 

· To hold ongoing key-worker responsibility for a caseload of children and young 
people who are ‘in need’, looked after by the Council, on a child protection plan, 
the subject of care proceedings or care leavers 

· To undertake analytical evidence based assessments and to recommend to their 
team manager/deputy team manager the appropriate level of intervention and of 
service provision. 

· To work creatively and to produce SMART child focused plans for all children. 

· To implement and review these plans in a timely manner. 

· To advise the team manager on a regular basis of proposed casework plans and 
developments and to seek authorisation in line with departmental delegated 
powers. 

· To keep case records up to date, provide reports and carry out other 
administrative duties as required. 

· To take responsibility for maintaining high performance standards including 
participation in audit and other quality assurance activities.  

· To take appropriate steps to maintain a satisfactory level of security and 
confidentiality of all records. 

· To work collaboratively with colleagues and other professionals, e.g. teachers, 
doctors, psychiatrists, health visitors, police officers, carers, relatives, voluntary 
sector, CAFCASS. 

· To chair or participate in reviews and meetings attended by users as well as by 
colleagues and representatives of other agencies, e.g. health, education, 
probation, police, CAFCASS 

· To produce reports of a satisfactory standard and within agreed deadlines as 
requested by their team manager. 

· To represent the council at court  

· To develop areas of specialist knowledge in order to act as a consultant , 
providing training and coaching as appropriate 

· To represent the department at a variety of internal and external forums and 
meetings. 

· To promote equality of opportunity for users in accessing the services provided. 

· To actively encourage user participating where appropriate in the delivery, 
monitoring and evaluation of the service. 

 

271



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

 

People 

· To work positively as a member of a team and to provide day-to-day cover for the 
cases for which that team is responsible. 

· To observe Health and Safety policies/legislation. 

· To be supervised and appraised by their team manager. 

· To participate in any training and professional development as requested by the 
team manager. 

· The Advanced Social Worker post holder may be required to supervise other staff 
and students. 

 

Information 

· To keep abreast of new legislation, guidance and regulations including current 
social work developments and messages from research. 

· To use IT systems competently.,  
 

Financial and Asset Responsibilities:- 

· To work at all times within the Council’s financial regulations and the service’s 
delegated powers. 

· To ensure all financial transactions are fully written up and accounted for. 

· To present information to the Resources Panel and make appropriate 
recommendations regarding the use of resources. 

· Understand the budgetary framework to ensure that the service delivers value for 
money at all times. 

 

Other 

· .To assist in the development of policies, procedures and working practices at 
local, departmental and inter-agency levels. 
To participate effectively in team and service meetings. 

 
3.  Promotion of Corporate Values 

To ensure that customer care is maintained to the agreed standards according to the 

council’s values. To ensure that a high level of confidentiality is maintained in all 

aspects of work.  

 

 

 

 

272



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

4.     Flexibility  

The jobholder may be required to carry out other reasonable duties 
commensurate with the grade, as requested by line manager. 

This job description is not exhaustive and may change as the post or the 
needs of the Council develop.  Such changes will be subject to consultation 
between the post holder and their manager and, if necessary, further job 
evaluation. 

 

     

5.     The Council’s Commitment to Equality 

To deliver the council’s commitment to equality of opportunity in the provision of its 

services.  All staff are expected to promote equality in the work place and in the 

services the council delivers.   

 
 

 

     

 

273



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

PERSON SPECIFICATION 

 

Service: Family Services – Social Care  

Location: NLBP 

Job Title: R113 - Advanced Social Worker 

Grade: 42 - 45 

Post No.:  

Reports to: Team Manager / Deputy Team Manager 

 

 

Knowledge, training and experience 

· Experience of working with children and families in any setting. 

· Experience of statutory work including Child Protection work. 

· Practice teaching 

· CQSW/Dip.SW or equivalent recognised qualification. 

· Registration with the General Social Care Council 
 

· Advanced Social Work Professional Award from Middlesex University, or undertake to 
achieve this within nine months of appointment to this grade if being appointed from 
outside the organisation. 

 

Knowledge of: 

 

· Responsibility of SSD in relation to children and families. 

· Children Act 1989, and 2004 and DOH Guidance, Working Together to Safeguard 
Children. 

· Child abuse enquiries 

· Area of Specialist Knowledge 
 

 
 

 

Skills 

274



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

· Effective organisational skills 

· Ability to work in partnership with other professionals and families. 

· Excellent written and verbal reasoning skills 

· Ability and commitment to work as a member of a team. 

· Effective assessment, planning, decision making skills. 

· Ability to manage change and stress 

· An ability to establish and maintain appropriate professional boundaries with 
colleagues and service users. 

· Ability to satisfactorily represent the Division in Court 

· Ability to chair and minute meetings. 

Special Job requirements 

· Holds current driving licence or is learning to drive. 

· Willingness to work beyond office hours as and when necessary 

· Ability to travel 

· Willingness to move teams 

· Ability to demonstrate a commitment to equal opportunities for users and staff, and 
anti-discriminatory practices 

· Has lived or worked in a multi-cultural environment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

275



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Supplementary Information Form 

 

 

Post Title R113 - Advanced Social Worker 

Service Area Family Services – Social Care  

Job Ref Number For office use 

Budget 

management 

accountability 

Please describe the accountability for managing budgets and their 

value, if applicable 

 

 

Staff management 

accountability 

Please describe the accountability for managing or supervising 

employees or equivalent, if applicable 

 

 

 

Physical effort 

Please describe any physical effort associated with the job that is 

over and above normal office requirements 

 

 

 

Working 

environment 

Please describe any adverse working conditions associated with 

the job that are over and above normal office environment, 

including abuse and aggression from the public. 

 

 

 

 

276



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Role Profile Checklist 

 

1 The role profile contains a job purpose statement that clearly and concisely describes the 

overall purpose of the job.  This should be a short statement, usually 2 or 3 sentences at the 

most. 
□ 

2 The role profile contains a number of accountability or responsibility statements that 

describe the role in more detail. □ 
3 The role profile contains a person specification that clearly details the knowledge, skills and 

experience required by somebody to carry out the job. □ 
4 The role profile contains the level and type of qualification (or equivalent experience) required 

to carry out the job □ 
5 The SIF contains specific information concerning accountability for managing or monitoring 

budgets and/or the management or supervision of other people. □ 
6 The SIF contains specific information concerning the physical effort and/or working conditions 

experienced in the role. (over and above ‘normal’ office environment) □ 
 

DECLARATIONS 

 

This role profile and supplementary information form provides a fair reflection of the 

responsibilities, duties and demands of the role and the knowledge, skills and competencies 

required to carry it out. 

 

Line manager to tick the appropriate boxes below: 

1 Consulted with individual jobholder if applicable (do not tick if the job covers more than one 
jobholder) □ 

2 Consulted with group/sample of jobholders if applicable (do not tick if the job covers just one 
jobholder) □ 

3 Trades union involved in the update process if applicable (please tick if a trade union 
representative has been involved in the update process. For example, if the individual is a 
union member and requested their rep be involved or where there are larger groups of 
employees) 

□ 

 

Line Manager Head of Service 

Print Print 

Sign  Sign 

Date Date 

277



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

6. Social Worker 
Role Profile 

 

 Service: Family Services – Social Care 

 Location: NLBP 

 Job Title: R114 - Social Worker 

 Grade: 33 - 42 

 Post No.:  

 Reports to: Social Care Team Manager / Deputy Team Manager 

 

1. Purpose of Job:  

 

To provide a high standard of social work and services to users arising out of the 

Council’s duties and powers under legislation and in accordance with 

departmental policy, procedures, guidelines and the HCPC Standards of 

Proficiency for Social Workers 

 

2. Key accountabilities/duties/responsibilities: 

 

The following will be undertaken in accordance with relevant statutes, guidance, regulations, 

policies and procedures. 

 

Case management 

· To hold ongoing key-worker responsibility for a caseload of children and young 
people who are ‘in need’, looked after by the Council, subject to a child protection 
plan, the subject of care proceedings, or care leavers 
 

· To undertake analytical evidence based assessments and to recommend to their 
team manager/deputy team manager the appropriate level of intervention and of 
service provision. 

 

· To work creatively and to produce SMART child focused plans for all children 
 

278



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

· To implement and review these plans in a timely manner. 
 

· To advise the team manager on a regular basis of proposed casework plans and 
developments and to seek authorisation in line with departmental delegated 
powers. 

 

· To keep case records up to date in line with departmental requirements, to write 
clear reports for meetings and conferences, and to carry out other administrative 
duties as required. 

 

· To take responsibility for maintaining high performance standards including 
participation in audit and other quality assurance activities. 

  

· To take appropriate steps to maintain a satisfactory level of data security and 
confidentiality of all records. 

 

· To work collaboratively with colleagues and other multi-agency professionals, 
e.g. teachers, doctors, psychiatrists, health visitors, police officers, carers, 
relatives, voluntary sector, CAFCASS. 

 

· To chair or participate in reviews and meetings attended by users as well as by 
colleagues and representatives of other agencies, e.g. health, education, 
probation, police, CAFCASS 

 

· To produce reports of a high standard and within agreed deadlines as requested 
by their team manager. 

 

· To represent the council at court in a professional manner 
 

· To promote equality of opportunity for users in accessing the services provided. 
 

· To actively encourage user participation where appropriate in the delivery, 
monitoring and evaluation of the service. 

 

· To be able to deal sensitively with confidential and potentially distressing 
information, demonstrating a level of emotional resilience 

 

 

· To continually reassess cases in relation to risk and refer to the 
team/deputy manager as appropriate. 

 

279



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

People 

· To work positively as a member of a team and to provide day-to-day cover for the 
cases for which that team is responsible in line with local arrangements. 

 

· To observe Health and Safety policies/legislation. 
 

· To be supervised and appraised by their team manager or deputy team manager.  
 

· To participate in any training and professional development as agreed with the 
team manager/deputy team manager. 

 

Information 

· To keep abreast of new legislation, guidance and regulations. 

· To use IT systems competently 
 

Financial and Asset Responsibilities:- 

· To work at all times within the Council’s financial regulations and the service’s 
delegated powers. 

 

· To ensure all financial transactions are fully written up and accounted for. 
 

· To present information to decision-making Panels as required and make 
appropriate recommendations regarding the use of resources. 

 

· To have an understanding of thethe budgetary framework and constraints in 
which the service operates and to ensure that the service delivers value for 
money at all times. 

 

Other 

 

· To assist in the development of policies, procedures and working practices at 
local, departmental and inter-agency levels. 

 

· To participate effectively in team and service meetings. 

 
 
 
 
 

280



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

3.  Promotion of Corporate Values 
To ensure that customer care is maintained to the agreed standards according to the 

council’s values. To ensure that a high level of confidentiality is maintained in all 

aspects of work.  

  

4.     Flexibility  

The jobholder may be required to carry out other reasonable duties 
commensurate with the grade, as requested by line manager. 

This job description is not exhaustive and may change as the post or the 
needs of the Council develop.  Such changes will be subject to consultation 
between the post holder and their manager and, if necessary, further job 
evaluation. 

     

5.     The Council’s Commitment to Equality 

To deliver the council’s commitment to equality of opportunity in the provision of its 

services.  All staff are expected to promote equality in the work place and in the 

services the council delivers.   

 
 

 

     

 

 

281



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

PERSON SPECIFICATION 

 

Service: Family Services – Social Care 

Location: NLBP 

Job Title: R114 - Social Worker 

Grade: 33 - 42 

Post No.:  

Reports to: Social Care Team Manager / Deputy Team Manager 

 

 

Knowledge, training and experience 

· Experience of working with children and families in any setting. 

· Experience of statutory work including Child Protection work. 

· CQSW/Dipsw/degree or equivalent recognised social work qualification. 

· Registration with Health and Care Professionals Council 

· Desired Training on: 

o Children Act 

o Child Protection Work 

o Direct Work with Children 

o Assessment skills 

o Integrated Children’s System 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Skills 

282



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

· Effective organisational skills 

· Ability to work in partnership with other professionals and families. 

· Excellent written and verbal reasoning skills 

· Ability and commitment to work as a member of a team. 

· Effective assessment, planning, decision making skills. 

· Ability to manage change and stress 

· An ability to establish and maintain appropriate professional boundaries with colleagues 

and service users. 

· Relevant IT skills and ability to use electronic recording systems 

 

 

Knowledge of: 

· Responsibility of Local Authority Children’s Service in relation to children and families. 

· Children Act 1989 and 2004 and DOH Guidance, Working Together to Safeguard 

Children. 

· Child abuse enquiries 

· Ability to demonstrate a commitment to equal opportunities for users and staff, and anti-

discriminatory practices. 

·  

Special Job Requirements: 

Desirable to hold current driving licence or is learning to drive. 

Willingness to work beyond office hours as and when necessary. 

Ability to travel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

283



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Supplementary Information Form 

Post Title R114 - Social Worker 

Service Area Family Services – Social Care 

Job Ref Number For office use 

Budget 

management 

accountability 

Please describe the accountability for managing budgets and their 

value, if applicable 

 

Staff management 

accountability 

Please describe the accountability for managing or supervising 

employees or equivalent, if applicable 

 

 

Physical effort 

Please describe any physical effort associated with the job that is 

over and above normal office requirements 

 

 

 

Working 

environment 

Please describe any adverse working conditions associated with 

the job that are over and above normal office environment, 

including abuse and aggression from the public. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

284



Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples 

  

Role Profile Checklist 

 

1 The role profile contains a job purpose statement that clearly and concisely describes the 

overall purpose of the job.  This should be a short statement, usually 2 or 3 sentences at the 

most. 
□ 

2 The role profile contains a number of accountability or responsibility statements that 

describe the role in more detail. □ 
3 The role profile contains a person specification that clearly details the knowledge, skills and 

experience required by somebody to carry out the job. □ 
4 The role profile contains the level and type of qualification (or equivalent experience) required 

to carry out the job □ 
5 The SIF contains specific information concerning accountability for managing or monitoring 

budgets and/or the management or supervision of other people. □ 
6 The SIF contains specific information concerning the physical effort and/or working conditions 

experienced in the role. (over and above ‘normal’ office environment) □ 
 

DECLARATIONS 

This role profile and supplementary information form provides a fair reflection of the 

responsibilities, duties and demands of the role and the knowledge, skills and competencies 

required to carry it out. 

Line manager to tick the appropriate boxes below: 

1 Consulted with individual jobholder if applicable (do not tick if the job covers more than one 
jobholder) □ 

2 Consulted with group/sample of jobholders if applicable (do not tick if the job covers just one 
jobholder) □ 

3 Trades union involved in the update process if applicable (please tick if a trade union 
representative has been involved in the update process. For example, if the individual is a 
union member and requested their rep be involved or where there are larger groups of 
employees) 

□ 

 

Line Manager Head of Service 

Print Print 

Sign  Sign 

Date Date 

 

285



286

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 15 - Employee Equality Impact Assessment 

 

 
 

Appendix 15 - Employee Equality Impact Assessment 
 

Project: Family Services Transformation  
[This document remains live with information being added at each critical milestone] 

 

       

Project Owner:      Family Services Delivery Unit 

Date process started: 21 September 2014 

Date process to end: 31 March 2015 
 

This EIA is being undertaken 
because it is: 

 

 

 outlined within the equality scheme     
relevance assessment table  

  part of a project proposal submission to the 
programme management board 

 a result of organisation change 
 other – please specify: 

 

 
 
 
EIA Contents 
 

1 Introduction 
 

2. Any Anticipated Equalities Issues at each milestone and identified mitigation  
 

3. Monitoring Summary 
 

4. Project Milestone Outcomes, Analysis and Actions 
 

 
 
 
  

287



Appendix 15 - Employee Equality Impact Assessment 

 

1. Introduction  
 

1.1 It is recognised that a significant transformation of services is likely to have an impact upon staff. 

This impact will be monitored through the completion of an Employee Equalities Impact 
Assessment; this is a “live” document and will be updated at key milestones throughout the 
lifespan of the project. 

 
As part of the public sector Equality Duty, section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, the Authority is 
required to give due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of 
opportunity, and foster good relations between different people when carrying out activities. 
 
This EIA will be used to understand the impacts on groups of staff over the period of the Family 
Services Transformation project as well as being used as a baseline for any future decision 
making. 

 
 

1.2 Aims and objectives of the Family Services Delivery Model 
 
 

Our aim: Right structures to deliver best outcomes for children and families with reduced 
resources by: 

• £2.3m reduction in staffing costs 
• Ensure sufficient social workers  
• Better integrate social care and early intervention 
• Ensure managers closer to frontline delivery  
• Ensure staff have appropriate skills through good training and development support and the right 

IT systems 
 

The detail, the transformation will include: 
• Reconfigure services to bring responsibility for the plan for all children and young people into one 

place  

• Redefine operating procedures to support intervention work  

• De-layer management across the Delivery Unit  

• Invest in quality of practice  

• Reconfigure support functions improving delivery  

• Within Social Care the proposed responsibilities of each Head of Service have been configured to 
ensure that accountability is clear and that the journey for a child / family through the system is 
clear and hand-offs are minimised  

 
The full proposal with the rationale is set out in the Consultation Close Document 2014. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

1.2 Description of the critical milestones 

288



Appendix 15 - Employee Equality Impact Assessment 

 

 
 
Key Milestones future milestones for the project:  
 
12 Nov 2014 

• Close of Employee Consultation and General Functions Committee (New structure subject to 
GFC approval) 

15 Dec 2014 
• Completion of first recruitment phase and notice of redundancy issued to those that have not 

been successful in the recruitment process 
1 April 2015 

• Implementation of new structure  

 

 
 
 
 
1.3 Key Stakeholders  
 
 

Key Stakeholders:  

· Nicola Francis, Director of Family Services  (Sponsor) 

· Workforce Board including Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Operating Officer and HR Director 

· Family Services Senior Management Team 

· Family Services Employees 

· Trade Union Representatives 

· Key partner organisations 

· Service Users 

· Schools 
 

 
.     

 

 
 
2. Any Anticipated Equalities Issues at each milestone and identified mitigation  
 

 
2.1 Close of Employee Consultation and General Functions Committee (New structure subject to 
GFC approval) - 12 Nov 2014 

 
Consultation with Staff and Trade Unions ended on October 2014.  
 
At this current stage of the project: 

• a total of 159 are directly impacted by the proposal and are ‘At risk of redundancy’ 
• 22 employees are not matched to any roles 
• 137 employees are matched to roles where there are more people than posts in the proposed 

new structure and therefore in ring-fenced competition.   
• All other employees were assimilated to their roles or are out of scope 

 

289



Appendix 15 - Employee Equality Impact Assessment 

 

Recruitment to roles in the new structure: 

• Each existing role was assessed by Family Service managers against the new roles in the 
proposed structure to understand the status of role, whether it be ‘assimilation’, ‘ring-fenced 
competition’ or ‘no match’ in the new structure as per the councils Managing Organisational 
Change Policy. 

• The selection criteria for redundancy was published as part of consultation in ‘Family Service 
Transformation – Proposed Selection Process for the New Structure’ 

• The proposed weighting for each element of the recruitment selection criteria will be shared 
equally between the assessment activities for each particular recruitment process, except the 
personal statement, which will in all cases be a weighting of 10%.  This information has been 
shared with Trade Unions and employees 

 
Outcomes: 

• It does however mean that whilst there are 20% of all roles in the new structure that are new and 
do not match to existing roles, employees will be able to apply for this range of new roles.  There 
will still be employees that will not secure roles in the new structure. 

 
Impact of transformation on existing employees (Please see summary of outcomes by milestone below): 

 
Due to the statistical makeup of the service it is known that the impact on the following groups is likely to 
be higher: 

• Female employees 
• Employees over 50 
• White, black and black British employees  

 
Mitigation: 
 
To try and mitigate the effects on all employees and particularly the above groups with protected 
characteristics the council have put a number of support channels in place including:   

• Link Managers 

• Group briefings 

• One:one meetings 

• Employee Surgeries 

• Pension Surgeries 

• Trade Union representatives 

• Focus Group Representatives 

• Change and Me Workshops 

• Employee Assistance Programme 

• Personal support sessions on change 

• Interview skills workshops   

 
A number of these support channels were sourced to meet the needs and concerns of the service.   
 
With the larger proportion of the service over 50 years of age, to meet their voiced concerns the council 
provided pension one:one meetings and briefings.    

290



Appendix 15 - Employee Equality Impact Assessment 

 

 
With a group of employees that are largely female and have a high proportion of part-time workers 
briefings and support sessions were spaced across the week to reach as many employees as possible. 
 
The service benefits from a number of long serving employees, many of whom fed back that their 
confidence would benefit from interview skills workshops prior to any internal interviews.  These have 
now been arranged for employees at risk of redundancy to attend in the first week of November. 
 
The council will continue to assess and attempt to mitigate the impact of the transformation programme 
on all employees and in particular those with protected characteristics.  

 

 

 
 
3. Monitoring Summary 

 
3.1 Table 1- Employee EIA Profile of the Project  
(This profile is in accordance with the requirements of the Equality Act 2010 and the Council will collect this 

information so far as we hold it) 
 
All numbers replaced by an ‘X’ have been aggregated to protect personal identification 

 

Critical Milestones 

 

 Total LBB 
Data 

Project 
Initiation 
Milestone 
1 
Family 
Services 
Data 
 
 

Name 
Milestone 
2   
Family 
Services 
Data 

Name 
Milestone 
3 
 
 
Family 
Services 
Data 

Name 
Milestone 
4 
 
 
Family 
Services 
Data 

  

N
o

. 

%
 o

f 
L

B
B

 

N
o

. 

%
 o

f 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 

N
o

. 

%
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 

N
o

. 

%
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 

N
o

. 

%
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 

Number of 
employees 

 

 
 

 
2261 

 
753 

      

Gender 

Female 1496 66.17 607 80.61       

Male 765 33.83 146 19.39       

Unknown 0 0 0 0       

Date of Birth 
(age) 

   

< 1996 5 0.22 x 0.66       

1985-1996 204 9.02 112 14.87       

1975 - 1984 492 21.76 192 25.50       

1965 - 1974 596 26.36 180 23.90       

1951 - 1964 854 37.77 238 31.61       

1941 - 1950 106 4.69 23 3.05       

< 1940 4 0.18 x x       

Unknown 0 0 0 0       

291



Appendix 15 - Employee Equality Impact Assessment 

 

Ethnic 
Group 

 

   

White 
British 
Irish 
Turkish Cypriot 
Greek Cypriot 
Other White 

 
1025 
68 
8 
28 
168 

 
45.33 
3.01 
0.35 
1.24 
7.43 

 
286 
17 
x 
18 
76 

 
37.98 
2.26 
x 
2.39 
10.09 

      

Mixed 
White and Black 
Caribbean 
White and Black African 
White and Asian 
Other Mixed 
 

 
0 
 
0 
18 
51 

 
0 
 
0 
0.80 
2.26 

 
0 
 
0 
x 
0 

 
0 
 
0 
x 
0 

      

Asian and Asian British 
Indian 
Pakistani 
Bangladeshi 
Other Asian 

 
 
128 
17 
19 
29 

 
 
5.66 
0.75 
0.84 
1.28 

 
 
38 
10 
x 
11 

 
 
5.05 
1.33 
x 
1.46 

      

Black or Black British 
Caribbean 
African 
Other Black 

 
140 
214 
32 

 
6.19 
9.46 
1.42 

 
53 
48 
10 

 
7.04 
6.37 
1.33 

      

Chinese or Other 
Ethnic Group 
Chinese 
Other Ethnic Group 

 
 
13 
42 

 
 
0.57 
1.86 

 
 
x 
16 

 
 
x 
2.12 

      

Not declared 261 11.54 146 19.39       

Disability 

   

Physical co-ordination 
(such as manual 
dexterity, muscular 
control, cerebral palsy) 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

      

Hearing (such as: deaf, 
partially deaf or hard of 
hearing) 

5 0.22 x x       

Vision (such as blind or 
fractional/partial sight. 
Does not include people 
whose visual problems 
can be corrected by 
glasses/contact lenses)  

2 0.09 x x       

Speech (such as 
impairments that can 
cause communication 
problems)  

x x 0 0       

Reduced physical 
capacity (such as 
inability to lift, carry or 
otherwise move 
everyday objects, 
debilitating pain and lack 
of strength, breath, 
energy or stamina, 
asthma, angina or 

7 0.31 0 0       

292



Appendix 15 - Employee Equality Impact Assessment 

 

diabetes) 

Severe disfigurement x x 0 0       

Learning difficulties 
(such as dyslexia) 

4 0.18 x x       

Mental illness 
(substantial and lasting 
more than a year) 

6 0.27 x x       

Mobility (such as 
wheelchair user, artificial 
lower limb(s), walking 
aids, rheumatism or 
arthritis) 

5 0.22 x x       

Other Disability 33 1.46 x x       

 
No Disability 0 0 0 0       

Not Stated 2199 97.26 737 97.88       

Gender 
Identity 

           

Transsexual/Transgend
er (people whose gender 
identity is different from 
the gender they were 
assigned at birth) 

0  0        

Pregnancy 
and 

Maternity 

   

Pregnant 0  0        

Maternity Leave (current) 0  0        

Maternity Leave (in last 
12 months) 

0  0        

Religion or 
Belief 

   

Christian 1015 44.89 312 41.43       

Buddhist 11 0.49 x x       

Hindu 110 4.87 31 4.12       

Jain 5 0.22 x x       

Jewish 61 2.70 23 3.05       

Muslim 80 3.54 24 3.19       

Sikh 8 0.35 x x       

Other religions 74 3.27 13 1.73       

No religion 366 16.19 106 14.08       

Not stated 192 8.49 62 8.23       

No form returned 27 1.19 x x       

Atheist 45 1.99 17 2.26       

Agnostic 31 1.37 10 1.33       

Humanist 3 0.13 0 0       

Not Assigned 233 10.31 139 18.46       

Sexual 
Orientation 

   

Heterosexual 1487 65.77 476 63.21       

Bisexual 10 0.44 x x       

Lesbian or Gay 31 1.37 11 1.46       

Prefer not to say   423 18.71 108 14.34       

Not assigned 310 13.71 154 20.45       

Marriage 
and civil 

partnership 

   

Married 583 25.79 157 20.85       

Single 438 19.37 158 20.98       

293



Appendix 15 - Employee Equality Impact Assessment 

 

Widowed 12 0.53 0 0       

Divorced 42 1.86 x x       

In Civil partnership 7 0.31 0 0       

Cohabitating 24 1.06 3 0.40       

Separated 3 0.13 0 0       

Unknown 1150 50.86 424 56.31       

Not Assigned 2 `0.09 x x       

Relevant 
and related 
grievances 

   

Formal 0  0        

Upheld 0  0        

Dismissed 0  0        

 

3.2 Evidence  
 
3.3 List below available data and research that will be used to determine impact on 

different equality groups 
 
HR data provided from Transactional HR  
Staff/Trade Union/Stakeholder feedback 

 

 
3.4 Evidence gaps 
 
Maternity Leave is not held centrally and will be shared from local records where necessary and as the 
process continues. 
 
Secondment held locally by the service. 
 

  
 
 
3.5 Solution, please explain how you will fill any evidence gaps? 
 
Each team has been allocated to a Link Manager who maintain continuous communication with staff.  
The Link Managers are aware of staff absent from work for various reasons such as sickness, maternity 
leave and adoption leave.  They are keeping in touch with these staff during the period of consultation 
until the new structure goes live on 1 April 2015. 

 
4. Project Milestone Outcomes, Analysis and Actions 
 
4.1 Summary of the outcomes at each milestone  
 
 
The councils overall workforce is; 

· 66.17% female 

· 33.83% Male 

· 42.64% of both female and male are over 50 years of age.  

· 74.43% of the workforce are white, black and black British 
 
Initial analysis of the Family Services equality data indicates; 

· 80.61% of the workforce is female 

294



Appendix 15 - Employee Equality Impact Assessment 

 

· 19.39% of the workforce is male 

· 34.66% of both female and male are over 50 years of age 

· 67.46% of the workforce is white, black and black British   
 
Affected staff (when compared to the Family Services equality data) 

· 21.74% of FS employees are affected by the transformation and are female 

· 17.12% of FS employees are affected by the transformation and are male 

· 16.85% of FS employees are affected by the transformation and are over 50 years of age 

· 5.90% of the workforce affected is white, black and black British 
 
Given the current make-up of the workforce, whichever option is chosen, the change will have a bigger 
impact on women than men. The statistics show that 80.61% of the workforce is female and due regard 
will be paid to the requirements of the Public Sector Equality Duty. It cannot though be avoided that any 
changes will affect the female workforce whether it is a positive or negative impact. Mitigation is that the 
selection criteria for posts in the proposed new structure has not been determined by gender but on the 
structural requirements of roles to meet the needs of Family Services. 
 
There is no data available on maternity or sexual orientation transgender. 
 
It is essential that the Managing Change Policy is followed and in a legally compliant manner, including 
with consideration of all aspects of the Equality Act 2010 and other relevant legislation. 
 
A total of 159 employees are directly affected by the Transformation.  This equates to 20.84% of the 
Family Services workforce.   
 
Milestone – 12 Nov 2014 

• Close of Employee Consultation and General Functions Committee (New structure subject to 
GFC approval) 

4.1.2  
 
Consultation period from 21 September to 22 October 2014.  The proposals for Consultation have been 
developed and circulated for consultation with staff and Trade Unions.  The proposed structure was the 
subject for Consultation.  Following the end of Consultation, staff and trade unions comments and 
feedback have been considered and changes to the structure due to consultation responses have been 
implemented.  A post consultation document has been developed for the approval of the General 
Functions Committee (GFC).  Following the approval of the GFC, the new Family Services structure will 
be recruited to.   

 
Milestone – 15 Dec 2014 

• Completion of first recruitment phase and notice of redundancy issued to those that have not 
been successful in the recruitment process 

4.1.3  
 
 

 
 
 

Milestone - 1 April 2015 

• Implementation of new structure  

4.1.4  
 

295



Appendix 15 - Employee Equality Impact Assessment 

 

 

 
4.2 Actions proposed 
 
Milestone: 12 Nov 2014 

• Close of Employee Consultation and General Functions Committee (New structure subject to 
GFC approval) 

4.2.1  
 
the council have put a number of support channels in place including:   

• Link Managers 

• Group briefings 

• One:one meetings 

• Employee Surgeries 

• Pension Surgeries 

• Trade Union representatives 

• Focus Group Representatives 

• Change and Me Workshops 

• Employee Assistance Programme 

• Personal support sessions on change 

• Interview skills workshops   

 

 
Milestone: 15 Dec 2014 

• Completion of first recruitment phase and notice of redundancy issued to those that have not 
been successful in the recruitment process 

4.2.2  
 

 
 

 

Milestone - 1 April 2015 

• Implementation of new structure  

4.2.3 
 

 

 

296



 

 

Summary 

This report advises the Committee of the findings of the statutory review of polling districts 
and polling places for use at UK parliamentary elections and seeks the Committee’s 
approval of the (Acting) Returning Officer’s proposals and that these proposals take effect 
in time for the 1 December 2014 publication of the revised Register of Electors. 
In addition the Committee is asked to instruct that an annual review of polling 
arrangements take place and that the borough’s polling arrangements be submitted to the 
Committee each year following this review. 

 

 

 

 

 

General Functions Committee 
11 November 2014 

Title  
Review of Polling Districts and Polling 
Places for UK Parliamentary Elections 

Report of 
Andrew Travers 
Chief Executive & (Acting) Returning Officer 

Wards All 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         

Appendix A: Polling Place reviews and proposals for Chipping 
Barnet parliamentary constituency 
Appendix B: Polling Place reviews and proposals for Finchley 
and Golders Green  parliamentary constituency 
Appendix C: Polling Place reviews and proposals for Hendon 
parliamentary constituency 
Appendix D: Polling District proposals for Parliamentary 
constituencies in the London Borough of Barnet  
Appendix E: Copy of the Notice of Review and all 
representations received in response to this notice by the 
deadline date. 

Officer Contact Details  
John Bailey – Electoral Projects Manager 
020 8359 3008 - john.e.bailey@barnet.gov.uk 

AGENDA ITEM 8

297



Decisions  

1. Approval of all proposed polling place arrangements as laid out in Appendices A, 
    B and C. 

2. Approval of all proposed new polling district arrangements as laid out in  
    Appendix D. 

3. Approval of an annual review of polling districts and polling places to be 
    submitted to the General Functions Committee each year (following any borough – 
    wide elections held). 

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  

1.1 In order to comply with the requirements of the Representation of the People 
Act 1983 sections 18A-18E (as amended by section 17 of the Electoral 
Registration and Administration Act 2013), the Council was required to 
undertake a full review of all polling districts and polling places in the period 
between 1 October 2013 and 31 January 2015. In doing so, the authority had to 
seek to ensure that all electors have reasonable facilities for voting -as are 
practicable in the circumstances- and have regard to the needs of electors who 
are disabled.  

2. REASONS FOR DECISIONS  

2.1 After detailed evaluation by the Electoral Projects Manager and the (Acting) 
Returning Officer, during which representations were sought from key 
stakeholders, it is submitted to the committee that the needs of electors are 
best met for the UK Parliamentary elections scheduled for May 2015 by the 
polling arrangements as proposed in the attached appendixes. 
 

2.2 The pre-existing polling arrangements within the three parliamentary 
constituencies contained within the borough are considered to be 
predominantly satisfactory and have all been shown at previous recent 
elections to be practicable given the circumstances that prevail within the areas 
that they serve. The approach throughout the review has been to only propose 
changes where there a clear conclusion has been reached that new 
arrangements: 

• will better serve the affected electors  

• will improve polling day arrangements for local residents without any 
detrimental effect upon the voting arrangements for affected electors  
 

2.3 A review of polling districts and places should be conducted annually so that 
suitable voting arrangements are maintained for changes to the electorate (e.g. 
from new housing developments) within the borough’s wards and 
constituencies. Regular more minor changes can then be adopted, rather than 
more drastic changes if the arrangements are only reviewed once every five 
years (as required by the Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013).  

298



3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 

3.1 As the Council must undertake a statutory review of polling districts and polling 
places by the end of January 2015 in accordance with the provisions of the 
Representation of the People Act 1983 section 18A-18E (as amended by 
section 17 of the Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013), and the 
Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places (Parliamentary Elections) 
Regulations 2006, no alternative options for the conduct of this review apply.  
 

3.2 Where alternative polling arrangements have been proposed (and supported by 
a suggested alternative arrangement) by submission of a representation to the 
review but has not been adopted, this is detailed within the assessment of the 
relevant polling place within the attached constituency appendices.  

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 

4.1 The polling districts and polling places as detailed will be used for the UK 
Parliamentary elections to be held on 7 May 2015. 
 

4.2 On an annual basis (and following the borough-wide election/s in those years in 
which one is held), an Electoral Services officer will assess all polling 
arrangements for suitability. Following this, a report of all proposed 
arrangements for polling districts and polling places for the following year will 
be submitted for approval to the General Functions Committee.  

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 

• The designation of polling districts and polling places that give all electors 
reasonable and accessible facilities for voting (so far as is practicable within 
the circumstances), helps to ensure that the views of all residents that are  
eligible electors are expressed and taken into consideration on all aspects of 
the corporate priorities.  
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

• There are minor additional costs in the administration and delivery of elections 
if the Committee approves a proposal that adds an additional polling place to 
the existing arrangements.  

• In those instances where a polling place is proposed to move between 
permanent buildings, the cost will either be cost neutral or will create a 
negligible increase or decrease in comparison with existing costs. 

• In those instances where a polling place is proposed to move away from 
portable offices to a permanent building, there will be savings in excess of 
£1000 per polling station, per election. 

• The Council is responsible for the costs of conducting elections only at local 
elections (including if held, local by elections) that elect the Borough’s own 
councillors. At all other elections, all costs are reclaimed from the relevant 
governing body for that election (e.g. central government meet’s the costs of 
UK and European Parliamentary elections and the GLA meet the costs of 
London Mayoral and Greater London Assembly  elections). 

299



5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 

• In order to comply with the provisions of the Representation of the People Act 
1983 sections 18A-18E (as amended by section 17 of the Electoral 
Registration and Administration Act 2013), and the Review of Polling Districts 
and Polling Places (Parliamentary Elections) Regulations 2006 the Council 
must undertake a statutory review of polling districts and polling places in the 
period between October 2013 and January 2015. 

• In carrying out the review, the local authority must comply with the steps set 
out in Schedule A1 Representation of the People Act 1983.  The local local 
authority is required to:  

• publish a notice of the holding of a review 

• consult the (Acting) Returning Officer for every parliamentary 
constituency which is wholly or partly in its area  

• publish all representations made by an (Acting) Returning Officer 
within 30 days of receipt by posting a copy of them at the local 
authority’s office and in at least one conspicuous place in their area 
and, if the authority maintains a website, by placing a copy on the 
authority's website  

• seek representations from such persons as it thinks have particular 
expertise in relation to access to premises or facilities for persons 
who have different forms of disability. Such persons must have an 
opportunity to make representations and to comment on the 
representations made by the (Acting) Returning Officer(s). 

• on completion of a review, give reasons for its decisions and publish: 
 

1. all correspondence sent to an (Acting) Returning Officer in connection 
with the review 

2. all correspondence sent to any person whom the authority thinks has 
particular expertise in relation to access to premises or facilities for 
persons who have different forms of disability 

3. all representations made by any person in connection with the review 
4. the minutes of any meeting held by the council to consider any revision 

to the designation of polling districts or polling places within its area as 
a result of the review 

5. details of the designation of polling districts and polling places within 
the local authority area as a result of the review 

6. details of the places where the results of the review have been 
published  

 

• Provision is contained within Section 18E RPA 1983 which provides that no 
election is to be questioned by reason of any informality relative to polling 
districts and polling places. Representations can be made to the Electoral 
Commission which may make directions to alter polling districts. 

• The Council’s Constitution, Responsibility for Functions, Annex A states the 
terms of reference of the General Functions Committee, including ‘C.polling 
stations.’ 
 
 
 
 
 

300



 
5.4 Risk Management 

• By approving the outcomes of this review the Council will meet its statutory 
duty to review polling districts and polling places as designated under the 
Representation of the People Act 1983 section 18A-18E (as amended by 
section 17 of the Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013) and 
thereby eliminates the risk of breaching this duty. 

• In conducting and implementing the findings of this review of Polling Districts 
and Polling Places, the Council mitigates the risk that electors find the 
arrangements for polling within the Borough to be hampered by poor 
accessibility or the provision of sub-standard facilities (given the practicable 
circumstances prevailing in each polling district). 

• By approving an annual review and submission to the General Functions 
Committee of the arrangements for polling districts and polling places within 
the borough, the Council will mitigate the risk of the polling arrangements 
becoming unfit for purpose. This may otherwise happen due to changes to the 
electorate that are likely to be brought about by housing re-developments and 
regeneration projects and/or changes to the various voter franchises (e.g. the 
accession of new EU member states, voting for 16 & 17 year olds being 
introduced by future legislation etc.). 
 
 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  

• No separate equalities impact assessment has been undertaken as the 
delivery of this electoral process is strictly governed by legislation, which is in 
itself designed to provide for reasonable access for all electors – including 
persons who have different forms of disability (so far as is reasonably 
practicable in the circumstances). In addition to providing polling stations that 
are as accessible as practicable in the circumstances, electoral legislation 
provides that all voters have the right to request the use of postal or proxy 
voting arrangements. 

• The legislation governing this review required that representations were 
sought from persons who are considered to have an expertise in access to 
locations for persons with different forms of disability. In order to fulfil this 
requirement, representations were sought from: 

• The Equalities Officer of the London Borough of Barnet  

• The ‘Experts by Experience’ Forum – facilitated by LBB’s Adult Social 
Services 

• ‘Access in the Borough of Barnet’– a section of ‘DabB’ (Disability Action 
in the Borough of Barnet) that reviews access arrangements for people 
with different forms of disability 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

301



5.6 Consultation and Engagement 

• The notice of this review, which invites representations to be made regarding 
the polling arrangements within the borough, was published and displayed at 
Hendon Town Hall and posted on the Council’s website on 18 July 2014. In 
addition a copy of the review notice was sent to: 

• All 63 Councillors 

• The three Members or Parliament that represent the constituencies 
within the London Borough of Barnet 

• The Barnet and Camden London Assembly Constituency Member  

• Those parties outlined in section 5.5 of this report  
 

• All representations received to date in response to the notice of review are 
contained within Appendix E. 
 

• The proposals of the (Acting) Returning Officer (as laid out in appendixes A, 
B, C and D to this report) were received on 20 October 2014 and must be 
published within 30 days of receipt. They will be published at Hendon Town 
Hall and on the Council’s website following the committee’s decisions and 
representations will be awaited on the arrangements provided by the 
committee’s decision. Should any new representations be made that contain 
suggestions that are considered to improve the polling arrangements over 
those decided, these will be brought before the committee (at the GFC 
meetings to be held on 3/12/14 or 19/1/15) for a supplementary decision. 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERs 

6.1 At the meeting held on 16 January 2012, the Committee approved the current 
polling district and polling place arrangements: 
(http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/Data/General%20Functions%20Committee/201201162000/

Agenda/Document%201.pdf -Agenda Item 7)  
 

6.2 At the meeting held on 25 March 2014, the Committee delegated responsibility 
to the Chief Executive to find and use alternative polling places where existing 
polling places were no longer available for the Local Government and 
European elections taking place on 22 May 2014. 
(http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=174&MId=7527&Ver=4 –
Agenda Item 8)  

 
 
 
 

302



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

Chipping Barnet Parliamentary Constituency  
Polling Place Proposals Overview: 
 

 Ward 
Polling 
District 

Current Polling Place Proposal 

1 High Barnet CAA Hadley Memorial Hall No Change 

2 High Barnet CAB St Mark’s Church Hall No Change 

3 High Barnet CAC Arkley Men’s Club No Change 

4 High Barnet CAD Q E Boys School No Change 

5 High Barnet CAE Chipping Barnet Library No Change 

6 East Barnet CBA New Bevan Baptist Church No Change 

7 East Barnet CBB Trent (CE) Primary School No Change 

8 East Barnet CBC Scout Hall, Vernon Crescent No Change 

9 East Barnet CBD Brookside Methodist Church No Change 

10 East Barnet CBE New Barnet Community Centre No Change 

11 Brunswick Park CCA Monkfrith Primary school No Change 

12 Brunswick Park CCB Osidge Primary School No Change 

13 Brunswick Park CCC 
Portable Offices  
Car Park - Brunswick Park Rd 

No Change 

14 Brunswick Park CCD Brunswick Park Primary School No Change 

15 Coppetts CDA Scout Hall, Goldsmith road No Change 

16 Coppetts CDB 
Portable Offices – Corner of 
Balmoral Ave and Regal Drive 

Move to St John’s Parish Centre 
(combine with CDD) 

17 Coppetts CDC St Peter Le Poer Church Hall 
Move one station to new PD 
(new-CDD) 

18 Coppetts 
CDD - 
current 

Hindu Cultural Centre 
Move to St John’s Parish Centre 
(combine with CDB) 

19 Coppetts 
CDD - 
new 

None 
Freehold Community Centre 
Take one station from CDC 

20 Oakleigh  CEA Barnet Lawn Tennis Club No Change 

21 Oakleigh CEB Lyonsdown Main Hall No Change 

22 Oakleigh CEC St Mary Magdelen Parish Centre No Change 

23 Oakleigh CED 
Methodist Church Hall  
Manor Drive 

No Change 

24 Totteridge  CFA St Andrew’s JMI school No Change 

25 Totteridge CFB Totteridge Tennis Club No Change 

26 Totteridge CFC St John’s Church Hall No Change 

27 Totteridge CFD Finchley Catholic High School No Change 

28 Totteridge CFE Woodside park social club No Change 

29 Underhill  CGA Underhill Junior school No Change 

30 Underhill CGB 
St Catherine’s (RC) Primary 
School 

No Change 

31 Underhill CGC St Stephens Church Hall No Change 

32 Underhill CGD The Pavilion, Brickfield Lane No Change 

33 Underhill CGE Grasvenor Avenue school No Change 

 
 

Appendix A 

303



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

Review commentaries: 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CAA 1 
Hadley Memorial Hall 
29 Hadley Highstone, 
Barnet EN5 4PU 

  

This station is well situated within its 
polling district and has good transport 
links.  
 
Parking is limited on the roadside 
immediately outside the station, but 
electors and polling staff can park in 
nearby roads. 
 
There are seven steps up to the entrance 
but there is also permanent ramp (albeit 
slightly narrow in places) to the main door. 
 
Facilities for staff are good. 

 

(A)RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This location is well known locally as the polling station and is only 
required to serve a relatively small number of electors. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CAB 2, 3, 4 
St Marks Church Hall 
Potters Road, New 
Barnet Herts EN5 5HN 

  

This triple station is very well located 
within its polling district and there are good 
transport links.  
 
There is parking available on the site – 
including disabled parking bays and a 
modern DDA compliant ramp leads to the 
main entrance. 
 
The building is a reasonably tight fit for the 
required three stations and good signage 
is important, along with good organisation 
of the polling place by the Presiding 
Officers. 
 
Facilities for staff are good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 

No change. 
This modern building is not particularly large (for a triple station), 
but is well equipped to facilitate elections. The location is well 
known as the polling station. 

Representations None received. 

PD 
  

304



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CAC 5 
Arkley Men’s Club 
64  Barnet Road, 
Arkley EN5 3EY 

  

This polling place is well located within 
its (reasonably large geographical) 
polling district and there are good 
transport links.  
 
There is parking available on the site and 
in the nearby side road 
 
The entry door to the polling station has 
a very small lip, but is level with the 
ground outside. 
 
Facilities for staff do not include access 
to a kitchen but are otherwise good.   

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location is well known as the polling station and is suitable for 
polling use. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CAD 6 
Q.E. Boy’s School 
Queen’s Road, 
Barnet EN5 4DQ 

  

This station is well located within its 
polling district and has good transport 
links nearby. 
 
Parking is limited on the residential road 
at the entrance to the site (although 
many electors will have resident parking 
permits) and there is some provision for 
disabled parking on the site. 
 
The entrance used to access the station 
is up three steps, but a temporary ramp 
is installed on polling days to enable 
wheelchair users to enter. 
 
Facilities for staff do not include access 
to a kitchen but are otherwise good.  

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location is well known and is suitable for use as a polling 
station. 

Representations: None received. 

 
  

305



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CAE 7, 8 

The Hyde Room 
Chipping Barnet Library, 
Stapylton Road,  
Barnet EN5 4QT 

  

This station is well located within its 
polling district and has excellent 
transport links. 
 
There is parking provision in nearby car-
parks and the location will be familiar to 
all electors as it is a large library situated 
within a town centre shopping area. 
 
The entrance to the polling station is 
level and access to the station is 
excellent. 
 
Facilities for staff are very good.  

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location is very well known and the site is well suited for use as 
a polling station. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CBA 9 

New Bevan Park Baptist 
Church Hall  
Grove Road,  
Barnet EN4 9DF 

  

This station is well located within its 
polling district and has excellent 
transport links. 
 
There is parking available in the nearby 
roads.  
 
The entrance to the polling station is 
down steps, but a good purpose built 
ramp is also provided. 
 
Facilities for staff are good.  

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The polling station is well situated within the polling district and 
offers good facilities for use as a polling station. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

306



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CBB 10, 11 

Trent (CE) Primary 
School 
Church Way, Chalk Lane,  
Cockfosters, EN4 9JH 

  

This polling place is located in the top 
corner of the polling district and although 
housed within a school it could be 
considered difficult to find for electors 
new to the polling district.  
 
Turnout within the polling district was 
however above average for the borough 
at the 2014 local elections and no 
complaints were received from electors 
about the station. 
 
There is limited elector parking available, 
but there is disabled parking available on 
site for polling days. 
 
Facilities for polling staff are very good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 

The location has been used for a number of years as a polling 
station and is well known by local electors. The facilities are good 
and no alternative site has been found in a more accessible 
location. 
No change. 

Representations: 

Labour Group: “The polling station in CBB is in Trent School, which is 

the most inconvenient/remote position in the ward and an alternative 
should be investigated. It may be that a review of the polling district 
boundaries would be of value.” 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CBC 12, 13 
Scout Hall  
off Vernon Crescent,  
East Barnet EN4 8QG 

  

This polling place is not central to its 
polling district, but is situated close to all 
of the electors within it. 
 
There are good transport links nearby 
and parking on the nearby roads is good. 
Disabled parking is available 
immediately outside the polling stations 
on polling days. 
 
Facilities for staff are good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
The location has been used for polling for many elections and has 
good facilities. 
No change. 

Representations: 

Labour Group: “The polling station for CBC in East Barnet is in the 

Scout Hut in Vernon Crescent which is the least accessible building in the 
ward and in a remote corner of the ward. It used to be in Danegrove 
School which is far more accessible and convenient for the majority of 
residents.” 

 

307



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CBD 14, 15 
Brookside Methodist 
Church 
Cat Hill, EN4 8JB 

  

This polling station location is in a corner 
of the polling district, but is well known 
and has excellent transport links. There 
is good parking provision available 
nearby. 
 
The part of the building used for polling 
is an unusual shape and the layout of the 
stations has to be carefully arranged to 
ensure good secrecy for voters whilst 
using the polling booths.  
 
The facilities for staff are good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location is well known as a polling station and is suitable for 
use as a polling station. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CBE 16, 17 

New Barnet Community 
Centre  
48/50 Victoria Road, 
EN4 9PF 

  

These polling stations are well located 
within the polling district and there are 
good transport links nearby. Parking is 
available nearby and access into the 
building is good. 
 
The location offers good facilities for both 
electors and polling staff.  
 
When being visited for the review, the 
manager of the centre did express some 
concerns about the longer term future of 
the site but there are no known plans for 
the site to be vacated. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The polling station is well situated within the polling district and 
offers good facilities for use as a polling station. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

308



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CCA 18 

Monkfrith Primary 
School 
Knoll Drive, Southgate 
N14 5NG 

  

This polling station is very well located in 
the polling district and offers good 
access to electors. Parking is available 
on nearby streets and the location is 
easy to find. 
 
The building has good facilities for 
electors and polling staff. 
 
The room used to conduct polling was 
moved by the RO at the May 2014 
elections and now avoids the use of any 
internal steps. This has vastly improved 
access to the polling station for disabled 
and elderly voters. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The polling location is well known and offers very good facilities. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CCB 19, 20 
Osidge JMI School 
Chase Side, Southgate 
N14 5HD 

  

This location is situated on one border of 
the polling district, but is easy to find and 
offers excellent facilities for electors and 
polling staff. 
 
Although there is one step up to the 
entrance, a temporary ramp is provided 
on polling day so access to the polling 
stations is very good. 
 
The transport links are good and parking 
is available in nearby streets and on-site 
on polling days.  

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
Good polling station facilities at a location that is well known. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

309



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CCC 21, 22 

Car Park 
(Portable Offices) 
Brunswick Park Road, 
Southgate N11 

  

The location of these polling stations 
within the polling district is good. There 
are good transport links and parking is 
available in the immediate vicinity. 
 
The use of portable offices to act as 
polling stations is clearly less than ideal, 
but no suitable alternative has been 
suggested or found.  
Access to the polling stations requires 
the use of temporary ramps, but these 
are DDA compliant and offer handrails.  
 
No complaints were received from 
electors about the stations following the 
May 2014 elections. 

 

RO’s proposal: 

No change. 
Elections staff continue to look for preferable arrangements, but so 
far as is reasonable and practicable, these stations offer suitable 
facilities for polling  

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CCD 23, 24 

Brunswick Park Primary 
School 
Osidge Lane,  
London N14 5DU 

  

This polling place is very well situated 
within the polling district. There are good 
transport links and parking is available in 
the nearby library car park. 
 
There is a long pathway leading to the 
entrance to the polling stations, but 
generally access is good. The school 
has recently undergone some expansion 
and opportunities to re-site the stations 
to a better location within the place 
should be explored ahead of the May 
2015 elections. 
 
There are good facilities on site for both 
electors and polling staff. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location and facilities offered by this polling place are suitable. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

310



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CDA 25, 26 
Scout and Guide Hall 
Goldsmith Road,  
Friern Park N11 3HX 

  

This polling place is situated a little to the 
south of its polling district but is close to 
nearby transport routes.  
There is limited parking available in the 
nearby roads but the building is easy to find 
and to access. 
 
The facilities at the polling station are good 
for both electors and polling staff. 
 
There were no complaints from electors at 
the polling stations following the May 2014 
elections.  

RO’s proposal: 

No change. 
A number of alternative polling places in this district have been 
considered, but none were found that offer improved accessibility 
for all electors within the district. There are good footpaths that 
connect a number of the nearby roads and make this location more 
accessible than a many maps appear to show. 

Representations: 

Labour Group: “There is a concern that residents at the north end of 

CDA polling district (East Crescent etc.) run the risk of 
disenfranchisement as the polling station is a significant distance away 
and not part of the natural transport route for those residents” 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CDB 27, 28 

Portable Offices 
Junction of Balmoral 
Avenue and Regal Drive 
N11 

  

The location of these polling stations is not 
particularly central to the polling district, 
but it is well known due to the close 
proximity of New Southgate over-ground 
train station.   
 
There is limited parking availability in the 
vicinity. 
  
Portable offices are used as no suitable 
building has been identified within the 
polling district and this means that access 
to the polling stations requires the use of 
temporary ramps. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
Combine polling districts CDB and CDD and place the polling place 
at St John’s Parish Centre, Friern Barnet Road, N11 3EQ 

Representations: 

Labour Group: “The distance for some voters to the current New 

Southgate polling station is disproportionately far and an alternative 
should be looked into that places the polling station in a placethat 
presents better equidistance for electors – perhaps the Tesco 
Supermarket” 

 
 

311



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CDB 
(new) 

 
St John’s Parish Centre 
Friern Barnet Road, 
London N11 3EQ 

  

This location would be along the 
northern edge of a combined CDB and 
CDD polling district, but is a well-known 
location and is very easy to find. 
 
It has excellent transport links and 
disabled parking is available immediately 
outside the building, along with a number 
of further parking spaces. 
 
The access into the building is level and 
this site would improve the accessibility 
of the polling place for virtually all 
electors within the new larger district. 
 
Facilities for electors and polling staff 
would be excellent. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
Combine CDB and CDD into single polling district and designate 
this site as the polling place. This modern accessible building can 
comfortably accommodate two or three polling stations.  

Representations: 
Labour Group: “Friern Barnet Lane should be the border for CDD rather 

than Woodhouse Road.” 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CDD 
(remove) 

31 
Hindu Cultural Centre  
3 Lyndhurst Avenue, 
London N12 0NE      

  

This polling station is situated in the 
northern end of the polling district, but is 
close well situated for the residential 
areas in the district. 
 
The transport links are excellent and 
there is parking for disabled electors on 
the site on polling day. The hall that is 
used for polling (since the May 2014 
elections) has a purpose built ramp and 
provides good access to all electors. 
 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
very good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 

This polling station offers very good facilities for polling, but it would 
be beneficial to a majority of electors to combine CDD with CDB 
and use St John’s Parish Centre as the polling place for the new 
polling district. 

Representations: 
Labour Group: “Friern Barnet Lane should be the border for CDD rather 

than Woodhouse Road.” 
 
 
 

312



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CDC 29, 30 

St Peter Le Poer 
Church Hall 
Albion Avenue, 
London N10 1AE 

  

This polling place is central within the polling 
district, but electors in the north-east of the 
district have a fairly long uphill walk to reach 
their station. 
 
There are good transport links available and 
limited parking is available on nearby roads. 
 
The space for the polling stations is not 
particularly large and includes a number of 
pillars. Polling provision is adequate, but is 
adequate and access to the stations is good.  
 
The facilities for both electors and polling 
staff are good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 

Split of polling district (see Appendix D) and create new polling 
place at Freehold Centre. 
The polling station is well situated and well known within the polling 
district.  

Representations: 
Labour Group: “The (Coppetts) ward needs an extra polling station on 

the N10 side. This could be the Freehold Centre or anything else in the 
same vicinity.” 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

CDD 
(new) 

 

Freehold Community 
Centre 
Albion Avenue, 
London N10 1AE 

  

The designation of this site as a polling 
place would improve the accessibility to 
a polling station for a large number 
(approx. 1900) of electors that currently 
have to travel uphill to the St Peter Le 
Poer Church Hall in Albion Avenue. 
There are very good transport links to 
this location and adequate parking 
availability immediately outside. 
 
The hall has level access and offers very 
good facilities for staff and electors  

RO’s proposal: As per the proposal for CDC above.  

Representations: 
Labour Group: “The (Coppetts) ward needs an extra polling station on 

the N10 side. This could be the Freehold Centre or anything else in the 
same vicinity.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 

313



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CEA 32 

Barnet Lawn Tennis 
Club 
Gloucester Road, 
New Barnet EN5 1RS 

  

This polling station is situated in the 
northern end of the polling district but 
offers good access to electors. Parking is 
available on nearby streets and the 
location is easy to find. 
 
There is a single step into the station, but 
a temporary ramp is provided on polling 
day to ensure that access to the polling 
station is good. 
 
The building has good facilities for 
electors and polling staff 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The polling location is well known and offers very good facilities.  

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CEB 33, 34 
Lyonsdown Main Hall  
3 Lyonsdown Road, 
New Barnet EN5 1JB 

  

This polling station is situated in the 
northern end of the polling district but 
offers good access to electors and there 
are excellent transport links. 
 
There is parking available on nearby 
streets and disabled  parking is provided 
beside the building,  
 
Facilities for staff and electors are very 
good.  

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location and facilities offered by this polling place are highly 
suitable. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

314



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CEC 35, 36 

St Mary Magdelen 
Parish Centre 
6 Athenaeum Road, 
Whetstone N20 9AE 

  

The location of these polling stations is 
reasonably well located within its polling 
district (given limitations caused by the 
ward boundaries) and there are excellent 
transport options. 
 
Parking is available nearby and disabled 
voters can park on site. General access 
into the building is good. 
 
The building has good facilities for 
electors and polling staff 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The polling location is well known and offers very good facilities. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CED 37, 38 

Manor Drive Methodist 
Church Hall  
Manor Drive/York Way, 
Whetstone N20 0DZ 

  

This polling place is well located within 
the polling district and has good 
transport links available.  
 
Access into the building is very good and 
there is parking available nearby. 
 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
very good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location and facilities offered by this polling place are highly 
suitable. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

315



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CFA 39 
St Andrew’s JMI School 
The Green,  
Totteridge Lane N20 8NX 

  

This polling station is well located within 
its large polling district. The site is well 
known as it is the local primary school. 
 
There are good bus stops close by and 
there is good parking provision 
reasonably close to the polling place.  
 
Access to the station is very good and 
the facilities offered by the polling place 
are good for electors and polling staff. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location and facilities offered by this polling place are highly 
suitable. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CFB 40 
Totteridge Tennis Club 
Great Bushey Drive, 
N20 8QL 

  

This polling station is located in the 
northern end of its polling district, but is 
well known and easy to find. 
 
There are good transport links 
reasonably nearby and the location has 
on-site parking available. 
 
The area used for polling does require 
good set-up and management to ensure 
that the polling booths offer good 
secrecy to electors when voting. 
 
There are good facilities for electors and 
polling staff.  

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change.  
This polling place offers suitable facilities for its electors.  

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

316



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CFC 41, 42 
St Johns Church Hall 
Friern Barnet Lane  
N20 0LP 

  

This polling place is well located within 
its polling district (although the Ward 
boundaries do mean that a small number 
of electors will pass the polling place in 
CEC to reach it).  
 
Transport links are very good and there 
is (limited) parking available immediately 
outside the polling station. 
 
Access in to the station is excellent and 
facilities for electors and polling staff are 
good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change.  
The location and facilities offered by this polling place are suitable. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CFD 43, 44 

Finchley Catholic High 
School  
Woodside Lane, 
Finchley N12 8TA 

  

This polling place is well located within 
its polling district. The building used to 
house the polling stations is separate to 
the main school building and the school 
remains open on polling days. 
 
Access to the stations is very good, but 
clear signage is essential so that electors 
are clear about where to go. 
 
There is limited parking available in the 
nearby streets but there are good 
transport links nearby. 
 
The facilities available for electors and 
polling staff are good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change.  
The location and facilities offered by this polling place are suitable 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 

317



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CFE 45, 46 

Woodside Park Social 
Club 
Southover,  
Finchley N12 7JG 

  

This polling place is well located within 
its polling district and is easy to access.  
 
The location is set back from the road 
down its own driveway and although the 
location is well known (there is also a 
children’s nursery located there) good 
signage is essential to ensure that 
electors can easily find the polling 
station.  
 
There are a few steps up to the entrance 
of the stations, but a purpose built ramp 
is also available.  
There is good parking available, 
although at the time of the review visit 
the surface was not in particularly good 
condition. 
 
Facilities in the polling place are good for 
electors and polling staff.  

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location and facilities of this polling place are satisfactory. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CGA 47, 48 

Underhill Primary 
School  
Mays Lane Barnet EN5 
2LZ 

  

This polling place is to the south of the 
polling district but is well known and easy 
to find due to its location and prominence 
in the area. 
 
There are excellent transport 
connections and parking is available on-
site on polling days. 
 
There are several steps to enter the 
building, but a purpose built lift for 
disabled access is also available. 
 
The facilities for electors and staff are 
very good. 
  

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location is very well known and the site is well suited for use as 
a polling station. 

Representations: None received. 

 

318



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CGB 49 

St Catherine’s (RC) 
Primary School  
Vale Drive,  
Barnet EN5 2ED  

  

This polling place is located close to one 
border of the polling district, but is well 
known and easy to locate. The polling 
district is not too large and access to the 
site should be good for all electors. 
 
There are good nearby transport links 
and parking is available on the nearby 
streets. 
 
Access to the site is level and there is a 
purpose built disabled access to the side 
of the building. 
 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location is very well known and the site is well suited for use as 
a polling station. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CGC 50, 51 
St Stephens Church Hall 
1 Spring Close, Bells Hill, 
Barnet EN5 2UR 

  

 This polling station is to the far east of 
its polling district, but is suitable as it is 
close to the vast majority of the district’s 
electors. 
 
The polling station has good transport 
links and sufficient parking is available 
nearby. There is one step up to access 
the station, but a temporary ramp is 
provided on polling days. 
 
The facilities of the polling place are 
good for both electors and polling staff. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location and facilities of this polling place are satisfactory. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

319



Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CGD 52 
The Pavilion  
Brickfield Lane, Arkley, 
Barnet EN5 3LD 

  

This polling place is actually situated just 
outside the polling district, but as the 
polling district is so sparsely populated 
(with both electors and buildings) this is 
the only practicable option currently 
identified. The site is well known as it is 
the home to both tennis and football 
facilities. 
 
The approach to the polling place is 
along a private road, although the 
lighting and access are just about 
acceptable. 
 
There is good parking availability and the 
access to the polling place is reasonably 
level.   

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. The location serves only a small number of electors 
(approx. 500) and is the only practical and reasonable polling 
solution currently identified. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

CGE 53, 54 

Grasvenor Avenue 
School 
Grasvenor Avenue Barnet 
Herts EN5 2BY 

  

This polling place is situated to one end 
of the polling district it serves but is well 
known and easy to locate. There are no 
better located options currently identified 
within the polling district. 
 
There are good public transport links 
within a few hundred metres and parking 
is available nearby. 
 
The access to the polling station is down 
a number of steps but there is a 
permanent ramp installed to enable 
access for disabled voters. Internally 
there are also steps, but here a lift is 
provided for disabled electors. 
 
Facilities are good for good for electors 
and polling staff at this polling place. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location and facilities of this polling place are satisfactory. 

Representations: None received. 

 

320



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

Finchley and Golders Green Parliamentary Constituency 
Polling Place Proposals Overview 
 
 

 Ward 
Polling 
District 

Polling Place Proposal 

1 Woodhouse FHA North Finchley Library No Change 

2 Woodhouse FHB Woodhouse College Move to Finchley Scout Hall 

3 Woodhouse FHC Summerside School No Change 

4 Woodhouse FHD 
Our Lady of Lourdes Primary 
School 

No Change 

5 East Finchley FIA 
The Green Man Community 
Centre 

No Change 

6 East Finchley FIB Martin Junior School 
Move to East Finchley 
Library 

7 East Finchley FIC Finchley Youth Theatre No Change 

8 East Finchley FID Bishop Douglas RC school No Change  

9 Garden Suburb FJA Brookland Infants school No Change 

10 Garden Suburb FJB 
Portable Office  
The Green - Widecombe 
Way 

No Change 

11 Garden Suburb FJC 
Portable Office  
The Synagogue - Norrice Lea 

No Change 

12 Garden Suburb FJD St Judes Church Hall No Change 

13 Garden Suburb FJE 
St Edward the Confessor 
Church Hall 

No Change 

14 Garden SUburb FJF 
Garden Suburb Infants 
School 

Move to Fellowship House 

15 Childs Hill FKA Harris Room - Trinity Church No Change 

16 Childs Hill FKB All Saints CE School  No Change 

17 Childs Hill FKC St Agnes Centre No Change 

18 Childs Hill FKD 
Trading Hut 
Needham Terrace 

No Change 

19 Golders Green FLA 
St Mary & Archangel Mikail 
Coptic Orthodox Church Hall 

No Change 

20 Golders Green FLB Menorah Primary School No Change 

21 Golders Green FLC Claremont Primary School No Change 

22 Finchley – Church End FMA 
St Philip the Apostle Parish 
Centre 

No Change 

23 Finchley – Church End FMB 
The Dining Room  
Avenue House 

No Change 

24 Finchley – Church End FMC Finchley Baptist Church hall No Change 

25 Finchley – Church End FMD Chalgrove JMI School No Change 

26 Finchley – Church End FME 
Portable Office at 
Hendon Cemetery 

No Change 

27 West Finchley FNA 
Carey Room 
Trinity Church Centre 

No Change 

28 West Finchley FNB Essex Hall Move to St Paul’s Centre 

29 West Finchley FND Gordon Hall Move to Essex Hall 

 
 
 

Appendix B 

321



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

Review Commentaries: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FHA 55, 56 
North Finchley Library 
Ravendale Avenue,  
N12 9HP 

  

This polling station is ideally located 
within its polling district and is a well-
known public building. 
 
There are disabled parking bays 
available at the front of the building, but 
otherwise parking is limited (many 
electors use the parking in the 
supermarket opposite). Public transport 
links however are excellent. 
 
The station does have a number of steps 
to its entrance but a permanent ramp is 
also provided.  
 
Facilities at the polling place for electors 
and polling staff are very good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change.  
The location is well known by electors and the site is highly suited 
for use as a polling station. 

Representations: None received. 

322



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Place  

FHB 57, 58 

Formerly:                                       Proposed:      

Woodhouse College          Finchley Scout Hall 
Woodhouse Road,               104 Grove Road, 
Finchley N12 9EY                Finchley N12 9EA 

                               
                           Woodhouse College:                                  Finchley Scout Hall: 

             
 

Review 
commentary 

In January 2014, Woodhouse College instructed the Elections Office 
that they would no longer allow polling to take place on their site. 
 
The Returning Officer’s legal right to use schools for polling does not 
extend to Sixth Form colleges. Following approval by the committee 
for the RO to use alternate premises in March 2014, the Scout Hall at 
104 Grove Road, Finchley N12 9EA was identified and used for the 
May 2014 Local and European elections. 
 
The site is well located within the polling district and is close to good 
transport links. The parking is reasonably limited nearby, although 
disabled voters can park on-site during polling day. 
 
Access to the building is level and the facilities for electors and 
polling staff are very good. 

RO’s proposal: 

Permanent change of location to Finchley Scout Hall. 
For the Local & European elections in May 2014, the polling place for 
this polling district was moved to the Finchley Scout Hall, which 
proved to be highly suited as a polling place.  

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

323



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FHC 59, 60 
Summerside School 
Crossway,  
Finchley N12 0QU 

  

This polling place is located to the northern 
end of its polling district, but this is 
appropriate as this is where the vast 
majority of the district’s electors reside. 
 
The polling place is a well-known school 
and is close to good transport links. There is 
parking available on the street and on-site 
for disabled voters on polling days. 
 
There are steps to the entrance of the 
polling stations, but a purpose built ramp is 
also available. 
 
The facilities for electors and polling staff 
are very good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location is well known by electors and the site is highly suited 
for use as a polling station. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FHD 61, 62 

Our Lady of Lourdes 
Primary School 
Bow Lane,  
Finchley N12 0JP 

  

This polling place is well situated within 
its polling district and is a well-known 
location. 
 
Good transport links are available nearby 
and there is reasonable parking 
availability on the street. There is also 
disabled parking available on site for 
polling days. 
 
The entrance to the polling stations is 
level throughout and the facilities for 
electors and polling staff are very good.  

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location is well known by electors and the site is highly suited 
for use as a polling station. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

324



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FIA 63, 64 

The Green Man 
Community Centre  
Strawberry Vale Estate, 
Finchley N2 9BA 

  

This polling place is well positioned 
within its polling district and is served by 
good transport links nearby.  
 
There is also good parking availability 
immediately outside the station which is 
also suitable for disabled electors that 
drive. 
 
The entrance to the polling stations is 
level throughout and access for electors 
is very good. 
 
The facilities for electors and polling staff 
are excellent. 
 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location is highly suited for use as a polling station and is well 
known by electors. 

Representations: 
Labour Group: “There is concern about the size of the FIA polling district 

and ensuring equitable access for all voters.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

325



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place  

FIB 65 

Formerly:                                       Proposed:      

Martin School                     East Barnet Library 
Plane Tree Walk,                 226 High Road, 
High Road                            East Finchley N2 9BB 
East Finchley N2 9JP 

                               
                           Martin School:                                            East Finchley Library: 

                    
  

Review 
commentary 

For a number of years, Martin School has made requests to the 
Returning Officer that polling no longer take place on their premises. 
The school is rapidly expanding and always endeavours to remain open 
if polling day falls on a school day. The polling station’s location within 
the school has been moved at each of the last three elections, as 
different options have been tried to enable the school to remain open 
(with children sufficiently safeguarded) whilst giving good accessibility to 
electors. 
The school have put forward a number of possible alternate locations to 
be assessed which are nearby and within the polling district.  
 
Of the options put forward, East Finchley Library has been assessed as 
being a suitable polling place. The location is very well known and is 
extremely close to Martin School, so will easily be found by all electors. 
 
The location of the library within the polling district is ideal and transport 
links are excellent. There are parking facilities for disabled voters 
immediately outside the entrance to the library and a purpose built ramp 
ensures excellent access to the polling station.   

RO’s proposal: 
Permanent change of location to East Finchley Library. 
The location is well suited for use as a polling station and offers 
improved access and facilities for electors. 

Representatio
ns: 

Chair of Governors, Martin School: “Governors and senior leaders of the 

school feel strongly that there are sufficiently adequate if not strong alternative 
venues within this ward and that we have done our duty in providing a polling 
venue for a long time. The East Finchley library, for example, is situated next 
door to the school whilst there are two churches with the requisite facilities 
within metres of the library$ 
$Closing either part of or the whole school for the purposes of elections 
causes widespread disruption” 

 
 
 
 
 
 

326



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FIC 66, 67 
Finchley Youth Theatre 
142 High Road East 
Finchley N2 9ED 

  

This polling place is well situated within 
its polling district and offers good 
transport links. Parking is available on 
the High Road immediately in front of the 
location and access to the building is 
good and includes a purpose built ramp 
to one side of the entrance. 
 
The building is well known by electors as 
various Council services and activities 
are offered at the site, as well as having 
been used for polling for many years. 
 
Inside the polling place, the space is 
suitable for two polling stations and 
facilities for electors and polling staff are 
acceptable. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The location is well known by electors and the site is suited for use 
as a double polling station. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FID 68, 69 

Bishop Douglas RC 
High School 
Hamilton Road East 
Finchley N2 0SQ 

  

This polling place is well known, due to it 
being a popular secondary school and it 
is easily accessed by all electors within 
its polling district.  
 
There are good nearby transport links 
and parking is available in nearby 
streets. 
 
Two classrooms slightly separate from 
the main school building are used as 
polling stations and offer level access to 
their entrances. 
 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This is a good, suitable location within the district for polling. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

327



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FJA 70 

Brookland Infants 
School  
Hill Top, 
Hampstead Garden 
Suburb NW11 6EJ  

  

The polling district served by this polling place 
has boundaries that are difficult to move due to 
two very busy roads and the ward boundary it 
shares with East Finchley Ward. However, this 
polling place is a very well-known location due 
to its being a primary school within the district.  
 
There are reasonable transport links nearby 
and parking is available on the local streets. 
 
There is a reasonably long pathway to the 
entrance of the station, but it is in excellent 
condition, is level throughout and has low level 
lighting along it. 
 
Facilities are good for both electors and polling 
staff. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
No suitable alternative polling place location has been found within 
the polling district. 

Representations: 
None received (although following the Local and European elections in 

May 2014, there was a complaint received from a parent at the school 
about the use of the school for polling). 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FJB 71 

Portable Office 
The Green at 
Widecombe 
Way/Vivian Way N2 

  

The polling district served by this polling 
station is defined by; the Borough boundary, a 
shared boundary with East Finchley Ward and 
the very busy road (A1) that runs along it. 
 
Unfortunately no suitable permanent building 
has been identified within the district for use as 
a polling place. A portable office has therefore 
been used for polling at the same site for many 
previous elections and electors will have good 
knowledge of its location.  
 
Transport options are good and there is 
parking available on the local streets. 
 
A temporary ramp is used to improve access 
into the polling station. 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
limited. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change.  
A more suitable polling location has not been identified within the 
polling district. 

Representations: None received. 

328



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FJC 72 

Portable Office 
Car Park of the 
Synagogue, Norrice 
Lea, Garden 
Suburb, N2 0RE 

  

This polling place is on the northern border of 
the polling district, but is well situated for the 
majority of the electors it serves. 
Unfortunately no suitable permanent building 
has been identified within the district for use as 
a polling place. A portable office has therefore 
been used for polling at the same site for many 
previous elections and electors will have good 
knowledge of its location.  
 
Transport options are good and there is 
parking available on the local streets. 
 
A temporary ramp is used to improve access 
into the polling station. 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
limited. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change.  
A more suitable polling location has not been identified within the 
polling district. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FJD 73, 74 

St Jude’s Church 
Hall  
South Square, 
London NW11 7AH 

  

This polling place is well situated within its 
polling district and is easy to locate. 
 
The polling stations have been positioned in 
the church hall for many previous elections, 
but had to be placed inside two portable 
offices at the Local and European elections in 
May 2014 due to building work that was taking 
place. 
 
There are reasonable transport links to the 
polling location and parking is available 
nearby. 
Access to the church hall is via a sloping but 
level path and facilities for electors and polling 
staff are good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 

No change. 
The polling place location is well known by electors and is suitable 
for polling. It is anticipated that the church hall will once again be 
available for forthcoming elections. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 

329



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FJE 75, 76 

St Edward the 
Confessor Church Hall  
Hoop Lane, 
Golders Green  
NW11 7NH 

  

This polling place is well located within 
its district and is easy to identify. 
 
There are excellent transport links and 
there is parking available on nearby 
streets. 
 
The hall used to house the polling 
stations is very large, but at the last 
elections was partly closed off by a 
sliding wall. This will need to be 
monitored at future elections to ensure it 
is not in any way a barrier to access or 
polling. 
 
The entrance to the polling stations is 
level and the facilities for electors and 
polling staff are good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This is a suitable and accessible location for polling within this 
district. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

330



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place  

FJF 77 

Currently:                                         Proposed:      

Garden Suburb Infants        Fellowship House 
School                                   136A Willifield Way 
Childs Way,                            Golders Green, 
Golders Green NW11 6XU     NW11  

                               
                           Garden Suburb Infants School:                 Fellowship House: 

             
 

Review 
commentary 

Following the elections in May 2014, there were complaints made to 
the Elections Office (from the Chair of Governors and two parents) 
regarding the use of Garden Suburb Infants School for polling. 
 
The complainants suggested that Fellowship House in Willifield Way 
should be used for polling and if so, this would mean that the school 
could remain open on polling days. 
 
Upon review, the facilities and location of Fellowship House were 
found to be highly suitable and it is considered that electors (and 
local residents) would be better served if the polling place were 
moved here from the school. 
 
As the location is so close to the school, it benefits from the same 
transport links which are very good. Parking is available outside the 
site and would enable disabled electors to be closer to the polling 
station than at the school. 
  
Access into the building is level and the facilities for electors and 
polling staff are very good. 

RO’s proposal: 

Permanent change of location to Fellowship House. 
The location is currently undergoing a refurbishment, but this work is 
due to be completed before the end of January 2015. The location 
will offer excellent facilities for voting. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

331



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FKA 78, 79 

Harris Room - Trinity 
Church  
Rodborough Road,  
Childs Hill NW11 8NH 

  

This polling place is well positioned within 
its polling district. There are excellent 
transport links and parking is available in 
surrounding streets. 
 
The entrance to the polling stations is level, 
although doorways are fairly narrow and 
wheelchair users could find access a little 
difficult.  
 
The hall in which the stations are located is 
satisfactory, but could not accommodate a 
third station. There are other rooms 
available at the polling place, but these 
would require temporary ramps to be 
installed to enable good access. 
 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
otherwise good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
Polling place is suitable and no superior alternative has been 
identified. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FKB 80, 81 

All Saints Church of 
England School 
Cricklewood Lane, 
London NW2 2TH 

  

This polling place is well located for the 
electors within the district and is a well-
known local school. 
 
There are good transport links and disabled 
parking is available on site on polling days. 
 
Access to the stations is across the school 
playground but is even throughout and step 
free access is available. 
 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
very good.  

RO’s proposal: 
No change.  
The location is well suited for use as a polling place. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

332



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FKC 
82, 83, 

84 

St Agnes Centre  
corner of Gillingham Road 
and Cricklewood Lane 
Cricklewood NW2 1HR 

  

This polling place is ideally located within 
its polling district and benefits from 
excellent transport links and significant 
on-site parking availability. 
 
Access to the polling stations is level 
throughout and the three stations are 
comfortably accommodated. 
 
The facilities provided at this venue are 
very good for both electors and polling 
staff.  

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
Location is well suited for polling station use. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FKD 85 

Trading Hut  
Rear of 22-23 Needham 
Terrace, Cricklewood 
NW2 6QL 

  

This popular polling place is specifically 
located to serve its very small and 
uniquely situated polling district which is 
defined by the Borough’s border on two 
sides and railway lines on the others.  
 
All of the electors that the polling place 
serves reside very nearby and can 
therefore access the station quite easily.  
There is one small step at the entrance 
of the station and temporary amenities 
have to be provided for polling staff, but 
no other venue exists within the district 
to accommodate polling.  

RO’s proposal: 
No change.  
The polling station is popular with the electors it serves and offers 
the most practicable facilities within the circumstances. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

333



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FLA 
86, 87, 

88 

St Mary & Archangel 
Mikail Coptic Orthodox 
Church Hall  
Cranbourne Gardens 
Golders Green NW11 
0HU 

  

This polling place is centrally located 
within its polling district and has good 
transport links nearby. Parking is 
available on the surrounding streets.  
 
The access to the stations is level 
although the doorway and hallway to the 
hall that is used is a little tight for space. 
 
The hall that has been used for recent 
elections is just large enough for three 
stations, but it would be advisable to find 
a way in which access into the larger 
main hall can be improved (specifically 
for disabled or elderly electors) so tht this 
can be used instead.   
 
The facilities offered by the polling place 
are acceptable and no alternate polling 
locations have been found in the district. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The polling place offers reasonable facilities for polling that are the 
most practicable identified within the polling district. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FLB 89, 90 

Menorah Primary 
School  
1-3 The Drive, Golders 
Green NW11 9SP 

  

This polling place is located close to a 
border of its polling district, but as a 
primary school the location is well-known. 
The polling district is geographically 
compact so the polling place is well 
positioned to serve all electors within the 
district. 
 
There are excellent transport links and 
parking is available on the surrounding 
streets.  
 
A modern, purpose built ramp provides 
excellent access to the two stations and 
the facilities available for electors and 
polling staff are very good.  

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This polling place offers excellent facilities for electors and is well 
positioned within its polling district. 

Representations: None received. 

334



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FLC 91, 92 

Claremont Primary 
School  
Claremont Road, 
Cricklewood NW2 1AB 

  

This polling place is a well-known 
location due to being a primary school. 
It well situated within its polling district 
and is located close to the majority of its 
electors. 
 
There are very good transport links and 
parking is available on the nearby roads. 
 
Access to the polling stations is level and 
the facilities for electors and polling 
station staff are very good.   

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This is a well-known location that is highly suited for use as a 
polling place. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FMA 93, 94 

St Philip The Apostle 
Parish Centre  
Gravel Hill Finchley N3 
3RJ 

  

This polling place is situated to one end 
of its polling district but is a well-known 
and easy to find location. 
 
There are excellent transport links and 
parking is available close to the polling 
stations. 
 
The hall used for polling has a gentle 
slope leading towards to the entrance, 
but access is level and in good condition. 
 
The polling place offers good facilities for 
electors and polling staff.  

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change.  
The polling place offers good facilities for electors and is a well-
known location. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

335



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FMB 95 
The Dining Room 
Avenue House East End 
Road Finchley N3 3QE 

  

This polling place is a well-known 
location and is easy to find.  
 
There are excellent transport links 
nearby and disabled parking is available 
outside the polling station.  
 
There are a number of steps up to the 
front entrance of the polling station, but 
step-free disabled access is available via 
a level footpath from the back of building. 
The Presiding Officer needs to ensure 
that this disabled entrance is well 
signposted. 
 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
very good.  

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This is a popular building and offers good facilities for polling.  

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling place Review commentary 

FMC 96, 97 

Finchley Baptist Church 
Hall  
Stanhope Avenue 
Finchley N3 3QL 

  

This polling place is located to one end 
of the polling district, but is easy to find 
and is served by good transport links. 
 
There is disabled parking available 
immediately outside the polling stations 
and general parking in nearby streets. 
 
Access to the polling stations is level 
throughout although the hallway leading 
to the hall is narrow and needs to be 
kept clear throughout polling day. 
 
Facilities are good for electors and staff. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
Polling place offers good facilities and is a well-known for being 
used as polling stations. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 

336



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

FMD 98, 99 
Chalgrove JMI School 
Chalgrove Gardens, 
Finchley N3 3PL 

  

This polling place is centrally situated 
within its polling district and is a well-
known location. 
 
There are good transport options nearby 
and disabled parking is available on site 
for polling days. 
 
It is necessary to walk around the 
building to enter the polling stations, but 
access is good as this route avoids the 
use of steps. 
 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
excellent. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
A well located polling place that offers excellent facilities. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

FME 100 

Portable Office 
at Hendon Cemetery, 
Holders Hill Road Hendon 
NW4 

  

This polling district is defined by the 
border of the Constituency (and Ward) in 
which it sits along one side and the Dollis 
Valley Greenwalk (which is only crossed 
by road at the far north and south) along 
the other.  
 
The use of a portable office is less than 
ideal but is considered the most 
practicable arrangement for polling in the 
circumstances. 
 
A portable office has been used at this 
location for polling for many elections 
and the location is easy to find. 

 

RO’s proposal: 

No change. 
No alternative polling places have been identified in the polling 
district (the only possible alternative would appear to be removing 
this PD altogether and splitting its electors between FMA and FMD) 

Representations: None received  

 
 
 
 
 

337



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

FNA 101,102 

Trinity Church Centre 
Carey Room 
15 Nether Street  
Finchley N12 7NN  

  

This polling place is situated centrally 
within its polling district and is a well-
known location used by many local 
groups. 
 
There are very good transport links 
available nearby and there is disabled 
parking immediately outside the stations. 
 
The facilities offered for electors and 
polling staff are excellent. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
A well-positioned location offering very good polling  facilities. 

Representations: 
Labour Group: “West Finchley only has three polling districts and two 

are very large – FNB and FND. The ward really needs an additional 
polling district.” 

 
 
  

338



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Place  

FNB 
103, 104, 

105 

Currently:                                         Proposed:      

Essex Hall                             St Paul’s Centre,  
5 Essex Park                          Long Lane/Dukes Ave, 
London N3 1ND                     London N3 2PU                                   

                               
                           Essex Hall:                                                 St Paul’s Centre: 

             
 

Review 
commentary 

Following the representations received on the polling districts within 
West Finchley Ward and a complaint from an elector prior about the 
polling place at Gordon Hall in Huntly Drive, it is considered that 
moving the border between FNB and FND to follow Ballards Lane 
instead of the railway lines would be beneficial to a large majority of 
affected electors.  
 
Whilst the polling place at Essex Hall is highly suitable, it is poorly 
positioned within its polling district. Moving the polling place for the 
slightly smaller FNB district to St Paul’s Centre on the corner of Long 
Lane and Dukes Avenue would make the polling place very central to 
its polling district. 
 
The polling place for FND could then reasonably be moved from 
Gordon Hall, Huntly Drive to Essex Hall in Essex Park. Whilst this 
would mean some electors have slightly further to travel to their 
polling station, it would mean that they benefit from better transport 
links, slightly better parking availability (particularly for disabled 
electors) and a far more accessible building for disabled and elderly 
electors.  

RO’s proposal: 

Permanent change of polling district border (see Appendix D) 
and change of polling place to St Paul’s Centre. 
This arrangement offers a more local and accessible polling station to 
the majority of electors in FNB polling district. 

Representations: 
Labour Group: “West Finchley only has three polling districts and two are 

very large – FNB and FND. The ward really needs an additional polling 
district.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

339



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place  

FND 106, 107 

Currently:                                         Proposed:      

Gordon Hall                         Essex Hall  
Huntly Drive                          5 Essex Park, 
London N3 1NU                    London N3 1ND                                 

                               
                            Gordon Hall:                                              Essex Hall: 

             
 

Review 
commentary 

Following the representations received on the polling districts within 
West Finchley Ward and a complaint from an elector prior about the 
polling place at Gordon Hall in Huntly Drive, it is considered that 
moving the border between FNB and FND to follow Ballards Lane 
instead of the railway lines would be beneficial to a large majority of 
affected electors.  
 
The location at Gordon Hall, Huntly Drive is well-known as it is used 
by various groups locally, but it is on a very narrow cul-de-sac that 
could make it a little difficult to find for new electors. Good directional 
signage must be used from Nether Street on polling days. 
There are excellent public transport links nearby, but parking 
availability is very limited. In addition the pavements immediately 
approaching the polling place are quite uneven in some areas. 
 
Access to the polling stations is via several small sets of stairs 
(including one inside the building), and although there is a long 
purpose built ramp for disabled access to one side of the building it is 
uneven in patches and is steep for the final section.  

RO’s proposal: 

Permanent change of polling district border (see Appendix D) 
and change polling place to Essex Hall. 
This arrangement offers a far more accessible polling station to the 
electors in FND polling district. 

Representations: 
Labour Group: “West Finchley only has three polling districts and two are 

very large – FNB and FND. The ward really needs an additional polling 
district.” 

 
 
 
 

340



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

Hendon Parliamentary Constituency 
Polling Places Proposals Overview: 
 
 

 Ward 
Polling 
District 

Current Polling Place Proposal 

1 Hale HOA Fairway Primary School No Change 
2 Hale HOB Courtland JMI School No Change 

3 Hale HOC Deansbrook School 
Move one station (or poss. two) 
to new PD (HOF) 

4 Hale HOD Portable – Harvester Car Park No Change 
5 Hale HOE The Royal British Legion No Change 

6 Hale HOF None 
Create Polling Place at 
Annunciation Catholic School 

7 Mill Hill HPA Etz Chaim Jewish School No Change 
8 Mill Hill HPB St Paul’s Church Hall No Change 

9 Mill Hill HPC 
Portable Offices 
Waitrose Car Park 

Move to:  
Portable Offices - Bittacy Road 

10 Mill Hill HPD Dollis Infants School No Change 
11 Mill Hill HPE Mill Hill Library No Change 
12 Hendon HQA Sunnyfields School  No Change 

13 Hendon HQB Hendon Library 
Move to: 
St Mary and St John CE School 

14 Hendon HQC Bell Lane School No Change 
15 Hendon HQD Hendon School No Change 
16 West Hendon HRA Barnet Multi-Cultural Centre No Change 
17 West Hendon HRB Hasmonean Primary School No Change 
18 West Hendon HRC Parkfield Primary School No Change 
19 West Hendon HRD West Hendon Community Centre No Change 
20 West Hendon HRE The Hyde school No Change 
21 Colindale HSA St Augustine’s Church Hall No Change 

22 Colindale HSB 
Grahame Park Community 
Centre 

Move one station to new PD 
(HSD) 

23 Colindale HSD None 
Create Polling Place at Estate 
Management Suite 

24 Colindale HSC 
The Hyde United Reform Church 
Hall 

No Change 

25 Burnt Oak HTA Trinity Watling Church Hall No Change 

26 Burnt Oak HTB 
Our Lady of the Annunciation 
Church Hall 

No Change 

27 Burnt Oak HTC Barnfield School 
Move to: 
St Alphage Church Hall 

28 Burnt Oak HTD Watling Community Association No Change 
29 Edgware HUA Broadfields Infant School No Change 
30 Edgware HUB Edgware Parish Hall Move to Edgware Library 
31 Edgware HUC St Peter’s Church Hall No Change 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix C 

341



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

Review Commentaries: 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

HOA 108 
Fairway Primary School 
The Fairway, Mill Hill, 
NW7 3HS 

  

This polling place is well located within 
its polling district and is a location that 
will be known to all of its electors. 
 
There are good transport links and 
parking is available on the road outside 
the location. There is disabled parking 
on-site, although the route from this 
parking to the entrance is a little longer 
than would be preferred. 
 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
very good.  

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This polling place serves the electors within the district well. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

HOB 109 
Courtland JMI School 
Courtland Avenue Mill Hill 
NW7 3BG 

  

This polling place is necessarily located 
to the south of its polling district and is 
close to the vast majority of its electors. 
 
Transport links are good and there is 
parking available immediately outside 
the building. 
 
The entrance to the polling station has 
steps, but a modern purpose built ramp 
is also provided. 
 
Facilities for polling staff are good.  

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This polling place serves the electors within the district well. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

342



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Place  

HOC 
110, 111,  
112 

Currently:                                      Proposed additional:      

Deansbrook School           Annunciation Catholic School 
Hale Drive, Edgware,           The Meads, Edgware 
NW7 3ED                             HA8 9HQ 

                               

                                                                                      Deansbrook School:                                           Annunciation Catholic School: 

                              
 

Review 
commentary 

This polling place is at Deansbrook School is located centrally within 
its polling district and is a well-known local school. There is however a 
natural barrier across part of the polling district due to parkland and a 
nature reserve, so some electors have a longer route than is initially 
apparent if walking to and from their station. 
 

There are good transport links and some parking is available on 
nearby roads (although there are CPZs). Accessibility at the location is 
good, although the hall that is used for polling is a tight fit for three 
polling stations and the number of electors within the district is too 
many to reduce it to just two stations. 
 

Following the suggestion of an elector, a review was made of the 
Annunciation Catholic School, The Meads, Edgware, HA8 9HQ 
 

This location was assessed as being a suitable polling location, with 
good transport links, parking and facilities. It is therefore considered 
that it would beneficial to a substantial number of electors residing in 
the south and south-east of the polling district, if the polling district was 
split into two (approx. from Deans Lane, following the line of the centre 
of the nature reserve to Bunns Lane) and that this location be used as 
an additional polling place.  
 

Facilities for electors are very good at both locations. 

RO’s proposal: 

Permanent split of polling district (see Appendix D) and place 
new polling place at Annunciation Catholic School. 
Both polling places offer good facilities and the additional polling place 
will benefit a substantial number of electors. 

Representations: 

Labour Group: “The size of the HOC polling district means that some 

residents are a significant distance from the polling station, risking the 
potential disenfranchisement of the community at the southern end of the PD 
in particular.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

343



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

HOD 113,114 

Portable Office at 
Harvester Car Park  
Selvage Lane  
Edgware HA8 9RZ 

  

This polling district is defined by its 
borders along busy roads and the border 
it shares with Mill Hill Ward. The polling 
station is not particularly central but, due 
to the shape of the district, is not too far 
from any of its electors. 
 
There are good transport links and 
parking is available in the car-park that 
houses the portable offices used for 
polling. 
 
Access to the portable offices requires 
temporary ramps to be installed and the 
stations are internally very small.  
 
Unfortunately no better polling place has 
been identified within the polling district. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
Whilst not ideal, this polling place is the most practicable available 
in the circumstances. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling place Review commentary 

HOE 115 

The Royal British 
Legion 
New Edgware Branch 
Parnall Close HA8 8YE 

  

This polling place is located on the south 
of its geographically small polling district, 
but is close to all of its electors and is a 
well-known location. 
 
There are good transport options nearby 
and parking (including disabled parking) 
is available immediately outside the 
building. 
 
Access to the polling station is level and 
the facilities offered for electors and 
polling staff are excellent  

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This polling place is accessible and well suited as a polling station. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 

344



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling place Review commentary 

HPA 116,117 

Etz Chaim Jewish 
School  
20 Daws Lane, Mill Hill 
NW7 4SL 

  

This polling place is well positioned 
within its polling district to offer good 
access to its electors. The location is 
well known and is easy to find. 
 
There are very good transport links and 
a large car park is situated next to the 
polling place. 
 
Access to the classrooms used as 
polling stations is level and the facilities 
offered to electors and polling staff at this 
location are very good.  

RO’s proposal: 
No change.  
This polling place is well suited to polling requirements. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling place Review commentary 

HPB 118 
St Paul’s Church Hall  
The Ridgeway Mill Hill 
NW7 1QU 

  

This polling place serves a large polling 
district which has a relatively small 
number of electors. It is well located 
within the district for the electors. 
 
There are good transport links and some 
parking is available on the road outside 
the polling station. 
 
There are three steps up to the entrance 
of the station but there is disabled 
access via a ramp to one side of the 
building. 
 
The facilities for electors and polling staff 
are good.  

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This is a well located polling place with good facilities. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

345



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place  

HPC 119,120 

Formerly:                                       Proposed:      

Portable Offices                 Portable Offices 
Waitrose Car Park,              Bittacy Road, 
 

                               
                            Waitrose Car Park:                             Bittacy Road: 

             
 

Review 
commentary 

In January 2014, Waitrose Supermarket in Langstone Way, Mill Hill 
advised the Returning Officer that they would no longer allow portable 
offices to be placed in their car park for use as polling stations. 
 
The Returning Officer has no legal power to require the use of a 
location that is not owned or funded by the local authority. 
 
Following approval by the General Functions Committee for the RO to 
use alternate premises in March 2014, a small car-parking area in 
Bittacy Road was identified and used for the May 2014 Local and 
European elections. 
 
Whilst the use of portable offices is always unfortunate, no superior 
polling place has been identified within the polling district. This 
situation will require regular review as the growth in housing and 
electors in the district progresses. 
 
The location is central to the polling district and also benefits from 
excellent transport links. There is sufficient parking available very close 
to the polling stations.  
 
Access to the stations is via temporary ramps and the stations are 
small inside and only a few electors can be accommodated at the 
same time. 

RO’s proposal: 
Permanent change of location to Bittacy Road in Portable Offices 
The location in Bittacy Road offers the most accessible and practicable 
polling stations available under the current circumstances.  

Representations: 

Cllr John Hart: “Could you please include these fairly minor improvements" 

-Change the polling booth for HPC from Bittacy Road (where it is hidden from 
view and difficult to access) back to Waitrose car park, Langstone Way or 
locate it in Millbrook Park (former Inglis Barracks) in or near Bray Road 
NW7.” 

 
 
 

346



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HPD 
121, 

122,123 

Dollis Infants School  
Pursley Road Mill Hill 
NW7 2BU 

  

This polling place is located centrally 
within its polling district and is a well-
known location by virtue of being a 
popular primary school. 
 
There are very good transport links and 
parking is available on the local roads. 
Disabled parking is permitted on site on 
polling days. 
 
The hall that holds the three polling 
stations is large but does need to be 
maintained and organised on polling 
days by the presiding officers. 
 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
very good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This polling place serves the electors of its polling district well. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HPE 124 
Mill Hill Library  
Hartley Avenue,  
NW7 2HX 

  

The location of this polling place is very 
suitable within its polling district and all 
electors are reasonably nearby. The 
building is well-known as the library and 
is easy to find. 
 
There are excellent transport links and 
parking is available immediately outside 
the building. 
 
There are three steps into the station, 
but a purpose built ramp is also 
provided. 
 
The facilities offered for electors and 
polling staff are highly suitable. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
A good polling location with excellent facilities. 

Representations: None received. 

 

347



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HQA 125 
Sunnyfields School 
Greyhound Hill,  
London NW4 4JH 

  

This polling place is not particularly 
central to its polling district, but is a 
suitable location when the busy roads 
and residential areas of the district are 
taken into account. The polling place is a 
primary school and so will be well known 
and easy to find by electors. 
 
There are good transport links nearby 
and parking is available on the roads 
nearby. Another entrance to the school 
in Hatchcroft is open on polling days to 
offer disabled parking. 
 
The facilities of the polling station for 
electors and polling staff are very good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This polling place is well-suited to the polling district it serves. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

348



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place  

HQB 
126, 
127 

Formerly:                                       Proposed:      

Hendon Library                  St Mary’s and St John’s CE School 
The Burroughs,                    Sunningfield Road, 
London NW4 4BQ                London NW4 4QR 

                               
                         Hendon Library:                                              St Mary’s and St John’s CE School: 

             
 

Review 
commentary 

This polling place is not particularly central within its polling district, but 
is a very well-known location and is very easy to find. 
 
There are excellent transport links, but parking is very limited nearby 
due to the controlled parking zones. 
Access into the stations is level and the facilities for electors and 
polling staff are very good. 
 
An assessment was made of St Mary’s and St John’s CE School and 
this is certainly far more central to the polling district. 
 
Although there are CPZs around the school, parking would be 
preferable compared with that at Hendon Library. Disabled parking 
could be made available on-site on polling days. Transport links would 
be good, though for some electors they would be further away than at 
the library. 
 
Access for electors into the school is available step free and facilities 
available would be very good. 
 
The school could be used for polling without having to close on polling 
days, so overall it is considered that the school offers a better polling 
facility for the district than the library.  

RO’s proposal: 

Permanent change of location to St Mary’s and St John’s CE 
School. 
This new location will offers a more accessible and practicable polling 
place for the electors of this district. 

Representations: 
Cllr. Mark Shooter: “HQB polling station should be moved back to St Mary's 

school where it was historically as it is far more central in the ward, and there 
are far better parking facilities” 

 
 
 
 

349



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HQC 128,129 
Bell Lane School  
Bell Lane Hendon NW4  
2AS 

  

This polling place is located at the 
southern end of its district, but due to the 
compact size of the district is within easy 
reach of all electors. 
 
There are good transport links available 
and parking is made available on site on 
polling days. 
 
The entrance to the building is level and 
the facilities offered by the polling place 
are very good.  

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The facilities and location of this polling place are very good. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HQD 130,131 
Hendon School  
Golders Rise  
Hendon NW4 2HP  

  

This polling place is situated centrally to its 
polling district and is a very well-known location, 
by virtue of being a popular secondary school. 
 
There are good transport links to the location 
and there is parking available on nearby roads. 
 
At the elections held in May 2014, the polling 
station was moved within the polling place and 
the entrance used by electors subsequently 
moved to a different street than that in the 
address.  
 
This must be reviewed in the run-up to future 
elections to make sure that all electors are clear 
about how to access the polling station. In 
addition, there is a path to be followed from the 
road to the station and arrangements will be 
needed to ensure this is well-lit outside of 
daylight hours. 
 
Facilities for electors and polling staff are 
excellent. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
The polling place is well situated within the district and offers good 
facilities for electors. 

Representations: 
Cllr Mark Shooter: “HQD must remain in Hendon school in the usual 

polling area, on the Brent street side, not at the Green Lane entrance” 

350



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HRA 132,133 

Barnet Multi-Cultural 
Community Centre  
Algernon Road Hendon 
NW4 3TA 

  

This polling place is not particularly 
central to the polling district, but is a well-
known location and is easy to find. 
 
There are excellent transport links to the 
polling place and car-parking is available 
on-site and in local roads. 
 
The entrance to the polling stations is on 
a gentle slope but there are no steps and 
access is good for electors. 
 
The polling place offers very good 
facilities for both electors and polling 
staff. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
A good polling location with excellent facilities. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HRB 134 

Hasmonean Primary 
School  
8-10 Shirehall Lane 
Hendon NW4 2PD 

  

This polling place is located to the 
eastern side of its polling district, but is 
close to the majority of electors. 
 
There are very good transport options 
nearby, but parking right outside the 
polling station has restrictions and 
electors need to park in a nearby road. 
 
There are a few steps to the entrance of 
the polling station, but a modern, 
purpose built ramp has been installed to 
provide good access. 
 
The facilities inside the polling station are 
very good for electors and poll staff. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This polling location is a well-known local school and is suitable for 
use as a polling place. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 

351



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HRC 135 

Parkfield Primary School 
St David’s Place  
Park Road  
Hendon NW4 3PJ 

  

This polling place is located on the 
northern border of the polling district, but 
as a large proportion of the district is 
taken up by Brent Cross Shopping 
Centre, this is actually close to the vast 
majority of electors. 
 
There are good transport links nearby 
and disabled parking is available on site 
on polling days. 
 
The entrance used to the polling station 
is level and access is very good.  
 
The facilities for electors and polling staff 
are good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This is a suitable location and the facilities for polling are very good. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HRD 136,137 

West Hendon 
Community Centre  
Marsh Drive West 
Hendon NW9 7QE 

  

The location of this polling place is to 
one edge of the polling district, but this 
situates it close to the majority of its 
electors. 
 
There are good transport links nearby on 
West Hendon Broadway and there is 
some parking available immediately 
outside the polling station. 
 
The entrance to the polling station is 
level and the facilities offered for electors 
and polling staff are good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change.  
The location and facilities offered by this polling place are suitable. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

352



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HRE 138 
The Hyde School  
Hyde Crescent/ Edgware 
Road Hendon NW9 7EY 

  

This polling place is situated to the north 
of its polling district, but is well located to 
serve all of its electors. 
 
There are very good transport links and 
there is disabled parking available on 
site for polling days. 
 
The entrance to the polling station is 
level and access for electors is very 
good. 
 
The facilities for electors and polling staff 
are generally excellent. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This is a good polling place that is well located and easy to find. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HSA 139,140 

St Augustine’s Church 
Hall  
Great Field Grahame 
Park Colindale NW9 5SY 

  

This polling place is well positioned 
within its polling district and is a well-
known location. 
 
Transport links are good and there is 
some parking available very close to the 
entrance of the stations. 
 
Whilst the facilities on offer are 
appropriate for polling, the building is 
unfortunately in quite poor condition and 
has a roof that leaks in several locations. 
It will be necessary to review the facilities 
available and aid in any required 
remedial works to ensure that the 
location is fit for use at future elections. 
 
The polling place remains the only 
accessible and practicable location 
available. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
Not an ideal polling station at present, but the most accessible and 
practicable available in the current circumstances. 

Representations: 

Cllr. John Hart: “Could you please include these fairly minor 

improvements: "     Re-arrange polling stations for HSB and HSA so that 
both are no longer located in Grahame Park redevelopment. A more 
appropriate location for one would be Beaufort Park.” 

 
 

353



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place  

HSB 141, 142 

Currently:                                      Proposed additional:      

Grahame Park                    Meeting Room 
Community Centre            Estate Management Suite 
The Concourse,                  16 Heritage Avenue 
NW9 5UY                            NW9 5EN 

                               

                        Grahame Park Community Centre:                 Estate Management Suite: 

                  
  

Review 
commentary 

The polling place at the Community Centre in Grahame Park was 
previously well-situated to serve the vast majority of the electors within 
the polling district. However as the Beaufort Park development has 
grown over recent years it the polling station has become increasingly 
less appropriate due to the south-wards shifting population of electors. 
  
It is considered appropriate to now split the polling district (approx. 
using Colindale Avenue and Grahame Park Way) and create an 
additional polling district using the Meeting Room in the Estate 
Management Suite as the polling place for the new district. 
 
Both locations are well served by local transport routes and parking is 
available close to both sites. Access into both polling places is level 
and accessibility is good. 
 
As the housing and elector densities continue to grow and move in this 
area over coming years, it will be necessary to keep the polling 
arrangements in this vicinity under careful review to ensure that they 
remain suitable and practicable for electors.  

RO’s proposal: 

Split of polling district and new polling place in Heritage Avenue. 
Electors will be better served by splitting this polling district (see 
Appendix D) and utilising the new polling place within the Beaufort 
Park housing development.  

Representations: 

Cllr R. Cornelius: “the inconsistency that springs to mind is the two polling 

places in Grahame Park and whether we should now have one in Beaufort 
Park to reflect the changed demographics.” 
 

Cllr J. Hart: “Could you please include these fairly minor improvements "     

Re-arrange polling stations for HSB and HSA so that both are no longer 
located in Grahame Park redevelopment. A more appropriate location for one 
would be Beaufort Park.” 
 

Labour Group: “There is concern about the distance from the polling station 

of Pulse and also of Shoelands and Silk House and would argue that 
alternatives need to be investigated.”  

 
 

354



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HSC 
143, 

144,145 

The Hyde United Reform 
Church Hall,  
Varley Parade  
Colindale NW9 6RR 

  

This polling place is on the west of its 
polling district, but is well-placed to make 
it accessible to all electors. 
 
There are very good transport links and 
parking is available on the local streets.  
The entrance to the polling station does 
have steps, but a permanent and gently 
sloping ramp is also available.  
 
The hall that holds the three polling 
stations is of sufficient size, though the 
presiding officers must ensure that the 
layout of the stations is effective.  
 
The facilities for electors and polling staff 
are very good. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This polling place is well located within its polling districts and offers 
good polling facilities for electors. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HTA 146,147 

Trinity Watling Church 
Hall  
Eversfield Gardens 
Mill Hill NW7 2AE 

  

This polling place is reasonably central 
within its polling district and is easily 
accessible to all electors. 
 
There are very good transport options 
and the location has disabled parking 
available on site. 
 
The entrance to the polling stations is 
step-free and accessibility is good 
throughout the building.  
 
The facilities at this polling place are 
excellent for both electors and polling 
staff. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This polling place offers very good polling arrangements and is well 
situated within the polling district. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 

355



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

PD No.(s) Polling Place Review commentary 

HTB 148,149 

Our Lady of the 
Annunciation  
Church Hall  
Thirleby Road and 
Gervase Road, 
Burnt Oak HA8 0HQ 

  

This polling district has an unusual shape due 
largely to its border with Colindale Ward. The 
polling place is located to one end of the polling 
district but is a well-known building that is easy to 
find. No superior location has yet been found 
within the ward that could accommodate either 
one or both of the polling stations. In addition, a 
better layout of the ward boundaries has not 
been possible. 
 
There are good transport links and parking is 
available on-site. Access to the polling stations is 
good (via a single step or the shallow permanent 
ramp) 
 
The stations and housed in a large hall (which 
could hold a third station if required) and very 
good facilities are provided for electors and 
polling staff. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
A good polling place, which is not ideally located for its district, but 
is the best option currently available. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

356



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Place  

HTC 150 

Currently:                                      Proposed additional:      

Barnfield School                St Alphage Church Hall 
Silkstream Road,                 Playfield Road/Montrose Ave 
Burnt Oak HA8 0DA            Burnt Oak HA8 0DF 

                               

                     Barnfield School:                                                St Alphage Church Hall: 

                  
  

Review 
commentary 

This polling station is centrally placed within its polling district and due 
to being a busy primary school is well-known and easy to locate. 
 
There are good transport links nearby but there is very limited parking 
available in nearby roads full. A disabled elector would have great 
difficulty parking close to the polling station.  
 
Due to the number of electors within the polling district, it is essential 
that a second polling station is provided at the location for future 
elections. The site has been visited and a suitable room for use as a 
second polling station site has been identified within the school, but as 
it cannot be located in the same hall, good signage would be required 
(possibly additional poll clerk?).  
 
Access to both polling stations requires the use of ramps but is 
generally acceptable. 
 
The church hall of St Alphage Church has been assessed and despite 
being a little less central, offers a far superior option for polling within 
the district. 
 
There is improved parking on the nearby roads and a disabled driver 
could park much closer to the polling station. Access to the hall is on a 
gentle slope, but is step free.  
 
Transport links are very good due to the proximity of Edgware Road 
and Burnt Oak Underground Station. 
 
Facilities at the hall are good and would be an improvement over those 
available at the school. 

RO’s proposal: Permanent Change of location to St Alphage Church Hall  

Representations: None received.  

 
 

357



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HTD 151 

Watling Community 
Association  
145 Orange Hill Road 
Edgware HA8 0TR 

  

This polling place is situated to the 
northern border of its polling district, but 
is well placed for the accessibility of all 
electors. The number of electors within 
the district is quite high and 
consideration should be given to adding 
a polling station for the parliamentary 
elections in May 2015. 
 
There are very good transport links 
available and there are car parking 
facilities on the site. 
 
The entrance to the building is level and 
access to the polling station is along a 
well maintained, though gently sloping, 
corridor. 
 
Facilities at this polling place are very 
good for both electors and polling staff. 

 

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
A very good polling place that can accommodate a second polling 
station for the benefit of electors. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HUA 152,153 

Broadfields Infant 
School  
Roseberry Drive, Off 
Broadfields Avenue, 
Edgware, HA8 8JP 

  

This polling place is central to the polling 
district, although the vast majority of the 
electors would reside to the south of this 
location. The polling place is however a 
modern and well-known primary school 
and is in a very accessible location. 
 
There are nearby transport links and 
parking is available in nearby streets and 
on site.  
 
The entrance to the polling stations is 
level and access is very good. 
 
The facilities available to electors and 
polling staff are excellent.  

RO’s proposal: 
No change. 
This polling place is at well-known location and offers good 
facilities. 

Representations: None received. 

358



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 
 

 No.(s) Polling Place  

HUB 
155, 

156,157 

Currently:                                      Proposed additional:      

Edgware Parish Hall          Edgware Library 
Rectory Lane,                      Hale Lane, 
Edgware HA8 7LG               Edgware HA8 8NN 

                               
 

                      Edgware Parish Hall:                                          Edgware Library: 

                  
 
  

Review 
commentary 

The polling place at Edgware Parish Hall is reasonably central to the 
polling district, but is situated on a very narrow lane behind the shops 
on the main road and offers no parking (or stopping) place.  
There are good public transport links and the site is used by other local 
groups, so is probably reasonably well-known, but it can be difficult to 
access and new electors may have a little difficulty finding it due to its 
location.  
 
The hall is large and copes well with the three polling stations situated 
here and the facilities are appropriate.  
 
Moving the polling place to Edgware Library however would improve 
the facilities for electors in a number of ways, as the location is more 
central within the polling district and is a very well-known public 
building. In addition, there is more available parking nearby (including 
disabled parking immediately outside the building) and accessibility to 
the stations is superior (due to a level entrance and wide doorways) 
when compared with Edgware Parish Hall. 

RO’s proposal: 
Permanent move of polling place to Edgware Library. 
Electors will have better accessibility to this location, which is also 
slightly more central to the polling district.  

Representations: None received. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

359



 

Maps reproduced by permission of Geographers' A-Z Map Co. Ltd.  Licence No. D1377.  ©Crown copyright and database rights 

2014 Ordnance Survey 100017302 

 

PD No.(s) Polling Station Review commentary 

HUC 158,159 
St Peters Church Hall 
Stonegrove  
Edgware HA8 8AB 

  

This polling place is situated to the south 
end of its polling district, but this is ideal 
for the majority of electors its serves. 
 
There are good transport links available 
and the site is well-known as it is home 
to a children’s day centre. 
 
There is a step to the entrance but a 
purpose built ramp has been installed. 
 
The hall that accommodates the polling 
stations is large and the facilities offered 
are suitable for electors and polling staff. 
 
This polling place does need to be kept 
under review however, as it is reported 
that the building may be replaced. A new 
centre is apparently due to be erected 
some time in 2016. 

 

RO’s proposal: 

No change. 
This is a suitable polling place that is well located for electors. 
Review of this polling place will be necessary in the forthcoming 
years due to redevelopments in the area. 

Representations: None received. 

 
 

360



This report includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery 

Office. © Crown copyright and database right 2012. All rights reserved.  

London Borough of Barnet Licence No. 100017674  Originals created at A3 – Not to Scale 

Parliamentary Constituencies in the London Borough of Barnet. 
Proposed Changes to Polling Districts - Overview:  
 

Current 
Polling 
District 

Ward (A)RO’s Proposal 

CDB Coppetts 
Remove border between existing CDB and CDD to create new 
larger CDB. Position new polling place at St John’s Parish Centre, 
Friern Barnet Road, N11 3EQ. 

CDD Coppetts 

CDC Coppetts 
Create new polling district (CDD) and position new polling place at 
Freehold Community Centre, Alexandra Road, N10 2EY. 

FNA 
West 

Finchley 

Move borders for all three polling districts within West Finchley 
Ward. Discontinue use of polling place at Gordon Hall, Huntly 
Drive, N3 1NU and create new polling place at St Paul’s Centre, 
Long Lane, N3 2PU. 

FNB 
West 

Finchley 

FND 
West 

Finchley 

HOC Hale 
Create new polling district (HOF) and position new polling place at 
Annunciation Catholic School, The Meads, HA8 9HQ. 

HSB Colindale 
Create new polling district (HSD) and position new polling place at 
Estate Management Suite, 16 Heritage Avenue, NW9 5EN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix D 

361



This report includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery 

Office. © Crown copyright and database right 2012. All rights reserved.  

London Borough of Barnet Licence No. 100017674  Originals created at A3 – Not to Scale 

CDB / CDD - Coppetts Ward: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review 
commentary: 

This proposal would mean that temporary portable offices 
acting as polling stations at the bottom of Regal Drive would 
no longer be needed. All affected electors will benefit from the 
improved facilities and accessibility of a new polling place 
located at St John’s Parish Centre. Transport links are very 
good across the polling district and the majority of electors will 
now be closer to their polling station. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

362



This report includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery 

Office. © Crown copyright and database right 2012. All rights reserved.  

London Borough of Barnet Licence No. 100017674  Originals created at A3 – Not to Scale 

CDC / New CDD - Coppetts Ward 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review 
commentary: 

This proposal would mean that one of the polling stations currently 
placed at St Peter-le-Poer Church Hall could be moved to the 
Freehold Community Centre in Alexandra Road.  
All electors would benefit from improved facilities and accessibility 
by allocating them between the two polling place and a substantial 
number of electors would be closer to their polling station. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

363



This report includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery 

Office. © Crown copyright and database right 2012. All rights reserved.  

London Borough of Barnet Licence No. 100017674  Originals created at A3 – Not to Scale 

FNA / FNB / FND - West Finchley Ward 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review 
commentary: 

This proposal would improve the polling place accessibility for all of 
the electors of FND. In addition the vast majority of those electors in 
FNB that reside south-east of Ballards Lane would now be closer to 
their polling station.  
The share of electors allocated to each polling place within the West 
Finchley Ward will be better distributed and this will help alleviate 
the risk of queues forming at polling stations on polling days.  

 
 
 
 

364



This report includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery 

Office. © Crown copyright and database right 2012. All rights reserved.  

London Borough of Barnet Licence No. 100017674  Originals created at A3 – Not to Scale 

HOC / New HOF – Hale Ward 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review 
commentary: 

This proposal would improve the polling place accessibility for a 
significant proportion of electors in HOC. In addition the facilities at 
Deansbrook School would be better for those electors that remain 
in HOC as the polling place would need to hold only two polling 
stations instead of three. 
All electors within the new HOF polling district will have improved 
accessibility to their polling place. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

365



This report includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery 

Office. © Crown copyright and database right 2012. All rights reserved.  

London Borough of Barnet Licence No. 100017674  Originals created at A3 – Not to Scale 

HSB / New HSD – Colindale Ward 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review 
commentary: 

This proposal would improve the polling place accessibility for a 
significant proportion of electors in HSB.  
All electors within the new HSD polling district will have improved 
accessibility and facilities at their new polling place. 
 
It will be necessary to regularly (at least annually) review the 
polling arrangements for electors within these and surrounding 
polling districts as the re-generation scheme continues to be 
implemented over coming years.  

 

366



Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places. 
Notice of Review and Copies of Representations Submitted: 
 
Notice of Review – published 18 July 2014: 
 

The Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places  
(Parliamentary Elections) Regulations 2006 
Representation of the People Act 1983 - Sections 18A, 18B, 18C, 18D and 18E and Schedule A1 (as amended 
by section 17 of the Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013) 
 

London Borough of Barnet – Review of 
Polling Districts and Places 

 

In accordance with the requirements of section 18C of the Representation of the 
People Act 1983 (as amended), notice is hereby given that the London Borough of 
Barnet is undertaking a review of polling districts and polling places for use in 
connection with UK Parliamentary elections held within the Chipping Barnet, Finchley 
and Golders Green and Hendon parliamentary constituencies. 
 

The review will commence on Monday 21 July 2014 and will be completed in 
sufficient time to enable the Electoral Registration Officer to make any alterations 
necessary to the register of electors when it is next fully revised and published on 
Monday 1 December 2014. 
 

The (Acting) Returning Officer for the three UK Parliamentary constituencies will 
make a representation on all polling districts and polling places to be used and 
additional to this, representations will be sought from persons who are considered to 
have particular expertise in relation to access to premises or facilities for persons 
who have different forms of disability. 
 

Any elector registered in the area of the London Borough of Barnet may make a 
representation on any existing polling district and/or polling place and may suggest 
alternative locations to an existing polling place.  Any such representations should be 
delivered: 
 

• by hand/post to: Elections Project Office, Building Four, North London 
Business Park, Oakleigh Road South, London N11 1NP.  
or 

• by email to: Electionsprojectoffice@barnet.gov.uk 
 

The details of the existing polling districts and polling places are available on the 
London Borough of Barnet’s website www.barnet.gov.uk or may be requested by 
contacting the Elections Office at the address above. 
 

Representations on existing arrangements need to reach the Elections Office by no 
later than Friday 5 September 2014. 
 

Please note: Copies of all representations and suggested alternatives received will 
be made available for public inspection. 
 
 

Appendix E 

367



Representations Submitted: 
 

 
Representation submitted by email from Councillor Mark Shooter 
29 July 2014 
 
 
Mr Bailey 
I would like to make some suggestions in the Hendon ward for polling stations 
 
1. HQD must remain in Hendon school in the usual polling area, on the Brent street side, not 
at the green lane entrance 
2. HQB polling station should be moved back to st Mary's school where is was historically as 
it is far more central in the ward, and there are far better parking facilities 
Thanks 
Cllr Mark Shooter 
 

 

 
Representation submitted by email from Councillor Richard Cornelius  
30 July 2014 
 
 
Dear John 
 
the inconsistency that springs to mind is the two polling places in Grahame Park and whether 
we should now have one in Beaufort park to reflect the changed demographics. 
 
Regards 
 
Richard Cornelius 
 
 

 
Representation submitted by email from Councillor John Hart  
3 September 2014 
 
 
Dear Mr Bailey, 
    Could you please include these fairly minor improvements: 
  
    - Change the polling booth for HPC from Bittacy Road (where it is hidden from view and 
difficult of access) back to Waitrose car park, Langstone Way 
or locate it in Millbrook Park (former Inglis Barracks) in or near Bray Road.NW7 
  
    - Re-arrange polling stations for HSB and HSA so that both are no longer located in 
Grahame Park redevelopment. A more appropriate location for one would be Beaufort Park. 
  
    With my thanks, 
    John Hart  (councillor for Mill Hill ward) 

 
 
 

368



 
Representation submitted by email from Catrin Dillon 
4 September 2014 
 
 
 
Dear John 
 
As you are aware, I (and indeed my predecessor as chair of governors) have been 
campaigning for a number of years to cease the use of Martin Primary School, East Finchley, 
as a polling station. 
Governors and senior leaders of the school feel strongly that there are sufficiently adequate if 
not strong alternative venues within this ward and that we have done our duty in providing a 
polling venue for a long time. The East Finchley library, for example, is situated next door to 
the school whilst there are two churches with the requisite facilities within metres of the 
library. 
Closing either part of or the whole school for the purposes of elections causes widespread 
disruption. Most importantly, it deprives children of a day's education and sends out the 
wrong message when senior leaders and governors strive to reinforce the importance of full 
attendance at school. Parents and carers are inconvenienced on election days as they have 
to find alternative care, including before and after school hours as this wrap-around care 
option is also provided by our school. Often, parents' only recourse is to take a day off which 
is not always a convenient option, particularly during straitened times. A few of our children, 
quite simply, are much safer in a school environment during school hours. We have a 
number of vulnerable children who benefit hugely from being at school. 
We are currently in the final phase of permanently expanding our school to three forms of 
entry to fulfill local demand. Soon, we will have 700 children on roll. To disrupt the education 
of this many children when using venues nearby would cause minor inconvenience to their 
users seems at best inappropriate. 
We would, therefore, urge this committee to seek an alternative polling venue at its earliest 
convenience so that Martin Primary and its staff and pupils are no longer unnecessarily 
disrupted. There has long been a move to prevent educational establishments from being 
used in this way. It seems to us that the current review offers a real opportunity for this 
committee to re-evaluate its current polling stations and to replace them with viable 
alternatives where the effect of a day's closure is not nearly so acute. 
Thank you for allowing us to make representations to this review panel. We are aware that 
appropriate polling venues are not always readily available, but feel strongly that there are 
three viable alternatives within this particular ward. 
Best wishes 
 
Catrin Dillon 
Governor - Martin Primary School, East Finchley. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

369



Representation submitted by email from Labour Group 
4 September 2014 
 
 
Labour Group submission to consultation on review of polling districts and places 
 
 
The over riding principle in reviewing polling district boundaries and polling places should be 
to maximise democratic engagement, particularly in those where transport and access may 
be an issue. 
 
Coppetts: 
 
The ward needs an additional polling station on the N10 side.  This could be the Freehold 
Centre or anything else in the same vicinity.  
 
Friern Barnet Lane should be the border for CDD rather than Woodhouse Road.  
 
The distance for some voters to get to the current New Southgate polling station is 
disproportionately far and an alternative should be looked into that places the polling station 
in a place that presents better equidistance for electors – perhaps the Tesco Supermarket.  
 
There remains a concern that residents at the north end of CDA polling district (East 
Crescent etc) run the risk of disenfranchisement as the polling station is a significant distance 
away and not part of a natural transport route for those residents. 
 
West Finchley: 
 
West Finchley only has three polling districts and two are very large – FNB and FND.  The 
ward really needs an additional Polling District.  
 
East Barnet: 
The polling station for CBC in East Barnet is in the Scout Hut in Vernon Crescent which is 
the least accessible building in the ward and in a remote corner of the ward. It used to be in 
Danegrove School which is far more accessible and convenient for the majority of residents. 
 
The polling station in CBB is in Trent School, which is also at the most inconvenient /remote 
position in the ward and an alternative should be investigated. It may be that a review of 
polling district boundaries would be of value. 
 
West Hendon: 
In light of population growth as a result of the regeneration we propose redrawing West 
Hendon to take account of this using more natural boundaries as follows: 
 
To make the HRB polling district part of Hendon ward making the boundary run along the 
A41; and also re-drawing the ward boundary with Colindale ward along Rushgrove Avenue 
and the A5150.  
 
Colindale: 
There is concern about the distance from the polling station of Pulse and also of Shoelands 
and Silk House and would argue that alternatives need to be investigated.  
  
For coherence, Heybourne Park needs to be in Colindale ward.  
 
 
 

370



 
East Finchley: 
There is concern about the size of the FIA polling district and ensuring equitable access for 
all voters. 
 
Hale: 
The size of the HOC polling district means that some residents are a significant distance 
from the polling station, risking potential disenfranchisement of the community at the 
southern end of the PD in particular. 
 
Underhill: 
The roads at the top of Bells Hill including West End Lane, The Croft, Leecroft, which are 
currently in CGA should be able to vote at St Stephen's Church Hall which is only halfway 
down Bells Hill.  At the moment these streets have to travel 2 miles to Underhill School. 
 
 

 
 

Representation submitted by email from Roger Lyons 
24 September 2014 
 
 

 
SUBMISSION ON POLLING STATIONS : HALE WARD BARNET 
 
There is significant concern about a major problem with Polling Station provision in HOC 
District of Hale Ward. The electorate of HOC District is 4936 of the Ward total of 11325. 
 
This represents some 40% of the Ward electorate. The remainder has 4 other Districts, each 
with their own Polling Station. However, HOC District is divided almost completely by the 
land of the former Railway from Mill Hill East to Edgware. There is only one accessible 
crossing point, Deans Lane, to the west of the District, which has to be used by the 2000 
electors living south of this  barrier, to get to Hale Drive Polling Station. 
 
Those electors living to the east, have a walk of up to 1.7 miles each way(3.4 miles return), 
and Parking is also very limited in the vicinity of the Polling Station, especially due to a CPZ 
to the east. Many complaints were received from electors about this situation, especially from 
elderly residents and those taking children with them to the Polling Station. 
 
It would be much more reasonable for a Polling Station to be made available south of the 
Railway land, possibly in Annunciation Catholic School, or in a temporary caravan (as done 
at The Harvester for adjacent HOD District). This problem causes a lower poll in this part of 
HOC, with only an average take-up of Postal Votes. 
 
Your review in invited to respond positively to this proposition. 
 
Roger Lyons 

 

371



372

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 11

373

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



424

This page is intentionally left blank



425

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



430

This page is intentionally left blank



431

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



442

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	7 Family Services Transformation
	Appendix 1 - Family Services Restructure Consultation Document
	Appendix 2.1 - Current Family Services Structure Chart
	Appendix 2.2 - Family Services Proposed Structure Chart
	Appendix 2.3 - Explanation of responsibilities in proposed structure
	Appendix 3 - Assimilation, ring-fence and open recruitment roles
	Appendix 4 - Responses to proposals and feedback through consultation
	Appendix 5 - Family Services Proposed Gradings
	Appendix 6 - Recruitment Process
	Appendix 7 - Managing Organisational Change
	Appendix 8 - Selection Process - Ring-fences
	Appendix 9 - Updated Proposed Selection Processes for the New Structure
	Appendix 10 - Frequently Asked Questions
	Appendix 11 - Advanced Social Worker Clarification Document
	Appendix 12 - Youth and Family Support Clarification Document
	Appendix 13.1 - Trade Union Responses (1)
	Appendix 13.2 - Trade Union Responses (2)
	Appendix 13.3 - Trade Union Responses (3)
	Appendix 14 - Job Description Examples
	Appendix 15 - Employee Equalities Impact Assessment

	8 Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places for UK Parliamentary Elections
	Appendix A - Polling Place Proposals: Chipping Barnet
	Appendix B - Polling Place Proposals: Finchley and Golders Green
	Appendix C - Polling Place Proposals: Hendon
	Appendix D - Polling District Proposals: Overview
	Appendix E - Submitted Representations

	11 Family Services Transformation (Exempt)
	Appendix 13.2 - Trade Union Responses 2 (Exempt)
	Appendix 13.3 - Trade Union Responses 3


